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This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Securities Act of 1933,
which are subject to known and unknown risks and uncertainties. The forward-looking statements include statements concerning, among other things, our business
strategy (including the influence of anticipated trends and developments in our business and the markets in which we operate), financial results, operating results,
revenues, gross margin, operating expenses, products, projected costs and capital expenditures, research and development programs, sales and marketing initiatives,
acquisitions and competition. In some cases, you can identify these statements by our use of forward-looking words, such as “may,” “might,” “will,” “could,”
“should,” “expect,” “plan,” “anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “predict,” “intend” and “continue,” the negative or plural of these words and other comparable
terminology. Forward-looking statements are based on information available to us as of the filing date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and our current
expectations about future events, which are inherently subject to change and involve assumptions and known and unknown risks and uncertainties. It is not possible
for our management to predict all risks, nor can we assess the impact of all factors on our business or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, may
cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking statements we may make. In light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions,
vou should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. We have no obligation to update any of these statements, and we assume no obligation to
do so. Actual events or results may differ materially from those expressed or implied by these statements due to various factors, including but not limited to the matters
discussed below in the section entitled “Item 1A: Risk Factors,” and elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. This Form 10-K also contains estimates,
projections and other information concerning our industry, our business, and the markets for certain of our products, including data regarding the estimated size of
those markets. Information that is based on estimates, forecasts, projections, market research or similar methodologies is inherently subject to uncertainties and
actual events or circumstances may differ materially from events and circumstances reflected in this information. Unless otherwise expressly stated, we obtained this
industry, business, market, and other data from reports, research surveys, studies, and similar data prepared by market research firms and other third parties, industry,
general publications, government data, and similar sources.

<

PARTI
Item 1. Business.

Cohu, Inc. (“Cohu”, “we”, “our”, “us” and the “Company”) is a global technology leader supplying test, interface, automation, inspection and metrology, and software
products and related services to the semiconductor industry. Cohu’s differentiated and broad product portfolio enables optimized yield and productivity, accelerating
customers’ manufacturing time-to-market. We offer a wide range of products and services, and revenue from our capital equipment products is driven by the capital
expenditure budgets and spending patterns of our customers, who often delay or accelerate purchases in reaction to variations in their business. The level of capital
expenditure by these companies depends on the current and anticipated market demand for semiconductor devices and the products that incorporate them. Our
recurring revenues are driven by increases in our product installed base and in the number of semiconductor devices that are tested, and by the continuous introduction
of new products and technologies by our customers.

Cohu was incorporated under the laws of California in 1947, as Kalbfell Lab, Inc. and commenced active operations in the same year. Our name was changed to Kay Lab
in 1954. In 1957, Cohu was reincorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware as Cohu Electronics, Inc. and, in 1972, our name was changed to Cohu, Inc.

On January 7, 2025, we completed the acquisition of Tignis, Inc. (“Tignis”), a provider of artificial intelligence (AI) process control and analytics-based monitoring
software. This strategic acquisition is intended to enable us to expand our analytics offerings to the semiconductor process control market. Tignis’ PAICe Monitor and
PAICe Maker solutions leverage the insights of physical phenomena with cutting-edge Al, machine learning (ML), and data science to deliver advanced predictive and
prescriptive automation solutions for semiconductor manufacturing. Tignis is also expected to deepen Cohu’s expertise in data science while adding advanced analytics
to our DI-Core software. The acquisition of Tignis was a fiscal 2025 event.

On January 30, 2023, we completed the acquisition of MCT Worldwide, LLC (“MCT”), a U.S.-based company. MCT provides automated solutions for the semiconductor
industry and designs, manufactures, markets, services and distributes strip test handlers, film frame handlers and laser mark handlers. On October 2, 2023, we acquired
Equiptest Engineering Pte. Ltd. (“EQT”), a Singapore-based company. EQT is a provider of semiconductor test contactors and other test consumables. MCT and EQT
are included in Cohu’s consolidated results from operations as of the date of acquisition.

We have one reportable segment, Semiconductor Test and Inspection Equipment (“Semiconductor Test & Inspection”). Financial information on our reportable segment
for each of the last three years is included in Note 11, “Segment and Geographic Information” in Part IV, Item 15(a) of this Form 10-K.
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Our Products
We currently sell the following products:

Semiconductor Automated Test Equipment (“ATE”) is used both for wafer-level and device package testing. Our semiconductor ATE solutions consist primarily of two
platforms for the system on a chip (“SoC”) device market. The Diamondy, tester offers high-density instrumentation for testing various semiconductors: microcontrollers,
application specific standard products (“ASSP”), power management, radio frequency (RF), display drivers, sensors and other mixed signal devices. The PAXx tester is a
focused tester for RF Front End IC and Module applications.

Semiconductor Handlers are used in conjunction with semiconductor ATE to automate the testing of packaged semiconductor devices. Our handlers support a variety
of package sizes and device types, including those used in automotive, mobile, industrial and computing applications, among others. We offer a broad range of test
handlers, including pick-and-place, turret, gravity, strip, film frame, laser marker, micro-electromechanical system (MEMS) and thermal sub-systems. T-Core is our
proprietary thermal technology for improving device under test temperature accuracy, enabling higher test yield, particularly for power dissipative devices such as
microprocessors, graphic processor units, and high-performance semiconductors used in artificial intelligence data centers.

Interface Products are comprised of test contactors, probe heads and probe pins. Test contactors serve as the interface between the test handler and the semiconductor
device under test (such as digital semiconductor devices utilizing spring probe technology, power management and LED semiconductor devices utilizing cantilever
technology) and RF semiconductor devices based on contacts designed to operate at high frequencies. With the acquisition of EQT, we expanded our interface
products in mid- to high-power contactors. Test contactors and probe heads are specific to individual semiconductor device designs, need to be replaced frequently,
and increase in size with the number of devices tested in parallel. Interface Products are included in our recurring revenues.

Inspection Metrology are products that provide advanced vision capabilities. We offer a wide range of solutions for inspection of singulated molded leaded and
leadless devices, and post-singulated wafer-level chip scale packages (“WLCSP”) and bare dies. NV-Core is our unique vision technology, enabling advanced
inspection metrology, such as 3-dimensional topographic inspection, sidewall micro-crack detection, and infrared inspection for sub-surface defect detection.

DI-CoreT™ Data Analytics is a comprehensive software suite used to optimize Cohu equipment performance. DI-Core data analytics provides real-time online
performance monitoring and process control to improve utilization, manage predictive maintenance, and link semiconductor tester, handler and test contactor data. DI-
Core data analytics is a software subscription service included in our recurring revenue.

Spares and Kits are consumable, non-consumable and spare items that are used to maintain, sustain or otherwise enable customers’ equipment to meet its performance,
availability and production requirements. We also design and manufacture a wide range of device dedication kits that enable handlers to process different
semiconductor packages. Spares and Kits are included in our recurring revenues.

Services are provided by our worldwide service organization and include installation and necessary maintenance of our systems’ installed base. We provide various
parts and labor warranties on our test and handling systems and instruments. We also provide training on the maintenance and operation of our systems as well as

application, data management software and consulting services on our products. Services are included in our recurring revenues.
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Sales by Product Line and Related Marketing Efforts
During the last three years, our consolidated net sales were distributed as follows:

2024 2023 2022
Semiconductor test & inspection systems (including kits) 35% 51% 58%
Recurring revenues (1) 65% 49% 42%
(1) Recurring revenues include interface products, spares, Kits (not as part of system sales), DI-Core software and services

We market our products worldwide through a combination of a direct sales force and independent sales representatives. In geographic areas where we believe there is
sufficient sales potential, we generally employ our own personnel. Our U.S. sales offices are located in Poway and Milpitas, California; St. Paul, Minnesota; Lincoln,
Rhode Island and Norwood, Massachusetts. Our European sales offices are located in Kolbermoor, Germany; Grenoble, France; Agrate, Italy and La Chaux-de-Fonds,
Switzerland. We operate in Asia with sales and service offices in Singapore, Malaysia, Thailand, Philippines, Taiwan, China, South Korea and Japan.

Customers

Our customers include semiconductor integrated device manufacturers, fabless design houses, and test subcontractors throughout the world. Repeat sales to existing
customers represent a significant portion of our sales. During the last three years, customers that comprised 10% or greater of our consolidated net sales were as
follows:

2024 2023 2022
STMicroelectronics & 12.0% e
* Less than 10% of consolidated net sales.

The loss of, or a significant reduction in, orders by these or other significant customers, including reductions due to market, economic or competitive conditions or the
outsourcing of final integrated circuit test to subcontractors that are not our customers, would adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations. For
further information, see Item 1A entitled “Risk Factors” below.

Additional financial information on revenues from external customers by geographic area for each of the last three years is included in Note 11, “Segment and
Geographic Information” in Part IV, Item 15(a) of this Form 10-K.

Backlog
Our backlog of unfilled orders for products was $138.0 million at December 28, 2024 and $160.4 million at December 30, 2023.

Backlog is generally expected to ship within the next twelve months. Our backlog at any point in time may not be representative of actual sales in any future period due
to the possibility of customer changes in delivery schedules, cancellation of orders, potential delays in product shipments, and difficulties in obtaining parts from
suppliers or failure to satisfy customer acceptance requirements resulting in the inability to recognize revenue under accounting requirements. Furthermore, many orders
are subject to cancellation or rescheduling by the customer with limited or no penalty. A reduction in backlog during any period could have a material adverse effect on
our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

Competition

The semiconductor equipment industry is intensely competitive and is characterized by rapid technological change and demanding worldwide service requirements.
Significant competitive factors include product performance, price, reliability, lead-time, customer support and installed base of third-party systems which are not
compatible with our systems. While we are the leading global supplier of test handlers, we face substantial competition from suppliers headquartered in Japan, China
and Taiwan. In the semiconductor ATE market, we face competition from two dominant suppliers headquartered in the U.S. and Japan, both of which are substantially
larger than Cohu’s test business. While we are among the leading worldwide suppliers of test contactors, this market is fragmented with a large number of global and
local competitors. To remain competitive within the industries we serve, we believe we will require significant financial resources to offer a broad range of products,
maintain localized customer support and service centers worldwide, and to invest in research and development of new products. Failure to introduce new products in a
timely manner or the introduction by competitors of products with actual or perceived advantages could result in a loss of competitive position and reduced sales of
existing products. No assurance can be given that we will continue to compete successfully throughout the world.
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Manufacturing and Raw Materials
Our principal manufacturing operations are currently located in Melaka, Malaysia; Laguna, Philippines; Lincoln, Rhode Island; Osaka, Japan; and Singapore.

We outsource the manufacturing of many of our semiconductor automated test equipment products to Jabil Circuit, Inc.’s facility in Penang, Malaysia. Our contract
manufacturing partner is responsible for significant material procurement, assembly and test. We continue to manage product design through pilot production for the
subcontracted products, and we are directly involved in qualifying suppliers and key components used in all our products. While our contract manufacturer is
responsible for funding a substantial portion of the capital expenses incurred in connection with the manufacture of our products, we finance and own end-of-line
testing equipment and other specific manufacturing equipment utilized in assembling our products or sub-components.

Many of the components and subassemblies we utilize are standard products, although some items are made to our specifications. Certain components are obtained or
are available from a limited number of suppliers or may be sole supplier sourced. We seek to reduce our dependence on sole and limited source suppliers, however in
some cases the complete or partial loss of certain of these sources could have a material adverse effect on our operations while we attempt to locate and qualify
replacement suppliers.

Patents, Trademarks and Intellectual Property

Our technology is protected by various intellectual property laws including patent, license, trademark, copyright and trade secret laws. In addition, we believe that, due
to the rapid pace of technological change in the semiconductor and electronic equipment industries, the successful manufacture and sale of our products also depends
heavily upon our experience, technological know-how, manufacturing and marketing skills and speed of response to sales opportunities. We believe our intellectual
property has value, and we have in the past and will in the future take actions we deem appropriate to protect such property from misappropriation.

Research and Development

Research and development activities are carried on in our various subsidiaries and are directed toward development of new products and equipment, as well as
enhancements to existing products and equipment. Our total research and development expense was $84.8 million in fiscal 2024, $88.6 million in fiscal 2023 and

$92.6 million in fiscal 2022.

We work closely with our customers to make improvements to our existing products and in the development of new products. We expect to continue to make significant
investments in research and development and must manage product transitions successfully.

Seasonality and Cyclicality

Historically, the semiconductor industry has been cyclical as well as seasonal with recurring periods of oversupply and excess capacity, which often have had a
significant effect on the semiconductor industry’s demand for capital equipment, such as the type we manufacture and market. We anticipate that the markets for newer
generations of semiconductors and semiconductor equipment will be subject to similar cycles and our business will continue to experience similar fluctuations.

Information About Our Executive Officers

The following sets forth the names, ages, positions and offices held by all executive officers of Cohu as of February 5, 2025. Executive officers serve at the discretion of
the Board of Directors, until their successors are appointed.

Name Age Position
Luis A. Miiller 55 President and Chief Executive Officer
Jeffrey D. Jones 63 Senior Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer
Christopher G. Bohrson 65 Senior Vice President and Chief Customer Officer

Dr. Miiller has been the President and Chief Executive Officer of Cohu since December 28, 2014. His previous roles at Cohu include serving as President of Cohu’s
Semiconductor Equipment Group (“SEG”) from 2011 to 2014; Managing Director of Rasco GmbH (“Rasco”) from 2009 to 2010; Vice President of Delta Design’s High
Speed Handling Group from 2008 to 2010; and Director of Engineering at Delta Design from 2005 to 2008. Prior to joining Cohu, Dr. Miiller spent nine years at Teradyne
Inc., where he held management positions in engineering and business development. Dr. Miiller also serves as a director and Chair of the Audit Committee at Celestica
Inc., a solutions-based company providing design, manufacturing and hardware platform and supply chain solutions.
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Mr. Jones joined Cohu’s Delta Design subsidiary in July 2005 as Vice President Finance and Controller. In November 2007, Mr. Jones was named Vice President, Finance
and Chief Financial Officer of Cohu, and was subsequently promoted on February 3, 2022 to Senior Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Officer. Prior to joining
Delta Design, Mr. Jones, was Vice President and General Manager of the Systems Group at SBS Technologies, Inc., a designer and manufacturer of embedded computer
products. Prior to SBS Technologies, Mr. Jones was an Audit Manager for Coopers & Lybrand (now PricewaterhouseCoopers).

Mr. Bohrson was promoted to Senior Vice President and Chief Customer Officer on February 2, 2023, and prior to that he served as Senior Vice President, Global
Customer Group since February 8, 2021. Previously, Mr. Bohrson served as Sr. Vice President and General Manager, Test Handler Group beginning in October 2018 and
was Vice President and General Manager for Digital Test Handlers from January 2017 until October 2018 and served as Vice President Sales and Service, Americas from
May 2016 to January 2017. Prior to joining Cohu, from 2007 through 2016, Mr. Bohrson held several executive positions at Bosch Automotive Service Solutions/SPX
lastly as Vice President and General Manager of the OEM Diagnostics and Information Solutions group. Prior to that, Mr. Bohrson spent twenty years working in a
variety of management and technical roles at Teradyne, Inc.’s semiconductor and broadband test division in the U.S. and Asia.

Governmental Regulations

Our business activities are worldwide and are subject to various federal, state, local, and foreign laws and our products and services are governed by a number of rules
and regulations. Notably, the import and export of our products and services are subject to laws and regulations including international treaties, U.S. export controls and
sanctions laws, customs regulations, and local trade rules around the world. We believe we are in compliance and are committed to maintaining compliance with all
global trade laws applicable to our operations, products and services. Costs incurred to comply with these governmental regulations are presently not material to our
capital expenditures, results of operations and competitive position. Although there is no assurance that existing or future government laws applicable to our
operations, services or products will not have a material adverse effect on our capital expenditures, results of operations or our competitive position, we do not currently
anticipate material expenditures for government regulations.

Sustainability

We believe that sound corporate governance is critical to helping us achieve our goals, including with respect to sustainability considerations. We continue to evolve a
governance framework that exercises appropriate oversight of responsibilities at all levels throughout the Company and manage our affairs consistent with high
principles of business ethics. Our Sustainability Report is available on our website and contains further information on our initiatives and performance, including data
indices that reflect the Technology and Communications Sector — Semiconductor Standard of the Sustainability Accounting Standards Board. We also submit
responses to Carbon Disclosure Project’s (“CDP”) climate change questionnaire and post our responses on our website. The contents of the Sustainability Report, the
responses to CDP’s questionnaire, and our website are not intended to be incorporated by reference into this Annual Report on Form 10-K or in any other report or
document we file or furnish with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”), and any references to the Sustainability Report and our website are intended to
be inactive textual references only.

Human Capital Management
Employees

As of December 28, 2024, we had approximately 3,024 employees, including approximately 38 temporary employees, in 25 countries. Approximately 16% of our
employees are located in the Americas, 12% are located in EMEA (Europe, the Middle East and Africa) and 72% are located in Asia Pacific. Our employee headcount has
fluctuated in the last five years primarily due to the volatile and unpredictable business conditions in the semiconductor equipment industry and has also been impacted
by acquisitions and divestitures.

To ensure we maintain our position as a global leader in the semiconductor equipment space, we endeavor to provide a safe and positive work environment for our
employees that emphasizes learning and professional development, respect for individuals and ethical conduct, and that is facilitated by a direct management-employee
engagement model.
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Management Engagement and Workplace Practices

We adhere to our core values and Code of Business Conduct and Ethics with a commitment to treating our employees and all our partners with professionalism, dignity
and respect. We pride ourselves at fostering an innovative environment and collaborative work relationships. This includes respecting principles of freedom of
association and the right to engage in collective bargaining in accordance with applicable laws.

Our employees in the U.S. and most locations in Asia are not covered by collective bargaining agreements. However, certain employees at our operation in Germany are
represented by a works council and employees in Switzerland are members of the microtechnology and Swiss watch trade union. The Collective Bargaining Agreement
of “Metallurgie (ingenieurs et cadres)” is applicable to all employees of our French subsidiary and certain employees in our China operation belong to local trade
unions. We have not experienced any work stoppages and consider relations with our employees to be good.

We strive to maintain workplaces that are free from discrimination or harassment based on race, color, religion, gender, gender identity or gender expression, national
origin or ancestry, age, disability, veteran status, military service, sexual orientation, genetic information, and any other protected category recognized under applicable
laws. We make hiring decisions based on the skills, experience and qualifications of candidates for each job opening. We are committed to respecting and protecting the
human rights of all our employees.

Health and Safety
The health and safety of our employees is of utmost importance to us. Cohu works to protect the health and safety of employees and our customers and intends to
conduct all business activities in an environmentally and socially responsible manner. We encourage and strive to have every employee actively champion those
behaviors and the attitudes necessary to prevent work-related injuries, illnesses, property damage, and adverse impact to the environment. Our ultimate goal is to
achieve a level of work-related injuries and adverse health impacts as close to zero as possible through continuous investment in our safety programs. We provide
protective equipment (e.g., eye protection, masks and gloves) as required by applicable standards and as appropriate given employee job duties.
Compensation and Benefits
Cohu is committed to providing market competitive compensation programs to attract, retain and motivate a high performing workforce critical to our long-term success.
As part of our compensation philosophy, we focus Cohu’s workforce on our financial and other business goals to drive and motivate employee performance in key areas
through the administration of our management incentive plan, equity incentive plan, global profit-sharing and other local bonus plans, as may be applicable to a given
position. Cohu also complies with applicable wage, work hours, overtime and benefits laws.
To foster a stronger sense of ownership and align the interests of our employees with shareholders, grants of restricted stock units are provided to many of our
employees on an annual basis and certain eligible employees may elect to purchase shares of our common stock, at a 15% discount, through our Employee Stock
Purchase Plan. Furthermore, we offer comprehensive, locally relevant and innovative benefits to all eligible employees. In the U.S, these include, among other benefits:

e  Comprehensive health and wellness insurance coverage is offered to employees working an average of 24 hours or more each week.

e  401(k) retirement plan with matching company contributions of up to 4% of eligible compensation.

e  Tuition reimbursement program.

e Parental leave is provided to all new parents for birth, adoption or foster placement.

e Paid Time Off Programs covering time away from work due to employee and family illness, holidays, vacation, civic duties, and others.

Outside of the U.S., we have provided other innovative benefits to help address market-specific needs, such as supplemental medical coverage or reimbursements, paid
time off programs, wellness and development events and programs, transportation subsidies, etc.
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Succession Planning

We perform succession planning annually to ensure that we develop and sustain a strong bench of talent capable of performing at the highest levels. Not only is talent
identified, but potential paths of development are discussed to ensure that employees have an opportunity to build their skills and are well-prepared for future roles. The
strength of our succession planning process is evident through our long history of promoting our leaders from within the organization, including 67% of our current
executive leadership team. In fiscal 2024 we deployed a new Emerging Leader Program to approximately 10% of employees to enhance the internal talent pipeline and
continuing our investment in educating and growing our next generation of leaders.

Available Information

Our website address is www.cohu.com. We make available free of charge, on or through our web site, our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q,
current reports on Form 8-K, and all amendments to those reports, as soon as reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with the SEC. Our Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics and other documents related to our corporate governance are also posted on our website at https://cohu.gcs-web.com/corporate-
governance/documents-charters. When required by the rules of the Nasdaq Stock Market, LLC (“Nasdaq”), or the SEC, we will disclose any future amendment to, or
waiver of, any provision of the code of conduct for our chief executive officer and principal financial officer or any member or members of our board of directors on our
website within four business days following the date of such amendment or waiver. Information contained on our web site is not deemed part of this report.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

In addition to the other information in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, you should carefully consider the risk factors discussed in this Annual Report on Form 10-
K in evaluating Cohu and our business (the “risk factors”). If any of the identified risks actually occur, our business, financial condition and results of operations
could be materially adversely affected, the trading price of our common stock could decline, and you may lose all or part of your investment in our common stock.
The risks and uncertainties described in this Annual Report on Form 10-K are not the only ones we face. Additional risks that we currently do not know about, or
that we currently deem to be immaterial, may also impair our business operations or the trading price of our common stock.

Risk Factors Summary
Investing in our securities involves a high degree of risk. The following is a summary of the principal factors that make an investment in our securities speculative or
risky, all of which are more fully described below. This summary should be read in conjunction with the full “Risk Factors” described below and should not be relied

upon as a complete summary of the material risks facing our business.

Risks Relating to Our Business Operations, Growth Strategy and Industry

e Semiconductor equipment is subject to rapid technological change, product introductions and transitions which may result in inventory write-offs, and our new
product development involves numerous risks and uncertainties.

e The semiconductor industry we serve is cyclical, seasonal, volatile and unpredictable, and increased cyclicality could have an adverse impact on our sales and
gross margin.

e  The erosion in mobile automotive & industrial as well as consumer, computing and other market sales are collectively causing an adverse impact on our sales.
e  Any failure to effectively manage multiple overseas manufacturing operations could harm our sales, service levels and reputation.
e  We outsource select manufacturing activities to third-party service providers, which decreases our control over the performance of these functions.

o If we deliver systems with defects, our reputation and demand of our systems may decrease, and the cost of quality events could be harmful to our operating
results.

e Failure of critical suppliers to deliver sufficient quantities of parts in a timely and cost-effective manner could adversely impact our operations.
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Inflationary pressures, along with any further increase in interest rates, increase the threat of recession and may impact our financial condition or results of
operations.

The semiconductor equipment industry is intensely competitive and we may not be able to win business over that of our competition.
Consolidation could adversely affect the market for our products and negatively impact our ability to compete.

The cyclical nature of the semiconductor equipment industry places enormous demands on our employees, operations and infrastructure.
A limited number of customers account for a substantial percentage of our net sales.

If we cannot continue to develop, manufacture, market and support products and services that meet customer requirements for innovation and quality, our
revenue and gross margin may suffer.

If our relationships with our large customers deteriorate, our product development activities could be adversely affected.
We must attract and retain experienced personnel to help support our future growth, and competition for such personnel in our industry is high.

The use of Artificial Intelligence (“AI”) within Cohu’s product development involves risks and uncertainties that may impact our operational performance and
be subject to legal and/or regulatory action.

Risks Associated with Operating a Global Business

We are exposed to the risks of operating in certain foreign locations where Cohu manufactures certain products and supports our sales and services to the
global semiconductor industry.

Geopolitical instability in locations critical to Cohu and its customers may adversely impact our operations, sales and profitability.

The occurrence of natural disasters, health epidemics, and geopolitical instability caused by terrorist attacks and other threats may adversely impact our
operations and sales.

Our business could be adversely affected by climate change effects and related matters.

We are exposed to additional risks as a result of increased attention by our stakeholders to sustainability, including environmental, social and governance
matters.

Risks Relating to Acquisitions and Other Strategic Transactions

We may choose to acquire new and complementary businesses, products or technologies instead of developing them ourselves, and we may be unable to
complete these acquisitions or may not be able to successfully integrate an acquired business in a cost-effective and non-disruptive manner.

Risks Relating to our Indebtedness. Financing and Future Access to Capital

Due to the nature of our business, we need continued access to capital, which if not available to us or if not available on favorable terms, could harm our ability
to operate or expand our business.

Our foreign operations expose us to additional risks relating to currency fluctuations.

We have recorded restructuring, inventory write-offs and asset impairment charges in the past, and may do so again in the future, which could have a material
negative impact on our financial results.

We are exposed to the instability of financial institutions where we maintain cash deposits or other liquid holdings, which could result in a lack of liquidity.

Cohu could be required to write off some or all of its goodwill and other intangibles, which may adversely affect the combined company’s financial condition
and results of operations.
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Risks Relating to Owning Our Stock

Our financial and operating results may vary and fall below analysts’ estimates, or credit rating agencies may change their ratings on Cohu, any of which may
cause the price of our common stock to decline or make it difficult to obtain other financing.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal control over financial reporting, we may not be able to accurately report our financial results, and current
and potential stockholders may lose confidence in our financial reporting.

We have experienced significant volatility in our stock price.
We may underperform relative to our expectations.
Provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws and Delaware law may make a takeover of Cohu more difficult.

The issuance of shares of our common stock in connection with any future offerings of securities by us, will dilute our shareholders’ ownership interest in the
Company.

Cohu’s stock repurchase program may not have an impact that is fully reflected in the current stock valuation.

Risks Relating to Regulatory Matters

There may be changes in, and uncertainty with respect to, legislation, regulation and governmental policy in the United States.

Trade regulations and restrictions impact our ability to manufacture certain products and to sell to customers, specifically in China, which may materially harm
and limit Cohu’s business.

Unanticipated changes in our tax provisions, enactment of new tax laws, or exposure to additional income tax liabilities could affect our profitability.

Compliance with regulations may impact sales to foreign customers and impose costs and any failure to comply with such laws may result in severe sanctions
and liabilities, which may negatively affect our business, operating results and financial condition.

Any failure to comply with environmental laws and regulations could subject us to significant fines and liabilities, and new laws and regulations (such as
involving climate change) or changes in regulatory interpretation or enforcement could make compliance more difficult and costly.

Risks Relating to Cybersecurity, Intellectual Property. Privacy and Litigation

Our business and operations could suffer in the event of cybersecurity breaches within our operational systems or products.
We may fail to adequately protect our intellectual property and, therefore, lose our competitive advantage.

We may not be able to adequately protect or defend ourselves against intellectual property infringement claims, which may be time consuming and expensive,
or affect the freedom to operate our business.

Data privacy, identity protection and information security compliance may require significant resources and presents certain risks.

We currently are, and in the future may be, subject to litigation or regulatory proceedings that could have an adverse effect on our business.

For a more complete discussion of the material risks facing our business, see below.
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Risks Relating to Our Business Operations, Growth Strategy and Industry

Semiconductor equipment is subject to rapid technological change, product introductions and transitions which may result in inventory write-offs, and our new
product development involves numerous risks and uncertainties.

Semiconductor equipment and processes are subject to rapid technological change. We believe that our future success will depend in part on our ability to enhance
existing products and develop new products with improved performance capabilities. We expect to continue to invest heavily in research and development and must
manage product transitions successfully, as introductions of new products, including the products obtained in our acquisitions, may adversely impact sales and/or
margins of existing products. In addition, the introduction of new products by us or by our competitors, the concentration of our revenues in a limited number of large
customers, the migration to new semiconductor testing methodologies and the custom nature of our inventory parts increases the risk that our established products and
related inventory may become obsolete, resulting in significant excess and obsolete inventory exposure. This exposure resulted in charges to operations during each of
the years in the three-year period ended December 28, 2024. Future inventory write-offs and increased inventory reserve requirements could have a material adverse
impact on our results of operations and financial condition. We are investing significantly in new product development programs relating to test handlers, test
contactors and automated test equipment. In fiscal 2024, we incurred $84.8 million in research and development expenses. We expect to continue to make investments
and we may, at any time, based on product need or marketplace demand, decide to significantly increase our product development expenditures in these or other
products. The cost of investments in new product offerings and product enhancements can have a negative impact on our operating results. We have in the past made
material investments in new product platforms that for various reasons, such as technical challenges or lack of customer adoption, have not generated the expected
sales or return. For example, in January 2025, we acquired Tignis, Inc., a provider of Al process control and analytics-based monitoring software to expand our analytics
offerings to a broader market, but there can be no assurance that this or other new products we develop or acquire will be accepted in the marketplace or generate
material revenues for us.

The design, development, commercial introduction and manufacture of new semiconductor equipment is an inherently complex process that involves a number of risks
and uncertainties. These risks include potential problems in meeting customer acceptance and performance requirements, integration of the equipment with other
suppliers’ equipment and the customers’ manufacturing processes, transitioning from product development to volume manufacturing and the ability of the equipment to
satisfy the semiconductor industry’s constantly evolving needs and achieve commercial acceptance at prices that produce satisfactory profit margins. The design and
development of new semiconductor equipment is heavily influenced by changes in integrated circuit assembly, test and final manufacturing processes and integrated
circuit package design changes. We believe that the rate of change in such processes and integrated circuit packages is accelerating. As a result of these changes and
other factors, assessing the market potential and commercial viability of test handling, ATE, system-level and burn-in test equipment and test contactors is extremely
difficult and subject to a great deal of risk. In addition, not all integrated circuit manufacturers employ the same manufacturing processes. Differences in such processes
make it difficult to design standard test products that can achieve broad market acceptance. As a result, we might not accurately assess the semiconductor industry’s
future equipment requirements and fail to design and develop products that meet such requirements and achieve market acceptance. Failure to accurately assess
customer requirements and market trends for new semiconductor test products may have a material adverse impact on our operations, financial condition and results of
operations.
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The semiconductor industry we serve is cyclical, seasonal, volatile and unpredictable, and increased cyclicality could have an adverse impact on our sales and
gross margin.

Capital equipment providers in the semiconductor industry, such as Cohu, have, in the past, been negatively impacted by both sudden slowdowns in global economies
and recurring cyclicality within the markets we serve. These cycles have resulted in periods of over-supply and excess capacity; a trend we believe will continue to
occur. Our business and results of operations depend, in significant part, upon capital expenditures of manufacturers and designers of semiconductor devices and other
industrial products, which in turn depend upon the current and anticipated market demand for those products. Disruption or deterioration in economic conditions may
reduce customer purchases of our products, thereby reducing our revenues and earnings.

In addition, such adverse changes in economic conditions, and resulting slowdowns in the market for our products, may, among other things, result in increased price
competition for our products, increased risk of excess and obsolete inventories, increased risk in the collectability of our accounts receivable from our customers,
potential reserves for doubtful accounts and write-offs of accounts receivable, increased risk of restructuring charges, and higher operating costs as a percentage of
revenues, which, in each case and together, adversely affect our operating results. We are unable to predict the likely duration, frequency and severity of disruptions in
financial markets, credit availability, and adverse economic conditions throughout the world will have on our customers, and we cannot ensure that the level of revenues
or new orders for a fiscal year or quarter will be sustained in subsequent periods. In fiscal 2024, 2023 and 2022, we recorded pre-tax inventory-related charges of
approximately $5.4 million, $4.5 million, and $7.2 million, respectively, primarily as a result of changes in customer forecasts. From quarter-to-quarter, we may see material
swings in product mix among our product offerings. Given the cyclical nature of our industry, we generally cannot accurately predict swings in product mix from quarter-
to-quarter and such changes may have sudden adverse impacts on our gross margin.

The erosion in mobile automotive and industrial as well as consumer, computing and other market sales are collectively causing an adverse impact on our sales.

A material portion of Cohu’s sales have historically been derived from customers that provide semiconductor devices for use within the mobile and automotive &
industrial markets. The demand in these markets continued to soften in fiscal 2024. For example, mobile market sales declined 54% year over year in fiscal 2023 compared
with fiscal 2022 and further declined by about 10% year over year in fiscal 2024 as compared with fiscal 2023. Additionally, automotive & industrial system sales declined
24% year over year in fiscal 2023 and further declined 65% year over year in fiscal 2024. This decline, coupled with additional declines as of the end of fiscal 2024 of 64%
in consumer products, 64% in computing, and 73% in other markets, has had, and is expected to continue to have, an adverse impact on our business and operating
results. Given the inherent uncertainty and volatility within our industry, at this time, we are unable to predict when the mobile, and automotive & industrial markets, or
the overall market, will recover or the extent of any such recovery.

Any failure to effectively manage multiple overseas manufacturing operations could harm our sales, service levels and reputation.

A substantial majority of our products are manufactured in Asia. Our reliance on overseas manufacturers exposes us to significant risks including complex management,
foreign currency, legal, tax and economic risks, which we may not be able to address quickly and adequately. In addition, it is time-consuming and costly to qualify and
manage overseas supplier relationships. If we should fail to effectively manage overseas manufacturing operations or logistics, or if one or more of them should
experience delays, disruptions or quality control problems, or if we had to change or add additional manufacturing sites, our ability to ship products to our customers
could be delayed. Also, the addition of overseas manufacturing locations increases the demands on our administrative and operations infrastructure and the complexity
of our supply chain management and logistics. Our overseas sites are more susceptible to impacts from natural disasters, health epidemics and geopolitical instability
(see risk factor entitled “The occurrence of natural disasters, health epidemics, corruption and geopolitical instability caused by terrorist attacks and other threats
may adversely impact our operations and sales”). If our overseas manufacturing locations are unable to meet our manufacturing requirements in a timely manner, our
ability to ship products and to realize the related revenues when anticipated could be materially affected.
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Our suppliers are subject to fluctuations in general economic cycles, and global economic conditions may impact their ability to operate their businesses. They may also
be impacted by possible import, export, tariff and other trade barriers, increasing costs of raw materials, labor and distribution, resulting in demands for less attractive
contract terms or an inability for them to meet our requirements or conduct their own businesses. On February 1, 2025, President Trump issued executive orders directing
the United States to impose new tariffs on imports from Canada, Mexico and China. Although a portion of these new tariffs have been temporarily suspended, other
parts of these new tariffs are now in effect, and it is unclear for how long and to what extent such suspensions will remain in effect. The U.S. has also announced new
tariffs on foreign steel and aluminum, with such tariffs taking effect in early March. The U.S. has further raised the possibility of new tariffs on imports from additional
countries, including those in Europe. The new tariffs likely will increase the cost of the products the Company sources from these international jurisdictions and affect
future shipments from the Company’s foreign suppliers. The Company may not be able to pass along increases in tariffs and freight charges to its customers, and any
alterations the Company may make to its business strategy or operations to adapt to the foregoing, including sourcing products from suppliers in other countries, would
be time consuming and expensive.

These and other changes in the U.S. trade policy, U.S. social, political, regulatory and economic conditions or in laws and policies governing foreign trade,
manufacturing, development and investment in the territories and countries where we currently manufacture and sell products, and any resulting negative sentiments
towards the United States as a result of such changes, could have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operation.

Additionally, consolidation in our supply chain due to mergers and acquisitions may reduce the number of suppliers or change our relationships with them. The
performance and financial condition of a supplier may cause us to alter our business terms or to cease doing business with a particular supplier, or change our sourcing
practices generally, which could in turn adversely affect our own business and financial condition. Failure to effectively manage our manufacturing and our relationships
with our suppliers could have a material adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

We outsource select manufacturing activities to third-party service providers, which decreases our control over the performance of these functions.

We outsource certain product manufacturing to third-party service providers. Outsourcing reduces our control over the performance of the outsourced functions.
Dependence on outsourcing may also adversely affect our ability to bring new products to market. For example, we depend upon Jabil Manufacturing Co. (“Jabil”) to
manufacture most of our semiconductor test systems from its facility located in Malaysia. In the event that Jabil is unable to meet Cohu’s current delivery schedule for
semiconductor test systems, or if Jabil experienced unexpected downtime, we may not be able to sell to our customers, or have significant delays in fulfilling their orders.
If we experienced significant delays or disruptions with Jabil, it would take us significant time to ramp up a new manufacturer for our semiconductor test products, either
in-house or with another contract manufacturer. There can be no assurance that alternative capacity could be obtained on favorable terms, if at all. If we do not
effectively manage our outsourcing strategy or if third-party service providers do not perform as anticipated, we may experience operational difficulties, increased costs,
manufacturing interruptions or inefficiencies in the operation of our supply chain, any or all of which could delay our delivery of products to our customers, and
materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

If we deliver systems with defects, our reg ion and d d of our systems may decrease, and the cost of quality events could be harmful to our operating results.

In the course of conducting our business, we must adequately address quality issues associated with our products and services, including defects in our engineering,
design and manufacturing processes, as well as defects in third-party components included in our products. Our systems are complex and have occasionally contained
errors, defects and bugs when introduced. When this occurs, our credibility and the market acceptance and sales of our systems may be harmed. Further, if our systems
contain errors, defects or bugs, computer viruses or malicious code as a result of cyber-attacks to our computer networks, we may be required to expend significant
capital and resources to alleviate these problems. To proactively address quality issues, we work extensively with our customers and suppliers and engage in product
testing to determine the cause of quality problems and appropriate solutions. Finding solutions to quality issues can be expensive and may result in additional warranty,
replacement and other costs.

In addition, if any of our products contain defects or have reliability, quality or safety issues, we may need to conduct a product recall which could result in significant
repair or replacement costs and substantial delays in product shipments and may damage our reputation, which could make it more difficult to sell our products. Defects
could also lead to product liability lawsuits against us or against our customers. Our product liability insurance policy currently provides both aggregate coverage as
well as overall umbrella coverage. In the event of a successful product liability claim, we could be obligated to pay damages significantly in excess of our product
liability insurance limits. Any of these occurrences could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations or financial condition. In addition, quality
issues can impair our relationships with new or existing customers and adversely affect our reputation, which could lead to a material adverse effect on our operating
results.
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Failure of critical suppliers to deliver sufficient quantities of parts in a timely and cost-effective manner could adversely impact our operations.

We use numerous vendors to supply parts, components and subassemblies for the manufacture of our products. It is not always possible to maintain multiple qualified
suppliers for all of our parts, components and subassemblies. As a result, many key parts may be available only from a single supplier (“sole source”) or a limited
number of suppliers. In addition, suppliers may significantly raise prices or cease manufacturing certain components (with or without advance notice) that are difficult to
replace without significant reengineering of our products. On occasion, we have experienced problems in obtaining adequate and reliable quantities of various parts and
components from certain key or sole source suppliers. For example, at the beginning of fiscal 2022, we experienced supply constraints and delays in accessing certain
specialty semiconductors necessary for the production of test instruments for our semiconductor ATE products, and these supply constraints adversely impacted our
overall gross margin in fiscal 2022. Although the supply constraints subsided during fiscal 2023, they may reoccur at any time due to factors beyond our control. More
broadly, our results of operations may be materially and adversely impacted if we do not receive sufficient parts to meet our requirements in a timely and cost-effective
manner.

Inflationary pressures, along with any further increase in interest rates, increase the threat of recession and may impact our financial condition or results of
operations.

As a global manufacturer, we rely on raw materials, packaging materials, direct labor, energy, a large network of suppliers, distribution resources and transportation
providers. In fiscal 2022 and 2023, these costs, including those for transportation and other inputs necessary for the production and distribution of our products,
increased in large part due to global inflationary pressures. In addition, we also continue to incur higher employee wage costs and generally higher costs for outside
services. These economic events are driven by factors beyond our control, and although inflationary pressures have recently moderated, we are unable to predict the
future impacts, and such cost pressures may continue to adversely impact us.

Our efforts to offset these cost pressures, such as through product price increases, or attempting to reduce operating costs elsewhere, may not be successful. Higher
product prices may result in reductions in sales volume as customers may be less willing to pay a price differential for our products and may purchase lower-priced
competitive offerings or may delay some purchases altogether. To the extent that this may result in decreases in sales volume, our financial condition or operating
results may be adversely affected. Further, an extended period of higher prices may lead to continued regulatory efforts to tame price inflation, resulting in an increased
risk of recession.

Our financial condition or operating results may also be affected by increased interest rates, which the Federal Reserve raised multiple times in fiscal 2023. Increased
interest rates intended to reduce price inflation may also contribute to the risk of recession, which may result in customer projections of slowed growth and an overall
impact on customers’ and Cohu’s corporate earnings. We saw slowing customer demand in fiscal 2023 and 2024. Although the U.S. Federal Reserve lowered interest
rates in 2024, it is not known whether additional action will be taken to lower interest rates and if this decrease, and any other decreases, will have an impact on inflation.
Additionally, there can be no assurance that such rate cuts will result in a reduction in expense to Cohu or its customers. Cohu is incurring interest expenses on our
remaining indebtedness. In addition, our indebtedness may make us more vulnerable to changes in general economic conditions, with future inflationary pressures and
efforts to rein in such an impact coupled with continued interest rate increases, thereby making it more costly for us to satisfy our obligations or causing an adverse
effect on our free cashflows.

The semiconductor equipment industry is intensely competitive and we may not be able to win business over that of our competition.

The industries we serve are intensely competitive, and we face substantial competition from numerous companies throughout the world. The test handler industry, while
relatively small in terms of worldwide market size compared to other segments of the semiconductor equipment industry, has several participants resulting in intense
competitive pricing pressures. Future competition may include companies that do not currently supply test handlers. In addition, there are emerging companies that
provide or may provide innovative technology incorporated in products that may compete successfully against our products. We expect our competitors to continue to
improve the design and performance of their current products and to introduce new products with improved performance capabilities. Our failure to introduce new
products in a timely manner, the introduction by our competitors of products with perceived or actual advantages, or disputes over rights to use certain intellectual
property or technology could result in a loss of our competitive position and reduced sales of, or margins, on our existing products. Intense competition has adversely
impacted our product average selling prices and gross margins on certain products. If we are unable to price our existing products competitively and successfully
introduce new competitively priced products, then we expect that these competitive conditions would negatively impact our gross margin and operating results in the
foreseeable future.
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We have increased investments in our test contactor business and targeted growth opportunities. However, the test contactor market is fragmented, with many
entrenched regional players, and subject to intense price competition and high localized customer support requirements. We believe that customer support and
responsiveness and an ability to consistently meet tight deadlines is critical to our success. If we are unable to continue to reduce the cost of our test contactor
products, while also meeting customer support requirements and deadlines, then we expect that these competitive conditions would negatively impact our test contactor
operating results and impede us from achieving our test contactor sales goals.

With respect to Cohu’s ATE business, our ability to increase ATE sales depends, in part, on our ability to win new customers. Semiconductor and electronics
manufacturers typically select a particular vendor’s product for testing new generations of a device and make substantial investments to develop related test program
applications and interfaces. Once a manufacturer has selected an ATE vendor for a new generation of a device, that manufacturer is more likely to purchase systems
from that vendor for that generation of the device, and, possibly, subsequent generations of that device as well. Cohu has a niche position and relatively low share in
the ATE market, which is primarily driven by two larger companies with significantly more resources to invest into the ATE market. Therefore, the opportunities to obtain
orders from new customers or existing customers may be limited, which may impair our ability to grow our ATE revenue. We also believe that our niche position results
in greater sales cyclicality versus larger more diversified ATE vendors, and Cohu’s reliance on the mobile market for ATE sales continued to have a significant adverse
impact on our fiscal 2024 ATE sales. These factors may materially and adversely affect our current and future target markets and our ability to compete successfully in
those markets.

The transition from product development to the manufacture of new semiconductor equipment is a difficult process and delays in product introductions and problems in
manufacturing such equipment are common. We have in the past and may in the future, experience difficulties in manufacturing and volume production of our new
equipment. In addition, as is common with semiconductor equipment, after-sales support and warranty costs have typically been significantly higher with new products
than with our established products. Future technologies, processes and product developments may render our current or future product offerings obsolete and we
might not be able to develop, introduce and successfully manufacture new products or make enhancements to our existing products in a timely manner to satisfy
customer requirements or achieve market acceptance. Furthermore, we might not realize acceptable profit margins on such products.

Consolidation in the semiconductor industry and within the semiconductor test equipment market could adversely affect the market for our products and
negatively impact our ability to compete.

Consolidation in the semiconductor industry may reduce our customer base and could adversely affect the market for our products, which could cause a decline in our
revenues. With consolidation, the number of actual and potential customers for our products has decreased in recent years. Consolidation may lead to relatively fewer
opportunities to sell our products if we are not chosen as a supplier by any given prospective customer and may lead to increased pricing pressures from customers that
have greater volume purchasing power. There has also been consolidation within the semiconductor test equipment market. This consolidation trend could change our
interactions and relationships with complementary tester, instrument, and probe card suppliers, and negatively impact our revenue and operating results.

The cyclical nature of the semiconductor equipment industry places enormous demands on our employees, operations and infrastructure.

The semiconductor equipment industry is characterized by dramatic and sometimes rapid changes in demand for products. Sudden demand changes in business
conditions, positive or negative, are common in our industry but the timing of such changes is very difficult to predict. Regardless of the reason, sudden changes in
demand for semiconductor equipment may have a significant impact on our operations, and such changes in demand (up or down) are difficult to predict and proactively
plan for. We have in the past and may in the future experience difficulties, particularly in manufacturing, and with training and recruiting large numbers of additions to
our workforce. The volatility in headcount and business levels, combined with the cyclical nature of the semiconductor industry, may require that we invest substantial
amounts in new operational and financial systems, procedures and quality controls. We may not be able to timely or successfully adjust our systems, facilities,
production capacity and quality standards to meet our customers’ changing requirements. Any inability to meet such requirements will have an adverse impact on our
business, financial position and results of operations.
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A limited number of customers account for a substantial percentage of our net sales.

A small number of customers have been responsible for a significant portion of our net sales. For fiscal year 2024, net revenue from our ten largest customers
represented 57% of our total net revenue. During the past five years, the percentage of our sales derived from these significant customers has varied greatly. Such
variations are due to changes in the customers’ business, consolidation within the semiconductor industry and their purchase of products from our competitors. It is
common in the semiconductor equipment industry for customers to purchase products from more than one equipment supplier, increasing the risk that our competitive
position with a specific customer may deteriorate. No assurance can be given that we will continue to maintain our competitive position with these or other significant
customers.

We expect the percentage of our revenues derived from significant customers will vary greatly in future periods. The loss of, or a significant reduction in, orders by
these or other significant customers as a result of competitive products, market conditions including end market demand for our customers’ products, outsourcing final
semiconductor test to test subcontractors that are not our customers or other factors, could have a material adverse impact on our business, financial condition and
results of operations.

If we cannot continue to develop, manufacture, market and support products and services that meet customer requirements for innovation and quality, our revenue
and gross margin may suffer.

The process of developing new high technology products and services and enhancing existing products and services is complex, costly and uncertain, and any failure
by us to anticipate customers’ changing needs and emerging technological trends accurately could significantly harm our sales and results of operations. Our
customers’ selection processes typically are lengthy and can require us to incur significant sales, service and engineering expenses, and to provide the customer
evaluation systems for a period of time at no charge, in pursuit of a single customer opportunity. For example, we typically expend significant resources educating our
prospective customers regarding the uses and benefits of our products, customizing our products in ways that are specific to the potential customer’s needs or loaning
out test equipment, and we might not be reimbursed for such activities. The substantial resources we devote to our sales efforts may not result in any revenues from a
customer. For example, any semiconductor project may never reach production or customers may elect to validate a project with our products and then search for a lower
cost vendor for production equipment. We may not win the competitive selection process and may never generate any revenue despite incurring such expenditures. In
addition, prospective customers might decide not to use our products or use our products for a relatively small percentage of their requirements after we have expended
significant effort and expense toward product design, development, and/or manufacture. The delays inherent in these lengthy sales cycles increase the risk that a
customer will decide to cancel, curtail, reduce or delay its product plans, causing us to lose anticipated sales.

If our relationships with our large customers deteriorate, our product development activities could be adversely affected.

The success of our product development efforts depends on our ability to anticipate market trends and the price, performance and functionality requirements of
semiconductor device manufacturers. In order to anticipate these trends and ensure that critical development projects proceed in a coordinated manner, we must
continue to collaborate closely with our largest customers. Our relationships with these and other customers provide us with access to valuable information regarding
trends in the semiconductor device industry, which enables us to better plan our product development activities. If current relationships with our large customers are
impaired, or if we are unable to develop similar collaborative relationships with important customers in the future, our product development activities could be adversely
affected.
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We must attract and retain experienced personnel to help support our future growth, and competition for such personnel in our industry is high.

Our success depends, to a significant degree, upon the continued contributions of our key executive management, engineering, sales and marketing, customer support,
administrative and manufacturing personnel. The loss of any of these key personnel, each of whom would be extremely difficult to replace, through resignations,
retirement or other circumstances, could harm our business and operating results. Despite our incentive arrangements with key members of our senior management team,
these individuals or other key employees may still leave us, which could have a material adverse effect on our business. We do not have key person life insurance on
any of our executives. In addition, to support our future growth, we will need to attract and retain additional qualified employees. Competition for such personnel in our
industry is intense, and we may not be successful in attracting and retaining qualified employees. The expansion of high technology companies worldwide and growth
in the demand for semiconductors have increased demand and competition for qualified personnel has intensified. In addition, the cost of living in San Diego and the
Bay Area, California; Boston, Massachusetts; St. Paul, Minnesota; Lincoln, Rhode Island; Kolbermoor, Germany; La Chaux-de-Fonds, Switzerland and Osaka, Japan
areas, where the majority of our engineering personnel are located, is high, and increasing further due to inflationary effects, and we have had difficulty in recruiting
prospective employees from other locations. There may be only a limited number of persons with the requisite skills and relevant industry experience to serve in these
positions and it may become increasingly difficult for us to hire personnel over time. Competition for engineering and other technical personnel in some of the markets in
which we operate is especially competitive due to continued increases in the number of technology companies worldwide. In order to attract and retain executives and
other key employees, we must provide a competitive compensation package, including cash and stock-based compensation, along with other benefits and workplace
policies. If the anticipated value of our stock-based incentive awards does not materialize so that they cease to be viewed as valuable, if our profits decrease, or if our
total compensation package is not viewed as competitive, our ability to attract, retain and motivate executives and key employees could be weakened. Our business,
financial condition and results of operations could be materially adversely affected by the loss of any of our key employees, by the failure of any key employee to
perform in his or her current position, or by our inability to attract and retain skilled employees.

The use of Artificial Intelligence (“AI”’) within Cohu’s product development involves risks and uncertainties that may impact our operational performance and be
subject to legal and/or regulatory action.

The information technology industry has experienced rapid technological developments, changes in industry standards, changes in customer requirements and frequent
new product introductions and improvements. We currently utilize, and expect in the future to continue to utilize, Al technology within certain of our products. For
example, we recently acquired Tignis, Inc., a provider of Al process control and analytics-based monitoring software. The primary goal of these technologies is to
improve the efficiency and performance of our customer deployed systems. These solutions, along with our data analytics software designed to provide predictive
maintenance recommendations and vision inspection software designed to find pattern recognition within large image datasets, utilize AI models that are trained using
various data sets. While our use of Al technology is intended to accelerate innovation and improve productivity, the algorithmic calculations used by Al may result in
incorrect data production and flawed root cause analysis of identified issues. If our Al models are incorrectly designed or implemented or do not receive pictures or
visual data, they may produce inaccurate or unreliable results, negatively impacting the performance and reliability of our solutions. If the data is incomplete,
inadequate, or biased, it could lead to suboptimal model performance, impairing the functionality of our solutions. Any malfunction or unexpected behavior in our Al-
driven systems could lead to increased downtime and higher maintenance costs for our customers and potential loss of revenue. Additionally, failures in the
performance of our Al models could damage our reputation, erode customer trust, and result in loss of business and negative publicity.

Additionally, it is likely that legal and/or regulatory actions that will be taken by impacted jurisdictions may include enhanced legislation that addresses the protection of
individuals from data privacy harm resulting from Al use. The continued rapid evolution of Al, including potential government regulation of Al, will require resources to
develop, test and maintain our products and features to help us implement Al ethically in order to minimize unintended harmful impact. If we are unable to respond
quickly and successfully to these developments in Al requirements or policies, we may lose our competitive position, and our products or technologies may become
uncompetitive or obsolete resulting in a loss of sales.
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Risks Associated with Operating a Global Business

We are exposed to the risks of operating in certain foreign locations where Cohu manufactures certain products and supports our sales and services to the global
semiconductor industry.

We are a global corporation with offices and subsidiaries in certain foreign locations to manufacture our products and support our sales and services to the global
semiconductor industry. As such, we face risks in doing business globally. For example, while our corporate headquarters are located in California, additional key
engineering, sales and administrative personnel are located in China, Germany, Japan, Malaysia, Philippines, Singapore, Switzerland, Taiwan and elsewhere in the U.S.,
and our manufacturing operations are primarily located in Japan, Singapore, Malaysia, Philippines and the U.S. Additionally, sales of our products to customers outside
of the United States represent a significant part of our past and anticipated revenues. Our international sales as a percentage of our revenues were 86%, 88% and 90%
for fiscal 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Certain of our non-U.S. based customers also purchase through their subsidiaries in the United States. In the future we
expect international sales to continue to account for a significant percentage of our revenues. Certain aspects inherent in transacting business internationally could
negatively impact our operating results, including:

e costs and difficulties in staffing and managing international operations;

e currency exchange rate fluctuations, which could affect the value of our assets denominated in local currency, as well as the price of our products relative to locally
produced products;

e legislative or regulatory requirements and potential changes in, or interpretations of, requirements in the United States and in the countries in which we manufacture
or sell our products;

e trade restrictions, including treaty changes, sanctions and the suspension of export licenses;

e compliance with and changes in import/export tariffs and regulations;

e complex labor laws and privacy regulations;

e difficulties in adequately supervising employees widely distributed around the world, including due to implementing remote and/or hybrid work arrangements;

e difficulties in enforcing contractual and intellectual property rights;

e Jonger payment cycles and receivable collections;

e fluctuations in freight rates and transportation disruptions;

e scasonal fluctuations in purchasing patterns in other countries;

e health epidemics or other disruptions to trade and production;

e Jlocal and global political and economic instability or foreign conflicts, including trade wars, that involve or affect the countries of our customers;

e natural disasters and other climate risks;

e varied environmental laws and regulations at each of our principal locations; and

e complex tax laws and potentially adverse tax consequences, including restrictions on repatriating earnings and the threat of “double taxation.”

Additionally, managing geographically dispersed operations presents difficult challenges associated with organizational alignment and infrastructure, communications
and information technology, inventory control, customer relationship management, terrorist threats and related security matters and cultural diversities. If we are
unsuccessful in managing such operations effectively, our business and results of operations will be adversely affected.

We have observed a continuing trend of increasing risks and challenges in the conduct of our international business activities, including expanded tariffs and other
trade barriers affecting the United States and China. Additionally, we are required to comply with foreign import and export requirements, customs and value added tax
standards that can be unclear or complex. Our failure to meet these requirements and standards could negatively impact our business operations. If one or more of these

risks occurs, it could require us to dedicate significant resources to remedy, and if we are unsuccessful in finding a solution, our financial results will suffer.
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Geopolitical instability in locations critical to Cohu and its customers may adversely impact our operations, sales and profitability.

The majority of our export sales are made to destinations in Asia. Political or economic instability, particularly in Asia, may adversely impact the demand for capital
equipment, including equipment of the type we manufacture and market. In addition, we face intense competition from a number of Asian suppliers that have certain
advantages over U.S. suppliers, including us. These advantages include, among other things, proximity to customers, lower cost structures, a willingness to compete
solely on price, favorable tariffs and other government preferences or subsidy programs, and affiliation with significantly larger organizations. In addition, changes in
the amount or price of semiconductors produced in Asia could negatively impact the profitability or capital equipment spending programs of our foreign and domestic
customers.

An increase in geopolitical tensions in Asia, particularly in the Taiwan Strait, could disrupt existing semiconductor chip manufacturing and increase the prospect of an
interruption to the semiconductor chip supply across the world. A setback to the current state of relative peace and stability in the region could compromise existing
semiconductor chip production and have downstream implications for our Company. The world’s largest semiconductor chip manufacturer is located in Taiwan and is a
top supplier for many U.S. companies, many of which are part of the Company’s customer base. Additionally, the armed conflict involving Hamas and Israel, as well as
further escalation of tensions between Israel and various countries in the Middle East and North Africa, may cause increased inflation in energy and logistics costs and
could further cause general economic conditions in the U.S. or abroad to deteriorate. It is unknown how long any of these disruptions will continue and whether such
disruptions will become more severe.

The tensions related to Russia’s actions have resulted in the U.S. and many European countries imposing significant economic sanctions on Russia and specific
individuals targeted as having connections to the Russian government. The totality of these actions has continued to impact international trade relationships, and
resulted in sustained increases in the cost of materials, where higher oil and other commodity prices have resulted in further increased shipping and transportation
costs. Furthermore, energy shortages, particularly with respect to natural gas, should they occur in Europe, would disrupt our test handler operations and research and
development activities at our Kolbermoor, Germany and La Chaux-de-Fonds, Switzerland facilities. In addition, the conflict could adversely impact the supply chain in
this region, particularly with respect to critical materials and metals, such as palladium which is used in our interface products as well as in semiconductors. Any
increases in the cost, or shortages, of materials or energy may continue to create supply issues for critical materials that could constrain manufacturing levels for Cohu’s
customers, leading to a decrease in demand for Cohu’s products.

The global impact of the military action and subsequent imposing of sanctions continues to evolve and cannot be sufficiently measured or predicted with certainty. The
inherent uncertainty surrounding this war may negatively impact the share prices of publicly traded companies. Government entities and both public and private
companies within the United States may be exposed to attempted or actual cybersecurity attacks launched in retaliation, resulting in disruptions to domestic markets and
a prolonged state of global market volatility. Furthermore, there remains ongoing uncertainty with respect to China’s willingness to support ongoing or expanded
sanctions, which could distance China from its existing trade partners, potentially creating a significant impact to the semiconductor chip and equipment industries that
conduct operations within China, Taiwan and the region. There is a likelihood that these sanctions, and related geopolitical tensions, will not be resolved in the short-
term but will have a lengthy disruption to all global companies.

Any of these conflicts or other threatened conflicts, if they cause interruption to semiconductor chip supply and related impacts to the company’s customers, any
increased costs, increased competition or constraints on resources such as freight, or other disruption in our supply chain, could result in an adverse impact to our
financial results.

The occurrence of natural disasters, health epidemics, and geopolitical instability caused by terrorist attacks and other threats may adversely impact our
operations and sales.

Our corporate headquarters is located in the San Diego, California area, our Asian sales and service headquarters are located in Singapore and Taiwan, and the majority
of our sales are made to destinations in Asia. In addition, we have Asia-based manufacturing plants in Malaysia, Philippines and Japan. These regions are known for
being vulnerable to natural disasters and other risks, such as earthquakes, tsunamis, fires and floods, volcanic eruptions, and geopolitical risks, which at times have
disrupted the local economies. For example, a significant earthquake or tsunami could materially affect operating results. Although we believe that we carry reasonable
and appropriate business insurance, we may not be insured for certain losses and business interruptions of this kind, or for geopolitical or terrorism impacts, and
presently have very limited redundant, multiple site capacity in the event of a disaster. In the event of such disaster, our business would materially suffer.
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Our business could also be adversely affected by the effects of a widespread outbreak of contagious diseases, such as we were adversely affected by the COVID-19
global pandemic. Our business has previously, and may in the future be, adversely impacted by evolving and extended public health requirements around the world;
government-mandated facility shutdowns; import/export, shipping and logistics disruptions and delays; other supply chain and distribution constraints or delays; rapid
changes to business, political or regulatory conditions affecting the semiconductor equipment industry and the overall global economy; availability of employees,
increased sick time and lost employee productivity; risks associated with, at times, temporarily housing employees in our Malaysia and Philippines factories; remote
working and increased cybersecurity risks; increased internal control risks over financial reporting as key finance staff work remotely; delayed product development
programs; customers’ canceling, pushing out orders or refusal to accept product deliveries; delayed collection of receivables; other actions of our customers, suppliers
and competitors which may be sudden and inconsistent with our expectations; higher shipping, trucking and logistics costs; higher component costs; manufacturing
capacity limitations; additional credit rating agency downgrades could occur which would increase our cost of raising capital; and potential additional impairment of
goodwill or other intangible assets or inventory write-downs due to lower product demand may become necessary. Any of the foregoing, if they reoccur, may have a
material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations, and may also have the effect of increasing the likelihood and/or magnitude of other risks
described in these risk factors. With any reemerging COVID-19 surge or new health epidemic, we believe the risks of material adverse business disruption increase. We
continuously monitor and react to the pandemic but cannot predict its future course or impacts.

Our business could be materially and adversely affected by transition and physical climate change effects and related matters.

We analyze climate change risks in two separate categories: transition risks and physical risks. Transition risks are those risks relating to the transition of the global
economy to a focus on more climate-friendly technologies. This transition could have adverse financial impacts on us in several ways. For instance, more stringent
environmental policies or regulations could lead to increased expenses relating to greenhouse gas emissions or other emissions that could increase our operating costs.
Enhanced emissions-reporting or shifting technology could require us to write off or impair assets or retire existing assets early. Increased environmental mandates
could also increase our exposure to litigation. We could be required to incur increased costs and significant capital investment to transition to lower emissions
technologies. In addition, overall market shifts could increase costs of our raw materials and cause unexpected shifts in energy costs. Focus on sustainability has
increased, and the company or its industry could be stigmatized as not friendly to the environment, which could adversely affect our reputation and our business,
including due to difficulties in employee hiring and retention and our ability to access capital. Any of these matters could materially and adversely affect our business,
financial condition or results of operations.

Physical risks from climate change that could affect our business include acute weather events such as floods, tornadoes or other severe weather and ongoing changes
such as rising temperatures or extreme variability in weather patterns. These events could lead to increased capital costs from damage to our facilities, increased
insurance premiums or reduced revenue from decreased production capacity based on supply chain interruptions. Any of these events could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition or results of operations (see risk factor entitled “The occurrence of natural disasters, health epidemics, and geopolitical
instability caused by terrorist attacks and other threats may adversely impact our operations and sales”™).
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We are exposed to additional risks as a result of increased attention by our stakeholders to sustainability, including environmental, social and governance matters.

Our stakeholders, including customers, investors, advisory firms, employees, and suppliers among others, are increasing their attention to, and establishing
expectations for, sustainability and related matters. These expectations can extend to our corporate practices, initiatives, and disclosures, as well as stakeholder
standards or preferences for investments or doing business. Third-party agencies have also established or added standards for rating companies on a range of
sustainability-related factors that may be inconsistent and subject to change. Conversely, “anti-ESG” sentiment has gained momentum across the U.S., with a growing
number of states, federal agencies, the executive branch and Congress having enacted, proposed or indicated an intent to pursue “anti-ESG” policies, legislation or
issued related legal opinions and engaged in related investigations and litigation. If investors subject to “anti-ESG” legislation view our ESG practices as being in
contradiction of such “anti-ESG” policies, legislation or legal opinions, such investors may not invest in us and it could negatively impact the price of our common
stock. In addition, corporate diversity, equity and inclusion (“DEI”) practices have recently come under increasing scrutiny. For example, some advocacy groups and
federal and state officials have asserted that the U.S. Supreme Court’s decision striking down race-based affirmative action in higher education in June 2023 should be
analogized to private employment matters and private contract matters and several media campaigns and cases alleging discrimination based on such arguments have
been initiated since the decision. Additionally, in January 2025, President Trump signed a number of Executive Orders focused on DEI, which indicate continued scrutiny
of DEI initiatives and potential related investigations of certain private entities with respect to DEI initiatives, including publicly traded companies. If we do not
successfully manage expectations across varied stakeholder interests, it could erode stakeholder trust and impact our reputation, the costs of doing business, and the
willingness of these stakeholders to engage with, invest in, or retain us. In March 2024, the SEC adopted rules aimed at enhancing and standardizing climate-related
disclosures; however, these rules are stayed pending the outcome of consolidated legal challenges in the Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals. Compliance with any new
laws or regulations, including new or upcoming California or European requirements, increases our regulatory burden and could result in increased legal, accounting and
compliance costs, make some activities more difficult, time-consuming and costly, affect the manner in which we conduct our business and adversely affect our
profitability. In addition, the Company has provided voluntary disclosures on sustainability matters, including regarding energy usage, greenhouse gas emissions,
health and safety, and labor and human rights. Such disclosures are aspirational and based on frameworks and standards for such initiatives and progress that are still
developing, assumptions that may change, and disclosure control and procedures may continue to evolve. We may fail, or be perceived to fail, in attaining or
maintaining our sustainability-related initiatives. The topics on which we focus may not be popular with our stakeholders. These events or perceptions may expose us
to additional reputational and operational risks.

Risks Relating to Acquisitions and Other Strategic Transactions

We may choose to acquire new and complementary businesses, products or technologies instead of developing them ourselves, and we may be unable to complete
these acquisitions or may not be able to successfully integrate an acquired business in a cost-effective and non-disruptive manner.

Our success depends on our ability to continually enhance and broaden our product offerings in response to changing technologies, customer demands and
competitive pressures. As part of our business strategy, we will continue to regularly evaluate investments in, or acquisitions of, complementary businesses, joint
ventures, services and technologies, and we expect that periodically we will continue to make such investments and acquisitions in the future. We may, however, face
competition for acquisition targets from larger and more established companies with greater financial resources, making it more difficult for us to complete acquisitions.
We cannot provide any assurance that we will be successful in consummating future acquisitions on favorable terms or that we will realize the benefits that we
anticipate from one or more acquisitions that we consummate. Integrating any business, product, technology or service into our current operations could be expensive
and time-consuming and/or disrupt our ongoing business. Acquisitions and investments involve numerous risks, including, but not limited to:

e acquisitions may underperform and we may not achieve any forecasted growth, benefits or synergies;

e difficulties entering potentially new markets or manufacturing in new geographies where Cohu has no or limited direct prior experience;

e difficulties and increased costs in connection with integration of the personnel, operations, technologies and products of acquired businesses;

e unexpected reduction of sales of existing products as a result of the introduction of new products;

e increasing the scope, geographic diversity and complexity of our business;

e the cost and risk of having to potentially develop new and unfamiliar sales channels for acquired businesses;
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e diversion of management’s attention from other operational matters and current products and customers;

e product manufacturing disruptions and delays as we potentially consolidate certain manufacturing sites;

e difficulties and significant costs in integrating the systems and processes of two companies with complex operations including multiple manufacturing sites;

e integration of acquired businesses and their operations, including enterprise resource planning systems, may be costly and time-consuming and divert resources
away from other projects;

e the potential loss of key employees, customers or suppliers of Cohu or acquired businesses;

e lack of synergy, or the inability to realize expected synergies, resulting from the acquisition;

e potential unknown liabilities associated with the acquired businesses;

e failure to commercialize or meet the expected performance of the purchased technology or business;

e failure to retain key employees and customer or supplier relationships;

e the impairment of acquired intangible assets and goodwill that could result in significant charges to operating results in future periods; and
e challenges caused by distance, language and cultural differences.

We may decide to finance future acquisitions and investments through a combination of borrowings, proceeds from equity or debt offerings and the use of cash, cash
equivalents and short-term investments. If we finance acquisitions or investments by issuing equity-linked (such as convertible debt) or equity securities, our existing
stockholders may be diluted which would likely affect the market price of our stock. Mergers, acquisitions and investments are inherently risky and the inability to
effectively manage these risks could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, any impairment of goodwill
or other intangible assets, amortization of intangible assets, write-down of other assets or charges resulting from the costs of acquisitions and purchase accounting
could harm our business and operating results.

Risks Relating to our Indebtedness, Financing and Future Access to Capital

Due to the nature of our business, we need continued access to capital, which if not available to us or if not available on favorable terms, could harm our ability to
operate or expand our business.

Our business requires capital to finance accounts receivable and product inventory that is not financed by trade creditors when our business is expanding. If cash from
available sources is insufficient or cash is used for unanticipated needs, we may require additional capital sooner than anticipated.

We believe that our existing sources of liquidity, including cash resources and cash provided by operating activities will provide sufficient resources to meet our
working capital and cash requirements for at least the next twelve months; however, a material adverse impact on our business from unforeseen events or a desire to
reduce our outstanding indebtedness could result in a need to raise additional capital. Alternatively, we could decide to raise capital or incur additional indebtedness to
fund strategic initiatives or operating activities, particularly if we pursue additional acquisitions. In the event we are required, or elect, to raise additional funds, we may
be unable to do so on favorable terms, or at all, and may incur expenses in raising the additional funds and increase our interest rate exposure, and any future
indebtedness could adversely affect our operating results and severely limit our ability to plan for, or react to, changes in our business or industry. For example, under
our Credit Agreement which was repaid in full on February 9, 2024, we were limited by financial and other negative covenants in our credit arrangements, including
limitations on our borrowing of additional funds and issuing dividends. If we cannot raise funds on acceptable terms, we may not be able to take advantage of future
opportunities or respond to competitive pressures or unanticipated requirements. Any inability to raise additional capital when required could have an adverse effect on
our business and operating results.
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Our foreign operations expose us to additional risks relating to currency fluctuations.

Our international operations are significant to our revenues and net income, and we plan to continue to grow internationally. We report our financial results in U.S.
dollars, but we incur certain costs in other currencies and have certain foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities. For example, we have significant business
operations located in Germany and Switzerland, each of which engage in transactions with end customers, while costs related to manufacturing products are incurred in
our manufacturing facilities in Asia and raw material supply chain costs are incurred in yet other currencies. We, therefore, face exposure to fluctuations in currency
exchange rates. Significant fluctuations in exchange rates between the U.S. dollar and foreign currencies may adversely affect our revenues and earnings, despite our
hedging of a portion of our international currency exposures. Additionally, hedging programs are inherently risky, may be ineffective, and could expose us to additional
costs and risks that could adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations.

We have recorded restructuring, inventory write-offs and asset impairment charges in the past, and may do so again in the future, which could have a material
negative impact on our financial results.

We plan to record restructuring charges in the first quarter of fiscal 2025, have previously recorded restructuring charges in prior years and we may implement
restructuring plans in the future, which would require us to take additional, potentially material, restructuring charges related to employee terminations, asset disposal or
exit costs. We may also be required to write off additional inventory if our product build plans or usage of inventory experience declines, and such additional write-offs
could constitute material charges. In addition, significant adverse changes in market conditions could require us to take additional material impairment charges related to
our long-lived assets if the changes impact the critical assumptions or estimates that we use in our assessment of the recoverability of our long-lived assets. Any such
additional charges, whether related to restructuring, asset impairment or factory underutilization, may have a material negative impact on our operating results and
related financial statements.

We are exposed to the instability of financial institutions where we maintain cash deposits or other liquid holdings, which could result in a lack of liquidity.

To ensure financial flexibility, we maintain a substantial amount of cash deposit holdings in financial banks that exceed the limits insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”). A bank failure, default, or other adverse events that restrict the ability of financial institutions to perform, including elevated concerns
of such potential events that are rapidly communicated across media platforms, may lead to liquidity constraints for those institutions. For example, on March 10, 2023,
Silicon Valley Bank (“SVB”) experienced a significant and rapid withdrawal of funds that led to its collapse. The FDIC determined that it would guarantee all deposit
amounts held at SVB, including amounts above FDIC insurance limits. However, there is no guarantee that the FDIC will similarly protect deposit amounts held above
insurance limits if other banks were to fail or other adverse conditions were to impact financial institutions.

While SVB’s collapse was partly driven by recent interest rate increases, which resulted in steep realized losses to cover the run on withdrawals, the potential for similar
events occurring pose ongoing risk to us. Such events could cause the loss of cash deposits, limit our access to debt facilities and restrict our ability to obtain needed
liquidity from financial institutions, hampering our ability to make strategic acquisitions or investments.

Because a significant portion of Cohu’s total assets is represented by goodwill, which is subject to mandatory impairment evaluation, and other intangibles, Cohu
could be required to write off some or all of its goodwill and other intangibles, which may adversely affect the combined company’s financial condition and results
of operations.

Goodwill and other intangibles comprise 35% of Cohu’s total assets, of which approximately $234.6 million of our total assets are allocated to goodwill. In accordance
with Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 350, Intangibles - Goodwill and Other, goodwill and certain other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
are not amortized but are reviewed at least annually for impairment, or more frequently if there are indications of impairment. Significant declines in the price of Cohu’s
common stock could increase the risk of an impairment. All other intangible assets are subject to periodic amortization. Cohu evaluates the remaining useful lives of
other intangible assets each quarter to determine whether events and circumstances warrant a revision to the remaining period of amortization. When Cohu performs
future impairment tests, it is possible that the carrying value of goodwill or other intangible assets could exceed their implied fair value and therefore would require
adjustment. Such adjustment would result in a charge to operating income in that period. There can be no assurance that there will not be further adjustments for
impairment in future periods.
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Risks Relating to Owning Our Stock

Our financial and operating results may vary and fall below analysts’ estimates, or credit rating agencies may change their ratings on Cohu, any of which may
cause the price of our common stock to decline or make it difficult to obtain other financing.

Our operating results may fluctuate from quarter to quarter due to a variety of factors including, but not limited to:
e scasonal, volatile and unpredictable nature of the semiconductor equipment industry;

e timing and amount of orders from customers and shipments to customers;

e customer decisions to cancel orders or push out deliveries;

e inability to recognize revenue due to accounting requirements;

e inventory write-downs;

e unexpected expenses or cost overruns in the introduction and support of products;

e inability to deliver solutions as expected by our customers;

e geopolitical changes impacting our business, including with respect to China and Taiwan;

e intangible and deferred tax asset write-downs; and

e general economic and market conditions, including impacts from sanctions against Russia and the military conflict in Ukraine, increased inflationary pressures,
interest rate changes, and any resurgence of the COVID-19 pandemic.

Due to these factors or other unanticipated events, quarter-to-quarter comparisons of our operating results may not be reliable indicators of our future performance. In
addition, from time to time our quarterly financial results may fall below the expectations of the securities and industry analysts who publish reports on our company or
of investors in general. This could cause the market price of our stock to decline, perhaps significantly.

In addition, as a result of the Term Loan Credit Facility, which was paid in February 2024, we maintain credit ratings with Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (“Moody’s”)
and S&P Global Ratings (“S&P”). Any downgrades of Cohu’s credit ratings or rating outlooks, if and when they were to occur, may materially and adversely affect the
market price of our equity and the availability, cost or interest rate of other credit or financing. Cohu’s current credit ratings are considered non-investment grade and
make it more costly (as compared to investment grade borrowers) for Cohu or its subsidiaries to borrow money or enter into new credit facilities and to raise certain other
types of capital and/or complete additional financings.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal control over financial reporting, we may not be able to accurately report our financial results, and current and
potential stockholders may lose confidence in our financial reporting.

We are required by the SEC to establish and maintain adequate internal control over financial reporting that provides reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
our financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. We are likewise required, on a quarterly
basis, to evaluate the effectiveness of our internal controls and to disclose any changes and material weaknesses in those internal controls. Although we believe that
we have adequate internal controls in place at this time, we cannot be certain that, with significantly greater global complexity, we will be able to maintain adequate
internal control over our financial reporting in future periods. Any failure to maintain such internal controls could adversely impact our ability to report our financial
results on a timely and accurate basis. If our financial statements are not accurate, investors may not have a complete understanding of our operations. Inferior internal
controls could also cause investors to lose confidence in our reported financial information, which could have a negative effect on the trading price of our stock.
Likewise, if our financial statements are not filed on a timely basis as required by the SEC and Nasdaq Global Select Market, we could face severe consequences from
those authorities. In either case, there could be a material adverse effect on our business and/or our stock price.
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We have experienced significant volatility in our stock price.

A variety of factors may cause the price of our stock to be volatile. The stock market in general, and the market for shares of high-technology companies in particular,
including ours, have experienced extreme price fluctuations, which have often been unrelated to the operating performance of affected companies. During the three-year
period ended December 28, 2024, the price of our common stock has ranged from $43.99 to $22.80. The price of our stock may be more volatile than the stock of other
companies due to, among other factors, the unpredictable, volatile and seasonal nature of the semiconductor industry, our significant customer concentration, intense
competition in the test contactor, test handler, automated test equipment industry, our limited backlog, our debt levels, and our relatively low daily stock trading volume.
The market price of our common stock is likely to continue to fluctuate significantly in the future, including fluctuations related and unrelated to our performance.

We may underperform relative to our expectations.

Our business and financial performance are subject to certain risks and uncertainties, as described in these risk factors. We may not achieve our forecasted growth rates,
levels of revenue, earnings, or operating efficiency that we expect and may incur losses in the business at any time. Any underperformance from our expectations or
forecasts could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations, and cause abrupt, significant stock price declines. We may become
subject to campaigns by shareholders advocating corporate actions such as financial restructuring, increased borrowing, special dividends, stock repurchases or
divestitures. Such activities could interfere with our ability to execute our business plans, be costly and time-consuming, disrupt our operations, divert the attention of
management or result in other short-term focused corporate actions, any of which could have an adverse effect on our business or stock price.
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Provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws and Delaware law may make a takeover of Cohu more difficult.

There are provisions in our basic corporate documents and under Delaware law that could discourage, delay or prevent a change in control, even if a change in control
may be regarded as beneficial to some or all of our stockholders.

The issuance of shares of our common stock in connection with any future offerings of securities by us, will dilute our shareholders’ ownership interest in the
company.

We may seek additional financing in the future to meet our capital needs or to meet our strategic initiatives or operating activities. We have in the past issued common
stock as acquisition consideration and for general corporate purposes. For example, in March 2021, we issued 5,692,500 additional shares of our common stock in an
underwritten follow-on public offering, which represented an increase of 13.4% of outstanding shares of common stock at the time. We may determine to utilize common
stock as acquisition consideration, issue convertible debt, or pursue another follow-on equity offering to raise capital for debt reduction or for other general corporate
purposes, at any time in the future. Any issuances of additional shares of our common stock would dilute shareholders” ownership interest in our company, and
shareholders would have a proportionately reduced ownership and voting interest in our company as a result of equity issuance. If we raise additional funds by issuing
debt, we may be subject to limitations on our operations due to restrictive covenants. Additionally, our ability to make scheduled payments or refinance our obligations
will depend on our operating and financial performance, which in turn is subject to prevailing economic conditions and financial, business and other factors beyond our
control.

Cohu’s stock repurchase program may not have an impact that is fully reflected in the current stock valuation.

Effective November 2, 2021, a $70 million share repurchase program was authorized by our Board of Directors. On October 25, 2022, our Board of Directors authorized an
additional $70 million under the share repurchase program. The stock repurchase program was authorized to potentially offset dilution from equity issuances under
Cohu’s equity incentive plans and because the Board believes that, for reasons unrelated to the company’s performance, the trading price of Cohu’s common stock from
time to time may not be reflective of the true value of the Company. Any repurchases have been and may be made in the future using our existing cash resources. The
Company gives no assurances as to when, how much and for what duration stock repurchases may be made. However, stock repurchases may adversely affect the
Company if the economy turns downward, as it could leave the Company limited in its ability to obtain cash necessary for ongoing operations or strategic initiatives. In
addition, any repurchase of stock may have no positive impact on our stock price. Further, as stock may be repurchased, given the volatility of our stock price, we may
repurchase stock at prices which, in hindsight, are materially higher than the subsequent price of our stock.

Risks Relating to Regulatory Matters

There may be changes in, and uncertainty with respect to, legislation, regulation and governmental policy in the United States.

Specific legislative and regulatory proposals that could have a material impact on us include, but are not limited to, infrastructure renewal programs, modifications to
international trade policy, increased duties, tariffs or other export restrictions, public company reporting requirements, climate change and environmental regulation,
corporate tax legislation, new employment and privacy laws, and antitrust enforcement.

Trade regulations and restrictions impact our ability to manufacture certain products and to sell to certain customers, specifically in China, which may materially
harm and limit Cohu’s business.

We are subject to U.S. laws and regulations that limit and restrict the export of some of our products and services and may restrict our transactions with certain
customers, business partners and other persons. In certain circumstances, export control and economic sanctions regulations prohibit the export of certain products,
services and technologies, and in other circumstances are required to obtain an export license before exporting the controlled item. We must also comply with export
restrictions and laws imposed by other countries affecting trade and investments. We maintain an export compliance program but there are risks that the compliance
controls could be circumvented, exposing us to legal liabilities. There have been several significant changes in U.S. export regulations relating to China since 2019. More
recently, in fiscal 2022 and again in fiscal 2024, export controls were issued relating to the Chinese semiconductor manufacturing, advanced computing, and
supercomputer industries, where these additional controls may impact our ability, and/or that of our customers, to sell and ship products to semiconductor fabrication
facilities located in China. These export controls include restrictions on certain semiconductor integrated circuits, commodities containing such integrated circuits, and
semiconductor manufacturing equipment. Furthermore, the export controls restrict the ability of U.S. persons to support the development or production of integrated
circuits at certain semiconductor fabrication facilities in China. In addition to the specific restrictions impacting our business, the regulations may have an adverse
impact on certain actual or potential customers and on the global semiconductor industry. To the extent the regulations impact actual and potential customers or disrupt
the global semiconductor industry, our business and revenues will be adversely impacted.
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Additionally, these collective export restrictions and the ongoing unpredictability of U.S.-China trade relations have encouraged China-based companies to actively
seek to obtain a greater supply of similar or substitute products from our foreign competitors that are not subject to these restrictions, thereby decreasing our long-term
competitiveness as a supplier to China-based companies. These ongoing actions indicate that the U.S. government may impose other new export restrictions. If
implemented with no prior notice, even controls that ultimately have minimal long-term impact to Cohu, may create short-term limitations on Cohu’s business as it
evaluates the full impact of such new and any subsequent controls. The prospect of future export controls that are implemented in a similar manner may continue to
have an ongoing impact on Cohu’s business, results of operations, or financial conditions.

Unanticipated changes in our tax provisions, enactment of new tax laws, or exposure to additional income tax liabilities could affect our profitability.

We are subject to income and other taxes in the U.S. and numerous foreign jurisdictions. Our tax liabilities are affected by, among other things, the amounts our affiliated
entities charge each other for intercompany transactions. Our United States, German, Singaporean and Philippines subsidiaries have income tax returns currently under
routine examination by tax authorities for different periods between fiscal 2017 and 2023. We may be subject to ongoing tax examinations in various jurisdictions. Tax
authorities may disagree with our intercompany charges or other matters and assess additional taxes. While we regularly assess the likely outcomes of these
examinations to determine the appropriateness of our tax provision, tax audits are inherently uncertain, and an unfavorable outcome could occur. An unanticipated,
unfavorable outcome in any specific period could harm our operating results for that period or future periods. The financial cost and management attention and time
devoted to defending income tax positions may divert resources from our business operations, which could harm our business and profitability. Tax examinations may
also adversely impact the timing and/or amount of our refund claims.

Our effective tax rate in the future could be adversely affected by changes in the mix of earnings in countries with differing statutory tax rates, changes in the valuation
of our deferred tax assets and liabilities, changes in tax laws and the discovery of new information during our tax return preparation process. In particular, the carrying
value of our deferred tax assets and the utilization of our net operating loss and credit carryforwards are dependent on our ability to generate future taxable income in
the U.S. and other countries. Furthermore, these carryforwards may be subject to annual limitations as a result of changes in Cohu’s ownership.

For example, beginning in fiscal 2022, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, or the Tax Act, eliminated the option to deduct research and development expenditures currently and
requires taxpayers to capitalize and amortize them over five or fifteen years pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 174. This increased our effective tax rate and our
cash tax payable in fiscal 2022 through 2024. If the requirement to capitalize Section 174 expenditures is not modified, it may also continue to adversely impact our
effective tax rate and our cash tax liability in future years.

The OECD/G20 Inclusive Framework on Base Erosion & Profit Shifting (“BEPS”) reached agreement on the Pillar Two global minimum tax rules in October 2021 to
address the challenges arising from the digitalization of the economy. These new Global Anti-Base Erosion (“GloBE”) rules are now being implemented by jurisdictions
around the world and will apply to many companies from fiscal 2024. Pillar Two introduces a global minimum Effective Tax Rate (“ETR”) where multinational groups with
consolidated revenue over €750 million are subject to a minimum ETR of 15% on income arising in low-tax jurisdictions. On January 20, 2025, President Trump signed an
executive order effectively cancelling the United States’ commitments to the global minimum tax rules, stating that those commitments cannot have any effect in the
United States without an act of approval of the U.S. Congress. Any new tax legislation or initiatives could not only significantly increase our tax provision, cash tax
liabilities, and effective tax rate, but could also significantly increase tax uncertainty due to differing interpretations and increased audit scrutiny. These specific actions
did not impact our consolidated financial statements in fiscal 2024. However, it is likely that these new rules will have an impact in some form on our operations and
financial results and may adversely impact our operational decisions and/or our profitability.
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We have tax incentives or tax holiday arrangements in the Philippines and Malaysia which may change or cease to be in effect or applicable, in part or in whole, for
reasons within or beyond our control. In addition, if our assumptions and interpretations regarding tax laws, incentives or holiday arrangements prove to be incorrect or
are otherwise modified, our corporate income tax burden may significantly increase. Also, some of our various tax incentives in Malaysia are expiring and if we are
unable to secure renewal of the expiring tax incentives, our effective tax rate may be adversely impacted.

Compliance with regulations may impact sales to foreign customers and impose costs and any failure to comply with such laws may result in severe sanctions and
liabilities, which may negatively affect our business, operating results and financial condition.

Certain products and services that we offer require compliance with U.S. and other foreign country export and other regulations. Compliance with complex and dynamic
U.S. and other foreign country laws and regulations that apply to our international sales activities increases our cost of doing business in international jurisdictions and
could expose us or our employees to fines and penalties. These laws and regulations include import and export requirements, the U.S. State Department International
Traffic in Arms Regulations (“ITAR”) and U.S. and other foreign country laws such as the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (“FCPA”), and local laws prohibiting corrupt
payments to governmental officials. Violations of these laws and regulations could result in fines, criminal sanctions against us, our officers or our employees,
prohibitions on the conduct of our business and damage to our reputation. Some of our distribution partners are located in parts of the world that have experienced
governmental corruption to some degree and, in certain circumstances, strict compliance with anti-bribery laws may conflict with local customs and practices. The
policies and procedures we have implemented to discourage these practices by our employees, our existing safeguards and any future improvements may prove to be
ineffective, and our employees, consultants, sales agents or distributors may engage in conduct for which we might be held responsible. Although we have
implemented policies and procedures designed to ensure compliance with these laws, there can be no assurances that our employees, contractors or agents will not
violate our policies, or that our policies will be effective in preventing all potential violations. In addition, the U.S. government may seek to hold us liable for successor
liability FCPA violations committed by companies in which we invest or that we acquire. Any such violations could include prohibitions on our ability to offer our
products and services to one or more countries, and could also materially damage our reputation, our brand, our international expansion efforts, our ability to attract and
retain employees, our business and our operating results. Further, defending against claims of violations of these laws and regulations, even if we are successful, could
be time-consuming, result in costly litigation, divert management’s attention and resources and cause us to incur significant expenses. On February 10, 2025, President
Trump signed an executive order directing the Attorney General, or a period of 180 days (1) effectively halt the initiation of new Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA)
investigations and enforcement actions and (2) undertake a detailed review of any such existing matters with an eye toward restoring proper bounds on enforcement.
However, there can be no assurance that potential violations during this pause of enforcement minimizes or eliminates the potential damages identified above.

In addition to government regulations regarding sale and export, we are subject to other regulations regarding our products. For example, the U.S. SEC has adopted
disclosure rules for companies that use conflict minerals in their products, with substantial supply chain verification requirements if the materials come from, or could
have come from, the Democratic Republic of the Congo or adjoining countries. These rules and verification requirements impose additional costs on us and on our
suppliers and may limit the sources or increase the cost of materials used in our products. Further, if we are unable to certify that our products are conflict free, we may
face challenges with our customers that could place us at a competitive disadvantage, and our reputation may be harmed.
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Any failure to comply with environmental laws and regulations could subject us to significant fines and liabilities, and new laws and regulations (such as involving
climate change) or changes in regulatory interpretation or enforcement could make compliance more difficult and costly.

We are subject to various U.S. federal, state and local, and foreign governmental laws and regulations relating to the protection of the environment, including those
governing the discharge of pollutants into the air and water, the management and disposal of hazardous substances and wastes, the cleanup of contaminated sites and
the maintenance of a safe workplace. We could incur substantial costs, including cleanup costs, civil or criminal fines or sanctions and third-party claims for property
damage or personal injury, as a result of violations of or liabilities under environmental laws and regulations or non-compliance with the environmental permits required
at our facilities. In addition, new regulations or shareholder or other public expectations for reductions in greenhouse gas emissions could result in increased energy,
transportation and raw material costs, and may require us to make additional investments in facilities and equipment. As a result, the effects of climate change could
have a long-term adverse impact on our business and results of operations.

Risks Relating to Cybersecurity, Intellectual Property, Privacy and Litigation

Our business and operations could suffer in the event of cybersecurity breaches within our operational systems or products.

Attempts by others to gain unauthorized access to information technology systems are becoming more sophisticated and are sometimes successful. These attempts,
which might be related to industrial or other espionage, include covertly introducing malware to our computers and networks and impersonating authorized users,
among others. We seek to detect and investigate all cybersecurity incidents and to prevent their recurrence, but in some cases, we might be unaware of an incident or its
magnitude and effects. We have been impacted by immaterial “phishing” schemes and we are continuing our efforts to train employees on such risks but may still incur
damages from such schemes in the future. We believe that the implementation of extensive employee telework practices has increased our cybersecurity risks. The theft,
unauthorized use or publication of our intellectual property and/or confidential business information could harm our competitive position, reduce the value of our
investment in research and development and other strategic initiatives or otherwise adversely affect our business. See Item 1C entitled “Cybersecurity” for additional
information about our cybersecurity processes, oversight, risk mitigation and governance. To the extent that any security breach results in inappropriate disclosure of
our customers’ or licensees’ confidential information, we may incur liability as a result. In response to these risks, we expect to continue to devote additional resources
to the security of our information technology systems. Any future attacks which may disrupt our IT systems, or those of our suppliers, could impact our sales, financial
results and stock price.

We may fail to adequately protect our intellectual property and, therefore, lose our competitive advantage.

Our future success and competitive position depend in part upon our ability to obtain and maintain proprietary technology for our principal product families. If we fail to
adequately protect our intellectual property, it will give our competitors a significant advantage. We own or have licensed a number of patents relating to our products,
and have filed applications for additional patents. Any of our pending patent applications may be rejected, however, and we may be unable to develop additional
proprietary technology that is patentable in the future. In addition, the patents that we do own or that have been issued or licensed to us may not provide us with
competitive advantages and/or may be challenged by third parties.

Third parties may also design around our patents or copy our patented inventions without our knowledge. In addition to patent protection, we rely upon copyrights for
protection of our proprietary software and documentation, trademarks for protection of our brand and source of goods, and trade secret law and confidentiality and
exclusivity agreements for protection of our confidential and proprietary information and technology. These measures do not guarantee protection of our intellectual
property, however. We can give no assurance that our copyrights will be upheld or will successfully deter infringement by third parties. Even though we routinely enter
into confidentiality agreements with our employees and other third parties there can be no assurances that trade secrets and proprietary information will not be
disclosed, that others will not independently develop substantially equivalent proprietary information and techniques or otherwise gain access to our trade secrets, or
that we can fully protect our trade secrets and proprietary information. Violations by others of our confidentiality agreements and the loss of employees who have
specialized knowledge and expertise could harm our competitive position and cause our sales and operating results to decline as a result of increased competition. It is
also possible that third parties will misappropriate our trade secrets or other confidential information. We may be subject to cybersecurity breaches in which a third party
obtains our confidential information. Third parties may also reverse engineer our products to copy our technology. Any of these circumstances could result in harm to
our competitive position in the market.
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Failure to protect our trademarks can lead to other companies selling products using confusing similar names, thereby damaging our brand. In some countries, it can be
difficult to register trademarks because of the strict examination process or blocking trademarks for other goods. Costly and time-consuming litigation might be
necessary to enforce and determine the scope of our intellectual property rights, and failure to obtain or maintain trade secret protection might adversely affect our
ability to continue our research or bring products to market. From time to time, we may find it necessary to initiate litigation against other persons or entities to protect
and/or enforce our intellectual property or contractual rights. However, litigation is costly and time consuming and there is no assurance that any lawsuit we bring will
yield the result that we seek, as (i) the lawsuit may be dismissed or there could be an adverse finding, (ii) we may not be able to pursue the lawsuit due to the laws of the
applicable country or (iii) there may be a subsequent unfavorable change in law that limits our ability to pursue the lawsuit. For example, litigation discovery practice in
China, Japan, South Korea, continental Europe and Taiwan is not as robust as the United States, so it can be more difficult to determine if a company is infringing on our
patents and more challenging to bring a lawsuit.

Monitoring and preventing unauthorized use are also difficult and the measures we take to protect our intellectual property rights may not be adequate. Accordingly,
infringement of our intellectual property rights poses a serious risk of doing business. There is a risk that we may be unable to adequately protect our intellectual
property rights in certain foreign countries. For example, our competitors may independently develop similar technology or duplicate our products. If this occurs, it
would be easier for our competitors to develop and sell competing products in these countries resulting in a loss of sales.

We may not be able to adequately protect or defend ourselves against intellectual property infringement claims, which may be time-consuming and expensive, or
affect the freedom to operate our business.

Our competitors or other third parties may hold or obtain patents, copyrights, trademarks or other proprietary rights that could prevent, limit or interfere with our ability
to make, use, develop, sell or market our products and services, which could make it more difficult for us to operate our business. From time to time, the holders of such
intellectual property rights may assert their rights and urge us to take licenses and/or may bring suits alleging infringement or misappropriation of such rights, which
could result in substantial costs, negative publicity and management attention, regardless of merit.

While we endeavor to obtain and protect the intellectual property rights that we expect will allow us to retain or advance our strategic initiatives in these circumstances,
there can be no assurance that we will be able to adequately identify and protect the portions of intellectual property that are strategic to our business or mitigate the
risk of potential suits or other legal demands by third parties. Accordingly, we may consider the entering into licensing agreements with respect to such rights, although
no assurance can be given that such licenses can be obtained on acceptable terms or that litigation will not occur, and such licenses and associated litigation could
significantly increase our operating expenses. Further, if we are determined to have or believe there is a high likelihood that we have infringed upon a third party’s
intellectual property rights, we may be required to cease making, selling or incorporating certain components or intellectual property into the goods and services we
offer, to pay substantial damages and/or license royalties, to redesign our products and services and/or to establish and maintain alternative branding for our products
and services. In the event that we are required to take one or more such actions, our brand, business, financial condition and operating results may be harmed.

Data privacy, identity protection and information security compliance may require significant resources and presents certain risks.

We collect, store, have access to and otherwise process certain confidential or sensitive data, including proprietary business information, customer data, personal data
or other information that is subject to privacy and security laws, regulations and/or customer-imposed controls. We continue to monitor global privacy laws and
legislation to determine its impact on our business. We do not process individual credit card information, but we do maintain certain personally identifiable information
on our employees. Such employee information may be subject to the EU General Data Protection Regulation and/or the California Consumer Protection Act. We believe
that we have implemented reasonable procedures and internal controls in compliance with these laws, but should such actions be insufficient, we may be subject to
regulatory investigations, fines and legal costs. In addition, we operate in an environment in which there are different and potentially conflicting data privacy laws in
effect in the various U.S. states and foreign jurisdictions in which we operate and we must understand and comply with each law and standard in each of these
jurisdictions while ensuring the data is secure. Government enforcement actions can be costly and interrupt the regular operation of our business, and violations of data
privacy laws can result in fines, reputational damage and civil lawsuits, any of which may adversely affect our business, reputation and financial statements.

We could face negative consequences in the future if we, our suppliers, channel partners, customers or other third parties experience the actual or perceived risk of theft,
loss, fraudulent use or misuse of data. Such an event could lead customers to select the products and services of our competitors. An incident could harm our
reputation, cause unfavorable publicity or otherwise adversely affect certain potential customers’ perception of the security and reliability of our services as well as our
credibility and reputation, which could result in the loss of sales or curtailed growth. While we maintain general liability and cybersecurity insurance coverage, such
coverage might not be adequate or otherwise protect us from liabilities or damages with respect to claims alleging compromises of customer data, that such coverage will
continue to be available to us on acceptable terms or at all, or that such coverage will pay future claims. The successful assertion of one or more large claims against us
that exceeds our available insurance coverage, or results in changes to our insurance policies (including premium increases or the imposition of large deductible or co-
insurance requirements), could have an adverse effect on our business.
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We currently are, and in the future may be, subject to litigation or regulatory proceedings that could have an adverse effect on our business.

From time to time, we may be subject to litigation or other administrative, regulatory or governmental proceedings, including tax audits and resulting claims that could
require significant management time and resources and cause us to incur expenses and, in the event of an adverse decision, pay damages or incur costs in an amount
that could have a material adverse effect on our financial position or results of operations.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
None.

Item 1C. Cybersecurity.

Risk Management and Strategy

We recognize the critical importance of developing, implementing, and maintaining robust cybersecurity measures to safeguard our information systems and protect the
confidentiality, integrity, and availability of our intellectual property and data. We maintain policies and procedures designed to allow management to assess, identify,
and manage material risks from cybersecurity threats. We integrate our cybersecurity policies and procedures into our overall enterprise risk management program,
which is implemented by management and overseen by the Board of Directors (the “Board”) through its Audit Committee.

We utilize the Center for Internet Security (“CIS”) Critical Security Controls as a framework for managing our cybersecurity program. The CIS framework outlines 18
critical control areas relating to organizational security and provides effective methodologies, guidelines, and industry standard best practices to develop and manage a
comprehensive cybersecurity program. Additionally, we align our controls to various international security certifications and standards and have adopted best practices
from industry leading frameworks. Our cybersecurity program includes policies and procedures relating to encryption, data loss prevention technology, authentication
technology, access control, anti-malware software, third-party risk monitoring, insider risk management and identity management. We engage third-party services to
conduct evaluations of our security controls, whether through penetration testing, independent audits, or consulting on best practices to address new challenges.
These evaluations include testing both the design and operational effectiveness of security controls. We also regularly obtain system and organization control (“SOC”)
reports from our service providers (“SOC 2”). Members of our corporate information security organization receive information exchanges from their professional
networks and attend training, webinars, and conferences to stay up to date on both trends and system-specific updates. In addition, all Cohu employees are required to
complete continuous security awareness training including annual training, weekly testing and frequent notifications regarding updates on trends or types of attacks,
each of which are designed to promote a company-wide culture of cybersecurity risk awareness and management.

In the last three fiscal years, we have not experienced any material cybersecurity incidents and the expenses we have incurred from cybersecurity incidents, including
penalties and settlements, were immaterial. As a result, we do not believe that risks from cybersecurity threats, including as a result of any previous cybersecurity
incidents, have materially affected us, our results of operations or financial condition. Notwithstanding the measures we take to assess, identify, and manage
cybersecurity risks, we may not be successful in preventing or mitigating a cybersecurity incident that could have a material adverse effect on us and we may experience
such incidents in the future and the scope and impact of any such future incidents cannot be predicted. For a discussion of how risks from identified cybersecurity
threats, including as a result of any previous cybersecurity incidents, may materially affect or are reasonably likely to materially affect us, including our business
strategy, results of operations or financial condition, see the risk factor entitled “Our business and operations could suffer in the event of cybersecurity breaches within
our operational systems or products”.

Governance
Role of the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee

As part of the Board’s role in overseeing our enterprise risk management program, which includes our cybersecurity risk management, the Board is responsible for
exercising oversight of management’s identification and management of, and planning for, material cybersecurity risks that may reasonably be expected to have an
adverse effect on us. While the full Board has overall responsibility for risk oversight, the Board has delegated oversight responsibility related to risks from
cybersecurity threats to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee is informed of the Company’s cybersecurity risk management and receives an overview of its
cybersecurity program from management at least annually, which typically includes a table top simulation and covers topics including, among others, recent
cybersecurity risk landscape and trends, data security posture, results from third-party assessments, training and vulnerability testing, our incident response plan,
material cybersecurity risks, whether developing or actual, as well as the steps management has taken to respond to such risks, emerging cybersecurity regulations,
technologies and best practices. This review helps in identifying areas for improvement and in aligning cybersecurity efforts with the overall risk management framework
and promotion of our business objective and operational needs. In addition to our scheduled meetings, the Audit Committee maintains an ongoing dialogue with
management, including regarding emerging or potential cybersecurity risks.

Role of Management

Our corporate information security organization, led by our Chief Information Security Officer (“CISO”), is responsible for our overall information security strategy,
policy, security engineering, operations and cyber threat detection and response.

Our CISO has over 35 years of experience in various roles in information technology and information security, including serving as SVP and CIO or VP and CIO at
various defense, aerospace and semiconductor supplier companies. He holds a bachelor’s degree in Computer Science, an MBA, and holds several relevant
certifications, including Information Technology Infrastructure Library (ITIL) Certification. The corporate information security organization manages and regularly
enhances our enterprise security structure with the goal of preventing cybersecurity incidents to the extent feasible, while simultaneously increasing our system
resilience in an effort to minimize the business impact should an incident occur. Central to this organization is our cybersecurity incident response team (“CIRT”), which
is responsible for the protection, detection and response capabilities used in the defense of Cohu’s data and enterprise computing networks. In the event of an incident,
we intend to follow our incident response plan, which outlines the steps to be followed from incident detection to mitigation, mitigation or eradication, recovery and
notification, including notifying key functional areas, as well as the CISO, General Counsel, CEO, Chairperson of the Board and Chairperson of the Audit Committee and
other members of the Board, as appropriate.
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Item 2. Properties.

Certain information concerning our principal properties at December 28, 2024, is set forth below:

Major Approx.
Location Activities Sq. Ft. Ownership
Poway, California 1,2,3,4,5 147,000 Leased
Melaka, Malaysia (1) 2,3,4,5 117,000 Leased
Calamba City, Laguna, Philippines 2,3,4,5 92,000 Owned
Kolbermoor, Germany 2,3,4,5 83,000 Owned
Osaka, Japan 2,3,4,5 67,000 Owned
Norwood, Massachusetts 2,4,5 56,000 Leased
La Chaux-de-Fonds, Switzerland 2,4,5 33,000 Leased
Milpitas, California 2,4,5 31,000 Leased
Singapore 2,3,4,5 27,000 Leased
Lincoln, Rhode Island 2,3,4,5 22,000 Leased
St. Paul, Minnesota 2,3,4,5 17,000 Leased

(1) On December 30, 2024, we completed the purchase of our leased facility in Melaka, Malaysia.

Major activities have been separated into the following categories: 1. Corporate Administration/Principal Executive Offices and Global Headquarters, 2. Sales, Service
and Customer Support, 3. Manufacturing, 4. Engineering and Product Development, and 5. Marketing, Finance and General Administration

In addition to the locations listed above, we lease other properties primarily for sales and service, engineering, and general administration in various locations. We
believe our facilities are suitable for their respective uses and are adequate for our present needs.

Ttem 3. Legal Proceedings.

See Note 13, “Commitments and Contingencies” in Part IV, Item 15(a) of this Form 10-K for information regarding legal proceedings.
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.

Not applicable.
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PARTII
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.
(a) Market Information
Cohu, Inc. stock is traded on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol “COHU”.
Holders
At February 5, 2025, Cohu had 427 stockholders of record. The actual number of stockholders is greater than this number of record holders and includes stockholders
who are beneficial owners but whose shares are held in street name by brokers and other nominees. This number of holders of record also does not include stockholders
whose shares may be held in trust by other entities.
Dividends
We are proactively managing cash flow and Cohu’s Board of Directors authorized suspending our quarterly cash dividend indefinitely, as of May 5, 2020. The dividend
suspension has resulted in approximately $10 million of annualized cash savings, which we are utilizing to deleverage and strengthen our balance sheet. Future
reinstatement of our dividend policy may be affected by, among other items, our views on potential future capital requirements, including those related to debt service
requirements, research and development, investments and acquisitions, legal risks and stock repurchases.
Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
During fiscal 2024, we did not issue any securities that were not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
On October 28, 2021, we announced that our Board of Directors authorized a $70 million share repurchase program. This share repurchase program was effective as of
November 2, 2021, and has no expiration date. On October 25, 2022, our Board of Directors authorized an additional $70 million under the share repurchase program. The
timing of share repurchases and the number of shares of common stock to be repurchased will depend upon prevailing market conditions and other factors.
Repurchases under this program will be made using our existing cash resources and may be commenced or suspended from time to time at our discretion without prior
notice. Repurchases may be made in the open market, through 10b5-1 programs, or in privately negotiated transactions at prevailing market rates in accordance with
federal securities laws. All such repurchased shares and related costs are held as treasury stock and accounted for at trade date using the cost method. The total
number of shares of common stock we purchased during the fiscal year ended December 28, 2024 was 915,504 shares.
We did not repurchase any shares of our stock during the three months ended December 28, 2024.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The information required by this Item regarding equity compensation plans is incorporated by reference to the information set forth in Part III, Item 12 of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K.
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Comparative Stock Performance Graph

The information contained in this Stock Performance Graph section shall not be deemed to be “soliciting material” or “filed” with the SEC or subject to the
liabilities of Section 18 of the Exchange Act except to the extent that Cohu specifically incorporates it by reference into a document filed under the Securities Act or
the Exchange Act.

The graph below compares the cumulative total stockholder return on the common stock of Cohu for the last five fiscal years with the cumulative total return on custom
Peer Group Indexes and a Nasdaq Global Select Market Index over the same period (assuming the investment of $100 in Cohu’s common stock, Peer Group Index and
Nasdaq Global Select Market Index on December 28, 2019, and reinvestment of all dividends). The custom Peer Group Indexes are comprised of companies within our
industry and are utilized in our executive compensation planning process. This peer group is revised annually to reflect acquisitions and to include comparable
companies in the semiconductor equipment market to ensure a sufficient number of companies in the peer group composition to enable a meaningful comparison and
benchmarking. The custom peer group in fiscal 2024 was comprised of Advanced Energy Industries, Inc., Alpha & Omega Semiconductor Limited, Axcelis Technologies,
Inc., Badger Meter, Inc., Cirrus Logic, Inc., FormFactor, Inc., Harmonic Inc., Ichor Holdings Ltd., Kulicke and Soffa Industries, Inc., MACOM Technology Solutions
Holdings, Inc., MaxLinear, Inc., Novanta, Inc., Onto Innovation, OSI Systems, Inc., Photronics, Inc., Penguin Solutions, Inc., Ultra Clean Holdings, Inc. and Veeco
Instruments, Inc. The only change from the custom peer group used in fiscal 2023 was that Smart Global Holdings, Inc. announced the completion of its brand transition
to Penguin Solutions, Inc. on October 14, 2024. In selecting our peer group, the Compensation Committee of our Board of Directors considered competitive market data
and an analysis prepared by Compensia and identified companies headquartered in the U.S. in the semiconductor capital equipment and electronic capital equipment
and instrumentation sectors that were comparable to us based on revenue, our market capitalization, and that had similar scope of operations.
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Item 6. Reserved.

We have adopted the amendments to Items 301 and 302 of Regulation S-K contained in SEC Release No. 33-10890. As a result, the disclosure previously provided in Part
II, Item 6 is no longer required. There were no retrospective changes to the consolidated statements of operations for any quarters in the two most recent fiscal years
that would require disclosure under Item 302, as amended.

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
OVERVIEW

Cohu is a leading supplier of test and inspection metrology automation systems, MEMS test modules, test contactors, thermal subsystems, data analytics software to
optimize manufacturing yield and productivity, and automated test equipment (ATE) used by global semiconductor manufacturers and test subcontractors. We offer a
wide range of products and services and our revenue from capital equipment products is driven by the capital expenditure and operating budgets of our customers, who
often abruptly delay or accelerate purchases in reaction to variations in their business. The level of expenditure by these companies depends on the current and
anticipated market demand for semiconductor devices and the products that incorporate them. Our recurring products are driven by the number of semiconductor
devices that are tested and by the continuous introduction of new products and new technologies by our customers. As a result, our recurring products provide a more
stable recurring source of revenue and generally do not have the same degree of cyclicality as our capital equipment products.
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On January 30, 2023, we completed the acquisition of MCT, a U.S.-based company. MCT provides automated solutions for the semiconductor industry and designs,
manufactures, markets, services and distributes strip test handlers, film frame handlers and laser mark handlers. On October 2, 2023, we acquired EQT, a Singapore-based
company. EQT is a provider of semiconductor test contactors and other test consumables. MCT and EQT are included in Cohu’s consolidated results of operations as
of each date of acquisition.

During fiscal 2023 and 2024, global macroeconomic and geopolitical factors impacted the semiconductor industry. In response to the higher cost of capital and slowing
demand, and above targeted inventory levels, many chip companies have been cutting costs, reducing employee headcount, and pushing out capital expenditures for
additional capacity. For the fiscal year ended December 28, 2024, our net sales decreased 36.9%, year-over-year, to $401.8 million due to lower demand in automotive,
industrial, and mobile applications, driven by these global economic conditions. Despite weakness in the semiconductor industry based on our ongoing assessment of
business conditions and the results from our operations, we continued to take actions to reduce outstanding principal debt under our Term Loan Credit Facility through
voluntary prepayments. On February 9, 2024, we made a cash payment of $29.3 million to repay the remaining outstanding principal of our Term Loan Credit Facility and
during fiscal 2024 we repurchased 915,504 shares of our common stock for approximately $27.0 million.

We continue to focus on building a well-balanced and resilient business model, executing on customer design-wins and in developing innovative products. Our long-
term market drivers and market strategy remain intact, and we are encouraged by increased use of semiconductors including the most recent developments in artificial
intelligence (“Al”), along with customer traction with our new products. We continue to capture new customers and new opportunities and remain optimistic about the
long-term prospects for our business due to the increasing ubiquity of semiconductors, increasing semiconductor complexity, increasing quality demands from
semiconductor customers, increasing test intensity, increasing focus on automation and Industry 4.0 initiatives, and continued proliferation of electronics in a variety of
products across the automotive, mobile, industrial, computing, and consumer markets.

Application of Critical Accounting Estimates and Policies

Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations is based upon our consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates
and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. We base our
estimates on historical experience, forecasts and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances; however actual results may
differ from those estimates under different assumptions or conditions. The methods, estimates and judgments we use in applying our accounting policies have a
significant impact on the results we report in our financial statements. Some of our accounting policies require us to make difficult and subjective judgments, often as a
result of the need to make estimates of matters that are inherently uncertain. Our critical accounting estimates that we believe are the most important to investors’
understanding of our financial results and condition and require complex management judgment include:

revenue recognition, including the deferral of revenue on sales to customers, which impacts our results of operations;

e cstimation of valuation allowances and accrued liabilities, specifically inventory reserves, which impact gross margin or operating expenses;

e the recognition and measurement of current and deferred income tax assets and liabilities, unrecognized tax benefits, the valuation allowance on deferred tax
assets and accounting for the impact of the change to U.S. tax law as described herein, which impact our tax provision; and

e the assessment of recoverability of goodwill, which primarily impacts gross margin or operating expenses if we are required to record impairments of assets or
accelerate their depreciation.

Below, we discuss these policies further, as well as the estimates and judgments involved. We also have other policies that we consider key accounting policies;
however, these policies typically do not require us to make estimates or judgments that are difficult or subjective.
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Revenue Recognition: Our net sales are derived from the sale of products and services and are adjusted for estimated returns and allowances, which historically have
been insignificant. We recognize revenue when the obligations under the terms of a contract with our customers are satisfied; generally, this occurs with the transfer of
control of our systems and non-system products or the completion of services. In circumstances where control is not transferred until destination or acceptance, we
defer revenue recognition until such events occur. Revenue for established products that have previously satisfied a customer’s acceptance requirements is generally
recognized upon shipment. In cases where a prior history of customer acceptance cannot be demonstrated and in the case of new products, revenue and cost of sales
are deferred until customer acceptance has been received. Our post-shipment obligations typically include standard warranties. Service revenue is recognized over time
as the transfer of control is completed for the related contract or upon completion of the services if they are short-term in nature. Spares, contactor and kit revenue is
generally recognized upon shipment. Certain of our equipment sales have multiple performance obligations. These arrangements involve the delivery or performance of
multiple performance obligations, that may occur at different points in time or over different periods of time. For arrangements containing multiple performance
obligations, the revenue relating to the undelivered performance obligation is deferred using the relative standalone selling price method utilizing estimated sales prices
until satisfaction of the deferred performance obligation. Unsatisfied performance obligations primarily represent contracts for products with future delivery dates. At
December 28, 2024, and December 30, 2023, we had $5.6 million and $6.2 million of revenue expected to be recognized in the future related to performance obligations that
are unsatisfied (or partially unsatisfied) with expected durations of over one year, respectively. As allowed under ASC Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (“ASC 606”), we have opted not to disclose unsatisfied performance obligations for contracts with original expected durations of less than one year. We
generally sell our equipment with a product warranty. The product warranty provides assurance to customers that delivered products are as specified in the contract (an
“assurance-type warranty”). Therefore, we account for such product warranties under ASC Topic 460, Guarantees (“ASC 460”), and not as a separate performance
obligation. The transaction price reflects our expectations about the consideration we will be entitled to receive from the customer and may include fixed or variable
amounts. Fixed consideration primarily includes sales to customers that are known as of the end of the reporting period. Variable consideration includes sales in which
the amount of consideration that we will receive is unknown as of the end of a reporting period. Such consideration primarily includes sales made to certain customers
with cumulative tier volume discounts offered. Variable consideration arrangements are rare; however, when they occur, we estimate variable consideration as the
expected value to which we expect to be entitled. Included in the transaction price estimate are amounts for which it is probable that a significant reversal of cumulative
revenue recognized will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. The estimate is based on information
available for projected future sales. Variable consideration that does not meet revenue recognition criteria is deferred. Accounts receivable represents our unconditional
right to receive consideration from our customer. Payments terms do not exceed one year from the invoice date and therefore do not include a significant financing
component. To date, there have been no material impairment losses on accounts receivable. There were no material contract assets recorded on the consolidated balance
sheet in any of the periods presented. On shipments where sales are not recognized, gross profit is generally recorded as deferred profit in our consolidated balance
sheet representing the difference between the receivable recorded and the inventory shipped.

Accounts Receivable: We maintain an allowance for estimated credit losses resulting from the inability of our customers to make required payments. If the financial
condition of our customers deteriorates, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances may be required. Our customers include
semiconductor manufacturers and semiconductor test subcontractors throughout many areas of the world. While we believe that our allowance for credit losses is
adequate and represents our best estimate of future losses we will continue to monitor customer liquidity and other economic conditions, which may result in changes
to our estimates.

Inventory: The valuation of inventory requires us to estimate obsolete or excess inventory as well as inventory that is not of saleable quality. The determination of
obsolete or excess inventory requires us to estimate the future demand for our products. The demand forecast is a direct input in the development of our short-term
manufacturing plans. We record valuation reserves on our inventory for estimated excess and obsolete inventory and lower of cost or net realizable value concerns
equal to the difference between the cost of inventory and the estimated realizable value based upon assumptions about future product demand, market conditions and
product selling prices. If future product demand, market conditions or product selling prices are less than those projected by management or if continued modifications
to products are required to meet specifications or other customer requirements, increases to inventory reserves may be required which would have a negative impact on
our gross margin.
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Income Taxes: We estimate our liability for income taxes based on the various jurisdictions where we conduct business. This requires us to estimate our (i) current
taxes; (ii) temporary differences that result from differing treatment of certain items for tax and accounting purposes; and (iii) unrecognized tax benefits. Temporary
differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities that are reflected in the consolidated balance sheet. The deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance if,
based upon all available evidence, it is more likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Establishing, reducing or increasing a valuation
allowance in an accounting period generally results in an increase or decrease in tax expense in the statement of operations. We must make significant judgments to
determine the provision for income taxes, deferred tax assets and liabilities, unrecognized tax benefits and any valuation allowance to be recorded against deferred tax
assets. Our gross deferred tax asset balance as of December 28, 2024, was approximately $138.2 million, with a valuation allowance of approximately $114.5 million.

On December 15, 2022, the European Union (EU) Member States formally adopted the EU’s Pillar Two Directive, which generally provides for a minimum effective tax rate
of 15%, as established by the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) Pillar Two Framework. The EU effective dates are January 1, 2024, and
January 1, 2025, for different aspects of the directive. A significant number of other countries are expected to also implement similar legislation with varying effective
dates. We are currently not subject to Pillar Two but is continuously evaluating the potential impact of the Pillar Two Framework to ensure we are compliant in the future.

Segment Information: We applied the provisions of ASC Topic 280, Segment Reporting (“ASC 280”), which sets forth a management approach to segment reporting
and establishes requirements to report selected segment information quarterly and to report annually entity-wide disclosures about products, major customers and the
geographies in which the entity holds material assets and reports revenue. An operating segment is defined as a component that engages in business activities whose
operating results are reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM?”) and for which discrete financial information is available. We have determined that our
three identified operating segments are: Test Handler Group (“THG”), Semiconductor Tester Group (“STG”) and Interface Solutions Group (“ISG”). Our THG, STG and
ISG operating segments qualify for aggregation under ASC 280 due to similarities in their customers, their economic characteristics, and the nature of products and
services provided. As a result, we report in one segment, Semiconductor Test & Inspection.

Goodwill, Intangible Assets and Other Long-lived Assets: We evaluate goodwill for impairment annually and when an event occurs or circumstances change that
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. We test goodwill for impairment by first comparing the book value of net assets to the fair value of the reporting
unit. If the fair value is determined to be less than the book value, a second step is performed to compute the amount of impairment as the difference between the fair
value of the reporting unit and its carrying value of goodwill, not to exceed the carrying value of goodwill. We estimate the fair values of our reporting units using a
weighting of the income and market approaches. Under the income approach, we use a discounted cash flow methodology to derive an indication of value, which
requires management to make estimates and assumptions related to forecasted revenues, gross profit margins, operating income margins, working capital cash flow,
perpetual growth rates, and long-term discount rates, among others. For the market approach, we use the guideline public company method. Under this method we
utilize information from comparable publicly traded companies with similar operating and investment characteristics as the reporting units, to create valuation multiples
that are applied to the operating performance metrics of the reporting unit being tested, in order to obtain an indication of value. We then apply a 50/50 weighting to the
indicated values from the income and market approaches to derive the fair values of the reporting units. Forecasts of future cash flows are based on our best estimate of
future net sales and operating expenses, based primarily on customer forecasts, industry trade organization data and general economic conditions. Fair value
determinations require considerable judgment and are sensitive to changes in underlying assumptions and factors.

We conduct our annual impairment test as of October 1 each year and have determined there was no impairment as of October 1, 2024, as we determined that the
estimated fair values of our reporting units exceeded their carrying values on that date. Other events and changes in circumstances may also require goodwill to be
tested for impairment between annual measurement dates. As of December 28, 2024, we do not believe that there were indicators of impairment requiring additional
testing. Should we determine that an interim goodwill impairment review is required in a future period, the review may result in an impairment charge, which would have a
negative impact on our results of operations.
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Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets might not be recoverable.
Conditions that would necessitate an impairment assessment include a significant decline in the observable market value of an asset, a significant change in the extent
or manner in which an asset is used, or any other significant adverse change that would indicate that the carrying amount of an asset or group of assets may not be
recoverable. For long-lived assets, impairment losses are only recorded if the asset’s carrying amount is not recoverable through its undiscounted future cash flows. We
measure the impairment loss based on the difference between the carrying amount and estimated fair value.

As of December 28, 2024, no events or conditions occurred suggesting an impairment in our long-lived assets.

Warranty: We provide for the estimated costs of product warranties in the period sales are recognized. Our warranty obligation estimates are affected by historical
product shipment levels, product performance and material and labor costs incurred in correcting product performance problems. Should product performance, material
usage or labor repair costs differ from our estimates, revisions to the estimated warranty liability would be required.

Contingencies: We are subject to certain contingencies that arise in the ordinary course of our businesses which require us to assess the likelihood that future events
will confirm the existence of a loss or an impairment of an asset. If a loss or asset impairment is probable and the amount of the loss or impairment is reasonably
estimable, we accrue a charge to operations in the period such conditions become known.

Share-based Compensation: Share-based compensation expense related to restricted stock unit awards is calculated based on the market price of our common stock on
the grant date, reduced by the present value of dividends expected to be paid on our common stock prior to vesting of the restricted stock unit. Share-based
compensation on performance stock units with market-based goals is calculated using a Monte Carlo simulation model on the date of the grant. When granted, share-
based compensation expense related to stock options is recorded based on the fair value of the award on its grant date, which we estimate using the Black-Scholes
valuation model.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements: For a description of accounting changes and recent accounting pronouncements, including the expected dates of adoption and
estimated effects, if any, on our consolidated financial statements, see Note 1, “Recent Accounting Pronouncements” in Part IV, Item 15(a) of this Form 10-K.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Recent Transactions Impacting Results of Operations

On January 30, 2023, we completed the acquisition of MCT, a U.S. based company that provides automated solutions for the semiconductor industry and designs,
manufactures, markets, services and distributes strip test handlers, film frame handlers and laser mark handlers. On October 2, 2023, we acquired EQT, a Singapore-based
company that is a provider of semiconductor test contactors and other test consumables. MCT and EQT are included in Cohu’s consolidated results from operations as
of the date they were acquired by Cohu.
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The following table summarizes certain operating data as a percentage of net sales:

2024 2023 2022

Net sales 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of sales (55.1) (52.4) (52.8)
Gross margin 449 47.6 472
Research and development (21.1) (13.9) (114)
Selling, general and administrative (31.9) (20.8) (16.2)
Amortization of purchased intangible assets 9.7) (5.7) 4.1
Restructuring charges (0.0) 0.4) (0.1)
Income (loss) from operations (17.8)% 6.8% 154%

Please refer to “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” in Part II, Item 7 in our 2023 Annual Report on Form 10-K,
filed with the SEC on February 16, 2024, for comparative discussion of our fiscal years ended December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022.

2024 Compared to 2023

Net Sales

Cohu’s consolidated net sales decreased 36.9% from $636.3 million in fiscal 2023 to $401.8 million in fiscal 2024. The decrease in our net sales was due to the current
global macroeconomic environment, which is driving lower demand for automotive, industrial, consumer, and mobile applications. Our consolidated net sales include the
net sales of EQT, which Cohu acquired in October of fiscal 2023. EQT sales totaled $14.1 million and $3.6 million, in fiscal 2024 and 2023, respectively.

Gross Margin (exclusive of amortization of acquisition-related intangible assets described below)

Gross margin consists of net sales less cost of sales. Cost of sales consists primarily of the materials, assembly and test labor and overhead from operations. Our gross
margin can fluctuate due to a number of factors, including, but not limited to, the mix of products sold, product support costs, changes in inventory reserves, the sale of
previously reserved inventory and business volume which impacts the utilization of our manufacturing capacity. Our gross margin, as a percentage of net sales,
decreased to 44.9% in fiscal 2024 from 47.6% in fiscal 2023. During fiscal 2024, our gross margin has declined due to lower business volume which has negatively
impacted our ability to leverage fixed costs. In fiscal 2023, cost of sales also included the recognition of $1.1 million of step-up adjustments related to acquired
inventories in the acquisitions of MCT and EQT.

We compute the majority of our excess and obsolete inventory reserve requirements using inventory usage forecasts. During fiscal 2024, we recorded net charges to
cost of sales of approximately $5.4 million for excess and obsolete inventory. In fiscal 2023, net charges to cost of sales for excess and obsolete inventory were

$4.5 million. We believe our reserves for excess and obsolete inventory and lower of cost or net realizable value are adequate to cover known exposures at December 28,
2024. Reductions in customer forecasts, continued modifications to products, our failure to meet specifications or other customer requirements may result in additional
charges to operations that could negatively impact our gross margin in future periods.

Research and Development Expense (“R&D Expense”)

R&D expense consists primarily of salaries and related costs of employees engaged in ongoing research, product design and development activities, costs of
engineering materials and supplies and professional consulting expenses. Our future operating results depend, to a considerable extent, on our ability to maintain a
competitive advantage in the products we provide, and historically we have maintained our commitment to investing in R&D in order to be able to continue to offer new
products to our customers. R&D expense in fiscal 2024 was $84.8 million, or 21.1% of net sales, compared to $88.6 million, or 13.9% of net sales in fiscal 2023. R&D
expenses decreased during fiscal 2024 due to lower spending on material costs associated with new product development and lower incentive compensation due to
current business conditions. Fiscal 2024 and 2023 included $1.6 million and $0.3 million of incremental costs from EQT, respectively.
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Selling, General and Administrative Expense (“SG&A Expense”)

SG&A expense consists primarily of salaries and benefit costs of employees, commission expense for independent sales representatives, product promotion and costs
of professional services. SG&A expense as a percentage of net sales increased to 31.9% in fiscal 2024, from 20.8% in fiscal 2023, decreasing from $132.2 million in fiscal
2023 to $128.0 million in fiscal 2024. SG&A expense during fiscal 2024 was down on a year-over-year basis due to the implementation of cost control measures and lower
incentive compensation in response to current business conditions. For fiscal 2024, SG&A expense includes $3.5 million of one-time severance and other costs resulting
from transitioning certain manufacturing to Asia related to the expansion of our factories in the Philippines and Malaysia, $2.8 million of incremental SG&A costs from
the operations of EQT, $0.9 million from the impairment of our investment in Fraes-und Technologiezentrum GmbH Frasdorf and $0.6 million of professional fees and
other costs related to acquisitions of EQT and Tignis. Fiscal 2023 included $0.8 million of incremental SG&A costs from the operations of EQT and $1.6 million of
transaction related costs incurred specifically related to the acquisitions of MCT and EQT and $1.1 million of one-time severance and other costs resulting from
transitioning certain manufacturing to Asia.

Amortization of Purchased Intangible Assets

Amortization of purchased intangibles is the process of expensing the cost of an intangible asset acquired through a business combination over the projected life of the
asset. Amortization of acquisition-related intangible assets was $39.1 million and $36.4 million for fiscal 2024 and 2023, respectively. The increase in expenses recorded
during the current year was a result of the amortization of acquired intangible assets from EQT.

Restructuring Charges

During fiscal 2023, we began a strategic restructuring and integration program in connection with our acquisition of MCT to reposition our organization and improve our
cost structure as part of our integration plan. In connection with our integration plan, we recorded restructuring charges totaling $2.4 million in fiscal 2023. Restructuring
charges were not material in fiscal 2024.

See Note 4, “Restructuring Charges” in Part IV, Item 15(a) of this Form 10-K for additional information with respect to restructuring charges.
Interest Expense and Income

Interest expense was $0.6 million in fiscal 2024 compared to $3.4 million in fiscal 2023. The year-over-year decrease in interest expense resulted from a reduction in the
outstanding balance of our Term Loan Credit Facility which was paid off in February of 2024.

Interest income was $10.0 million and $11.5 million in fiscal 2024 and 2023, respectively. The decrease in interest income year-over-year is a result of lower cash and
investment balances and lower interest rates.

Foreign Transaction Gain (Loss) and Other

We have operations in foreign countries and conduct business in the local currency in these countries. We enter into foreign currency forward contracts to hedge
against future movements in foreign exchange rates that affect certain U.S. Dollar denominated assets and liabilities that are held at our subsidiaries whose functional
currency is the local currency. During fiscal 2024, the U.S. Dollar strengthened against foreign currencies we operate in. During fiscal 2024 we recognized losses of
$2.4 million, net of $7.5 million in losses generated by our foreign currency forward contracts. In fiscal 2023, the U.S. Dollar weakened against foreign currencies we
operate in resulting in recognized losses of $5.2 million, net of $2.1 million of gains generated by our foreign currency forward contracts.

See Note 8 “Derivative Financial Instruments” in Part IV, Item 15(a) of this Form 10-K for additional information with respect to our foreign currency forward contracts.
Income Taxes

The income tax provision expressed as a percentage of pre-tax income or loss in fiscal 2024 and 2023 was (7.5)% and 38.6%, respectively. The provision for income taxes
decreased from $17.7 million in fiscal 2023 to $4.9 million in fiscal 2024 primarily due to the reduction in pre-tax income from operations.

Companies are required to assess whether a valuation allowance should be recorded against their deferred tax assets (“DTAs”) based on the consideration of all
available evidence, using a “more likely than not” realization standard. The four sources of taxable income that must be considered in determining whether DTAs will be
realized are, (1) future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences (i.e. offset of gross deferred tax assets against gross deferred tax liabilities); (2) taxable income
in prior carryback years, if carryback is permitted under the tax law; (3) tax planning strategies and (4) future taxable income exclusive of reversing temporary differences
and carryforwards.
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In assessing whether a valuation allowance is required, significant weight is to be given to evidence that can be objectively verified. We have evaluated our DTAs at
each reporting period, including an assessment of our cumulative income or loss over the prior three-year period and future periods, to determine if a valuation
allowance was required.

Based on the evidence available including a lack of sustainable earnings and history of expiring unused NOLs, and tax credits, we continue to maintain our judgement
that a previously recorded valuation allowance against substantially of our net deferred tax assets in the United States is still required. If a change in judgement
regarding this valuation allowance were to occur in the future, we will record a potentially material deferred tax benefit, which could result in a favorable impact on the
effective tax rate in that period.

Our valuation allowance on our DTAs at December 28, 2024, and December 30, 2023, was approximately $114.5 million and $99.9 million, respectively. The remaining
gross DTAs for which a valuation allowance was not recorded are realizable primarily through future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences and to a lesser
extent future taxable income in certain jurisdictions exclusive of reversing temporary differences and carryforwards.

For a full reconciliation of our effective tax rate to the U.S. federal statutory rate and further explanation of our provision for income taxes, see Note 10, “Income Taxes”,
included in Part IV, Item 15(a) of this Form 10-K, which is incorporated herein by reference.

Net (Loss) Income
As a result of the factors set forth above, our net loss was $69.8 million in fiscal 2024 and our net income was $28.2 million in fiscal 2023.
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Our business is dependent on capital expenditures by semiconductor manufacturers and test subcontractors that are, in turn, dependent on the current and anticipated
market demand for semiconductors. The cyclical, seasonal and volatile nature of demand for semiconductor equipment, our primary industry, makes estimates of future
revenues, results of operations and net cash flows difficult.

Our primary historical source of liquidity and capital resources has been cash flow generated by operations and we manage our business to maximize operating cash
flows as our primary source of liquidity. We use cash to fund growth in our operating assets and to fund new products and product enhancements primarily through
research and development. As of December 28, 2024, $123.9 million or 60.0% of our cash and cash equivalents was held by our foreign subsidiaries. If these funds are
needed for our operations in the U.S., we may be required to accrue and pay foreign withholding taxes if we repatriate these funds. Except for working capital
requirements in certain jurisdictions, we provide for all withholding and other residual taxes related to unremitted earnings of our foreign subsidiaries.

On December 28, 2024, our total indebtedness was $8.8 million, which included $1.7 million outstanding under Kita’s term loans, $6.5 million outstanding under Cohu
GmbH’s construction loans and $0.6 million outstanding under Kita’s lines of credit.

On February 9, 2024, we made a cash payment of $29.3 million to repay the remaining outstanding principal of our Term Loan Credit Facility. In fiscal 2024 and 2023, we
repurchased 915,504 shares and 700,270 shares of our outstanding common stock for $27.0 million and $23.6 million, respectively, to be held as treasury stock.

We believe that our sources of liquidity will be sufficient to satisfy our anticipated cash requirements through at least the next 12 months. Our liquidity could be
negatively affected by a decrease in demand for our products. In addition, we may make acquisitions or increase our capital expenditures and may need to raise
additional capital through debt or equity financing to provide for greater flexibility to fund these activities. Additional financing may not be available or not available on
terms favorable to us. A discussion of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2022 has been omitted from this Annual Report on Form 10-K, but may be found in
“Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” under the heading “Liquidity and Capital Resources” in our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 30, 2023, filed with the SEC on February 16, 2024, which discussion is incorporated herein by reference and which is
available free of charge on the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov.
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Liquidity

Working Capital: The following summarizes our cash, cash equivalents, short-term investments and working capital at December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023:

Percentage
(in thousands) 2024 2023 Decrease Change
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments $ 262,092 $ 335698 $ (73,606) (21.9)%
Working capital $ 449,123 $ 535397 $ (86,274) (16.1)%

Cash Flows

Operating Activities: Cash provided by operating activities consists of our net loss adjusted for non-cash expenses and changes in operating assets and liabilities.
These adjustments include impairment charges, depreciation expense on property, plant and equipment, share-based compensation expense, amortization of intangible
assets, deferred income taxes, amortization of cloud-based software implementation costs, amortization of debt discounts and issuance costs and gains from the sale of
property, plant and equipment. Our net cash flows provided by operating activities in fiscal 2024 totaled $2.8 million compared to $101.5 million in fiscal 2023. The
decrease in cash provided by operating activities in the current year was a result of weaker business conditions, which drove a net loss in the current fiscal year. Cash
provided by operating activities was also impacted by changes in current assets and liabilities which included decreases in accounts receivable and accounts payable.
Net sales in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2024 and the timing of the resulting cash conversion cycle drove the $34.9 million decrease in accounts receivable, and the timing
of payments to our suppliers resulted in the $3.6 million decrease in accounts payable. Accrued compensation, warranty and other liabilities decreased $15.5 million due
to lower business volume resulting in lower rates of accrual. Cash provided by operating activities was also impacted by decreases in income taxes payable of $2.2
million because of payments made. During fiscal 2024, other current assets increased $16.1 million due to an increase in income taxes receivable and prepaid vendor
deposits, and inventories decreased $6.4 million due to lower business volume and strict inventory management.

Investing Activities: Investing cash flows consist primarily of cash used for capital expenditures in support of our business, purchases of investments, business
acquisitions and proceeds from investment maturities and asset disposals. Our net cash provided by investing activities in fiscal 2024 totaled $21.9 million. In fiscal 2024
we used $78.6 million in cash for purchases of short-term investments and generated $114.2 million from sales and maturities. We invest our excess cash, in an attempt to
seek the highest available return while preserving capital, in short-term investments since excess cash may be required for a business-related purpose. Additions to
property, plant and equipment in fiscal 2024 were $10.6 million and were made to support our operating and development activities. Cash paid for the settlement of net
investment hedges totaled $3.2 million in fiscal 2024. Our net cash used in investing activities in fiscal 2023 totaled $30.2 million. In fiscal 2023 we used $97.3 million in
cash for purchases of short-term investments and generated $152.6 million from sales and maturities. During fiscal 2023, we used $26.3 million of cash, net of cash
received, for the acquisition of MCT which was a strategic transaction for our test handler group. In fiscal 2023, we also used $43.4 million of cash, net of cash received,
for the acquisition of EQT, which was a strategic transaction for our interface solutions group. Additions to property, plant and equipment in fiscal 2023 of $16.1 million
were made to support our operating and development activities.

Financing Activities: Financing cash flows consist primarily of net proceeds under our employee stock purchase plans, repurchases of shares made under our share
repurchase program and repayments of debt, net of new borrowings. In fiscal 2024, our cash used in financing activities totaled $59.0 million. In fiscal 2023, our cash
used in financing activities totaled $68.1 million. Repayments of short-term borrowings and long-term debt during fiscal 2024 totaled $31.3 million, which includes
$29.3 million of cash prepayments of our Term Loan Credit Facility. During fiscal 2023 our repayments totaled $38.8 million and included $34.1 million of cash
prepayments of our Term Loan Credit Facility. During fiscal 2024 and 2023, we made payments totaling $27.0 million and $23.6 million, respectively for shares of our
common stock repurchased under our share repurchase program to be held as treasury stock. We issue restricted stock units, including performance stock units, and
maintain an employee stock purchase plan as components of our overall employee compensation. In fiscal 2024, cash used to settle the minimum statutory tax
withholding requirements on behalf of our employees upon vesting of restricted and performance stock awards, net of proceeds from shares issued under our employee
stock purchase plan and from the exercise of employee stock options was $0.1 million. In fiscal 2023, net cash used to settle the minimum statutory tax withholding
requirements on behalf of our employees totaled $5.7 million. The decrease in cash used to settle tax withholding requirements between fiscal 2024 and 2023 is directly
correlated to the decrease in Cohu’s stock price at the end of March year over year when the majority of awards vest.
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Share Repurchase Program

On October 28, 2021, we announced that our Board of Directors authorized a $70 million share repurchase program. This share repurchase program was effective as of
November 2, 2021, and has no expiration date. On October 25, 2022, our Board of Directors authorized an additional $70 million under the share repurchase program. The
timing of share repurchases and the number of shares of common stock to be repurchased will depend upon prevailing market conditions and other factors.
Repurchases under this program will be made using our existing cash resources and may be commenced or suspended from time to time at our discretion without prior
notice. Repurchases may be made in the open market, through 10b5-1 programs, or in privately negotiated transactions at prevailing market rates in accordance with
federal securities laws. For the year ended December 28, 2024, we repurchased 915,504 shares of our common stock for $27.0 million to be held as treasury stock. As of
December 28, 2024, $31.4 million remained available for us to repurchase shares of our common stock under our share repurchase program.

Capital Resources

We have access to credit facilities and other borrowings provided by financial institutions to finance acquisitions, capital expenditures and our operations if needed. A
summary of our borrowings and available credit is as follows.

Credit Agreement

On October 1, 2018, we entered into a Credit Agreement providing for a $350.0 million Term Loan Credit Facility and borrowed the full amount to finance a portion of the
Xcerra acquisition. Loans under the Term Loan Credit Facility amortize in equal quarterly installments of 0.25% of the original principal amount, with the balance payable
at maturity. All outstanding principal and interest in respect of the Term Loan Credit Facility would have been due on or before October 1, 2025. The loans under the
Term Loan Credit Facility bore interest, at Cohu’s option, at a floating annual rate equal to the London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus a margin of 3.00%. On
June 16, 2023, in connection with the discontinuation of LIBOR, we entered into an amendment to our Term Loan Credit Facility, which provided for the transition of the
benchmark interest rate from LIBOR to the Secured Overnight Financing Rate (“SOFR” or “Term SOFR”). Effective with the interest period beginning July 1, 2023, LIBOR
was replaced with Adjusted Term SOFR, a floating annual rate equal to SOFR plus a margin of 3.0%. At December 30, 2023, the outstanding loan balance, net of discount
and deferred financing costs, was $29.1 million and $3.4 million of the outstanding balance is presented as current installments of long-term debt in our consolidated
balance sheets.

On February 9, 2024, we made a cash payment of $29.3 million to repay the remaining outstanding amounts owed under our Term Loan Credit Facility. We accounted for

the transaction as a debt extinguishment, and in the first quarter of fiscal 2024 we recognized a loss of $0.2 million in our consolidated statement of operations due to the
recognition of the remaining debt discount and deferred financing costs. During fiscal 2023, we repurchased $34.1 million in principal of our Term Loan Credit Facility in

cash. We accounted for the repurchase as a debt extinguishment, which resulted in a loss of $0.4 million reflected in our consolidated statement of operations, as well as
a $0.4 million reduction in debt discounts and deferred financing costs in our consolidated balance sheets.

Kita Term Loans

We have a series of term loans with Japanese financial institutions primarily related to the expansion of our facility in Osaka, Japan. The loans are collateralized by the
facility and land, carry interest rates ranging from 0.05% to 0.72%, and expire at various dates through 2034. At December 28, 2024, the outstanding loan balance was
$1.7 million and $0.2 million of the outstanding balance is presented as current installments of long-term debt in our consolidated balance sheets. At December 30, 2023,
the outstanding loan balance was $2.1 million and $0.2 million of the outstanding balance is presented as current installments of long-term debt in our consolidated
balance sheets. The term loans are denominated in Japanese Yen and, as a result, amounts disclosed herein will fluctuate because of changes in currency exchange
rates.
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Construction Loans

In July 2019 and June 2020, one of our wholly owned subsidiaries located in Germany entered into a series of construction loans (“Loan Facilities”) with a German
financial institution providing it with total borrowings of up to €10.1 million. The Loan Facilities were utilized to finance the expansion of our facility in Kolbermoor,
Germany and are secured by the land and the existing building on the site. The Loan Facilities bear interest at agreed upon rates based on the facility amounts as
discussed below.

The first facility totaling €3.4 million has been fully drawn and is payable over 10 years at a fixed annual interest rate of 0.8%. Principal and interest payments are due
each quarter over the duration of the facility ending in September 2029. The second facility totaling €5.2 million has been fully drawn and is payable over 15 years at an
annual interest rate of 1.05%, which is fixed until April 2027. Principal and interest payments are due each month over the duration of the facility ending in January 2034.
The third facility totaling €0.9 million has been fully drawn and is payable over 10 years at an annual interest rate of 1.2%. Principal and interest payments are due each
month over the duration of the facility ending in May 2030.

At December 28, 2024, total outstanding borrowings under the Loan Facilities was $6.5 million with $0.9 million of the total outstanding balance being presented as
current installments of long-term debt in our consolidated balance sheets. At December 30, 2023, total outstanding borrowings under the Loan Facilities was $7.7 million
with $1.0 million of the total outstanding balance being presented as current installments of long-term debt in our consolidated balance sheets. The loans are
denominated in Euros and, as a result, amounts disclosed herein will fluctuate because of changes in currency exchange rates. The fair value of the debt approximates
the carrying value at December 28, 2024.

Lines of Credit

As aresult of our acquisition of Kita, we assumed a series of revolving credit facilities with various financial institutions in Japan. The credit facilities renew monthly
and provide Kita with access to working capital totaling up to 960 million Japanese Yen of which 100 million Japanese Yen is drawn. At December 28, 2024, total
borrowings outstanding under the revolving lines of credit were $0.6 million. As these credit facility agreements renew monthly, they have been included in short-term
borrowings in our consolidated balance sheets.

The revolving lines of credit are denominated in Japanese Yen and, as a result, amounts disclosed herein will fluctuate because of changes in currency exchange rates.

Our wholly owned subsidiary in Switzerland has one available line of credit which provides it with borrowings of up to a total of 2.0 million Swiss Francs, a portion of
which is reserved for tax guarantees. At December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, no amounts were outstanding under this line of credit.

We also have a letter of credit facility (“LC Facility””) under which Bank of America, N.A., has agreed to administer the issuance of letters of credit on our behalf. The LC
Facility requires us to maintain deposits of cash or other approved investments in amounts that approximate our outstanding letters of credit and contains customary
restrictive covenants. In addition, our wholly owned subsidiary, Xcerra, has arrangements with various financial institutions for the issuance of letters of credit and bank
guarantees. As of December 28, 2024, $0.4 million was outstanding under standby letters of credit and bank guarantees.

We expect that we will continue to make capital expenditures to support our business and we anticipate that present working capital will be sufficient to meet our
operating requirements for at least the next twelve months.
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Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our significant contractual obligations at December 28, 2024, and the effect such obligations are expected to have on our liquidity and
cash flows in future periods. Amounts excluded are our liability for unrecognized tax benefits that totaled approximately $33.8 million at December 28, 2024. We are

currently unable to provide a reasonably reliable estimate of the amount or period(s) the cash settlement of this liability may occur.

Fiscal year-end

(in thousands) Total 2025 2026-2027 2028-2029 Thereafter
Operating leases (1) $ 18,308 $ 6,064 $ 5167 $ 2,646 $ 4431
Finance leases (2) 8,428 8425 3 - -
Bank term loans

principal and interest (3) 8,509 1,184 2,356 2276 2,693
Revolving credit facilities 633 633 = = =
Total contractual Obligations $ 35,878 $ 16,306 $ 7,526 $ 4922 $ 7,124

(1) Excludes an insignificant amount of short-term lease obligations.

(2) On December 30, 2024, we purchased our leased facility in Malaysia, decreasing our financing lease liability by $8.4 million. The transaction was financed with proceeds from a
revolving credit facility that our Malaysian subsidiary entered into.

(3) On February 9, 2024, we made a cash payment of $29.3 million to repay the remaining outstanding amounts owed under our Term Loan Credit Facility.

The table above does not include pension, post-retirement benefit and warranty obligations because it is not certain when these liabilities will be funded. For additional
information regarding our pension and post-retirement benefits obligations see Note 6, “Employee Benefit Plans” and for more information on our contractual
obligations, see Note 14, “Guarantees” in Part IV, Item 15(a) of this Form 10-K.

Commitments to contract manufacturers and suppliers. From time to time, we enter into commitments with our vendors and outsourcing partners to purchase
inventory at fixed prices or in guaranteed quantities. We are not able to determine the aggregate amount of such purchase orders that represent contractual obligations,
as purchase orders may represent authorizations to purchase rather than binding agreements. Our purchase orders are based on our current manufacturing needs and
are fulfilled by our vendors within relatively short time horizons. We typically do not have significant agreements for the purchase of raw materials or other goods
specifying minimum quantities or set prices that exceed our expected requirements for the next three months.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements. During the ordinary course of business, we provide standby letters of credit instruments to certain parties as required. As of
December 28, 2024, $0.3 million was outstanding under standby letters of credit.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

Investment and Interest Rate Risk.

At December 28, 2024, our investment portfolio included short-term, fixed-income investment securities with a fair value of approximately $55.7 million, and we did not
hold or issue financial instruments for trading purposes. These securities are subject to interest rate risk and will likely decline in value if interest rates increase. Our
future investment income may fall short of expectations due to changes in interest rates or we may suffer losses in principal if we are forced to sell securities that decline
in market value due to changes in interest rates. As we classify our short-term securities as available-for-sale, no gains or losses are recognized due to changes in
interest rates unless such securities are sold prior to maturity or declines in fair value are determined to be credit-related. Due to the relatively short duration of our
investment portfolio, an immediate ten percent change in interest rates would have no material impact on our financial condition or results of operations.

We evaluate our investments periodically for possible other-than-temporary impairment by reviewing factors such as the length of time and extent to which fair value
has been below cost basis, the financial condition of the issuer and our ability and intent to hold the investment for a period of time sufficient for anticipated recovery of
market value. As of December 28, 2024, the cost and fair value of investments we held with loss positions were approximately $20.5 million and $20.4 million, respectively.
We evaluated the nature of these investments, credit worthiness of the issuer and the duration of these impairments and concluded that these losses were temporary
and we have the ability and intent to hold these investments to maturity.
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Our long-term debt is carried at amortized cost, and fluctuations in interest rates do not impact our consolidated financial statements. However, the fair value of our debt
will generally fluctuate with movements of interest rates, increasing in periods of declining rates of interest and declining in periods of increasing rates of interest. As of
December 30, 2023, we had approximately $29.3 million of long-term debt due under a Term Loan Credit Facility that was subject to quarterly interest payments that were
based on either a base rate plus a margin of up to 2.0% per annum, or SOFR plus a margin of up to 3.0% per annum. Prior to the discontinuation of LIBOR and the
amendment of our Term Loan Credit Facility on June 30, 2023, our quarterly interest payments were based on either a base rate plus a margin of up to 2.0% per annum, or
LIBOR plus a margin of up to 3.0% per annum. The selection of the interest rate formula was at our discretion. The interest rate otherwise payable under the Term Loan
Credit Facility would be subject to increase by 2.0% per annum during the continuance of a payment default and could have been subject to increase by 2.0% per annum
with respect to the overdue principal amount of any loans outstanding and overdue interest payments and other overdue fees and amounts. On February 9, 2024, we
made a cash payment of $29.3 million to repay the remaining outstanding principal of our Term Loan Credit Facility.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk.

We have operations in several foreign countries and conduct business in the local currency in these countries. As a result, we have risk associated with currency
fluctuations as the value of foreign currencies fluctuate against the U.S. dollar, in particular the Swiss Franc, Euro, Malaysian Ringgit, Chinese Yuan, Philippine Peso and
Japanese Yen. These fluctuations can impact our reported earnings.

We enter into foreign currency forward contracts with a financial institution to hedge against future movements in foreign exchange rates that affect certain existing U.S.
Dollar denominated assets and liabilities at our subsidiaries whose functional currency is the local currency. Under this program, our strategy is to have increases or
decreases in our foreign currency exposures mitigated by gains or losses on the foreign currency forward contracts in order to reduce the risks and volatility associated
with foreign currency transaction gains or losses.

Fluctuations in currency exchange rates also impact the U.S. Dollar amount of our net investment in foreign operations and in the third quarter of fiscal 2024 we began
hedging foreign currency risk associated with net investment positions in certain of our foreign subsidiaries by entering foreign currency forward contracts that are
designated as hedges of net investment. Fluctuations in currency exchange rates also impact the U.S. Dollar amount of our net investment in foreign operations. The
assets and liabilities of our foreign subsidiaries are translated into U.S. Dollars at the exchange rates in effect at the fiscal year-end balance sheet date. Income and
expense accounts are translated at an average exchange rate during the year which approximates the rates in effect at the transaction dates. The resulting translation
adjustments are recorded in stockholders’ equity as a component of accumulated other comprehensive loss. As a result of fluctuations in certain foreign currency
exchange rates in relation to the U.S. Dollar as of December 28, 2024 compared to December 30, 2023, our stockholders’ equity decreased by $16.8 million as a result of
the foreign currency translation.

Based upon the current levels of net foreign assets, a hypothetical 10% devaluation of the U.S. dollar as compared to these currencies as of December 28, 2024 would
result in an approximate $28.3 million positive translation adjustment recorded in other comprehensive income within stockholders’ equity. Conversely, a hypothetical
10% appreciation of the U.S. dollar as compared to these currencies as of December 28, 2024 would result in an approximate $28.3 million negative translation adjustment
recorded in other comprehensive income within stockholders’ equity.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

The information required by this Item is included in Part IV, Item 15(a).

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures - Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our
principal executive officer and principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures, as such term is defined under Rules 13a-
15(e) and 15d-15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). Based on this evaluation, our principal executive officer
and our principal financial officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of December 28, 2024, the end of the period covered by this
annual report.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting - There was no change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)
under the Exchange Act) during the three months ended December 28, 2024, that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control
over financial reporting.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting - Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal
control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our
management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over
financial reporting based on the framework in /nternal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (2013 framework). Based on our evaluation under the framework in Internal Control - Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our internal
control over financial reporting was effective as of December 28, 2024.

Ernst & Young LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the consolidated financial statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K,
has also audited the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 28, 2024, as stated in their report which is included herein.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of Cohu, Inc.
Opinion on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

We have audited Cohu, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 28, 2024, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework) (the COSO criteria). In our opinion, Cohu, Inc. (the Company)
maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 28, 2024, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the consolidated balance sheets
of the Company as of December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income (loss), stockholders’ equity,
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 28, 2024, and the related notes and financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15(a)
and our report dated February 20, 2025, expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Basis for Opinion

The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are
required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects.

Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness
to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

San Diego, California
February 20, 2025
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Item 9B. Other Information.
Rule 10b5-1 Trading Plans

Our directors and executive officers may purchase or sell shares of our common stock in the market from time to time, including pursuant to equity trading plans adopted
in accordance with Rule 10b5-1 under the Exchange Act and in compliance with guidelines specified by our insider trading policy. In accordance with Rule 10b5-1 and
our insider trading policy, directors, officers and certain employees who, at such time, are not in possession of material non-public information are permitted to enter into
written plans that pre-establish amounts, prices and dates (or formula for determining the amounts, prices and dates) of future purchases or sales of our stock, including
shares acquired pursuant to our equity incentive plans. Under a Rule 10b5-1 trading plan, a broker executes trades pursuant to parameters established by the director or
executive officer when entering into the plan, without further direction from them. The use of these trading plans permits asset diversification as well as personal
financial and tax planning. Our directors and executive officers may also buy or sell additional shares outside of a Rule 10b5-1 plan when they are not in possession of
material nonpublic information, subject to compliance with SEC rules, the terms of our insider trading policy and certain minimum holding requirements. During the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2024, none of our directors or executive officers adopted, modified or terminated a Rule 10b5-1 trading arrangement or a non-Rule 10b5-1 trading
arrangement (each term as defined in Item 408 of Regulation S-K).

Transactions by Section 16 directors and officers will be disclosed publicly through Form 144 and Form 4 filings with the SEC to the extent required by law.
Item 9C. Disclosure Regarding Foreign Jurisdictions That Prevent Inspections.
Not applicable.

PART I
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.
The information under the heading “Information About Our Executive Officers” in Part I, Item 1 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference in this section. The other
information required by this item is hereby incorporated by reference to Cohu’s definitive proxy statement, which will be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the
close of fiscal 2024.
Code of Business Conduct and Code of Ethics
Cohu has adopted a code of business conduct and ethics for directors, officers and employees. The code is available on the Investor Relations section of our website at
www.cohu.com. We intend to make all required disclosures concerning any amendments to, or waivers from, our code of ethics on our website, within four business
days of such amendment or waiver.
Corporate Governance Guidelines and Certain Committee Charters
Cohu has adopted Corporate Governance Guidelines as well as charters for its Audit, Compensation and Nominating and Governance Committees. These documents are
available on the Investor Relations section of our website at www.cohu.com.
Insider Trading Policy
We have adopted an Insider Trading Policy governing transactions in our securities by our directors, officers and employees that we believe is reasonably designed to
promote compliance with insider trading laws, rules and regulations and Nasdaq listing standards. A copy of the Insider Trading Policy is filed as Exhibit 19 to this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.
The information on our website is not incorporated by reference in or considered to be a part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

Information regarding Executive Compensation is hereby incorporated by reference to Cohu’s definitive proxy statement, which will be filed with the SEC within 120
days after the close of fiscal 2024.
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

Information regarding Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters is hereby incorporated by reference to
Cohu’s definitive proxy statement, which will be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the close of fiscal 2024.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

Information regarding Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence is hereby incorporated by reference to Cohu’s definitive proxy
statement, which will be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the close of fiscal 2024.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.

Information regarding the Principal Accounting Fees and Services is hereby incorporated by reference to Cohu’s definitive proxy statement, which will be filed with the
SEC within 120 days after the close of fiscal 2024.
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.
(a) The following documents are filed as part of, or incorporated by reference into, this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

(1) Financial Statements

The following consolidated financial statements of Cohu, Inc., including the report thereon of Ernst & Young LLP, are included in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K beginning on page 51:

Form 10-K
Description Page Number
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023 51
Consolidated Statements of Operations for each of the three years in the period ended December 28, 2024 52
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) for each of the three years in the period ended December 28, 2024 53
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for each of the three years in the period ended December 28, 2024 4
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 28. 2024 55
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 56
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm (PCAOB ID: 42) 89
(2) Financial Statement Schedule
Schedule IT — Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 96

All other financial statement schedules have been omitted because the required information is not applicable or not present in amounts sufficient to require
submission of the schedule, or because the information required is included in the consolidated financial statements or the notes thereto.

(3) Exhibits
The exhibits listed under Item 15(b) hereof are filed with, or incorporated by reference into, this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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COHU, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(in thousands, except par value)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets

Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment, net
Goodwill

Intangible assets, net

Other assets

Operating lease right of use assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Short-term borrowings

Current installments of long-term debt

Accounts payable

Customer advances

Accrued compensation and benefits

Accrued warranty

Deferred profit

Income taxes payable

Other accrued liabilities

Total current liabilities

Other accrued liabilities
Noncurrent income tax liabilities
Accrued retirement benefits
Deferred income taxes
Long-term debt

Long-term lease liabilities
Stockholders' equity:

Preferred stock, $1 par value; 1,000 shares authorized, none issued
Common stock, $1 par value; 90,000 shares authorized, 49,601 shares issued and outstanding in 2024 and 49,429

shares in 2023
Paid-in capital

Treasury stock, at cost; 2,891 shares in 2024 and 2,253 shares in 2023

Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Total stockholders' equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

51

December 28, December 30,
2024 2023
$ 206,407 $ 245,524
55,685 90,174
91,619 124,624
141,861 155,793
19,293 17,696
19,442 5,007
534,307 638,818
74,786 69,085
234,639 241,658
110,717 151,770
31,058 32,243
13,908 16,778
$ 999415 $ 1,150,352
$ 633 § 1,773
1,115 4,551
30,554 33,600
2,764 4,748
20,023 31,897
2,971 4,653
3,589 3,586
2,394 4,024
21,141 14,589
85,184 103,421
6,821 8,262
5,691 7,065
8,481 10,302
19,402 23,154
7,052 34,303
9,893 13,175
49,601 49,429
697,439 636,146
(87,784) (69,184)
248,740 318,558
(51,155) (34,779)
856,891 950,170
$ 999415 $ 1,150,352
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COHU, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(in thousands, except per share amounts)

Net sales

Cost and expenses:
Cost of sales (1)
Research and development
Selling, general and administrative
Amortization of purchased intangible assets
Restructuring charges (Note 4)

Income (loss) from operations
Other (expense) income:

Interest expense

Interest income

Foreign transaction gain (loss)

Loss on extinguishment of debt
Income (loss) before taxes
Income tax provision

Net income (loss)

Income (loss) per share:
Basic:

Diluted:

Weighted average shares used in computing income (loss) per share:

Basic
Diluted

Years ended

December 28, December 30, December 31,
2024 2023 2022
401,779  $ 636322 $ 812,775
221,485 333,454 429,449
84,797 88,571 92,589
128,037 132,249 131,390
39,087 36,355 33,185
41 2421 605
473,447 593,050 687,218
(71,668) 43272 125,557
(618) (3,382) (4,177)
9,976 11,504 4,012
(2,395) (5,209) 1,635
(241) (369) (312)
(64,946) 45816 126,715
4872 17,660 29,868
(69,818) $ 28,156 $ 96,847
(149) $ 059 § 2.01
(149) $ 059 §$ 1.98
46,908 47,486 48,178
46,908 48,025 48,799

(1) Excludes amortization of $30,008, $28,418, and $26,023 for the years ended December 28, 2024, December 30, 2023, and December 31, 2022, respectively.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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COHU, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

(in thousands)
Years ended

December 28, December 30, December 31,
2024 2023 2022

Net income (loss) $ (69.818) $ 28,156 $ 96,847
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax

Foreign currency translation adjustments (16,839) 6,815 (17,950)

Adjustments related to postretirement benefits 518 (2,375) 5,894

Change in unrealized gain/loss on investments (55) 793 (694)
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax (16,376) 5,233 (12,750)
Comprehensive income (loss) $ (86,194) $ 33389 § 84,097

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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COHU, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(in thousands, except par value and per share amounts)

Accumulated
Common other
stock Paid-in Retained comprehensive Treasury
$1 par value capital earnings loss Stock Total
Balance at December 25, 2021 $ 48,756 § 674,777  $ 193,555 $ (27262) $ (7324) § 882,502
Common stock repurchases - - - - (50,719) (50,719)
Net income - - 96,847 - - 96,847
Changes in cumulative translation
adjustment - - - (17,950) - (17,950)
Adjustments related to postretirement
benefits, net of tax - - - 5,894 - 5,894
Changes in unrealized gains and losses
on investments, net of tax - - - (694) - (694)
Exercise of stock options 12 105 - - - 117
Shares issued under ESPP 161 3470 - - - 3,631
Shares issued for restricted stock units
vested 529 (529) - - - -
Repurchase and retirement of stock (182) (5,523) - - - (5,705)
Share-based compensation expense - 14918 - - - 14918
Balance at December 31, 2022 49,276 687,218 290,402 (40,012) (58,043) 928,841
Common stock repurchases - - - - (23,641) (23,641)
Net income - - 28,156 - - 28,156
Changes in cumulative translation
adjustment - - - 6,815 - 6,815
Adjustments related to postretirement
benefits, net of tax - - - (2,375) - (2,375)
Changes in unrealized gains and losses
on investments, net of tax - - - 793 - 793
Shares issued under ESPP 147 3,785 - - - 3932
Shares issued for restricted stock units
vested 6 (20,174) - - 20,168 -
Repurchase and retirement of stock - (1,920) - - (7,668) (9,588)
Share-based compensation expense = 17,237 = = = 17,237
Balance at December 30, 2023 49,429 686,146 318,558 (34,779) (69,184) 950,170
Common stock repurchases - - - - (27,123) (27,123)
Net loss - - (69,818) - - (69,818)
Changes in cumulative translation
adjustment - - - (16,839) - (16,839)
Adjustments related to postretirement
benefits, net of tax - - - 518 - 518
Changes in unrealized gains and losses
on investments, net of tax - - - (55) - (55)
Shares issued under ESPP 172 3814 - - - 3,986
Shares issued for restricted stock units
vested - (13,154) - - 13,154 -
Repurchase and retirement of stock - (57) - - (4,631) (4,688)
Share-based compensation expense - 20,740 - - - 20,740
Balance at December 28, 2024 $ 49,601 § 697489 § 248740  $ (51,155) $ (87,784) $ 856,891

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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(in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:

Interest capitalized associated with cloud computing implementation
Net accretion on investments
Loss on extinguishment of debt
Depreciation and amortization
Share-based compensation expense
Inventory related charges
Amortization of debt discounts and issuance costs
Accrued retiree benefits
Deferred income taxes
Impairment charge related to equity investment
Changes in other assets
Amortization of cloud-based software implementation costs
(Gain) loss from sale of property, plant and equipment
Changes in other accrued liabilities
Operating lease right-of-use assets
Changes in current assets and liabilities:
Customer advances
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Accrued compensation, warranty and other liabilities
Accounts payable
Deferred profit
Other current assets
Income taxes payable
Current and long-term operating lease liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Net cash received from sale of land, facility and assets
Purchases of short-term investments
Sales and maturities of short-term investments
Settlement of net investment hedge
Payment for purchase of MCT, net of cash received
Payment for purchase of EQT, net of cash received
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayments of long-term debt
Net issuance (repurchases) of stock, including awards settled in cash
Payments on current and long-term finance lease liabilities
Acquisition of treasury stock
Net cash used in financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for income taxes
Cash paid for interest
Property, plant and equipment purchases included in accounts payable
Inventory capitalized as capital assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Years ended

December 28, December 30, December 31,
2024 2023 2022
$ (69,818) $ 28,156 $ 96,847
- - (199)
(1,254) (1,364) (859)
241 369 312
52,487 49,744 46,016
20,740 17,237 14,918
4971 5,619 6,725
8 146 315
(1,589) (540) (1,589)
(3,722) (4,774) (3,504)
903 - -
(3,331) (13,286) (3,230)
2,836 2,800 2,060
176 ) (203)
(1,309) (702) (943)
5,812 7,656 5,139
(1,335) (2,309) (184)
34,850 61,899 12,451
6,374 12,839 (18,508)
(15,449) (14,897) (4,007)
(3,560) (21,356) (33,130)
26 (4,447) (5,014)
(16,148) 10,920 (16,202)
(2,234) (24,782) 20,908
(5,903) (7,454) (5,258)
2,778 101,470 112,861
(10,634) (16,053) (14,770)
107 216 349
(78,573) (97,290) (208,856)
114,228 152,649 155,406
(3,212) - -
- (26,331) -
- (43,401) -
21,916 (30,210) (67,871)
(31,324) (38,788) (38,226)
(701) (5,656) (1,957)
24) (52) (167)
(26,986) (23,641) (50,719)
(59,035) (68,137) (91,069)
(4,776) 60 (1,781)
(39,117) 3,183 (47,860)
245,524 242,341 290,201
$ 206407 $ 245524 $ 242341
$ 24926 $ 44276  $ 23,123
$ 803 $ 3424 $ 3,443
$ 454§ 124 3 152
$ 1,765  $ 1215 § 2,529
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1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation — Cohu, Inc. (“Cohu”, “we”, “our”, “us” and the “Company”), through our wholly owned subsidiaries, is a provider of semiconductor test
equipment and services. Our consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Cohu and our wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation. We evaluate the need to consolidate affiliates based on standards set forth in Accounting
Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 810, Consolidation (“*ASC 810”).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ
from these estimates.

Our fiscal years are based on a 52- or 53-week period ending on the last Saturday in December. Our fiscal years ended on December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023,
each consisted of 52 weeks. Our fiscal year ended on December 31, 2022 consisted of 53 weeks.

Income (Loss) Per Share — Basic income (loss) per common share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding during the reporting period. Diluted income per share includes the dilutive effect of common shares potentially issuable upon the exercise of stock
options, vesting of outstanding restricted stock and performance stock units and issuance of stock under our employee stock purchase plan using the treasury
stock method. In loss periods, potentially dilutive securities are excluded from the per share computations due to their anti-dilutive effect. For purposes of
computing diluted income per share, certain restricted and performance stock units and stock options with exercise prices that exceed the average fair market value
of our common stock for the period are excluded. For the years ended December 28, 2024, December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022, approximately 248,000, 193,000,
and 261,000 shares, respectively, of potentially issuable shares of our common stock were excluded from the computation.

The following table reconciles the denominators used in computing basic and diluted income per share:

(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022

Weighted average common shares outstanding 46,908 47,486 48,178

Effect of dilutive stock options and restricted stock units - 539 621
46,908 48,025 48,799

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments — Highly liquid investments with insignificant interest rate risk and original maturities of three months or less
are classified as cash and cash equivalents. Investments with maturities greater than three months are classified as short-term investments. All of our short-term
investments in debt securities are classified as available-for-sale and are reported at fair value, with any unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, recorded in the
statement of comprehensive income (loss). We manage our cash equivalents and short-term investments as a single portfolio of highly marketable securities. We
have the ability and intent, if necessary, to liquidate any of our investments in order to meet the liquidity needs of our current operations during the next 12 months.
Accordingly, investments with contractual maturities greater than one year have been classified as current assets in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments — The carrying amounts of our financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and accrued expenses, approximate fair value due to the short maturities of these financial instruments.

Concentration of Credit Risk — Financial instruments that potentially subject us to significant credit risk consist principally of cash equivalents, short-term
investments and trade accounts receivable. We invest in a variety of financial instruments and, by policy, limit the amount of credit exposure with any one issuer.

Our trade accounts receivable are presented net of an allowance for credit losses, which is determined in accordance with the guidance provided by ASC Topic 326,
Financial Instruments-Credit Losses (“ASC 326”). Our customers include semiconductor manufacturers and semiconductor test subcontractors throughout many
areas of the world. While we believe that our allowance for credit losses is adequate and represents our best estimate at December 28, 2024, we will continue to
monitor customer liquidity and other economic conditions, which may result in changes to our estimates regarding expected credit losses.
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Inventories — Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, determined on a first-in, first-out basis, or net realizable value. Cost includes labor, material and overhead
costs. Determining the net realizable value of inventories involves numerous estimates and judgments including projecting average selling prices and sales volumes
for future periods. As a result of these analyses, we record a charge to cost of sales in advance of the period when the inventory is sold, which occurs when
estimated market values are below our costs. Charges to cost of sales for excess and obsolete inventories totaled $5.4 million, $4.5 million and $7.2 million in fiscal
2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Inventories by category were as follows (in thousands):

December 28, December 30,
2024 2023
Raw materials and purchased parts $ 94970 $ 103,118
Work in process 25,833 26,820
Finished goods 21,058 25,855
Total inventories $ 141,861 155,793

Property, Plant and Equipment — Depreciation and amortization of property, plant and equipment, both owned and under financing lease, is calculated principally on
the straight-line method based on estimated useful lives of thirty to forty years for buildings, five to fifteen years for building improvements, three to ten years for
machinery, equipment and software and the lease life for financing leases. Land is not depreciated.

Property, plant and equipment, at cost, consisted of the following (in thousands):

December 28, December 30,
2024 2023

Land and land improvements $ 6941 $ 7,301
Buildings and building improvements 47,733 39,677
Machinery and equipment 104,767 108,331

159,441 155,809
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (84,655) (86,724)
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 74,786 $ 69,085

Depreciation expense was $13.4 million in fiscal 2024, $13.4 million in fiscal 2023 and $12.8 million in fiscal 2022.

Cloud Computing Implementation Costs — We have capitalized certain costs associated with the implementation of our cloud-based Enterprise Resource Planning
(“ERP”) system in accordance with ASC Topic 350, Intangibles—Goodwill and Other (“ASC 350”). Capitalized costs include only external direct costs of materials
and services consumed in developing the system and interest costs incurred, when material, while developing the system.

Total unamortized capitalized cloud computing implementation costs totaled $9.3 million and $12.2 million at December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, respectively.
These amounts are recorded within other current assets and other assets in our consolidated balance sheets. Implementation costs are amortized using the straight-
line method over seven years and we recorded amortization expense totaling $2.8 million in each of the years ended December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023.

Segment Information — We applied the provisions of ASC Topic 280, Segment Reporting (“ASC 280), which sets forth a management approach to segment
reporting and establishes requirements to report selected segment information quarterly and to report annually entity-wide disclosures about products, major
customers and the geographies in which the entity holds material assets and reports revenue. An operating segment is defined as a component that engages in
business activities whose operating results are reviewed by the CODM and for which discrete financial information is available. We have determined that our three
identified operating segments are: THG, STG and ISG. Our THG, STG and ISG operating segments qualify for aggregation under ASC 280 due to similarities in their
customers, their economic characteristics, and the nature of products and services provided. As a result, we report in one segment, Semiconductor Test &
Inspection.
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Goodwill, Intangible Assets and Other Long-Lived Assets — We evaluate goodwill for impairment annually and when an event occurs or circumstances change that
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. We test goodwill for impairment by first comparing the book value of net assets to the fair value of the
reporting unit. If the fair value is determined to be less than the book value, a second step is performed to compute the amount of impairment as the difference
between the fair value of the reporting unit and its carrying value, not to exceed the carrying value of goodwill. We estimated the fair values of our reporting units
using a weighting of the income and market approaches. Under the income approach, we use a discounted cash flow methodology to derive an indication of value,
which requires management to make significant estimates and assumptions related to forecasted revenues, gross profit margins, operating income margins, working
capital cash flow, perpetual growth rates, and long-term discount rates, among others. For the market approach, we use the guideline public company method.
Under this method we utilize information from comparable publicly traded companies with similar operating and investment characteristics as the reporting units, to
create valuation multiples that are applied to the operating performance metrics of the reporting unit being tested, to obtain an indication of value. We then apply a
50/50 weighting to the indicated values from the income and market approaches to derive the fair values of the reporting units. Forecasts of future cash flows are
based on our best estimate of future net sales and operating expenses, based primarily on customer forecasts, industry trade organization data and general
economic conditions. Fair value determinations require considerable judgment and are sensitive to changes in underlying assumptions and factors.

We conduct our annual impairment test as of October st of each year, and have determined there was no impairment as of October 1, 2024, as we determined that
the estimated fair values of our reporting units exceeded their carrying values on that date. Other events and changes in circumstances may also require goodwill to
be tested for impairment between annual measurement dates. As of December 28, 2024, there were no indicators of impairment requiring additional testing. Should
we determine that an interim goodwill impairment review is required in a future period, the review may result in an impairment charge, which would have a negative
impact on our results of operations.

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets might not be
recoverable. Conditions that would necessitate an impairment assessment include a significant decline in the observable market value of an asset, a significant
change in the extent or manner in which an asset is used, or any other significant adverse change that would indicate that the carrying amount of an asset or group
of assets may not be recoverable. For long-lived assets, impairment losses are only recorded if the asset’s carrying amount is not recoverable through its
undiscounted future cash flows. We measure the impairment loss based on the difference between the carrying amount and estimated fair value.

As of December 28, 2024, no events or conditions occurred suggesting an impairment in our long-lived assets.

Product Warranty — Product warranty costs are accrued in the period sales are recognized. Our products are generally sold with standard warranty periods, which
differ by product, ranging from 12 to 36 months. Parts and labor are typically covered under the terms of the warranty agreement. Our warranty expense accruals are
based on historical and estimated costs by product and configuration. From time to time we offer customers extended warranties beyond the standard warranty
period. In those situations, the revenue relating to the extended warranty is deferred at its estimated fair value and recognized on a straight-line basis over the
contract period. Costs associated with our extended warranty contracts are expensed as incurred.

Income Taxes — We assess our income tax positions and record tax benefits for all years subject to examination based upon management’s evaluation of the facts,
circumstances and information available at the reporting dates. For those tax positions where it is more likely than not that a tax benefit will be sustained, we have
recorded the largest amount of tax benefit with a greater than 50 percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing authority that has full
knowledge of all relevant information. For those income tax positions where it is not more likely than not that a tax benefit will be sustained, no tax benefit has been
recognized in the financial statements. Where applicable, associated interest and penalties have also been recognized and recorded, net of federal and state tax
benefits, in income tax expense.
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We recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the year in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax
rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. Valuation allowances are established for those jurisdictions when necessary to reduce
deferred tax assets to the amounts that are more likely than not to be realized in the future.

Contingencies and Litigation — We assess the probability of adverse judgments in connection with current and threatened litigation. We would accrue the cost of
an adverse judgment if, in our estimation, the adverse outcome is probable, and we can reasonably estimate the ultimate cost.

Leases — We determine if a contract contains a lease at inception. Operating leases are included in operating lease right of use (“ROU”) assets, current other
accrued liabilities, and long-term lease liabilities on our consolidated balance sheets. Finance leases are included in property, plant and equipment, other current
accrued liabilities, and long-term lease liabilities on our consolidated balance sheets.

Operating lease ROU assets and operating lease liabilities are recognized based on the present value of the future minimum lease payments over the lease term at
January 1, 2019, the adoption date of Accounting Standard Update (“ASU”) 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), or the commencement date for leases entered into after
the adoption date. As most of our leases do not provide an implicit rate, we use our incremental borrowing rates for the remaining lease terms based on the
information available at the adoption date or commencement date in determining the present value of future payments.

The operating lease ROU asset also includes any lease payments made, lease incentives, favorable and unfavorable lease terms recognized in business acquisitions
and excludes initial direct costs incurred and variable lease payments. Variable lease payments include estimated payments that are subject to reconciliations
throughout the lease term, increases or decreases in the contractual rent payments, as a result of changes in indices or interest rates and tax payments that are
based on prevailing rates. Our lease terms may include renewal options to extend the lease when it is reasonably certain that we will exercise those options. In
addition, we include purchase option amounts in our calculations when it is reasonably certain that we will exercise those options. Rent expense for minimum
payments under operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term.

Leases with an initial term of 12 months or less are not recorded on the consolidated balance sheet but recognized in our consolidated statements of operations on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. We account for lease and non-lease components as a single lease component and include both in our calculation of the ROU
assets and lease liabilities.

We sublease certain leased assets to third parties, mainly as a result of unused space in our facilities. None of our subleases contain extension options. Variable
lease payments in our subleases include tax payments that are based on prevailing rates. We account for lease and non-lease components as a single lease
component.

Revenue Recognition — Our net sales are derived from the sale of products and services and are adjusted for estimated returns and allowances, which historically
have been insignificant. We recognize revenue when the obligations under the terms of a contract with our customers are satisfied; generally, this occurs with the
transfer of control of our systems and non-system products or the completion of services. In circumstances where control is not transferred until destination or
acceptance, we defer revenue recognition until such events occur.

Revenue for established products that have previously satisfied a customer’s acceptance requirements is generally recognized upon shipment. In cases where a
prior history of customer acceptance cannot be demonstrated and in the case of new products, revenue and cost of sales are deferred until customer acceptance
has been received. Our post-shipment obligations typically include standard warranties. Service revenue is recognized over time as we transfer control to our
customer for the related contract or upon completion of the services if they are short-term in nature. Spares, contactor and kit revenue is generally recognized upon
shipment.
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Certain of our equipment sales have multiple performance obligations that may occur at different points in time or over different periods of time. For arrangements
containing multiple performance obligations, the revenue relating to the undelivered performance obligation is deferred using the relative standalone selling price
method utilizing estimated sales prices until satisfaction of the deferred performance obligation.

Unsatisfied performance obligations primarily represent contracts for products with future delivery dates. At December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, we had
$5.6 million and $6.2 million of revenue expected to be recognized in the future related to performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially unsatisfied) for
contracts with original expected durations of over one year, respectively. As allowed under ASC 606, we have opted not to disclose unsatisfied performance
obligations for contracts with original expected durations of less than one year.

We generally sell our equipment with a product warranty. The product warranty provides assurance to customers that delivered products are as specified in the
contract (an “assurance-type warranty”). Therefore, we account for such product warranties under ASC Topic 460, Guarantees (“ASC 460”), and not as a separate
performance obligation.

The transaction price reflects our expectations about the consideration we will be entitled to receive from the customer and may include fixed or variable amounts.
Fixed consideration primarily includes sales to customers that are known as of the end of the reporting period. Variable consideration includes sales in which the
amount of consideration that we will receive is unknown as of the end of a reporting period. Such consideration primarily includes sales made to certain customers
with cumulative tier volume discounts offered. Variable consideration arrangements are rare; however, when they occur, we estimate variable consideration as the
expected value to which we expect to be entitled. Included in the transaction price estimate are amounts in which it is probable that a significant reversal of
cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. Variable consideration that
does not meet revenue recognition criteria is deferred.

For contracts that are less than one year in duration and we have elected to use the practical expedient available in ASC 606 to expense cost to obtain contracts as
they are incurred because they would be amortized over less than one year.

Accounts receivable represent our unconditional right to receive consideration from our customers. Payment terms do not exceed one year from the invoice date
and therefore do not include a significant financing component. To date, there have been no material impairment losses on accounts receivable. There were no
material contract assets recorded on the consolidated balance sheet in any of the periods presented.

On shipments where sales are not recognized, gross profit is recorded as deferred profit in our consolidated balance sheet representing the difference between the
receivable recorded and the inventory shipped. In certain instances where customer payments are received prior to product shipment, the customer’s payments are
recorded as customer advances. At December 28, 2024, we had deferred revenue totaling approximately $8.6 million, current deferred profit of $3.6 million and
deferred profit expected to be recognized after one year included in noncurrent other accrued liabilities of $4.3 million. At December 30, 2023, we had deferred
revenue totaling approximately $8.8 million, current deferred profit of $3.6 million and deferred profit expected to be recognized after one year included in noncurrent
other accrued liabilities of $4.9 million.

Disaggregated net sales are as follows:

(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022

Systems-Semiconductor Test & Inspection $ 139,133  § 326448 $ 474,655
Non-systems-Semiconductor Test & Inspection 262,646 309,874 338,120
Net sales $ 401,779  $ 636,322 $ 812,775

Advertising Costs — Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and were not material for all periods presented.
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Restructuring Costs — We record restructuring activities including costs for one-time termination benefits in accordance with ASC Topic 420, Exit or Disposal
Cost Obligations (“ASC 4207). The timing of recognition for severance costs accounted for under ASC 420 depends on whether employees are required to render
service until they are terminated in order to receive the termination benefits. If employees are required to render service until they are terminated in order to receive
the termination benefits, a liability is recognized ratably over the future service period. Otherwise, a liability is recognized when management has committed to a
restructuring plan and has communicated those actions to employees. Employee termination benefits covered by existing benefit arrangements are recorded in
accordance with ASC Topic 712, Nonretirement Postemployment Benefits. These costs are recognized when management has committed to a restructuring plan and
the severance costs are probable and estimable.

Debt Issuance Costs — We defer costs related to the issuance of debt. Debt issuance costs directly related to our Term Loan Credit Facility were presented within
noncurrent liabilities as a reduction of long-term debt in our consolidated balance sheets. The amortization of such costs was recognized as interest expense using
the effective interest method over the term of the respective debt issue. Amortization related to deferred debt issuance costs and original discount costs was $0.1
million and $0.3 million for the years ended December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022, respectively. Amortization related to deferred debt issuance costs and original
discount costs was not material for the year ended December 28, 2024

Share-based Compensation — We measure and recognize all share-based compensation under the fair value method. Our estimate of share-based compensation
expense requires a number of assumptions including our stock price volatility, employee exercise patterns (expected life of the options) and related tax effects. The
assumptions used in calculating the fair value of share-based awards represent our best estimates, but these estimates involve inherent uncertainties and the
application of management judgment. Although we believe the assumptions and estimates we have made are reasonable and appropriate, changes in assumptions
could materially impact our reported financial results.

Foreign Remeasurement and Currency Translation — Assets and liabilities of our wholly owned foreign subsidiaries that use the U.S. Dollar as their functional
currency are re-measured using exchange rates in effect at the end of the period, except for nonmonetary assets, such as inventories and property, plant and
equipment, which are re-measured using historical exchange rates. Revenues and costs are re-measured using average exchange rates for the period, except for
costs related to those balance sheet items that are re-measured using historical exchange rates. Gains and losses on foreign currency transactions are recognized as
incurred. During the years ended December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, in our consolidated statement of operations we recognized foreign exchange losses, net
of hedging activity, of $2.4 million and $5.2 million, respectively. During the year ended December 31, 2022, we recognized a foreign exchange gain totaling

$1.6 million.

Certain of our foreign subsidiaries have designated the local currency as their functional currency and, as a result, their assets and liabilities are translated at the
rate of exchange at the balance sheet date, while revenue and expenses are translated using the average exchange rate for the period. Cumulative translation
adjustments resulting from the translation of the financial statements are included as a separate component of stockholders’ equity.

Foreign Exchange Derivative Contracts — We operate and sell our products in various global markets. As a result, we are exposed to changes in foreign currency
exchange rates. To minimize foreign exchange volatility, we enter into foreign currency forward contracts with a financial institution to hedge against future
movements in foreign exchange rates. We do not use derivative financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes. The accounting for changes in the fair
value of our derivatives depends on the intended use of the derivative and whether we have elected to designate a derivative as a hedging relationship and apply
hedge accounting. All derivative instruments are recognized at fair value on our consolidated balance sheets and all changes in fair value are recognized in net
earnings or statement of consolidated stockholders’ equity through accumulated other comprehensive loss (AOCT).

For contracts that qualify for hedge accounting treatment, the hedge contracts must be effective at reducing the risk associated with the exposure being hedged
and must be designated as a hedge at the inception of the contract. Hedge effectiveness is assessed periodically. For accounting purposes, certain of our foreign
currency forward contracts are not designated as hedging instruments and, accordingly, we record the fair value of these contracts as of the end of our reporting
period in our consolidated balance sheets with changes in fair value recorded within foreign transaction gain (loss) in our consolidated statements of operations for
both realized and unrealized gains and losses.
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Additional information related to our foreign exchange derivative contracts is included in Note 8, “Derivative Financial Instruments”.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss — Our accumulated other comprehensive loss totaled approximately $51.2 million at December 28, 2024, and $34.8 million
at December 30, 2023, and was attributed to, net of income taxes where applicable, foreign currency adjustments resulting from the translation of certain accounts
into U.S. Dollars, changes in unrealized gains and losses on investments and adjustments to accumulated postretirement benefit obligations. The U.S. Dollar
strengthened relative to certain foreign currencies in countries where we have operations as of December 28, 2024 and consequently, our accumulated other
comprehensive loss attributed to foreign currency translation adjustments increased by $16.8 million during the year ended December 28, 2024. The U.S. Dollar
weakened relative to certain foreign currencies in countries where we have operations as of December 30, 2023 and consequently, our accumulated other
comprehensive loss attributed to foreign currency translation adjustments decreased by $6.8 million during the year ended December 30, 2023. Reclassification
adjustments from accumulated other comprehensive loss during 2024 and 2023 were not significant. Additional information related to accumulated other
comprehensive loss, on an after-tax basis is included in Note 15, “Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income”.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements — In November 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued ASU 2023-07, Segment Reporting
(Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment Disclosures, which expands reportable segment disclosure requirements, primarily through enhanced
disclosures about significant segment expenses. The amendments in the ASU require, among other things, disclosure of significant segment expenses that are
regularly provided to an entity's CODM and a description of other segment items (the difference between segment revenue less the segment expenses disclosed
under the significant expense principle and each reported measure of segment profit or loss) by reportable segment, as well as disclosure of the title and position of
the CODM, and an explanation of how the CODM uses the reported measure(s) of segment profit or loss in assessing segment performance and deciding how to
allocate resources. Effective December 28, 2024, we adopted the new standard. The primary change as a result of adoption was the inclusion of additional
disclosures related to our single reportable segment. See Note 11, “Segment and Geographic Information” for further information.

In March 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-04, Reference Rate Reform (Topic 848) Facilitation of the Effects of Reference Rate Reform on Financial Reporting
(“ASC 8487). ASC 848 provides temporary optional expedients and exceptions to certain U.S. GAAP contract modification requirements for contracts affected by
reference rate reform as entities transition away from the London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) to alternative reference rates. In December 2022, the FASB
issued ASU 2022-06, Reference Rate Reform (Topic 848): Deferral of the Sunset Date of Topic 848 to defer the sunset date of ASC 848 from December 31, 2022 to
December 31, 2024, after which entities will no longer be permitted to apply the optional expedients in ASC 848.

Effective June 16, 2023, we adopted ASC 848. Our Term Loan B Credit and Guaranty Agreement dated as of October 1, 2018, as amended, is our only contract where
interest expense is based on LIBOR. The ICE Benchmark Administration Limited, LIBOR’s administrator, has ceased publishing certain LIBOR settings and stopped
publishing the Overnight, 1-month, 3-month, 6-month, and 12-month USD LIBOR U.S. dollar settings in fiscal 2023. As a result, we commenced the transition of our
LIBOR-based contract to SOFR. The optional expedients under ASC 848 have allowed and will allow us to account for contract modifications as continuations of
the existing contract without further reassessments or remeasurements that would otherwise be required under the applicable U.S. GAAP.

On February 9, 2024 we made a cash payment of $29.3 million to repay the remaining outstanding principal of our Term Loan Credit Facility.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements — In November 2024, the FASB issued ASU 2024-03, Income Statement-Reporting Comprehensive Income-Expense
Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40): Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses, requiring public entities to disclose additional information about
specific expense categories in the notes to the financial statements on an interim and annual basis. ASU 2024-03 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2026, and for interim periods beginning after December 15, 2027, with early adoption permitted. We are currently evaluating the impact of adopting
ASU 2024-03.
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In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures, which requires enhancements and further
transparency to certain income tax disclosures, most notably the tax rate reconciliation and income taxes paid. This ASU is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2024 and we are currently preparing to adopt this standard in the first quarter of fiscal 2025.

All other newly issued accounting pronouncements not yet effective have been deemed either immaterial or not applicable.

2. Goodwill and Purchased Intangible Assets

Changes in the carrying value of our goodwill during the years ended December 28, 2024, and December 30, 2023, were as follows (in thousands):

Total Goodwill
Balance December 31, 2022 $ 213,539
Additions 24,132
Impact of currency exchange 3,987
Balance December 30, 2023 241,658
Impact of currency exchange (7,019)
Balance December 28, 2024 $ 234,639
Purchased intangible assets, subject to amortization, are as follows (in thousands):
December 28, 2024 December 30, 2023
Remaining
Gross Carrying Accumulated Useful Life Gross Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization (years) Amount Amortization
Developed technology $ 228789 $ 163,453 37 $ 233,623 $ 137,168
Customer relationships 72,570 35,229 6.2 73,759 28,932
Trade names 20,926 12,930 4.6 21,569 11,231
Backlog 100 100 - 100 25
Covenant not-to-compete 223 179 2.0 250 175
$ 322,608 $ 211,391 $ 329301 $ 177,531

Changes in the carrying values of purchased intangible assets presented above are a result of the impact of fluctuations in currency exchange rates.

We evaluate goodwill for impairment annually and when an event occurs or circumstances change that indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. We
completed our required annual goodwill impairment testing as of October 1, 2024 and concluded there were no impairments of goodwill within our reporting units at
that time. Other events and changes in circumstances may also require goodwill to be tested for impairment between annual measurement dates.

Amortization expense related to purchased intangible assets was approximately $39.1 million in fiscal 2024, $36.4 million in fiscal 2023 and $33.2 million in fiscal 2022.
As of December 28, 2024, we expect amortization expense in future periods to be as follows: fiscal 2025 - $35.5 million; fiscal 2026 - $24.9 million; fiscal 2027 -
$16.9 million; fiscal 2028 - $11.6 million fiscal 2029 - $7.7 million; and thereafter $14.1 million.
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3. Borrowings and Credit Agreements
The following table is a summary of our borrowings as of December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023:

Fiscal year ended

(in thousands) December 28, 2024 December 30, 2023
Bank term loan under credit agreement $ - 8 29,327
Bank term loans-Kita 1,694 2,095
Construction loan-Cohu GmbH 6,473 7,681
Lines of credit 633 1,773
Total debt 8,800 40,876
Less: financing fees and discount - (249)
Less: current portion (1,748) (6,324)
Total long-term debt $ 7052 § 34303

The debt principal payments, excluding financing lease obligations, for the next five years and thereafter are as follows (in thousands):

2025 $ 1,748
2026 1,120
2027 1,125
2028 1,187
2029 1,015
Thereafter 2,605
Total $ 8,800

Credit Agreement

On October 1, 2018, we entered into a Credit Agreement providing for a $350.0 million Term Loan Credit Facility and borrowed the full amount to finance a portion of
the Xcerra acquisition. Loans under the Term Loan Credit Facility amortize in equal quarterly installments of 0.25% of the original principal amount, with the balance
payable at maturity. All outstanding principal and interest in respect of the Term Loan Credit Facility would have been due on or before October 1, 2025. The loans
under the Term Loan Credit Facility bore interest, at Cohu’s option, at a floating annual rate equal to LIBOR plus a margin of 3.00%. On June 16, 2023, in connection
with the discontinuation of LIBOR, we entered into an amendment to our Term Loan Credit Facility, which provided for the transition of the benchmark interest rate
from LIBOR to SOFR. Effective with the interest period beginning July 1, 2023, LIBOR was replaced with Adjusted Term SOFR, a floating annual rate equal to SOFR
plus a margin of 3.0%. At December 30, 2023, the outstanding loan balance, net of discount and deferred financing costs, was $29.1 million and $3.4 million of the
outstanding balance is presented as current installments of long-term debt in our consolidated balance sheets at that date.

On February 9, 2024, we made a cash payment of $29.3 million to repay the remaining outstanding amounts owed under our Term Loan Credit Facility. We accounted
for the transaction as a debt extinguishment, and in the first quarter of fiscal 2024 we recognized a loss of $0.2 million due to the recognition of the remaining debt
discount and deferred financing costs. During fiscal 2023 we repurchased $34.1 million in principal of our Term Loan Credit Facility in cash. We accounted for the
repurchase as a debt extinguishment, which resulted in a loss of $0.4 million reflected in our consolidated statement of operations, as well as a $0.4 million reduction
in debt discounts and deferred financing costs in our consolidated balance sheets.

Kita Term Loans

We have a series of term loans with Japanese financial institutions primarily related to the expansion of our facility in Osaka, Japan. The loans are collateralized by
the facility and land, carry interest rates ranging from 0.05% to 0.72%, and expire at various dates through 2034. At December 28, 2024, the outstanding loan balance
was $1.7 million and $0.2 million of the outstanding balance is presented as current installments of long-term debt in our consolidated balance sheets. At December
30, 2023, the outstanding loan balance was $2.1 million and $0.2 million of the outstanding balance is presented as current installments of long-term debt in our
consolidated balance sheets. The fair value of the debt approximates the carrying value at December 28, 2024.
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The term loans are denominated in Japanese Yen and, as a result, amounts disclosed herein will fluctuate because of changes in currency exchange rates.
Construction Loans

In July 2019 and June 2020, one of our wholly owned subsidiaries located in Germany entered into a series of Loan Facilities with a German financial institution
providing it with total borrowings of up to €10.1 million. The Loan Facilities were utilized to finance the expansion of our facility in Kolbermoor, Germany and are
secured by the land and the existing building on the site. The Loan Facilities bear interest at agreed upon rates based on the facility amounts as discussed below.

The first facility totaling €3.4 million has been fully drawn and is payable over 10 years at a fixed annual interest rate of 0.8%. Principal and interest payments are due
each quarter over the duration of the facility ending in September 2029. The second facility totaling €5.2 million has been fully drawn and is payable over 15 years at
an annual interest rate of 1.05%, which is fixed until April 2027. Principal and interest payments are due each month over the duration of the facility ending in
January 2034. The third facility totaling €0.9 million has been fully drawn and is payable over 10 years at an annual interest rate of 1.2%. Principal and interest
payments are due each month over the duration of the facility ending in May 2030.

At December 28, 2024, total outstanding borrowings under the Loan Facilities was $6.5 million with $0.9 million of the total outstanding balance being presented as
current installments of long-term debt in our consolidated balance sheets. At December 30, 2023, total outstanding borrowings under the Loan Facilities was

$7.7 million with $1.0 million of the total outstanding balance being presented as current installments of long-term debt in our consolidated balance sheets. The
loans are denominated in Euros and, as a result, amounts disclosed herein will fluctuate because of changes in currency exchange rates. The fair value of the debt
approximates the carrying value at December 28, 2024.

Lines of Credit

As a result of our acquisition of Kita, we assumed a series of revolving credit facilities with various financial institutions in Japan. The credit facilities renew
monthly and provide Kita with access to working capital totaling up to 960 million Japanese Yen of which 100 million Japanese Yen is drawn. At December 28, 2024,
total borrowings outstanding under the revolving lines of credit were $0.6 million. As these credit facility agreements renew monthly, they have been included in

short-term borrowings in our consolidated balance sheets.

The revolving lines of credit are denominated in Japanese Yen and, as a result, amounts disclosed herein will fluctuate because of changes in currency exchange
rates.

Our wholly owned subsidiary in Switzerland has one available line of credit which provides borrowings of up to a total of 2.0 million Swiss Francs, a portion of
which is reserved for tax guarantees. At December 28, 2024, and December 30, 2023, no amounts were outstanding under this line of credit.
4. Restructuring Charges

Poway Volume Manufacturing Transition

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2024, we made the decision to transition all remaining volume manufacturing out of Poway, CA, and consolidate it into our
factories in Asia. This change will allow us to better utilize our corporate infrastructure, drive improvements in inventory management, optimize our warehousing
and better support our long-term goals. Total pretax charges related to the Poway volume manufacturing transition for the twelve months ended December 28, 2024
were not material.

MCT Integration Program

During fiscal 2023, we began a strategic restructuring and integration program in connection with the acquisition of MCT (“MCT Integration Program”). As part of
the MCT Integration Program, we consolidated MCT’s Penang, Malaysia manufacturing operations into Cohu’s Melaka, Malaysia manufacturing operations by the
end of fiscal 2023. Relating to the facility consolidation actions, we notified certain impacted employees of a reduction in force program and the facility
consolidation and reduction in force programs are being implemented as part of a comprehensive review of our operations and are intended to reduce our operating
cost structure and capitalize on acquisition synergies.
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As a result of the activities described above, we recognized total pretax charges of $2.4 million during the twelve months ended December 30, 2023, that are within
the scope of ASC 420. Total pretax charges during the twelve months ended December 28, 2024 were not material.

Charges related to the MCT Integration Program for the year ended December 30, 2023, were as follows:

(in thousands) 2023

Employee severance costs $ 2,159

Other restructuring costs 262
Total $ 2421

Costs associated with restructuring activities are presented in our consolidated statements of operations as restructuring charges. Other restructuring costs include
facility closure and manufacturing software integration costs.

The following table summarizes the activity within the restructuring related accounts for the MCT Integration Program during the year ended December 30, 2023 (in

thousands):
Employee
Severance Other Exit Costs Total
Balance, December 31, 2022 $ -3 - S -
Costs accrued 2,159 262 2421
Amounts paid or charged (2,091) (262) (2,353)
Balance, December 30, 2023 $ 8 S - 8 08

Xcerra Integration Program

Subsequent to the acquisition of Xcerra, during the fourth quarter of 2018, we began a strategic restructuring program designed to reposition our organization and
improve our cost structure as part of our targeted integration plan regarding the recently acquired Xcerra (“Xcerra Integration Program”). As part of the Xcerra
Integration Program we consolidated our global handler and contactor manufacturing operations and closed our manufacturing operations in Penang, Malaysia and
Fontana, California in 2019.

In 2019, we began the Xcerra Integration Program of our German operations and entered a social plan with the German labor organization representing certain of the
employees of our wholly owned subsidiary, Multitest elektronische Systeme GmbH. During the fourth quarter of 2020 we implemented a voluntary program and
termination agreements with certain employees of our wholly owned subsidiary, Cohu GmbH. These programs collectively reduced headcount, enabled us to
consolidate the facilities of our multiple operations located near Kolbermoor and Rosenheim, Germany, as well as transitioned certain manufacturing to other lower
cost regions. The facility consolidations and reduction in force programs were implemented as part of a comprehensive review of our operations and are intended to
streamline and reduce our operating cost structure and capitalize on acquisition synergies. As of December 31, 2022, restructuring activities associated with the
Xcerra Integration Program were materially complete. Certain end of life inventory adjustments have continued during the fiscal years 2023 and 2024.

As a result of the activities described above, we recognized total pretax (credits)/charges of $(0.1) million and $0.2 million for the years ended December 30, 2023 and
December 31, 2022, respectively, that are within the scope of ASC 420. Total pretax charges during the twelve months ended December 28, 2024 were not material.

All costs of the Xcerra Integration Program were incurred by our Semiconductor Test & Inspection segment.
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Charges related to the Xcerra Integration Program for the years ended December 28, 2024, December 30, 2023 and December 31, 2022, were as follows (in

thousands):
(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022
Employee severance costs $ - 5 - 3 ®)
Inventory related charges (adjustments) (465) (62) (454)
Other restructuring costs = = 613
Total $ 635) $ ©) $ 151

Costs associated with restructuring activities were presented in our consolidated statements of operations as restructuring charges, except for certain costs
associated with inventory charges related to the decision to end manufacturing of certain of Xcerra’s semiconductor test handler products, which were classified
within cost of sales. During the twelve-month period December 28, 2024, our restructuring activities included the reversal of certain inventory related charges taken
in prior periods. Other restructuring costs include expenses for professional fees associated with employee severance, impairments of fixed assets and facility
closure costs.

The following table summarizes the activity within the restructuring related accounts for the Xcerra Integration Program during the year ended December 31, 2022
(in thousands):

Employee
Severance Other Exit Costs Total
Balance, December 25, 2021 348 - 348
Costs accrued ®) 613 605
Amounts paid or charged (331) (613) 944)
Impact of currency exchange ) - ©
Balance, December 31, 2022 $ -3 -3 =

At December 28, 2024, our total accrual for restructuring related items for the Poway volume manufacturing transition, MCT and Xcerra integration programs is
reflected within current liabilities in our consolidated balance sheets as these amounts are expected to be paid out in fiscal 2025. The estimated costs associated
with the employee severance and facility consolidation actions are not material and will be paid predominantly in cash.

5. Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value

Our cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments consisted primarily of cash and other investment grade securities. We do not hold investment securities for
trading purposes. All short-term investments in debt securities are classified as available-for-sale and recorded at fair value. Investment securities are exposed to
market risk due to changes in interest rates and credit risk and we monitor credit risk and attempt to mitigate exposure by making high-quality investments and
through investment diversification.

We assess whether unrealized loss positions on available-for-sale debt securities are due to credit-related factors. The credit-related portion of unrealized losses,
and any subsequent improvements, are recorded in earnings through an allowance account. Unrealized gains and losses that are not due to credit-related factors
are included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). Factors that could indicate an impairment exists include, but are not limited to earnings
performance, changes in credit rating or adverse changes in the regulatory or economic environment of the asset. Gross realized gains and losses on sales of short-
term investments are included in interest income. Realized gains and losses for the periods presented were not significant.
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Investments that we have classified as short-term, by security type, are as follows (in thousands):

At December 28, 2024
Gross Gross Estimated

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses (1) Value
Corporate debt securities (2) $ 32040 $ 37§ 25 8 32,052
U.S. treasury securities 11,964 12 15 11,961
Bank certificates of deposit 6,971 4 3 6,972
Asset-backed securities 3,647 6 - 3,653
Foreign government security 714 - - 714
Municipal securities 330 3 - 333
$ 55,606 $ 62 $ 43 8 55,685

At December 30, 2023
Gross Gross Estimated

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses (1) Value
Corporate debt securities (2) $ 45105 $ 147 § 15 3 45,237
U.S. treasury securities 20,439 26 116 20,349
Bank certificates of deposit 15,468 20 - 15,488
Asset-backed securities 8,017 17 10 8,024
Foreign government security 741 - - 741
Municipal securities 330 5 - 335
$ 90,100 $ 215 $ 141§ 90,174

(1) As of December 28, 2024, the cost and fair value of investments with loss positions were approximately $20.5 million and $20.4 million, respectively. As of December 30,
2023, the cost and fair value of investments with loss positions was approximately $38.5 million and $38.4 million, respectively. We evaluated the nature of these investments,
credit worthiness of the issuer and the duration of these impairments to determine if an other-than-temporary decline in fair value had occurred and concluded that these losses
were temporary and we have the ability and intent to hold these investments to maturity.

(2) Corporate debt securities include investments in financial and other corporate institutions. No single issuer represents a significant portion of the total corporate debt securities
portfolio.

Effective maturities of short-term investments at December 28, 2024, were as follows:

Amortized Estimated

(in thousands) Cost Fair Value
Due in 1 year or less $ 47819 $ 47,855
Due after 1 year through 5 years 7,847 7,830
$ 55,666 $ 55,685

Accounting standards pertaining to fair value measurements establish a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value.
These tiers include: Level 1, defined as observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets; Level 2, defined as inputs other than quoted prices in active
markets that are either directly or indirectly observable; and Level 3, defined as unobservable inputs in which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an
entity to develop its own assumptions. When available, we use quoted market prices to determine the fair value of our investments, and they are included in Level
1. When quoted market prices are unobservable, we use quotes from independent pricing vendors based on recent trading activity and other relevant information.
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The following table summarizes, by major security type, our financial instruments that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis and are categorized using the
fair value hierarchy (in thousands):

Fair value measurements at December 28, 2024 using:
Total estimated

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 fair value

Cash $ 136,965 $ - 8 - 3 136,965
Money market funds - 69,442 - 69,442
Corporate debt securities - 32,052 - 32,052
U.S. treasury securities - 11,961 - 11,961
Bank certificates of deposit - 6,972 - 6,972
Asset-backed securities - 3,653 - 3,653
Foreign government security - 714 - 714
Municipal securities - 333 - 333

$ 136,965  $ 125,127 $ - $ 262,092

Fair value measurements at December 30, 2023 using:
Total estimated

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 fair value

Cash $ 157,697 $ - 8 -3 157,697
Money market funds - 81,115 - 81,115
Corporate debt securities - 51,949 - 51,949
U.S. treasury securities - 20,349 - 20,349
Bank certificates of deposit - 15,488 - 15,488
Asset-backed securities - 8,024 - 8,024
Municipal securities - 335 - 335
Foreign government security - 741 - 741

$ 157,697 $ 178,001 $ - 8 335,698

6. Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Contribution Retirement Plans — Cohu maintains a defined contribution 401(k) retirement savings plan covering all salaried and hourly U.S. employees.
Participation is voluntary and participants’ contributions are based on their eligible compensation. Participants in the Cohu plan receive matching contributions of
50% up to 8% of salary contributed, subject to various statutory limits. In fiscal 2024, 2023 and 2022 we made matching contributions to the plan of $2.3 million,
$2.5 million and $2.4 million, respectively.

Defined Benefit Retirement Plans — Some of our employees located in Europe and Asia participate in defined benefit retirement plans. Our largest defined benefit
retirement plan is the Ismeca Europe Semiconductor BVG Pension Plan which covers our employees in Switzerland (“the Swiss Plan”) and the following discussion

relates solely to the Swiss Plan, all other plans are not material to our financial statements.

Net periodic benefit cost of the Swiss Plan was as follows:

(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022

Service cost $ 643 $ 551§ 954

Interest cost 357 510 56

Expected return on assets (283) (331) (128)

Settlements (277) a7 (487)
Net periodic costs $ 40§ 553 8 395
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The following table sets forth the projected benefit obligation, the fair value of plan assets, the funded status and the liability we have recorded in our consolidated
balance sheets related to the Swiss Plan:

(in thousands) 2024 2023

Change in projected benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ (24.884) $ (21,628)
Service cost (643) (551)
Interest cost (357) (510)
Actuarial gain (loss) 9 (1,391)
Participant contributions (988) (1,153)
Benefits paid 599 385
Plan change 203 -
Settlements 2,820 2,177
Foreign currency exchange adjustment 1,660 (2,213)

Benefit obligation at end of year (21,511) (24,884)

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 19,700 18411
Return on assets, net of actuarial gain/loss 732 52
Employer contributions 783 860
Participant contributions 988 1,153
Benefits paid (599) (385)
Settlements (2,820) (2,177)
Foreign currency exchange adjustment (1,326) 1,786

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 17458 19,700

Net liability at end of year $ (4,053) § (5,184)

At December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, the Swiss Plan’s net liability is included in noncurrent accrued retirement benefits. Amounts recognized in
accumulated other comprehensive loss net of tax related to the Swiss Plan consisted of an unrecognized net actuarial gains totaling $4.0 million and $4.2 million at
December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, respectively.

The actuarial gain of $0.1 million and the actuarial loss of $1.4 million for the years ended December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, respectively, were due to
assumption changes as well as plan experience.

Weighted-average actuarial assumptions used to determine the projected benefit obligation under the Swiss Plan are as follows:

2024 2023
Discount rate 1.1% 1.5%
Compensation increase 1.0% 2.0%
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost of the Swiss Plan are as follows:
2024 2023 2022
Discount rate 1.1% 1.5% 23%
Rate of return on assets 1.3% 1.5% 1.8%
Compensation increase 1.0% 2.0% 3.0%

During 2025 employer and employee contributions to the Swiss Plan are expected to total $0.7 million. Estimated benefit payments are expected to be as follows:
2025 - $0.8 million; 2026 - $1.1 million; 2027 - $1.2 million; 2028 - $1.1 million; 2029 - $1.1 million; and $5.9 million thereafter through 2034.

As is customary with Swiss pension plans, the assets of the plan are invested in a collective fund with multiple employers. We have no investment authority over
the assets of the plan that are held and invested by a Swiss insurance company. Investment holdings are made with respect to Swiss laws and target allocations for
plan assets are 47% debt securities and cash, 25% real estate investments, 15% alternative investments and 13% equity securities. The valuation of the collective
fund assets as a whole is a Level 3 measurement; however, the individual investments of the fund are generally Level 1 (equity securities), Level 2 (fixed income)
and Level 3 (real estate and alternative) investments. We determine the fair value of the plan assets based on information provided by the collective fund, through
review of the collective fund’s annual financial statements. See Note 5, “Financial Instruments Measured at Fair Value” for additional information on the three-tier
fair value hierarchy.
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We maintain other defined benefit plans for employees located outside the U.S. for which the majority of the obligations and net periodic benefit cost were
determined to be immaterial for all periods presented.

Retiree Medical Benefits — We provide post-retirement health benefits to certain executives and directors under a noncontributory plan. The net periodic benefit
cost was $0.1 million in fiscal 2024, 2023 and 2022. We fund benefits as costs are incurred and as a result there are no plan assets.

The weighted average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation was 5.4% in fiscal 2024, 4.7% in fiscal 2023 and 4.9% in
fiscal 2022. The annual rates of increase of the cost of health benefits were assumed to be 9.9% in fiscal 2025 for post-65 participants. This rate was then assumed to
decrease 0.61% per year for participants that have reached the age of 65 to 4.4% in fiscal 2034 and remain level thereafter.

Contributions to the post-retirement health benefit plan are expected to total $0.1 million in fiscal 2025. Estimated benefit payments are expected to be as follows:
fiscal 2025 - $0.1 million; fiscal 2026 - $0.1 million; fiscal 2027 - $0.1 million; fiscal 2028 - $0.1 million; fiscal 2029 - $0.1 million and $0.7 million thereafter through fiscal
2034.

The following table sets forth the post-retirement benefit obligation, funded status and the liability we have recorded in our consolidated balance sheets:

(in thousands) 2024 2023
Accumulated benefit obligation at beginning of year $ (1,651) § (1,657)
Interest cost (75) (78)
Actuarial (gain) loss 25 ©6)
Benefits paid 109 90
Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year (1,592) (1,651)
Plan assets at end of year - -
Funded status $ (1,592) $ (1,651)

Deferred Compensation — The Cohu, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan allows certain of our officers to defer a portion of their current compensation. We have
purchased life insurance policies on the participants with Cohu as the named beneficiary. Participant contributions, distributions and investment earnings and
losses are accumulated in a separate account for each participant. At December 28, 2024, the payroll liability to participants, included in accrued compensation and
benefits in the consolidated balance sheet, was approximately $0.6 million and the cash surrender value of the related life insurance policies included in other
current assets was approximately $1.4 million. At December 30, 2023, the liability totaled $0.9 million and the corresponding assets were $1.4 million.

Employee Stock Benefit Plans — Our 2005 Equity Incentive Plan (“2005 Plan”) and the Cohu, Inc. 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”) are broad-based,
long-term retention programs intended to attract, motivate, and retain talented employees as well as align stockholder and employee interests. Awards that may be
granted under the 2005 Plan include, but are not limited to, non-qualified and incentive stock options, restricted stock units, and performance stock units. We settle
employee stock option exercises, employee stock purchase plan purchases, and the vesting of restricted stock units, and performance stock units with newly issued
common shares or treasury shares. At December 28, 2024, there were 2,946,601 shares available for future equity grants under the 2005 Plan and 628,316 shares
available for purchase under the ESPP.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The ESPP provides for the issuance of a maximum of 3,750,000 shares of our common stock. Under the ESPP, eligible employees may purchase shares of common
stock through payroll deductions. The price paid for the common stock is equal to 85% of the fair market value of our common stock on specified dates. During the
last three years we issued shares under the ESPP as follows: 2024 - 171,353; 2023 - 146,829 and 2022 - 160,855.
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Stock Options

Under the 2005 Plan stock options may be granted to employees, consultants and outside directors to purchase a fixed number of shares of our common stock at
prices not less than 100% of the fair market value at the date of grant. Options generally vest and become exercisable after one year or in four annual increments
beginning one year after the grant date and expire ten years from the grant date. We have historically issued new shares of Cohu common stock upon share option
exercise.

During 2024, 2023 and 2022 no stock options were granted.

The aggregate intrinsic value of options exercised was $0.2 million in fiscal 2022. At December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, we had no stock options
outstanding.

Restricted Stock Units

Under our equity incentive plans, restricted stock units (“RSUs”) may be granted to employees, consultants and outside directors. Restricted stock units vest over
a one-year, two-year, three-year or a four-year period from the date of grant. Prior to vesting, restricted stock units do not have dividend equivalent rights, do not
have voting rights and the shares underlying the restricted stock units are not considered issued and outstanding. New shares of our common stock or treasury
shares will be issued on the date the restricted stock units vest net of the statutory tax withholding requirements to be paid by us on behalf of our employees. As a
result, the actual number of shares issued will be fewer than the actual number of RSUs outstanding at December 28, 2024.

Restricted stock unit activity under our share-based compensation plans was as follows:

2024 2023 2022

Wt. Avg. Wt. Avg. Wt. Avg.
(in thousands, except per share data) Units Fair Value Units Fair Value Units Fair Value
Outstanding, beginning of year 84 30.52 969 $ 24.55 1,058 § 21.16
Granted 411 % 31.76 365§ 36.66 431 8 27.74
Released (366) $ 2733 428) $ 2233 “474) $ 19.94
Cancelled 44) 3 31.92 22) $ 28.62 46) $ 24.33
Outstanding, end of year 85 ¢ 3234 884 ¢ 30.52 99§ 24.55

Equity-Based Performance Stock Units

We grant performance stock units (“PSUs”) to certain senior executives as a part of our long-term equity compensation program. The number of shares of common
stock that will ultimately be issued to settle PSUs granted ranges from 0% to 200% of the number granted and is determined based on certain performance criteria
over a three-year measurement period. The performance criteria for the majority of PSUs are based on a combination of our annualized Total Shareholder Return
(“TSR”) for the performance period and the relative performance of our TSR compared with the annualized TSR of certain peer companies for the performance
period. PSUs granted vest 100% on the third anniversary of their grant, assuming achievement of the applicable performance criteria.

We estimated the fair value of the PSUs using a Monte Carlo simulation model on the date of grant. Compensation expense is recognized over the requisite service
period. New shares of our common stock or treasury shares will be issued on the date the PSUs vest net of the minimum statutory tax withholding requirements to

be paid by us on behalf of our employees.
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PSU activity under our share-based compensation plans was as follows:

2024 2023 2022

Wt. Avg. Wt. Avg. Wt. Avg.
(in thousands, except per share data) Units Fair Value Units Fair Value Units Fair Value
Outstanding, beginning of year 408 $ 45.65 403 $ 28.64 384 8 2222
Granted 203§ 33.78 270§ 39.97 151§ 33.22
Released 63) $ 57.39 (258) 8 13.18 (55) $ 14.11
Cancelled © 3 57.39 7 $ 452 77 $ 15.94
Outstanding, end of year 539 s 39.64 408 g 45.65 403 ¢ 28.64

Share-based Compensation — We estimate the fair value of our employee stock purchase plan using the Black-Scholes valuation model. The assumptions for the
Black-Scholes model include the risk-free rate of interest, expected dividend yield, expected volatility, and the expected life of the award. The estimated fair value of
PSUs is determined on the grant date using the Monte Carlo simulation valuation model. The Monte Carlo simulation model incorporates assumptions for the risk-
free interest rate, Cohu and the selected peer group price volatility, the correlation between Cohu and the selected index, and dividend yields. Share-based
compensation expense related to restricted stock unit awards is calculated based on the market price of our common stock on the date of grant, reduced by the
present value of dividends expected to be paid on our common stock prior to vesting of the restricted stock unit. Cohu’s Board of Directors authorized suspending
our quarterly cash dividend indefinitely, as of May 5, 2020. All awards granted in fiscal 2024, 2023 and 2022 exclude the assumption of dividend payments.

The following weighted average assumptions were used to value share-based awards granted:

Employee Stock Purchase Plan 2024 2023 2022

Expected volatility 35.5% 36.3% 45.6%
Risk-free interest rate 53% 4.5% 12%
Expected term (years) 0.5 0.5 0.5
Weighted-average grant date fair value per share $ 749 $ 854 $ 8.79

Reported share-based compensation is classified in the consolidated financial statements as follows:

(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022

Cost of sales $ 1,049 $ 845 §$ 646

Research and development 3,566 3,394 3,100

Selling, general and administrative 16,125 12,998 11,172

Share-based compensation 20,740 17,237 14918

Income tax benefit (211) (1,770) (4,004)
Total share-based compensation, net of tax $ 20,529 § 15467 8 10,914

We account for forfeitures of plan-based awards as they occur. At December 28, 2024, we had approximately $27.5 million of pre-tax unrecognized compensation
cost related to unvested restricted stock units and performance stock units which is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of approximately
1.9 years.

7. Business Acquisitions
MCT

On January 30, 2023, we completed the acquisition of all the outstanding membership units of MCT Worldwide, LLC (“MCT”), pursuant to a membership unit
purchase agreement dated January 30, 2023, by and among MCT Worldwide, LLC, Arise Acquisition Co., LLC, The Seaport Group LLC Profit Sharing Plan, and
Delta Design, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Cohu (“the MCT Acquisition”). MCT is a U.S. based company with a principal manufacturing site in Penang,
Malaysia. MCT provides automated solutions for the semiconductor industry and designs, manufactures, markets, services and distributes strip test handlers, film
frame handlers and laser mark handlers. On January 30, 2023, we made a cash payment totaling $28.0 million for MCT of which $0.6 million was used to pay the
former MCT CFO and CEO and expensed as restructuring severance expense. Taking into consideration the amount expensed as severance and the working capital
adjustment receivable resulted in a final net purchase price of approximately $26.8 million. The MCT Acquisition was a cash free debt free transaction and was
subject to a working capital adjustment for the difference between the actual and estimated net working capital. The MCT Acquisition was accounted for in
conformity with ASC Topic 805, Business Combinations, (“ASC 805”).
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The acquired assets and liabilities of MCT were recorded at their respective fair values including an amount for goodwill representing the difference between the
consideration paid and the fair value of the identifiable net assets. The purchase price allocation was finalized during the fourth quarter of 2023. The table below
summarizes the assets acquired and liabilities assumed as of January 30, 2023 (in thousands):

Current assets, including cash received $ 9,505
Property, plant and equipment 197
Other assets 356
Intangible assets 12,000
Goodwill 8,755
Total assets acquired 30,813
Liabilities assumed (4,024)
Net assets acquired $ 26,789

The allocation of the intangible assets subject to amortization is as follows (in thousands):

Weighted
Average
Estimated Useful Life
Fair Value (years)
Developed technology $ 7,500 7.0
Customer relationships 4,000 10.0
Product backlog 500 0.5

Total intangible assets $ 12,000

Acquired intangible assets reported above are being amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives which approximates the pattern of
how the economic benefit is expected to be used. This includes amounts allocated to customer relationships because of anticipated high customer retention rates
that are common in the semiconductor capital equipment industry.

The value assigned to developed technology was determined by using the relief from royalty method under the income approach, which included assumptions
related to revenue growth rates, royalty rates, and discount rates. Developed technology, which comprises products that have reached technological feasibility,
includes the products in MCT’s product line. The revenue estimates used to value the developed technology were based on estimates of relevant market sizes and
growth factors, expected trends in technology and the nature and expected timing of new product introductions by MCT and competitors. The estimated after-tax
cash flows were based on a hypothetical royalty rate applied to the revenues for the developed technology. The discount rate utilized to discount the net cash
flows of the developed technology to present value was based on the risk associated with the respective cash flows taking into consideration the perceived risk of
the technology relative to the other acquired assets, the weighted average cost of capital, the internal rate of return, and the weighted average return on assets.

The value assigned to customer relationships was determined by using the multi-period excess earnings method under the income approach. The estimated cash
flows were based on revenues from the existing customers net of operating expenses and net of contributory asset charges. The discount rate utilized to discount
the net cash flows of the customer relationships to present value was based on the respective cash flows taking into consideration the perceived risks.

The value assigned to backlog acquired was estimated based upon the contractual nature of the backlog as of January 30, 2023, using the multi-period excess
earnings method under the income approach to discount back to present value the cash flows attributable to the backlog at a discount rate commensurate with the

expected risks of the backlog cash flows.
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MCT’s results of operations have been included starting January 30, 2023. The impact of MCT on our consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive
income was not material.

In connection with the MCT Acquisition, during the twelve months ended December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, we incurred acquisition-related costs, which
were expensed as selling, general and administrative costs totaling $0.1 million and $0.5 million, respectively. During fiscal 2022 no acquisition-related costs were
incurred.

EQT

On October 2, 2023, we completed the acquisition of Equiptest Engineering Pte. Ltd. (“EQT”), a provider of semiconductor test contactors and other consumables.
(“the EQT Acquisition”). EQT is a Singapore based company with a principal manufacturing site located there. EQT provides test interface products including high
performance thermal, MEMS, Infrared, Coaxial and Kelvin Contactors that expands our interface products in mid- to high-power contactors. The EQT Acquisition
was a cash free debt free transaction and was subject to a working capital adjustment for the difference between the actual and estimated net working capital. We
made a cash payment of SGD 66.0 million ($48.3 million) on October 2, 2023, and set up a retention sum liability for potential adjustments to working capital and
future tax or insurance claims in the amount of SGD 2.2 million ($1.6 million) resulting in an initial purchase price of SGD 68.3 million ($49.9 million). The working
capital adjustment was finalized in January 2024 and an additional cash payment was made to EQT owners of SGD 0.8 million (approximately $0.6 million) resulting in
an adjusted purchase price of SGD 68.8 million ($50.3 million). The retention liability for remaining tax, insurance and other claims as of December 28, 2024, was SGD
1.1 million ($0.8 million) and is accrued in long term other liabilities on our consolidated balance sheet. The retention liability for net working capital, remaining tax,
insurance and other claims as of December 30, 2023 was SGD 2.2 million ($1.6 million) and $0.3 million and $1.3 million is accrued in short term and long term other
liabilities, respectively, on our consolidated balance sheet. The EQT Acquisition has been accounted for in conformity with ASC 805.

The acquired assets and liabilities of EQT were recorded at their respective fair values including an amount for goodwill representing the difference between the
consideration paid and the fair value of the identifiable net assets. The table below summarizes the assets acquired and liabilities assumed as of October 2, 2023 (in

thousands):

Current assets, including cash received $ 10,135

Property, plant and equipment 538

Intangible assets 34,500

Goodwill 15,377
Total assets acquired 60,550

Liabilities assumed (10,203)
Net assets acquired $ 50,347

The allocation of intangible assets subject to amortization is as follows (in thousands):

Weighted
Average
Estimated Useful Life
Fair Value (years)
Developed technology $ 20,600 8.0
Customer relationships 12,900 10.0
Product backlog 100 1.0
Trademarks and trade name 900 50

Total intangible assets $ 34,500

Acquired intangible assets reported above are being amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives which approximates the pattern of
how the economic benefit is expected to be used. This includes amounts allocated to customer relationships because of anticipated high customer retention rates
that are common in the semiconductor capital equipment industry.

75



Table of Contents

COHU, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The value assigned to developed technology was determined by using the relief from royalty method under the income approach, which included assumptions
related to revenue growth rates, royalty rates, and discount rates. Developed technology, which comprises products that have reached technological feasibility,
includes the products in EQT’s product line. The revenue estimates used to value the developed technology were based on estimates of relevant market sizes and
growth factors, expected trends in technology and the nature and expected timing of new product introductions by EQT and competitors. The estimated after-tax
cash flows were based on a hypothetical royalty rate applied to the revenues for the developed technology. The discount rate utilized to discount the net cash
flows of the developed technology to present value was based on the risk associated with the respective cash flows taking into consideration the perceived risk of
the technology relative to the other acquired assets, the weighted average cost of capital, the internal rate of return, and the weighted average return on assets.

The value assigned to customer relationships was determined by using the multi-period excess earnings method under the income approach. The estimated cash
flows were based on revenues from the existing customers net of operating expenses and net of contributory asset charges. The discount rate utilized to discount
the net cash flows of the customer relationships to present value was based on the respective cash flows taking into consideration the perceived risks.

The value assigned to backlog acquired was estimated based upon the contractual nature of the backlog as of October 2, 2023, using the multi-period excess
earnings method under the income approach to discount back to present value the cash flows attributable to the backlog at a discount rate commensurate with the
expected risks of the backlog cash flows.

The value assigned to trademarks and trade names acquired was determined by using the using the relief from royalty method under the income approach, which
included assumptions related to revenue growth rates, royalty rates, and discount rates.

EQT’s results of operations have been included starting October 2, 2023. The impact of EQT on Cohu’s consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive
income were not material.

In connection with the acquisition of EQT, during the twelve-month periods ended December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023 we incurred acquisition-related costs,
which were expensed as selling, general and administrative costs totaling $0.1 million and $1.1 million, respectively. No acquisition-related costs were incurred for
EQT in fiscal 2022.

8. Derivative Financial Instruments
Economic (Non-Designated) Hedges
We enter into foreign currency forward contracts to manage our foreign exchange exposure related to intercompany transactions and other balance sheet items that
are subject to revaluation. For accounting purposes, our foreign currency forward contracts that are not designated as hedging instruments are recorded at fair
value as of the end of our reporting period in our consolidated balance sheets with changes in fair value recorded within foreign transaction gain (loss) in our
consolidated statements of operations for both realized and unrealized gains and losses. The gain or loss recorded on these instruments is substantially offset by

the remeasurement adjustment on the foreign currency denominated asset or liability.

The location and amount of losses related to non-designated derivative instruments in the consolidated statements of operations were as follows (in thousands):

Derivatives Not Designated Location of Gain (Loss) Fiscal Year
as Hedging Instruments Recognized on Derivatives 2024 2023 2022
Foreign exchange forward contracts Foreign transaction gain (loss) $ (7,542) $ 2,127) $ (5,356)
Net Investment Hedges

In the third quarter of fiscal 2024 we began hedging foreign currency risk associated with net investment positions in certain of our foreign subsidiaries. To
accomplish this, we enter into foreign currency forward contracts that are designated as hedges of our net investment.
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The location and amount of gains from net investment hedges recorded in the foreign currency translation component of accumulated AOCI were as follows (in

thousands):
Derivatives Designated Location of Gain (Loss) Fiscal Year
as Hedging Instruments Recognized on Derivatives 2024 2023 2022
Foreign exchange forward contracts AOCI $ 964 N/A N/A

Gains recognized in foreign transaction gain (loss), in the consolidated statements of operations for the portion of the net investment hedges excluded from the
assessment of hedge effectiveness was $0.7 million for fiscal 2024. Since our net investment hedge program started in fiscal 2024 there were no amounts recorded in
fiscal 2023 or fiscal 2022.

Cash flows associated with settlements of our non-designated foreign currency forward contracts are reported in net cash provided by operating activities and our
net investment hedges are included in investing activities in our consolidated statements of cash flows.

Fair Value

The fair value of our foreign currency forward contracts was determined based on current foreign currency exchange rates and forward points. All our foreign
currency forward contracts outstanding on December 28, 2024 will mature during the first quarter of fiscal 2025.

The following table provides information about our foreign currency forward contracts outstanding as of December 28, 2024 (in thousands):

Contract Contract Amount Contract Amount

Currency Position (Local Currency) (U.S. Dollars)

Euro Buy 27472 28,700
Swiss Franc Buy 8,716 9,700
South Korean Won Buy 2,208,855 1,500
Japanese Yen Buy 157,380 1,000
Euro Sell 54,250 60,500
Swiss Franc Sell 11,752 14,000

Our foreign currency contracts are classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy as they are valued using pricing models that utilize observable market inputs.
The fair value of our foreign currency contracts as of December 28, 2024 was immaterial.

9. Equity
Share Repurchase Program

On October 28, 2021, we announced that our Board of Directors authorized a $70 million share repurchase program. This share repurchase program was effective as
of November 2, 2021, and has no expiration date. On October 25, 2022, our Board of Directors authorized an additional $70 million under the share repurchase
program. The timing of share repurchases and the number of shares of common stock to be repurchased will depend upon prevailing market conditions and other
factors. Repurchases under this program will be made using our existing cash resources and may be commenced or suspended from time to time at our discretion
without prior notice. Repurchases may be made in the open market, through 10b5-1 programs, or in privately negotiated transactions at prevailing market rates in
accordance with federal securities laws. For the year ended December 28, 2024, we repurchased 915,504 shares of our common stock for $27.0 million to be held as
treasury stock. For the year ended December 30, 2023, we repurchased 700,270 shares of our common stock for $23.6 million. For the year ended December 31, 2022,
we repurchased 1,767,070 shares of our common stock for $50.7 million. As of December 28, 2024, $31.4 million remained available for us to repurchase shares of our
common stock under our share repurchase program.

71



Table of Contents

COHU, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10. Income Taxes
Total income tax expense (benefit) was allocated as follows:

(in thousands)

2024 2023 2022
Income from operations 4872 $ 17,660 $ 29,868
Other comprehensive income 396 (984) 755
Total 5268 § 16,676  § 30,623
Significant components of the provision (benefit) for income taxes are as follows:
(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022
Current:
U.S. Federal 7 $ (Z 1,609
U.S. State 36 86 456
Foreign 7,841 21,654 31,307
Total current 8,594 22,434 33372
Deferred:
U.S. Federal (13) 61 ©)
Foreign (3,709) (4,835) (3,495)
Total deferred (3,722) (4,774) (3,504)
4872 § 17,660 $ 29,868
Income (loss) before income taxes consisted of the following:
(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022
us. (85,450) $ (37,799) $ 9,180
Foreign 20,504 83,615 117,535
Total (64,946) $ 45816 § 126,715
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Deferred tax effects

Except for working capital requirements in certain foreign jurisdictions, we provide for substantially all taxes, including withholding and other residual taxes, related
to unremitted earnings of our foreign subsidiaries.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting and tax
purposes. Significant components of our deferred tax assets and liabilities were as follows:

(in thousands) 2024 2023
Deferred tax assets:
Inventory, receivable and warranty reserves $ 11,034 $ 10,931
Net operating loss carryforwards 39,572 36,602
Tax credit carryforwards 35,788 34,637
Capitalized R&D 35,348 30,485
Accrued employee benefits 3,742 3,348
Stock-based compensation 4511 3227
Lease liabilities 2,544 3222
Uniform capitalization 2,553 1,564
Other 3,064 -
Gross deferred tax assets 138,156 124,016
Less valuation allowance (114,517) (99,888)
Total deferred tax assets 23,639 24,128
Deferred tax liabilities:
Intangible assets and other acquisition basis differences 25,848 34,076
Operating lease right-of-use assets 2,226 2,854
Unremitted earnings of foreign subsidiaries 4,898 4,106
Other 4,986 50
Total deferred tax liabilities 37,958 41,086
Net deferred tax liabilities $ (14319) ' § (16,958)

The components of total net deferred tax assets (liabilities), net of valuation allowances, as shown in our consolidated balance sheets are as follows:

(in thousands) 2024 2023

Other assets (long-term) $ 5083 § 6,196

Long-term deferred income tax liabilities (19,402) (23,154)
Net deferred tax liabilities $ (14319) ' §$ (16,958)

Companies are required to assess whether a valuation allowance should be recorded against their deferred tax assets (“DTAs”) based on the consideration of all
available evidence, using a “more likely than not” realization standard. The four sources of taxable income that must be considered in determining whether DTAs
will be realized are, (1) future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences (i.e. offset of gross deferred tax assets against gross deferred tax liabilities); (2)
taxable income in prior carryback years, if carryback is permitted under the tax law; (3) tax planning strategies and (4) future taxable income exclusive of reversing
temporary differences and carryforwards.
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In assessing whether a valuation allowance is required, significant weight is to be given to evidence that can be objectively verified. We have evaluated our DTAs
each reporting period, including an assessment of taxable income in prior carryback years, future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences, future taxable
income exclusive of reversing temporary differences and carryforwards, and prudent and feasible tax planning strategies that we would be willing to undertake to
prevent a deferred tax asset from otherwise expiring.

The assessment regarding whether a valuation allowance is required or whether a change in judgement regarding the valuation allowance has occurred also
considers all available positive and negative evidence, including but not limited to:

* Nature, frequency, and severity of cumulative losses in recent years

*  Duration of statutory carryforward and carryback periods

e Statutory limitations against utilization of tax attribute carryforwards against taxable income
*  Historical experience with tax attributes expiring unused

*  Near- and medium-term financial outlook

The weight given to the positive and negative evidence is commensurate with the extent to which the evidence may be objectively verified. Accordingly, it is
generally difficult to conclude a valuation allowance is not required when there is significant objective and verifiable negative evidence, such as cumulative losses
in recent years. We use the actual results for the last two years and current year results as the primary measure of cumulative losses in recent years.

The evaluation of deferred tax assets requires judgment in assessing the likely future tax consequences of events recognized in the financial statements or tax
returns and future profitability. The recognition of deferred tax assets represents our best estimate of those future events. Changes in the current estimates, due to
unanticipated events or otherwise, could have a material effect on our results of operations and financial condition.

In certain tax jurisdictions, our analysis indicates that it has cumulative losses in recent years. This is considered significant negative evidence, which is objective
and veritable and, therefore, difficult to overcome. However, the cumulative loss position is not solely determinative and, accordingly, we consider all other available
positive and negative evidence in this analysis. Based on the evidence available, including a lack of sustainable earnings and history of expiring unused net
operating losses and tax credits, we continue to maintain the judgement that a previously recorded valuation allowance against substantially all net deferred tax
assets in the United States is required. If a change in judgement regarding this valuation allowance were to occur in the future, we will record a potentially material
deferred tax benefit, which could result in a favorable impact on the effective tax rate in that period.

Our valuation allowance on our DTAs at December 28, 2024, and December 30, 2023, was approximately $114.5 million and $99.9 million, respectively. The remaining
gross DTAs for which a valuation allowance was not recorded are realizable primarily through future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences and to a

lesser extent future taxable income in certain jurisdictions exclusive of reversing temporary differences and carryforwards.
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The reconciliation of income tax computed at the U.S. federal statutory tax rate to the provision for income taxes is as follows:

(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022
Tax provision at U.S. 21% statutory rate $ (13,638) $ 9470 $ 26,610
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit (2,126) (633) (1,535)
Accruals, adjustments and releases from statute expirations (2,372) 579 348
Federal R&D credits (1,103) (1,360) (1,679)
Stock-based compensation 502 (1,504) (572)
Excess executive compensation 715 1,375 946
Change in valuation allowance 14,844 10,654 13,307
GILTI, net of foreign tax credits 2,613 1,735 3,458
Foreign rate differential 146 2,093 (6,131)
Withholding and other foreign taxes, net of foreign tax credit 1,206 254 (3,819)
Other, net 4,085 (5,003) (1,065)
$ 4872 § 17,660  $ 29,868

An accounting policy may be selected to either (i) treat taxes due on future U.S. inclusions in taxable income related to global intangible low-taxed income (“GILTI”)
as a current-period expense when incurred or (ii) factor such amounts into a company’s measurement of its deferred taxes. We have elected to account for GILTI as a
period cost.

At December 28, 2024, we had federal, state and foreign net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $140.3 million, $127.8 million and $1.8 million, respectively,
that expire in various tax years beginning in 2025 through 2043 or have no expiration date. We also have federal and state tax credit carryforwards at December 28,
2024 of approximately $3.0 million and $35.4 million, respectively, certain of which expire in various tax years beginning in 2025 through 2043, or have no expiration
date. The federal and state loss and credit carryforwards are subject to annual limitations under Sections 382 and 383 of the Internal Revenue Code and applicable
state tax laws. We analyzed and determined that there were no ownership changes during the three-year period ending December 28, 2024. We will continue to
assess the realizability of these carryforwards in subsequent periods. Future changes in the ownership of Cohu could further limit the utilization of these
carryforwards.

We have certain tax holidays with respect to our operations in Malaysia and the Philippines. These holidays require compliance with certain conditions and expire
at various dates through 2038. The impact of these holidays was an increase in net income of approximately $1.0 million or $0.02 per share in 2024, $3.8 million or

$0.08 per share in fiscal 2023 and $4.5 million, or $0.09 per share in fiscal 2022.

A reconciliation of our gross unrecognized tax benefits, excluding accrued interest and penalties, is as follows:

(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022

Balance at beginning of year $ 35900 $ 33368 $ 33391

Additions for tax positions of current year 858 899 910

Additions/(Reductions) for tax positions of prior years (788) 1,802 (428)
Reductions due to lapse of the statute of limitations (2,089) (295) (354)
Foreign exchange rate impact (116) 126 (151)
Balance at end of year $ 33,765 $ 35,900 $ 33,368

If the unrecognized tax benefits at December 28, 2024 are ultimately recognized, excluding the impact of U.S. tax benefits netted against deferred taxes that are
subject to a valuation allowance, approximately $5.2 million ($7.5 million at December 30, 2023 and $5.8 million at December 31, 2022) would result in a reduction in
our income tax expense and effective tax rate. It is reasonably possible that unrecognized tax benefits related to transfer pricing and foreign withholding tax will
decrease by up to $0.2 million within the next 12 months.
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We recognize interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense. Cohu had approximately $0.5 million and $0.7 million accrued for the
payment of interest and penalties at December 28, 2024, and December 30, 2023, respectively. Interest expense, net of accrued interest reversed, was $(0.2) million in
2024 and $(0.1) million in 2023 and 2022.

Our U.S. federal income tax returns for fiscal 2008 and for years after fiscal 2020 remain open to examination, subject to the statute of limitations. Our U.S. state
income tax returns for years after fiscal 2019 remain open to examination, subject to the statute of limitations. Net operating loss and credit carryforwards arising
prior to these years are also open to examination if and when utilized. The statute of limitations for the assessment and collection of income taxes related to our
foreign tax returns varies by country. In the foreign countries where we have significant operations these time periods generally range from four to ten years after
the year for which the tax return is due or the tax is assessed.

We conduct business globally and as a result, Cohu or one or more of its subsidiaries files income tax returns in the U.S. and various state and foreign jurisdictions.
In the normal course of business, we are subject to examinations by taxing authorities throughout the world and are currently under examination in Germany,
Singapore, Philippines and the United States. We believe our financial statement accruals for income taxes are appropriate.

Tax positions have been reflected in the consolidated financial statements in accordance ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes, (“ASC 740), Income Taxes. Such tax
positions are, based solely on their technical merits, more likely than not to be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities and reflect the largest amount of
benefit, determined on a cumulative probability basis, that is more likely than not to be realized upon settlement with the applicable taxing authority with full
knowledge of all relevant information. We have both intent and ability to initiate a claim pursuant to the competent authority (e.g., Mutual Agreement Procedure) for
reasonable and prudent situations such as, for example, when the resulting tax benefit exceeds the costs involved to obtain such tax benefit, and the success of
prevailing upon pursuing the competent authority is more likely than not achievable.
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11. Segment and Geographic Information

We applied the provisions of ASC 280, which sets forth a management approach to segment reporting and establishes requirements to report selected segment
information quarterly and to report annually entity-wide disclosures about products, major customers and the geographies in which the entity holds material assets
and reports revenue. An operating segment is defined as a component that engages in business activities whose operating results are reviewed by the CODM,
which is our Chief Executive Officer, Luis A. Miiller and for which discrete financial information is available. We have determined that our three identified operating
segments are: THG, STG and ISG. Our THG, STG and ISG operating segments qualify for aggregation under ASC 280 due to similarities in their customers, their
economic characteristics, and the nature of products and services provided. As a result, we report in one segment, Semiconductor Test & Inspection, which derives
revenue from the design and manufacture of equipment and components used in the testing of semiconductors.

The CODM assesses performance of the Semiconductor Test & Inspection segment and decides how to allocate resources based on income (loss) before taxes.
The table below summarizes selected financial information for our single reportable segment.

(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022

Net sales $ 401,779  $ 636322 $ 812,775

Cost and expenses:
Cost of sales 220,436 332,609 428,803
Research and development 81,231 85,178 89,489
Selling 51,584 61,056 60,006
General and administrative 60,328 58,196 60,212
Amortization of purchased intangible assets 39,087 36,355 33,185
Stock-based compensation 20,740 17,237 14918
Other segment items (1) (6,681) (125) (553)
Income (loss) before taxes $ (64,946) § 45816 § 126,715

(1) Other segment items include restructuring charges as well as miscellaneous non-operating items.
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During the last three years, the following customers comprised 10% or greater of our consolidated net sales:

2024 2023 2022
STMicroelectronics * 12.0% *
* Less than 10% of consolidated net sales.
Net sales to customers, attributed to countries based on product shipment destination, were as follows:
(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022
China $ 59,491 92,408 146,227
United States 56,663 76,995 79,093
Malaysia 54,016 100,949 99,508
Philippines 51,310 92,529 111,647
Singapore 40,827 53,518 67,019
Rest of the world 139,472 219,923 309,281
Total, net $ 401,779 636,322 812,775
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The measure of segment assets is reported on the consolidated balance sheets as total consolidated assets. Geographic location of our property, plant and
equipment and other long-lived assets was as follows:

(in thousands) 2024 2023
Property, plant and equipment:
Philippines $ 23072 $ 22,501
Germany 15,705 15,843
Malaysia 15264 4,700
United States 13,601 16,093
Japan 6,051 7,810
Rest of the world 1,093 2,138
Total, net $ 74,786 $ 69,085

Goodwill and other intangible assets:

Germany $ 128513  $ 149,592
United States 92,251 111,660
Malaysia 61,252 63,249
Singapore 56,276 60,875
Rest of the world 7,064 8,052
Total, net $ 345356 $ 393,428

12. Leases

We lease certain of our facilities, equipment and vehicles under non-cancelable operating and finance leases. Leases with initial terms with 12 months or less are not
recorded in the consolidated balance sheet, but we recognized those lease payments in the consolidated statements of operations on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. Lease and non-lease components are included in the calculation of the right of use asset (“ROU”) asset and lease liabilities.

Our leases have remaining lease terms ranging from 1 year to 33 years, some of which include one or more options to extend the lease for up to 25 years. Our lease
term includes renewal terms when we are reasonably certain that we will exercise the renewal options. We sublease certain leased assets to third parties, mainly as a

result of unused space in our facilities.
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Supplemental balance sheet information related to leases was as follows:

December 28, December 30,

(in thousands) Classification 2024 2023

Assets:

Operating lease assets Operating lease right-of-use assets 13,908 16,778
Finance lease assets Property, plant and equipment, net (1) 9,676 247
Total lease assets 23,584 17,025

Liabilities:

Current:
Operating Other accrued liabilities 5,296 5,122
Finance Other accrued liabilities 8,418 11

Noncurrent:

Operating Long-term lease liabilities 9,890 13,160
Finance Long-term lease liabilities 3 15
Total lease liabilities 23,607 18,308

Weighted-average remaining lease term (years):

Operating leases 52 55
Finance leases - 2.1

Weighted-average discount rate:

Operating leases 64% 64%
Finance leases 2.8% 4.0%
(@) Finance lease assets are recorded net of accumulated amortization of $0.4 million and $0.3 million in fiscal 2024 and 2023, respectively. During the first

quarter of fiscal 2024, we executed an agreement to purchase our leased facility in Malaysia for MYR 41.8 million, with the expectation that the title

would transfer during fiscal 2024. We treated this transaction as a lease modification, and changed the classification to a finance lease, reducing our

operating lease assets and liabilities by $0.4 million and increasing our finance lease assets and current lease liabilities by $8.8 million and $7.9 million,

respectively. Due to a seller-imposed delay during the third quarter of fiscal 2024, the purchase date was delayed until fiscal 2025, triggering a modification

of the finance lease resulting in the asset increasing to $9.5 million. At December 28, 2024, the finance lease liability decreased to $8.4 million, as a result of

fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. On December 30, 2024, we completed the purchase of our leased facility in Melaka Malaysia.

The components of lease expense were as follows:

December 28, December 30, December 31,

(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022
Operating leases 6,247 6,691 6,698
Variable lease expense 2,542 2,389 2,220
Short-term operating leases 4 16 4
Finance leases:

Amortization of leased assets 66 90 88
Interest on lease liabilities 269 1 1
Sublease income @ 29 (69)
Net lease cost 9,124 9,158 8,942
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Future minimum lease payments at December 28, 2024, are as follows:

Operating Finance

(in thousands) leases leases Total

2025 $ 6,064 $ 8425 §$ 14,489

2026 3447 3 3,450

2027 1,720 - 1,720

2028 1,314 - 1,314

2029 1,332 - 1,332

Thereafter 4431 - 4431

Total lease payments 18,308 8,428 26,736
Less: Interest (3,122) 7) (3,129)
Present value of lease liabilities 15186 § 8421 8§ 23,607
Supplemental cash flow information related to leases was as follows:
December 28, December 30, December 31,
(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022

Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities:

Operating cash flows from operating leases $ 6,448 § 6,756 § 6,716

Operating cash flows from finance leases $ 263§ 1 $ 1

Financing cash flows from finance leases $ 24 8 52 3 167
Leased assets obtained in exchange for new finance lease liabilities $ 9543 § -5 =
Leased assets obtained in exchange for new operating lease liabilities $ 2987 $ 1415 $ 2,874
Financing lease assets acquired in MCT acquisition $ -3 9 $ -
Operating lease assets acquired in MCT acquisition $ - 8 130§ -

13. Commitments and Contingencies
From time to time we are involved in various legal proceedings, examinations by various tax authorities and claims that have arisen in the ordinary course of our
business. The outcome of any litigation is inherently uncertain. While there can be no assurance, we do not believe at the present time that the resolution of these
matters will have a material adverse effect on our assets, financial position or results of operations.

14. Guarantees

Accrued Warranty

Changes in accrued warranty during the three-year period ended December 28, 2024, was as follows:

(in thousands) 2024 2023 2022

Beginning balance $ 5017 $ 6214 $ 7,691
Warranty accruals 3,480 6,555 8,897
Warranty payments (5,404) (7,862) (10,374)
Warranty liability transferred - 110 -

Ending balance $ 3,093 $ 5,017 $ 6,214

Accrued warranty amounts expected to be incurred after one year are included in noncurrent other accrued liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet. These
amounts totaled $0.1 million and $0.4 million at December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, respectively.
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15.

16.

17.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Components of other comprehensive income (loss), on an after-tax basis, were as follows:

Tax
Before Tax (Expense) Net of Tax
(in thousands) amount Benefit Amount
Year ended December 31, 2022
Foreign currency translation adjustments $ (17,991) $ 41 3 (17,950)
Adjustments related to postretirement benefits 6,690 (796) 5,894
Change in unrealized gain/loss on investments (694) - (694)
Other comprehensive loss $ (11,9%5) § (755) § (12,750)
Year ended December 30, 2023
Foreign currency translation adjustments $ 6256 § 559 § 6,815
Adjustments related to postretirement benefits (2,800) 425 (2,375)
Change in unrealized gain/loss on investments 793 = 793
Other comprehensive loss $ 4249 § %48 5,233
Year ended December 28, 2024
Foreign currency translation adjustments $ (16,540) $ 299) $ (16,839)
Adjustments related to postretirement benefits 615 ©97) 518
Change in unrealized gain/loss on investments (55) - (55)
Other comprehensive income $ (15.980) (3%) $ (16,376)
Components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax, at the end of each period are as follows:
(in thousands) 2024 2023
Accumulated net currency translation adjustments (1) $ (56,332) $ (39,493)
Accumulated net adjustments related to postretirement benefits 5,174 4,656
Accumulated net unrealized gain/loss on investments 3 58
Total accumulated other comprehensive loss $ (SL155) § (34,779)

(1)  Includes a gain of $1.0 million from the settlement of net investment hedges in fiscal 2024.

Related Party Transactions

At December 28, 2024, certain of our cash and short-term investments were held and managed by BlackRock, Inc. which owns 16.0% of our outstanding common
stock as reported in its Form 13-G/A filing made with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 22, 2024.

We have an ownership interest in Fraes-und Technologiezentrum GmbH Frasdorf (“FTZ”), a company based in Germany that provides milling services to our wholly
owned subsidiaries. This investment was accounted for under the equity method and was not material to our consolidated balance sheet in fiscal 2023. In fiscal
2024, due to the current business conditions we impaired the full value of our investment in FTZ and recorded a charge $0.9 million in SG&A. During fiscal 2024,
2023 and 2022, purchases of products from FTZ were not material.

Subsequent Events

Purchase of Leased Facility in Malaysia

On December 30, 2024, we completed the purchase of our leased facility in Melaka Malaysia. The purchase price of the facility was MYR 41.8 million of which a 10%
deposit was paid at initiation of the purchase agreement in January 2024 and the remaining portion MYR 37.6 million was paid upon completion of the transaction
on December 30, 2024. The transaction was financed with cash on hand as well as proceeds from our Malaysian subsidiary’s new revolving credit facility. The
revolving line of credit provides up to MYR 40 million, bears interest at 4.24% and renews every month. The transaction is a fiscal 2025 event and will result in a
reduction in our finance lease assets and current lease liabilities of $9.5 million and $8.4 million, respectively.

Acquisition of Tignis, Inc.

On January 7, 2025, we completed the acquisition of Tignis, Inc. (“Tignis”), a provider of artificial intelligence (AI) process control and analytics-based monitoring
software. The acquisition was not material to our consolidated financial statements. The preliminary cash purchase price was $35.1 million, exclusive of a potential
$5.0 million earnout based on achieving certain revenue and expense targets through the period ending December 31, 2025, and is subject to a working capital
adjustment and was funded by cash on hand. This strategic acquisition enables us to expand our analytics offerings to the semiconductor process control market
targeted by Tignis’ PAICe Monitor and PAICe Maker solutions. Tignis is also expected to deepen Cohu’s expertise in data science while adding advanced analytics
to our DI-Core software.

2025 Strategic Restructuring

On February 19, 2025, we approved and began executing a strategic restructuring program designed to reposition our organization and improve our cost structure
(“2025 Restructuring Program™). As part of the 2025 Restructuring Program we plan on consolidating certain operations that are currently based in La Chaux-de-
Fonds, Switzerland, and in Kolbermoor, Germany, respectively, into other lower cost locations owned by the Company. As part of the 2025 Restructuring Program,
we also anticipate making headcount reductions in the U.S. and throughout Asia. Relating to the operations consolidation actions, we notified certain impacted
employees of the corresponding reduction in force program at those locations which will require negotiation with the microtechnology and Swiss watch trade union
and the German labor organization which represent certain of the employees at their respective locations. The 2025 Restructuring Program will reduce headcount,
enable us to optimize the facilities of our operations, as well as transition certain manufacturing to other lower cost regions. The 2025 Restructuring Program is
being implemented as part of a comprehensive review of our operations with the goal of reducing costs during the extended downturn in the semiconductor test
and inspection equipment industry.



As a result of the activities described above, we expect to recognize total pretax charges, consisting primarily of severance and other termination benefits, to be in
the range of $6.1 million to $7.2 million, that are within the scope of ASC 420 and will be paid predominantly in cash. We anticipate that these charges will be
recognized throughout fiscal 2025 and all costs will be incurred by our Semiconductor Test & Inspection segment.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of Cohu, Inc.
Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Cohu, Inc. (the Company) as of December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, the related consolidated
statements of operations, comprehensive income (loss), stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 28, 2024, and the
related notes and financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15(a) (collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial statements”). In our opinion, the
consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company at December 28, 2024 and December 30, 2023, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 28, 2024, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting as of December 28, 2024, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (2013 framework) and our report dated February 20, 2025 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s financial statements
based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the
U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Critical Audit Matter

The critical audit matter communicated below is a matter arising from the current period audit of the financial statements that was communicated or required to be
communicated to the audit committee and that: (1) relates to accounts or disclosures that are material to the financial statements and (2) involved our especially
challenging, subjective or complex judgments. The communication of the critical audit matter does not alter in any way our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, taken as a whole, and we are not, by communicating the critical audit matter below, providing a separate opinion on the critical audit matter or on the
accounts or disclosures to which it relates.
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Description of
the Matter

How We
Addressed the
Matter in Our
Audit

Valuation of inventories

As of December 28, 2024, the Company’s consolidated inventories balance was $141.9 million. As described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Company values its inventories at lower of cost, determined on a first-in, first-out basis, or net realizable value. Obsolete inventory
or inventory in excess of management's estimated usage requirement is written down to its estimated net realizable value.

Auditing management's estimates for excess and obsolete inventory involved subjective auditor judgment because the estimates rely on a number
of factors that are affected by market and economic conditions outside the Company's control. In particular, the excess and obsolete inventory
calculations are sensitive to the determination of expected future product demand.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and tested the operating effectiveness of internal controls over the Company’s excess and
obsolete inventory valuation process, including management’s assessment of the expected future product demand and data underlying the excess
and obsolete inventory valuation.

To test the valuation of inventories, our audit procedures included, among others, evaluating expected future product demand and testing the
completeness and accuracy of the underlying data used by management in the analysis of excess and obsolete inventory. We evaluated
adjustments to inventory reserves for specific product expectations, compared the balance of on-hand inventories to demand assumptions, and
assessed the historical accuracy of management’s estimates by comparing prior period forecasted demand to actual consumption.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 1956.

San Diego, California

February 20, 2025
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Index to Exhibits
15. (b) The following exhibits are filed as part of, or incorporated into, the 2024 Cohu, Inc. Annual Report on Form 10-K:
Exhibit No. Description
3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Cohu, Inc. incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 from the Cohu, Inc. Current Report

on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 6, 2024

32 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Cohu, Inc. incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 from the Cohu. Inc. Form 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on May 12, 2023

4.1 Description of Capital Stock incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 from the Cohu. Inc. Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on February 17, 2023

10.1 Credit and Guaranty Agreement dated as of October 1. 2018, by and among Cohu, Inc., Certain Subsidiaries of Cohu. Inc. and Deutsche Bank AG

New York Branch. incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 from the Cohu. Inc. Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on November 7, 2018

10.2 Pledge and Security Agreement dated as of October 1, 2018, by and among Cohu, Inc.. Certain Subsidiaries of Cohu, Inc. and Deutsche Bank AG

New York Branch. incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 from the Cohu. Inc. Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on November 7, 2018

10.3 Cohu, Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended May 10, 2023, incorporated herein by reference to Appendix B from the Cohu, Inc. Form DEF 14A
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 28, 2023*

104 Cohu, Inc. 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended May 10, 2023. incorporated herein by reference to Appendix C from the Cohu, Inc. Form
DEF 14A filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 28, 2023*

10.5 Cohu, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan (as amended and restated) incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 from the Cohu, Inc. Current Report
on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 29, 2008*

10.6 Form of executive employee restricted stock unit agreement for use with restricted stock units granted pursuant to the Cohu. Inc. 2005 Equity
Incentive Plan incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 from the Cohu, Inc. Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
May 5, 2023*

10.7 Form of non-employee director restricted stock unit agreement for use with restricted stock units granted pursuant to the Cohu, Inc. 2005 Equity
Incentive Plan incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 from the Cohu. Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on August 4, 2015*

10.8 Form of non-employee director restricted stock unit deferral election form for use with restricted stock units granted pursuant to the Cohu, Inc. 2005
Equity Incentive Plan incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 from the Cohu. Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on August 4, 2015*
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10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

1021

10.22

Non-employee director fee deferral election form incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4 from the Cohu, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 4, 2015*

Form of deferred stock agreement for shares granted pursuant to the Cohu. Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.5 from the Cohu, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 4, 2015*

Form of stock option agreement for use with stock options granted pursuant to the Cohu, Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.6 from the Cohu. Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 4, 2015*

Form of Indemnification Agreement, incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 from the Cohu, Inc. Current Report on Form 8-K filed December
13,2018*

Cohu, Inc. Retiree Health Benefits Agreement (as amended) incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 from the Cohu, Inc. Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 29, 2008*

Lease agreement dated December 4. 2015 by and between CT Crosthwaite 1. LLC and Cohu. Inc. incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.14 from
the Cohu. Inc. Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 23, 2016

Severance Agreement, dated September 8. 2020, between the Company and Christopher G. Bohrson incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1
from the Cohu. Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 4, 2020 *

Severance Agreement. dated September 8, 2020, between the Company and Jeffrey D. Jones incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 from the
Cohu, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 4, 2020 *

Severance Agreement, dated September 8., 2020, between the Company and Thomas D. Kampfer incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 from
the Cohu, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 4. 2020 *

Severance Agreement, dated September 8. 2020, between the Company and Luis A. Miiller incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4 from the
Cohu, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 4., 2020 *

Change in Control Agreement, dated September 8. 2020, between the Company and Christopher G. Bohrson incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.5 from the Cohu, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 4, 2020 *

Change in Control Agreement, dated September 8. 2020, between the Company and Jeffrey D. Jones incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.6
from the Cohu. Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 4, 2020 *

Change in Control Agreement. dated September 8. 2020, between the Company and Thomas D. Kampfer incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.7 from the Cohu, Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 4, 2020 *

Change in Control Agreement, dated September 8. 2020, between the Company and Luis A. Miiller incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.8
from the Cohu. Inc. Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 4, 2020 *
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1023 First Amendment to Credit and Guaranty Agreement, dated as of June 16, 2023. between Cohu. Inc. and Deutsche Bank AG New York Branch. as

administrative agent incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 from the Cohu, Inc. Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on June 23, 2023

19 Cohu, Inc. Insider Trading Policy

21 Subsidiaries of Cohu, Inc.

23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

31.1 Certification pursuant to Section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 for Luis A. Miiller

312 Certification pursuant to Section 302(a) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 for Jeffrey D. Jones

321 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 for Luis A. Miiller

322 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 for Jeffrey D. Jones

97 Cohu, Inc. Policy for Recovery of Erroneously Awarded Incentive Compensation

101.INS Inline XBRL Instance Document (the Instance Document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its XBRL tags are embedded within

the Inline XBRL document)

101.SCH Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101.CAL Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document

101.DEF Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document

101.LAB Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

101.PRE Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

104 Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101)

* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
COHU, INC.
Date: February 20, 2025 By: /s/ Luis A. Miiller

Luis A. Miiller
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the
capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ James A. Donahue Chairperson of the Board, February 20, 2025
James A. Donahue Director

/s/ Luis A. Miiller President and Chief Executive Officer, Director February 20, 2025
Luis A. Miiller (Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Jeffrey D. Jones Senior Vice President, Finance and CFO February 20, 2025
Jeffrey D. Jones (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

/s/ William E. Bendush Director February 20, 2025

William E. Bendush

/s/ Steven J. Bilodeau Director February 20, 2025
Steven J. Bilodeau

/s/ Andrew M. Caggia Director February 20, 2025
Andrew M. Caggia

/s/ Yon Y. Jorden Director February 20, 2025
Yon'Y. Jorden

/s/ Andreas W. Mattes Director February 20, 2025
Andreas W. Mattes

/s/ Karen M. Rapp Director February 20, 2025
Karen M. Rapp

/s/ Nina L. Richardson Director February 20, 2025
Nina L. Richardson
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COHU, INC.

SCHEDULE I

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(in thousands)

Additions
(Reductions)

Balance at Not Additions Balance

Beginning Charged Charged Deductions/ at End
Description of Year to Expense (1) to Expense Write-offs of Year
Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Year ended December 31, 2022 $ 290 $ ®) $ 122 205 199
Year ended December 30, 2023 $ 199 $ 5 $ 140 4 340
Year ended December 28, 2024 $ 340 $ (14) $ 15 151 190
Reserve for excess and obsolete inventories:
Year ended December 31, 2022 $ 23012 $ 698 $ 7,179 4,018 26,871
Year ended December 30, 2023 $ 26871  $ 648 $ 4,540 11,641 20,418
Year ended December 28, 2024 $ 20418  $ 6,203 $ 5,442 3,886 28,177

(1) Changes in reserve balances resulting from foreign currency impact and reclassifications from other reserves.
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

SCHEDULE 14A

Proxy Statement Pursuant to Section 14(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(Amendment No. )

Filed by the Registrant 4  Filed by a Party other than the Registrant [J
Check the appropriate box:
[0 Preliminary Proxy Statement
Confidential, for Use of the Commission Only (as permitted by Rule 14a-6(e)(2))

d

A Definitive Proxy Statement

O Definitive Additional Materials
d

Soliciting Material Pursuant to Section 240.14a-11(c) or Section 240.14a-12

COHU;, INC.

(Name of registrant as specified in its charter)

(Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if other than the Registrant)
Payment of Filing Fee (Check all boxes that apply):
A No fee required.
[0 Fee paid previously with preliminary materials

[J Fee computed on table in exhibit required by Item 25(b) per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11
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April 2, 2025

Dear Cohu Stockholders,

We cordially invite you to attend the Cohu, Inc. 2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders (the “Meeting” or “annual meeting”). The Meeting will be held
on Friday, May 16, 2025, at 1:00 p.m. Pacific Time. The Meeting will be a completely “virtual meeting” of stockholders. You will be able to attend
the Meeting as well as vote and submit your questions during the live webcast of the Meeting by visiting
www.virtualshareholdermeeting.com/COHU2025 and entering the 16-digit control number included in our notice of Internet availability of the proxy
materials, on your proxy card or in the instructions that accompanied your proxy materials.

At this year's Meeting, stockholders will be asked to elect the three (3) Class 3 nominees named in the attached proxy statement as directors
each for a three-year term; to cast an advisory vote to approve our named executive officer compensation, or “Say-on-Pay;” and to ratify the
appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for fiscal year 2025. The Board of Directors unanimously
recommends that you vote in favor of each director nominee, and for each of the other proposals.

Please refer to the proxy statement for detailed information about the Meeting, each director nominee, and each of the proposals, as well as voting
instructions. Your vote is important, and we strongly urge you to cast your vote as soon as possible by internet, telephone, or mail, even if you plan
to attend the Meeting.

Sincerely yours,

T

Emily R. Lough
Secretary
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Notice of 2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders
/> Cohu

12367 Crosthwaite Circle, Poway, CA 92064 | Telephone: +1-858-848-8000

Category Details # Proposal Our Board's

Recommendation

Date and Friday, May 16, 2025, 1:00 p.m.
Time Pacific Time 1 E}ection of three (3) Class 3 directors, for a term J F(_')R each
Place Meeting will be held virtually of three years each r? ;:Ic;:;
Only stockholders of record at the close of business . :
B . . 2 |Advisory vote to approve our Named Executive
Record Date on March 21, 2025, the “Record Date, ar.e entitled to Officer compensation, or “Say-on-Pay” v FOR
notice of, and to vote at, the annual meeting
3 |Ratification of the appointment of Ernst & Young
Proxy and Annual Report Materials LLP as our Ipdepen(_ient registered public vV FOR
accounting firm for fiscal year 2025
IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF PROXY Transaction of other business as may properly
MATERIALS FOR THE 2025 ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS come before the annual meeting (including any
TO BE HELD MAY 16, 2025 adjournment or postponement thereof)
Our notice of 2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, proxy statement, and Voting
annual report to stockholders are available at
http://materials.proxyvote.com/192576 and on Cohu’s website at Please vote as soon as possible, even if you plan to attend the annual
www.cohu.com. meeting, on all of the voting matters. You have three options for submitting

your vote before the annual meeting:

Elect Electronic Delivery

)
Save Time, Money & Trees B

As part of our efforts to be an environmentally responsible corporate By int t
citizen, we encourage Cohu stockholders to voluntarily elect to receive y Interne By phone
future proxy and annual report materials electronically.

By mail

The proxy statement and the accompanying proxy card provide detailed

«  Ifyou are a registered stockholder, please visit voting instructions.
www.proxyvote.com for instructions. .

+ If you are a stockholder who owns stock through a broker or IT IS IMPORTANT THAT YOU VOTE to play a part in the future of the
brokerage account, please opt for e-delivery at Company. Please carefully review the proxy materials for the 2025 Annual
www.proxyvote.com or by contacting your nominee. Meeting of Stockholders.

Date of Distribution By Order of the Board of Directors,
This notice, the notice of internet availability of proxy materials, proxy Emily R. Lough

statement and proxy card are first being made available and/or mailed to our ~ Secretary
stockholders on or about April 2, 2025.
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Proxy Statement Summary

To assist you in reviewing the proposals to be acted upon at the annual meeting, we call your attention to the following summarized information about Cohu,
the proposals and voting recommendations, our directors, highlights of the directors’ key qualifications, skills and experiences, board composition,
corporate governance, executive compensation, and corporate sustainability matters. For more information about these topics, please review the complete
proxy statement before voting. We also encourage you to read our latest annual report on Form 10-K, which is available at www.cohu.com and our latest
corporate sustainability report, which is available at https://www.cohu.com/company-corporate-sustainability. The content of any website or report referred
to in this proxy statement is not a part of nor incorporated by reference in this proxy statement unless expressly noted.

We use the terms “Cohu,” the “Company,” “we,” “our,” and “us” in this proxy statement to refer to Cohu, Inc., a Delaware corporation. We also use the term
“Board” to refer to the Company’s Board of Directors.

This proxy statement contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking
statements include any statements that are not statements of historical fact, including statements regarding our sustainability plans and goals. Forward-
looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from the expectations expressed, including the
risks and uncertainties described in our filings with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), and specifically the Risk Factors described in
our annual report on Form 10-K and our other filings with the SEC. You should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements. We undertake no
obligation to update any forward-looking statements.

About Cohu

Cohu is a leading supplier of semiconductor test automation and inspection equipment, micro-electromechanical system (MEMS) test modules, test
contactors, thermal sub-systems and semiconductor automated test equipment used by global semiconductor manufacturers and their test
subcontractors. Our differentiated and broad product portfolio enables optimized yield and productivity, accelerating customers’ manufacturing time-to-

market.

Inspection & Semiconductor
Metrology Testers

Test Automation Interface Solutions Data Analytics
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Cohu at a Glance

o a- @

875, & Gy

1947 Poway, CA 3,000+ 24,800+ 21%
Founded Head u;rters Employees Equipment R&D % of Sales (1)
q (Worldwide) Installed Base

Global Technology and Market Leader in $3.4 billion (2)
Semiconductor Equipment Markets

Cohu, Inc. Headquarters, Poway, California

(1) For fiscal year 2024.
(2) Estimated Cohu Serviceable Addressable Market (SAM), based on 2024 company estimates.
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Fiscal Year 2024 Financial Highlights
Sales of $401.8 million despite challenging market conditions

Full year 2024 gross margin of 44.9%; non-GAAP gross margin of 45.0%

$401.8M $(1.49) 44.9%
Revenue GAAP 9% 7o
$262.1M Loss per GAAP
i 1) Diluted Share Gross Margin
Cash & Investments (EPS)
5% /h $(0.23) 45.0%
8 Non-GAAP Non-GAAP
9-year sales growth CAGR J:LD.I:[ EPS (2) Gross Margin (2)
(1) As of December 28, 2024
(2) See Appendix A for GAAP to non-GAAP reconciliations
Proposals and Voting Recommendations
. Board Vote
Voting Matters Recommendation
Proposal No. 1: Election of Three Class 3 Directors v FOR each Nominee
Proposal No. 2: Advisory vote to approve our Named Executive Officer JFOR
Compensation, or “Say-on-Pay”

Proposal No. 3: Ratification of the Appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as our VEFOR
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm for Fiscal Year 2025

Transaction of other business as may properly come before the annual meeting (including any adjournment or
postponement thereof)
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Summary Information Regarding Our Directors

You are being asked to vote on the election of three (3) Class 3 director nominees. The following table provides summary information about each nominee
as well as the remaining directors that are not standing for election at the 2025 annual meeting.

More detailed biographical information is contained in the “Proposal No. 1: Election of Directors” section below.

Class and
Since Independent (1) When Term Other Current Public Boards
Expires

Steven J. Bilodeau 66 2009 Yes 3--2025 C M

James A. Donahue 76 1999 No 3--2025

Andreas W. Mattes 63 2022 Yes 3--2025 M ams-OSRAM AG

Other Directors Not Standing for Election in 2025

William E. Bendush 76 2011 Yes 1--2026 C+ M

Andrew M. Caggia 76 2014 Yes 2 --2024 C

Yon Y. Jorden 70 2021 Yes 2 -- 2024 M+ M Alignment Healthcare, Inc.

Luis A. Miller 55 2014 No 2--2024 Celestica Inc.

Karen M. Rapp 57 2024 Yes 1--2026 M Microchip Technology Incorporated,
Plexus Corp.

Nina L. Richardson 66 2019 Yes 1--2026 M Resideo Technologies, Inc., Silicon
Laboratories Inc.

(1) Independence is determined annually by the board of directors in accordance with the Company’s corporate governance guidelines and Nasdaq rules.

AC - Audit Committee C - Chair
CC - Compensation Committee M - Member
NGC - Nominating and Governance Committee + - Also qualifies as an audit committee financial expert (as determined based on SEC rules)

Director Key Requirements, Skills and Experience Highlights

The following matrix provides information regarding the members of our Board, including certain types of knowledge, skills, experiences and attributes
possessed by one or more of our directors which our Board believes are relevant to our business.

The matrix does not encompass all of the knowledge, skills, experiences or attributes of our directors, and the fact that a particular knowledge, skill,
experience or attribute is not listed does not mean that a director does not possess it. In addition, the absence of a particular knowledge, skill, experience
or attribute with respect to any of our directors does not mean the director in question is unable to contribute to the decision-making process in that area.
The type and degree of knowledge, skill and experience listed below may vary among the members of the Board.

4
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Key Qualifications, Skills and Experiences of our

Bendush Bilodeau Caggia Donahue Jorden Mattes Miiller Rapp Richardson

Directors
Industry Knowledge — Knowledge of and experience with our N N N N N N N N N
semiconductor equipment and broader semiconductor markets
Public Company Board Experience — Experience as current or
former member of other public company boards in technology J N J N N N N N N
industries; experience with board governance requirements and
practices

Leadership Experience — Experience as a current or former chief
executive officer (“CEQ”), president, chief financial officer (‘CFO”), N N N N N N N N N
chief operating officer and/or general manager of a significant
business

Customer/Deep Technology Knowledge — Deep knowledge and
understanding of semiconductor equipment technologies, including v \ \ \
an understanding of our customers’ markets and needs

Global Business Experience — Experience as a current or former
business executive of a business with significant global operations v R N v \ N N v v
and customer base

Finance and Accounting — Experience as current or former public

company executive directly responsible for accounting operations N N N N N

and financial reporting with a level of complexity comparable to the

Company

Operations — Experience as a current or former senior executive in N N N N N N

operational roles, with complex global operations and supply chain
Human Capital Management Experience — Experience serving
as a member of the compensation committee of a public company,
head of human resources, or as direct manager of the head of N N N N N N N N
human resources, or other experience in setting HCM policies in
large organizations, including recruiting, retention, compensation,
organizational planning and leadership development

Mergers and Acquisitions (“M&A”) Experience — M&A and
integration experience (including buy- and sell-side) as a public v v N v v v N v \
company officer

Risk Management Experience — Experience serving as a
member of the audit committee of a public company, or directly
overseeing enterprise risk management or business continuity J N N N N N N N N
planning in a large organization, or other experience in managing
risk at the enterprise level or in a senior compliance or regulatory

role

Add onal Qua atio and O atio

Tenure on Cohu Board (years) (1) 14 16 11 26 4 3 11 1 6
Other Current Public Company Boards (2) 1 1 1 2 2

(1) Measured as of 2025 annual meeting.
(2) As of April 2, 2025.
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Corporate Governance Highlights

Board and Other Governance Information As of April 2, 2025

Size of Board 9
Number of Independent Directors 7
Number of Directors Who Attended = 75% of Meetings 9 (1)
Limitations on Other Public Board and Committee Memberships Yes
Hedging and Pledging Prohibited Yes
Voting Standard of Election of Directors Maijority
Plurality Voting Carveout for Contested Elections Yes
Separate Chair and CEO Yes
Lead Independent Director Yes
Independent Directors Meet Without Management Present Yes
Annual Board and Committee Self-Evaluations Yes
Annual Independent Director Evaluation of CEO Yes
Risk Oversight by Full Board and Committees Yes
Commitment to Board Diversity Yes
Significant Board Engagement - 30 Board and Committee meetings held in 2024 Yes
Code of Ethics Applicable to Directors Yes
Stockholder Engagement Program - Conducted 232 investor and prospective investor meetings in 2024 Yes
Poison Pill No
Board Oversight of Sustainability Yes
Publication of Annual Sustainability Report on Our Website Yes
Board Oversight of Cybersecurity Risks Yes

(1) During the period for which they were directors or committee members.

Shareholder Outreach

The Company regularly engages with its shareholders primarily covering topics such as financial performance, strategy, and market assessment. Our
shareholder engagements take place in a combination of forms, including investor conferences, dedicated in-person or virtual meetings and phone calls.
Cohu management routinely reports to the Board and specific Board committees on the substance and nature of its shareholder discussions.

Increasingly, topics such as compensation matters, human capital management, corporate governance and other Environmental, Social and Governance
(“ESG”) matters are addressed during shareholder engagements. Moreover, there are on-going efforts by the Nominating and Governance Committee to
consider the appropriate mix of skills, competencies, backgrounds and perspectives on the Board.

In 2024, approximately 232 one-on-one meetings were held with shareholders and prospective shareholders, including 18 of the Company’s top 25 largest
shareholders.
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Executive Compensation Highlights

What We Do

Pay for Performance - Our executive compensation program is designed to pay for performance with 100% of the annual Short-Term Incentive (“STI”)
program tied to Company financial, strategic and operational performance metrics, and 60% of the Long-Term Incentive (“LTI”) program tied to relative total
stockholder return (“TSR”) performance.

Balance of Annual and Long-Term Incentives - Our incentive compensation programs provide a balance of annual and long-term incentives.

Different Performance Metrics for Annual and Long-Term Incentive Programs - Our annual and long-term incentive compensation programs use
different performance metrics.

Absolute and Relative Performance Metrics - Our annual and long-term incentive compensation programs for executive officers include the use of
absolute and relative performance metrics.

Three-Year Performance Period for Our Long-Term Incentive Program - Our current long-term incentive compensation program is designed to pay for
performance over a period of three years.

Capped Amounts - Amounts that can be earned under the annual and long-term incentive compensation programs are capped.

Compensation Recoupment/Clawback Policy - We have a policy pursuant to which incentive compensation erroneously awarded to our executive
officers is subject to recoupment under certain circumstances if our financial results are restated.

Stock Ownership Guidelines - We have stock ownership guidelines for each of our executive officers and each has met their individual ownership level
under the current program or has a period of time remaining under the guidelines to do so.

Independent Compensation Advisor - The Compensation Committee benefits from its utilization of an independent compensation advisor, retained
directly by the committee, that provides no other services to the Company.

Say-on-Pay - We annually seek a non-binding advisory stockholder vote to approve our named executive officer compensation.

Stockholder Engagement - We engage with stockholders regularly and stockholder advisory firms on an as needed basis to obtain feedback concerning
our business.




Table of Contents

What We Don’t Do

“Single-Trigger’ Change in Control Provisions - Our executive change in control policy does not have “single-trigger” provisions related to any non-
equity payments or benefits.

Minimum Amounts - Amounts under the annual and long-term incentive compensation programs have no guaranteed minimum and can effectively be
“zero” for any performance period for unsatisfactory results.

Option Repricing Prohibited - Our stock incentive plans prohibit option repricing without stockholder approval.

Hedging and Pledging Prohibited - We prohibit our employees, including our executive officers and directors, from hedging or pledging any Company
securities.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans - We do not currently offer, nor do we have plans to provide, defined benefit pension arrangements for our executive
officers.

Perquisites - We provide minimal perquisites and other personal benefits to our executive officers.

Tax Reimbursements - We do not provide any tax reimbursement or “gross-up” payments on any severance or change in control payments (including for
any Section 280G excise taxes), perquisites or other personal benefits, other than immaterial COBRA reimbursements, standard relocation benefits, and
tax equalization agreements related to expatriate assignments.

Sustainability Highlights

Cohu is focused on making a positive contribution to society by creating products that improve productivity as

well as enable healthier lifestyles, greater longevity and a more habitable planet.

We strive to operate worldwide in a safe, responsible manner that respects the environment and protects the health and safety of our employees, our
customers and the communities where we operate. We also endeavor to conduct our business operations in a manner that preserves the environment,
which includes minimizing waste, conserving energy and preventing pollution. We believe an important aspect of our mission is to design products for a
positive impact on society where our customers use our test and measurement products to reduce waste and to improve yield and the efficiency of the
semiconductor process. Our actions go beyond regulatory compliance and ISO certifications, and some of our 2024 environmental, health and safety
highlights include:

*  Overall energy usage decreased by 9% year-over-year

* Reduced global Greenhouse Gas Emissions by 32% in 2024 compared with 2023 calculations

» Total water usage decreased by 16% year-over-year, primarily driven by the completion of our new consolidated facility in Laguna, Philippines

» Replaced the air compressor equipment used in Poway, California, which decreased the site’s electricity use by 22% and lowered electrical costs
by 31%

»  Converted our Melaka, Malaysia, manufacturing facility to use renewable energy

*  Through continued use of our assisted reality customer support system, used for remote technical support and training, we avoided 330,000 km in
employee travel
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Continued to enhance our disclosures:

o Continued annual submittal to CDP (1), a global disclosure system for environmental reporting, and improved our Climate Change score

o Broadened site-specific and geographic water, energy, and emissions disclosures

o In February 2024, committed to engage with the Science Based Targets initiative (SBTi) and are making progress toward the goal of developing
near-term science-based emissions reduction targets

Provided more than 41,500 cumulative training hours to employees globally, investing approximately $421,000 in training, seminars and educational

assistance fees.

Joined the Sustainable Business & Enterprise Roundtable (2) (SBER) with the goal of reviewing strategies to reduce GHG emissions at principal

operating sites and investigating renewable electricity energy sources.

In support of our goal to foster employee engagement, conducted focused quality culture assessment at our Melaka, Malaysia site, introduced

Learning Communities to support individual professional development and continued programs focused on career growth within Cohu.

Continued our excellent employee safety record, with a 2024 global recordable incident rate of 0.5 per 100 employees, which is 38% lower than our

industry benchmark (3),

Listed in “America’s Most Responsible Companies 2024” by Newsweek.

Energy and Waste Management

2024
Use of Renewable Energy Scope 1/2 Emissions
26% (4) of Total 6,979 Metric Tons CO2

& X

Total Waste Recycled All Dis o::(zja(:gic:'nu:cv:\:lzfc::nce With Hazardous Waste
853,000 Kg P No Spills

Local Laws and Regulations — 83% Recycled

CDP, formerly the Carbon Disclosure Project, is a third-party global disclosure system for environmental reporting
Responsible Business Alliance, the industry coalition dedicated to responsible business conduct in global supply chains.

Latest published Industry benchmark of 0.8 (recordable incidents per 100 employees, per year) is based on 2024 U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics Injury, lliness and Fatality
statistics for our industry (NAICS Code 334515).
Represents percentage of grid electricity derived from renewable sources.
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Sustainability Strategies

Business and Governance

Corporate responsibility is an integral part of our business strategy and operating philosophy. A firm commitment to ethical behavior is embedded in our
business processes and practices. During 2024, we had:

*  No bribery/corruption claims, including no legal proceedings or monetary losses related to bribery/corruption claims

« No anti-competitive behavior claims, including no legal proceedings or monetary losses related to anti-competitive behavior claims

* No legal and regulatory fines, settlements, or enforcement actions associated with false, deceptive, or unfair marketing, labeling and advertising
« No direct monetary contribution to political campaigns or lobbying

Responsible Supply Chain

Cohu operates a responsible minerals sourcing program, developed to ensure our conformance to the SEC Conflict Minerals rule. A de minimis portion of
Cohu’s manufacturing processes utilize critical materials such as Cobalt, Palladium and Rhodium. In such cases, usage is monitored, and buffer stock is
maintained. Cohu also utilizes multiple suppliers and maintains second sources where possible.

2024 Energy and Waste Management

*  26% of grid electrical energy usage was derived from renewable energy sources

*  Scope 1/2 Emissions were 6,979 Metric Tons CO2-e

* Total waste recycled was 853,000 Kg

» All hazardous waste disposed of in accordance with local laws and regulations — 83% recycled

* No hazardous waste spills

»  Converted our Melaka, Malaysia, manufacturing facility to use renewable energy

+ Total water usage decreased by 16% year-over-year, primarily driven by the completion of our new consolidated facility in Laguna, Philippines

» Replaced the air compressor equipment used in Poway, California, which decreased the site’s electricity use by 22% and lowered electrical costs
by 31%

*  Through continued use of our assisted reality customer support system, used for remote technical support and training, we avoided 330,000 km in
employee travel

Protecting and Improving our Planet

We partner with our employees to encourage consideration of the health of our Earth. We promote recycling, the use of reusable water bottles, and a bike-
to-work program. We have installed energy saving technology for lighting and heating, source green electricity and self-produce energy by photovoltaic
systems at certain locations. We are ISO 14001-certified at our facility in Kolbermoor, Germany.

Energy Renewable and Energy Efficient Products

Nine of our key customers provide semiconductor solutions to manage and reduce power consumption and enable solar and wind power generation. We
are enabling these important technologies including power management devices, controllers, inverters, sensors, motor drivers and gate drivers.

More directly, in late 2023, Cohu released its DI-Core Al Inspection software, which provides real-time computation that enables semiconductor
manufacturers to improve visual inspection accuracy at production speeds. The product utilizes proprietary deep learning and neural network technologies
to improve inspection yield without compromising quality. We believe that the product offers significant sustainability benefits in terms of scrap material
avoided. For example, in a typical back-end semiconductor manufacturing facility, annual scrap avoided could be in excess of tens of millions of
semiconductor devices.

10
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Giving Back to our Communities

Cohu’s employees, all over the world, take great pride in the volunteer work they do with local charities, schools, and other non-profit organizations. We
support and partner with our employees participating in philanthropy including charitable activities, educational and financial support, and blood donation
drives.

Enabling Life-Saving Products

Cohu is proud to support the manufacture and testing of our customers’ semiconductor components and technologies used across many industries,
including healthcare. Our test handlers, test interface solutions and semiconductor tester systems are utilized by our customers in the manufacturing of
semiconductors used in life-saving medical devices and applications: patient monitors, ventilators, IR thermometers, digital x-rays, rapid sepsis testing,
biometers to measure contact-less temperature.

1
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Stock Ownership

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The following table sets forth certain information regarding beneficial ownership of Cohu’s common stock as of March 21, 2025, by (i) each stockholder who
has reported or is known by Cohu to have beneficial ownership of more than 5% of our common stock; (ii) each director of Cohu; (iii) each NEO included in
the “2024 Summary Compensation Table”; and (iv) all directors and executive officers as a group. Unless otherwise noted below, the address of each person
listed on the table is c/o Cohu, Inc., 12367 Crosthwaite Circle, Poway, California 92064-6817. Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the
rules of the SEC and includes voting or investment power with respect to the securities. We deem shares of common stock that may be acquired by an
individual or group within 60 days of March 21, 2025, pursuant to the exercise of options or the vesting of restricted stock units, performance stock units
and deferred stock units to be outstanding for the purpose of computing the percentage ownership of such individual or group, but those shares are not
deemed to be outstanding for the purpose of computing the percentage ownership of any other person shown in the table. Except as indicated in footnotes
to this table, we believe that the stockholders named in this table have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares of common stock shown
to be beneficially owned by them based on information provided to us by these stockholders. Percentage of ownership is based on 46,540,036 shares of
common stock outstanding on March 21, 2025.

Beneficially Common Percent of
Name and address of beneficial owner owned stock
. class (2)
common stock equivalents (1)
BlackRock, Inc. (3) 7,478,150 - 7,478,150 16.07%
55 East 52nd Street, New York, NY 10055
The Vanguard Group (4) 4,165,622 - 4,165,622 8.95%
100 Vanguard Blvd. Malvern, PA 19355
Victory Capital Management Inc. (5) 3,355,391 - 3,355,391 7.21%
4900 Tiedeman Rd. 4th Floor Brooklyn, OH 44144
Dimensional Fund Advisors LP (6) 3,064,076 - 3,064,076 6.58%
6300 Bee Cave Road, Austin, TX 78746
Franklin Mutual Advisers, LLC (7) 2,782,581 - 2,782,581 5.98%
101 John F. Kennedy Parkway Short Hills, NJ 07078-2789
Thrivent Financial for Lutherans (8) 2,615,235 - 2,615,235 5.62%
901 Marquette Avenue, Suite 2500 Minneapolis, MN 55402
\William E. Bendush 34,162 4,918 39,080
Steven J. Bilodeau (9) 54,881 4,918 59,799
Christopher G. Bohrson 61,319 - 61,319
IAndrew M. Caggia (10) 56,869 4918 61,787
James A. Donahue 380,495 4,918 385,413
Klaus llgenfritz 13,585 - 13,585
IYon Y. Jorden 16,473 4,918 21,391
Jeffrey D. Jones 193,000 - 193,000
Thomas D. Kampfer 16,842 5,470 22,312
IAndreas W. Mattes 6,157 4,918 11,075
Luis A. Miller 430,621 - 430,621
Karen M. Rapp - 5,053 5,053
Nina L. Richardson (11) 23,395 4,918 28,313
/All directors and executive officers
as a group (13 persons) 1,287,799 44,949 1,332,748 2.86%

* Less than 1%

(1) Shares issuable upon exercise of stock options and restricted stock units and performance stock units held by directors and executive officers that were exercisable or will
otherwise vest on or within 60 days of March 21, 2025. For employees, restricted stock units and performance stock units issue for a net number of shares to satisfy payment of
the statutory tax withholding requirements to be paid by us on behalf of such employees and, as a result, the actual number of shares received after taxes will be fewer.

(2) Computed on the basis of 46,540,036 shares of Cohu common stock outstanding as of March 21, 2025, plus, with respect to each person holding options and restricted stock units
and performance stock units that were exercisable or will otherwise vest on or within 60 days of March 21, 2025, the number of shares of Cohu common stock issuable upon
exercise or vesting thereof.

(3) According to Schedule 13G/A filed with the SEC on January 22, 2024, BlackRock, Inc. reported that its affiliated companies collectively had sole voting and dispositive power with
respect to 7,357,923 and 7,478,150 shares, respectively, and no shared voting or dispositive power with respect to these shares.

(4) According to Schedule 13G filed with the Securities SEC on February 13, 2024, The Vanguard Group reported that it had sole dispositive power with respect to 4,091,933 shares,
no sole voting power, and shared voting and dispositive power with respect to 31,175 and 73,689 shares, respectively.
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(5) According to Schedule 13G filed with the Securities SEC on November 6, 2024, Victory Capital Management Inc. reported that it had sole voting and dispositive power with respect
to 3,334,003 and 3,355,391 shares, respectively, and no shared voting or dispositive power with respect to these shares.

(6) According to Schedule 13G/A filed with the SEC on February 9, 2024, Dimensional Fund Advisors LP reported that it had sole voting and dispositive power with respect to 3,006,603
and 3,064,076 shares, respectively, and no shared voting or dispositive power with respect to these shares.

(7) According to Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on January 30, 2024, Franklin Mutual Advisers, LLC reported that it had sole voting and dispositive power with respect to 2,630,340
and 2,782,581 shares, respectively, and no shared voting or dispositive power with respect to these shares.

(8) According to Schedule 13G filed with the Securities SEC on February 10, 2025, Thrivent Financial for Lutherans reported that it had sole dispositive and voting power with respect
to 12,654 shares, and shared voting and dispositive power with respect to 2,602,581 shares.

(9) Beneficially owned common stock includes 28,480 deferred stock unit awards issued pursuant to the 2005 Plan.

(10) Beneficially owned common stock includes 41,473 deferred stock unit awards issued pursuant to the 2005 Plan.

(11) Beneficially owned common stock includes 11,992 deferred stock unit awards issued pursuant to the 2005 Plan.

Governance Matters

Corporate Governance

Cohu has adopted Corporate Governance Guidelines (the “Guidelines”) that outline, among other matters, the role and functions of the Board, the
responsibilities of various Board committees, selection of new directors and director independence. The Guidelines are available, along with other important
corporate governance materials, on our website at https://cohu.gcs-web.com/corporate-governance/documents-charters. As the operation of the Board is a
dynamic process, the Board regularly reviews new or changing legal and regulatory requirements, evolving best practices and other developments, and the
Board may modify the Guidelines, as appropriate, from time to time.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

Cohu has adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (the “Code of Conduct”). The Code of Conduct applies to all of Cohu’s directors and employees
including its principal executive officer, principal financial officer and principal accounting officer. The Code of Conduct, among other things, is designed to
promote: honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional
relationships; full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in reports and documents that Cohu files with, or submits to, the SEC and in other
public communications made by Cohu; compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations; the prompt internal reporting of violations of
the Code of Conduct to an appropriate person or persons identified in the Code of Conduct; and accountability for adherence to the Code of Conduct.

The Code of Conduct is available at https://cohu.gcs-web.com/corporate-governance/documents-charters. We intend to make all required disclosures
concerning any amendments to, or waivers from, our Code of Conduct on our website within four business days.

Insider Trading Policy
We have adopted an Insider Trading Policy governing transactions in our securities by our directors, officers and employees that we believe is reasonably

designed to promote compliance with insider trading laws, rules and regulations and Nasdagq listing standards. A copy of the Insider Trading Policy is filed
as Exhibit 19 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 28, 2024.

Board of Directors and Committees

Director Independence

Cohu has adopted standards for director independence pursuant to Nasdaq listing standards and SEC rules, and previously adopted more restrictive
guidelines (than set forth by Nasdaq) on the independence of former employee directors and the amounts of compensation for professional services that
can be accepted. An “independent director” means a person other than an officer or employee of Cohu or its subsidiaries, or any other individual having a
relationship that, in the opinion of the Board, would interfere with the exercise of independent judgment in carrying out the responsibilities of a director.
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The Board has considered relationships, transactions and/or arrangements with each of the directors and has determined that seven (7) of its directors
(78% of the Board), namely, Mses. Jorden, Rapp and Richardson and Messrs. Bendush, Bilodeau, Caggia and Mattes, are independent directors in
accordance with Nasdaq listing standards and SEC rules. In addition, the Board has also considered and determined that:

o All directors who serve on the Audit, Compensation and Nominating and Governance committees are independent under applicable Nasdaq
listing standards and SEC rules.

* Al members of the Audit and Compensation Committees meet the additional independence requirements as required by Nasdaq listing
standards and SEC rules.

e All members of the Audit Committee, currently Mses. Jorden and Rapp and Mr. Bendush qualify as an “audit committee financial expert” under
SEC guidelines.

Board Structure and Committee Composition

As of the date of this proxy statement, our Board has nine (9) directors. Our Board has three standing committees: (1) Audit, (2) Compensation and (3)
Nominating and Governance. The membership and function of each of the committees are described below, and we believe that the composition of these
committees meets the criteria for independence, and the functioning of these committees complies with the applicable requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, as amended, the current rules of the Nasdaq Global Select Market and applicable SEC rules and regulations. Each committee operates under
a written charter adopted by the Board, and each of the charters are available on Cohu’s website at https://cohu.gcs-web.com/corporate-
governance/documents-charters.

During fiscal year 2024, the Board held thirteen (13) meetings. Each director attended at least 75% of all Board and applicable committee meetings on
which they served and held during the period for which they were directors or committee members. Although we do not have a formal policy regarding
attendance by members of our Board at annual meetings of stockholders, we encourage all of our directors to attend annual meetings of Cohu stockholders
and all of our continuing directors at that time virtually attended the 2024 Annual Meeting.

Cohu’s Corporate Governance Guidelines set forth the circumstances in which the Nominating and Governance Committee shall nominate an independent
director to serve as the Lead Independent Director, the selection of whom shall be subject to approval by a vote of the majority of the independent directors.
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The table below breaks down committee membership, as of the date of this proxy statement, for each committee and each director.

Nominating and

Name of Director Compensation
Governance

Independent Directors:
William E. Bendush Chair N
Steven J. Bilodeau (1) Chair v
Andrew M. Caggia Chair
Yon Y. Jorden \ v
Andreas W. Mattes \
Karen M. Rapp R
Nina L. Richardson

Total committee size: 3 3 4
Other Directors:

James A. Donahue
Luis A. Muller
Number of Meetings in Fiscal Year 2024 6 6 5

(1) Lead Independent Director.
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities for general oversight of the integrity of Cohu’s financial statements, Cohu’s
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, the independent registered public accounting firm’s qualifications, independence and performance,
enterprise risk assessment and risk management, and execution of Cohu’s cybersecurity risk management strategy. Among other things, the Audit
Committee reviews the results of the independent registered public accounting firm’s annual audit and quarterly reviews, including the communications
required by the PCAOB; prepares the Audit Committee report for inclusion in the annual proxy statement; annually reviews the Audit Committee charter
and the committee’s performance; appoints, evaluates and approves the fees of Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm and the lead audit
engagement partner and reviews rotation of the lead audit engagement partner; reviews and approves the scope of the annual audit, the audit fee and the
financial statements; assesses the independence of the independent registered public accounting firm; reviews Cohu'’s disclosure controls and procedures,
internal controls, including such controls over financial reporting; reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of Cohu’s information security policies and the
internal controls regarding information security and cybersecurity; oversees investigations into complaints concerning financial and accounting matters;
oversees the work of internal auditors; and reviews other risks that may have a significant impact on Cohu’s financial statements. The Audit Committee
works closely with management as well as Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm. The Audit Committee has the authority to obtain advice
and assistance from, and receive appropriate funding from Cohu for, outside legal, accounting or other advisors as the Audit Committee deems necessary
in order to carry out its duties.

The report of the Audit Committee is set forth on page 51 and the charter of the Audit Committee is available at https://cohu.gcs-web.com/corporate-
governance/documents-charters.
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Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee discharges the Board’s responsibilities relating to determining compensation of Cohu’s executives, makes
recommendations to the Board related to compensation of directors, produces an annual report on executive compensation for inclusion in Cohu’s proxy
statement, and provides general oversight of Cohu’s compensation structure, including equity compensation plans and benefit programs. Among other
things, the Compensation Committee reviews and discusses the “Compensation Discussion and Analysis” with management, and prepares an annual
compensation committee report for inclusion in Cohu’s proxy statement; provides general oversight of Cohu’s compensation structure, including Cohu’s
equity compensation plans and benefits programs; and retains and approves the terms of the retention of any compensation consultants and other
compensation experts. Other specific duties and responsibilities of the Compensation Committee include reviewing and approving objectives relevant to
executive officer compensation, participating in the evaluation of the performance and determining the compensation of executive officers, including equity
awards, in accordance with those objectives; approving employment agreements for executive officers; approving and amending Cohu’s equity and non-
equity incentive compensation and related performance goals and measures and stock-related programs (subject to stockholder approval, if required);
approving any changes to non-equity based benefit plans involving a material financial commitment by Cohu; recommending director compensation to the
Board; monitoring director and executive stock ownership; and annually evaluating its performance and its charter.

The report of the Compensation Committee is set forth on page 38. The charter of the Compensation Committee is available at https://cohu.gcs
web.com/corporate-governance/documents-charters.

Nominating and Governance Committee

The Nominating and Governance Committee identifies individuals qualified to become Board members and establishes the procedures for the nomination of
Board candidates for election as directors at Cohu’s annual meeting consistent with criteria the Nominating and Governance Committee deems appropriate,
as approved by the Board; develops Cohu’s Corporate Governance Guidelines for approval by the Board, and reviews and recommends updates to such
Guidelines, as appropriate; oversees the Company’s corporate responsibility and sustainability initiatives; oversees the organization of the Board to
discharge the Board’s duties and responsibilities properly and efficiently, including the annual evaluation of the Board and its committees; and giving proper
attention and making effective responses to stockholder concerns regarding corporate governance. Other specific duties and responsibilities of the
Nominating and Governance Committee include annual assessment of the size and composition of the Board; developing membership qualifications for
Board committees; defining specific criteria for director independence; monitoring compliance with Board and Board committee membership criteria;
annually reviewing and recommending directors for continued service; coordinating and assisting management and the Board in recruiting new members to
the Board; annually, and together with the Compensation Committee and the Lead Independent Director, providing input to the performance evaluation of the
CEQO; reviewing and recommending proposed changes to Cohu'’s articles or bylaws and Board committee charters; periodically assessing and
recommending action with respect to stockholder rights plans or other stockholder protections; recommending Board committee assignments; reviewing
and approving any employee director or executive officer standing for election for outside for-profit or non-profit boards of directors; reviewing governance-
related stockholder proposals and recommending Board responses; overseeing the evaluation of the Board and management and conducting a preliminary
review of director independence and the financial literacy and expertise of Audit Committee members; and reviewing, overseeing and reporting to the Board
on Cohu’s corporate responsibility and sustainability initiatives, including potential trends and impacts to Cohu’s business regarding environmental
(including climate-related risks and opportunities), social and governance issues. The Chair of the Nominating and Governance Committee receives
communications directed to non-employee directors.

The charter of the Nominating and Governance Committee is available at https://cohu.gcs-web.com/corporate-governance/documents-charters.
Board Leadership Structure

As of the date of this proxy statement, our Board is currently comprised of seven (7) independent directors, one (1) non-independent, non-executive director
(Mr. Donahue, as the former CEO of Cohu), and one (1) executive director (Dr. Miiller, our CEQO). Our corporate governance principles provide that the Board
will fill the Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer positions based upon the Board’s view of what is in Cohu’s best interests at any point in time and do not
prevent our Chief Executive Officer from also serving as our Chairperson of the Board. Our Board evaluates its leadership structure and elects the
Chairperson and the Chief Executive Officer based on the criteria it deems to be appropriate and in the best interests of Cohu and its stockholders, given
the circumstances at the time of such election. While we have in the past had one person serve as Chairperson of the Board and Chief Executive Officer,
the positions are currently held by separate individuals.

Separating the positions of Chief Executive Officer and Chairperson of the Board allows our Chief Executive Officer to focus on the day-to-day operations
and strategy of our business, while allowing the Chairperson of the Board to lead the Board in its fundamental role of providing advice to and independent
oversight of management. Given his long tenure with and status within Cohu, our Board believes Mr. Donahue possesses detailed and in-depth knowledge
of the issues, opportunities, and challenges facing Cohu and we believe he is best positioned to develop agendas that ensure that the Board’s time and
attention are focused on the most critical matters. Our Board believes that having Dr. Muller serve as Cohu’s Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Donahue serve
as Chairperson, in combination with Mr. Bilodeau’s service as Lead Independent Director, is in the best interests of Cohu and its stockholders.
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Cohu’s Corporate Governance Guidelines provide for the circumstances in which the Nominating and Governance Committee shall nominate an
independent director to serve as the Lead Independent Director, the selection of whom shall be subject to approval by a vote of the majority of the
independent directors. Although annually elected, the Lead Independent Director is generally expected to serve for more than one year.

The specific responsibilities of the Lead Independent Director include presiding at executive sessions of directors and at board meetings where the
Chairperson is not present, calling meetings of independent directors, serving as a liaison between the independent directors and the Chairperson and
CEO, and performing such other duties and responsibilities as the Board may determine.

Risk Oversight

Our Board oversees our risk management process. The Board focuses on general risk management strategy, the most significant risks facing Cohu, and
ensures that appropriate risk mitigation strategies are implemented by management. The Board is also apprised of particular risk management matters in
connection with its general oversight and approval of corporate matters. Cohu’s management is responsible for day-to-day risk management. This
responsibility includes identifying, evaluating, and addressing potential risks that may exist at the enterprise, strategic, financial, operational, cybersecurity,
and compliance and reporting levels. Management prepares annually an enterprise risk assessment and reviews such assessment with the Board. Five (5)
of our directors have completed a course on cybersecurity and earned the CERT Certificate in Cybersecurity Oversight from the National Association of
Corporate Directors (NACD).

While our Board is ultimately responsible for risk oversight, our Board committees assist our Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities in certain areas
of risk. Our Audit Committee assists our Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with respect to risk management in the areas of internal control over
financial reporting and disclosure controls and procedures, legal and regulatory compliance, and discusses with management and the independent auditor
guidelines and policies with respect to risk assessment and risk management. Our Audit Committee also reviews our major financial risk exposures and
the steps management has taken to monitor and control these exposures. In addition, our Audit Committee monitors certain key risks on a regular basis
throughout the fiscal year, such as risk associated with internal control over financial reporting, liquidity and cybersecurity risks. Our Nominating and
Governance Committee assists our Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with respect to the management of risk associated with board
organization, membership and structure, corporate governance and sustainability risks. Our Compensation Committee oversees risks related to our
compensation policies to ensure that our compensation programs do not encourage unnecessary risk-taking. Finally, our full Board reviews strategic and
operational risk in the context of reports from the management team, receives reports on all significant committee activities at each regular meeting, and
evaluates the risks inherent in significant transactions.

Stockholder Nominees

The policy of the Nominating and Governance Committee is to consider properly submitted stockholder nominations for candidates for membership on the
Board as described below under “Identifying and Evaluating Nominees for Directors”. In evaluating such nominations, the Nominating and Governance
Committee seeks to achieve a balance of knowledge, experience, capability, background and perspective on the Board and to address the membership
criteria set forth under “Director Qualifications”.

Any stockholder nominations proposed for consideration by the Nominating and Governance Committee should include the nominee’s name and
qualifications for Board membership and should be addressed to:

Corporate Secretary
Cohu, Inc.

12367 Crosthwaite Circle
Poway, CA 92064-6817

In addition, the bylaws of Cohu permit stockholders to nominate directors for consideration at an annual stockholder meeting. For a description of the
process for nominating directors in accordance with Cohu’s bylaws, see “Stockholder Proposals - 2026 Annual Meeting” on page 53.
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Director Qualifications

Cohu’s Corporate Governance Guidelines are available at https:/cohu.gcs-web.com/corporate-governance/documents-charters and contain Board
membership criteria that apply to nominees recommended by the Nominating and Governance Committee for a position on Cohu’s Board. Under these
criteria, members of the Board should have high professional and personal ethics and values and diversity in perspectives and experiences, consistent with
longstanding Cohu values and standards. They should have relevant experience at the policy-making level in business, government, education, technology
and/or public interest. They should also be committed to enhancing stockholder value and should have sufficient time to carry out their duties and to provide
insight and practical wisdom, based on their experience. In addition, the Board and Nominating and Governance Committee value economic, professional
and educational diversity in evaluating new Board candidates and seek to incorporate a wide range of these attributes within Cohu’s Board. Their service on
other boards of public companies should be limited to a number that permits them, given their individual circumstances, to responsibly perform all director
duties. Consistent with these values, our Board has interviewed and considered a diverse set of candidates each time it has made new appointments to the
Cohu Board. As demonstrated by our past recruitment actions, in future director searches, we will continue to broadly seek and consider qualified
candidates that we believe best represent the interests of all our stockholders.

Additionally, our Corporate Governance Guidelines, as adopted and annually reviewed by our Board, include a retirement policy under which non-executive
directors may stand for re-election a maximum of one-term after reaching the age of 75, provided that the Nominating and Governance Committee and the
Board determine it is in the best interests of the Company and its stockholders. Consistent with such policy, the Nominating and Governance Committee
and the Board evaluated and determined that the nomination of Mr. Donahue for an additional term pending his re-election in 2025 (See Proposal No. 1) is
in the best interest of the Company and its stockholders.

Identifying and Evaluating Nominees for Directors

Our Nominating and Governance Committee uses a variety of methods for identifying and evaluating nominees for director. The Nominating and Governance
Committee assesses the appropriate size of the Board, and whether any vacancies on the Board are expected due to retirement or otherwise. In the event
that vacancies are anticipated, or otherwise arise, the Nominating and Governance Committee considers various potential candidates for director.
Candidates may come to the attention of the Nominating and Governance Committee through current Board members, professional search firms,
stockholders or other persons. These candidates are evaluated at regular or special meetings of the Nominating and Governance Committee and may be
considered at any point during the year. As described above, the Nominating and Governance Committee also considers properly submitted stockholder
nominations for candidates for the Board. Following verification of the stockholder status of persons proposing candidates, recommendations are
aggregated and considered by the Nominating and Governance Committee at a regularly scheduled meeting. If any materials are provided by a stockholder
in connection with the nomination of a director candidate, such materials are forwarded to the Nominating and Governance Committee. The Nominating and
Governance Committee also reviews materials provided by professional search firms or other parties in connection with a nominee who is not proposed by a
stockholder. In evaluating such nominations, the Nominating and Governance Committee seeks to achieve a balance of knowledge, backgrounds and
perspectives, experience and capability on the Board. The Board believes it is important for the Board to have diversity of knowledge base, life perspectives,
professional experience and skills, and the Board and Nominating and Governance Committee takes these qualities into account when considering director
nominees.

Executive Sessions

Executive sessions of independent directors, without management and non-independent directors present, are held at least three times a year. The
sessions may be scheduled or held on an impromptu basis, and are chaired by the Lead Independent Director or, in the absence of the Lead Independent
Director, the Chair of the Nominating and Governance Committee or another independent director. Any independent director can request that an additional
executive session be initiated or scheduled.

Communications with the Board

Individuals may communicate with the Board, including the non-employee directors, by submitting an e-mail to Cohu’s Board at corp@cohu.com or by
sending a letter to the Cohu Board of Directors, c/o Corporate Secretary, Cohu, Inc., 12367 Crosthwaite Circle, Poway, California 92064-6817.
Communications are distributed to our Board, or to individual directors as appropriate, depending on the facts and circumstances outlined in the
communication.
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Compensation of Directors
Cash Compensation

Directors who are employees of Cohu do not receive any additional compensation for their services as directors. During fiscal year 2024, non-employee
directors received an annual retainer, and Board committee Chairs and members received annual fees, all paid quarterly, as set forth below.

Compensation 2024

Chairperson of the Board $110,000

Annual Retainer Lead Independent Director $80,000
Other Directors $60,000
Audit Committee $25,000

Annual Fees for . .

Committee Chairs Compensation Committee $16,500
Nominating and Governance Committee $10,000
Audit Committee $10,000

Annual Fees for Other - .

Committee Members Compensation Committee $7,500
Nominating and Governance Committee $5,000

In addition to the retainers and fees noted above, non-employee directors are reimbursed for out-of-town travel and other reasonable out-of-pocket expenses
related to attendance at Board and committee meetings.

Under the terms and conditions of the Cohu 2005 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2005 Plan”), members of the Board may make an annual irrevocable election
to defer receipt of all or a portion of their cash-based non-employee director fees (including, as applicable, any annual retainer fee, committee fee and any
other compensation payable with respect to their service as a member of the Board). In the event that a director makes such an election, Cohu will grant
deferred stock units (“DSUs”) in lieu of cash, with an initial value equal to the deferred cash using the same 20-day average closing price calculation used
for other value-based grants, which will be settled at a future date through the issuance of Cohu common stock upon the first to occur of cessation of
service as a director for any reason, a change in control of Cohu or a future date selected by the director at the time of deferral. Mr. Caggia elected to defer
100% of his 2024 cash-based non-employee director fees.

Equity Compensation

Non-employee directors participate in the 2005 Plan that provides for grants of restricted stock units or other forms of equity compensation to non-
employee directors, as authorized by the Board. Cohu’s stock ownership guidelines provide that independent and non-employee directors should
accumulate, over the three-year period commencing with their appointment or following an increase in the director's annual cash retainer or a new guideline
being approved, a minimum number of shares of Cohu stock with a value equal to three times the director’s annual cash retainer and should not sell any
Cohu shares until these ownership guidelines are met and once met subsequent sales, if any, should not reduce their Cohu stock ownership below these
minimum guideline amounts.

Equity compensation for non-employee directors during 2024 was as follows:

RSUs with a total value of $150,000, but the total value of such grant is prorated based on the period of time between

Initial Appointment appointment as director and the next scheduled director annual equity grant date

Annual Grants RSUs with a total value of $150,000
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The number of RSUs granted is calculated by dividing the grant total value by the fair market value of the stock as of the date of grant. For purposes of the
2005 Plan, our Board has deemed “fair market value” as the average closing price of a share of Cohu common stock for the twenty (20) trading days prior to
and excluding the relevant grant or award date. Each RSU represents a contingent right to receive one share of Cohu common stock upon vesting. Subject
to continued service on the Board, the RSUs granted to non-employee directors upon their initial appointment to the Board will vest in three equal annual
installments after the date of grant. The annual RSU awards vest over approximately one year, and shares are issued upon the earlier to occur of the one-
year anniversary of the grant date or the next annual meeting of stockholders. RSUs may be accelerated upon a change in control, as defined in the 2005
Plan.

On June 5, 2024, 4,918 RSUs were awarded to each of Mses. Jorden, Rapp and Richardson and Messrs. Bendush, Bilodeau, Caggia, Donahue, and
Mattes. Ms. Rapp joined the Board on May 6, 2024, and received an initial prorated grant of 403 RSUs which vest in three (3) equal annual installments
after the date of the grant.

Medical Benefits

Mr. Donahue, who is a retired executive officer of Cohu, and his spouse receive medical benefits consisting of reimbursement of health insurance premiums
and other medical costs not covered by insurance. These benefits are no longer offered to any current Cohu employees.
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2024 Director Compensation

The following table provides information on compensation for Cohu’s non-employee directors for fiscal year 2024.

All Other

Fees Earned or

Paid in Cash ($) Stock Awards ($) (1) Compensation ($) (2) ezl
William E. Bendush 90,000 161,851 - 251,851
Steven J. Bilodeau (3) 101,500 161,851 - 263,351
Andrew M. Caggia (3) 74,423 161,851 - 236,274
James A. Donahue 110,000 161,851 30,280 302,131
Yon Y. Jorden 75,000 161,851 - 236,851
Andreas W. Mattes 67,500 161,851 - 229,351
Karen M. Rapp (4) 45,000 173,506 - 218,506
Nina L. Richardson (3) 67,500 161,851 - 229,351

(1) The amounts shown do not reflect the compensation actually received by the directors. Instead, the amounts above are the grant date fair value for stock awards issued in the form
of RSUs granted in fiscal year 2024 calculated in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718. The assumptions used to calculate the grant date fair value of the stock awards are set
forth in Note 6, “Employee Benefit Plans”, included in Part 1V, Item 15(a) of Cohu’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 28, 2024, filed with the SEC. The
derived grant date fair value for the stock award is recognized, for financial statement purposes, over the number of days of service required for the award to vest in full. As of
December 28, 2024, Mses. Jorden, Rapp and Richardson had 4,918, 5,321 and 4,918 unvested RSUs outstanding, respectively, and Messrs. Bendush, Bilodeau, Caggia, Donahue
each had 4,918 and Mr. Mattes had 5,822 unvested RSUs outstanding.

(2) The amount shown for Mr. Donahue is for reimbursement of health insurance premiums and other medical costs for him and his spouse not covered by insurance.

(3) During the year ended December 28, 2024, Mr. Caggia elected to defer his cash director fees. The deferred amounts are credited in the form of DSU awards and ultimately payable
in shares of Cohu common stock, if the director ceases to be a director for any reason, upon the occurrence of a change in control of Cohu or at a future date selected at the time
of deferral. As of December 28, 2024, Ms. Richardson and Messrs. Bilodeau and Caggia had 11,992, 28,480 and 41,473 DSUs, respectively.

(4) Ms. Rapp was appointed to the Board effective May 6, 2024.
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Compensation Matters

Executive Compensation and Other Information

Compensation Discussion and Analysis

This Compensation Discussion and Analysis (“CD&A”) provides information regarding the 2024 compensation program for our Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer and our next most highly compensated executive officer of Cohu who was serving at the end of 2024 (there were no other executive officers
of Cohu serving at the end of 2024) and one additional individual who was not serving as an executive officer of Cohu at the end of 2024 but was among our

next three most highly compensated officers during 2024. These individuals were:

Named Executive Officer Position(s)

Luis A. Mdiller President and Chief Executive Officer (our “CEQ”)
Jeffrey D. Jones Senior Vice President Finance and Chief Financial Officer
Christopher G. Bohrson Senior Vice President and Chief Customer Officer
Thomas D. Kampfer Senior Vice President Corporate Development (1)

(1) Mr. Kampfer’s transitioned to a part-time role as Senior Vice President Corporate Development as of July 15. 2024 and was no longer deemed an
executive officer as of that date.

We refer to our named executive officers collectively in this CD&A and the related compensation tables as our “NEOs”. This CD&A provides an overview of
our philosophy and principles that govern our executive compensation program, how we applied those principles in compensating our NEOs for 2024, and
how we use our executive compensation program to drive Company performance and alignment with our stockholders. In addition, we explain how and why
the Compensation Committee of our Board of Directors, referred to as our “Compensation Committee,” arrived at the specific compensation policies and
decisions involving our NEOs during 2024.

Executive Summary
2024 Business Highlights

For fiscal year 2024 Cohu generated net sales of $401.8 million. During an unexpected continuation of the extended market downturn, Cohu was able to
retain healthy gross margins reflecting strong execution in challenging conditions. We made important gains in key development projects and launched
new products in each of our major business lines. We also announced the acquisition of Tignis, Inc., which will enhance our software solutions offerings
with their artificial intelligence process control and analytics-based monitoring platforms. Some key business outcomes:

*  Net sales were $401.8 million.

+  GAAP gross margin was 44.9%, and non-GAAP gross margin was 45.0% (1).

+  GAAP pretax loss of (16.2%) of sales, and non-GAAP pretax loss of (0.0%) (1) of sales.

* Remained cash-flow positive from operations.

*  Paid off term loan B balance early.

* Returned $26.9 million in capital to stockholders in the form of stock buybacks.

»  Strong net cash position of $5.42 per share at the end of 2024.

* Announced the acquisition of Tignis, Inc. at the end of 2024.

» Delivered strong operational execution in the face of an extended downcycle in the semiconductor equipment market.

(1) See Appendix A for GAAP to non-GAAP reconciliations.



Table of Contents
2024 Key Executive Compensation Actions

Consistent with our performance and the compensation objectives established for 2024, the Compensation Committee made the following compensation
decisions for our NEOs, including our CEO, for 2024:

» Kept base salaries unchanged, as no increases for any NEO was deemed appropriate following a review of compensation market data and in
consideration of the continuing softness in the industry;

* No annual cash bonuses were earned or awarded based on 2024 financial results ; and

»  Granted long-term incentive compensation in the form of time-based vesting restricted stock units (“‘RSUs”) vesting ratably over a three-year period
and performance share units (“PSUs”) to be earned based on our total stockholder return (“TSR”) relative to a pre-selected index for a three-year
period from 2024 through 2026.

Pay for Performance

The Compensation Committee believes that the compensation of our NEOs for 2024 was reasonable and appropriate, was supported by our performance,
and carefully balanced both time-based and performance-based compensation elements. The 2024 compensation objectives for our NEOs were established
in February 2024 and in March 2024. The Compensation Committee continued the emphasis on performance-based equity within our long-term incentive
program by keeping the proportion of performance-based equity granted to our CEO and other NEOs at 60% of the total target award and the remaining at
40% of the total target award value in time-based equity.

The following chart illustrates the mix of elements of the target total direct compensation opportunity for our CEO for 2024. The majority of his

compensation, 87%, is considered variable and at risk, 58% is paid upon achievement of certain performance metrics, and only 13% of his total target
direct compensation is paid as fixed base salary.

Calendar 2024 CEO Compensation Pay Mix

EEase Salary OTarget Annual Cash Incentive

mTarget Performance Equity  BAnnual REU Grant

Further, the compensation of our NEOs over the previous five years demonstrates the alignment between pay and performance. The variable cash
compensation earned by our NEOs for each year from 2020 through 2024 varied from 0% to 193% of their target annual cash incentive opportunities based
on our financial performance. Specifically:

* 2020 presented unique challenges due to the COVID-19 pandemic and the rapid ramp in business occurring in the second half of the year. Under
the variable cash compensation program, our NEOs, including our CEO, earned 103% of their target annual cash incentive opportunities.

* 2021 continued to pose COVID-19 pandemic related challenges, yet Cohu still achieved record sales, profitability and order levels resulting in the
seventh consecutive year of sales growth. Due to this strong performance, our NEOs, including our CEO, earned 168% of their target annual cash
incentive opportunities.

» 2022 continued to present supply chain related challenges, inflationary cost pressures and a softening market, yet Cohu still achieved strong
profitability. Due to this robust performance in difficult market conditions, our NEOs, including our CEO, earned 193% of their target annual cash
incentive opportunities.

* 2023 marked the beginning of a downturn in the semiconductor industry, but Cohu was able to achieve improved gross margin results and
exceeded our model profitability levels. Due to the adept navigation of these challenges, our NEOs, including our CEO, earned 96% of their target
annual cash incentive opportunities.
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* 2024 continued the unprecedented downturn in the semiconductor industry. Cohu did not achieve the targeted goals with respect to revenue growth
nor profitability, which resulted in no annual cash incentives being earned by our NEOs, including our CEO.

Pay for Performance Alignment
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Since 2015, the PSU portion of the long-term incentive compensation program has been earned solely on our TSR relative to a pre-selected comparator
group of companies. Starting with the 2021 PSU grants, achievement is based on the Cohu TSR relative to the Russell 2000 Index as described in the
“Long-Term Incentive Compensation” section that follows. The weighting of these PSUs in relation to time-based RSU grants has also evolved over the years
and, commencing with the long-term incentive grants made in March 2023, 60% of each NEQO’s total annual equity grant value is awarded in PSUs and
40% awarded in time-based RSUs. For PSU performance periods concluding since 2020, our NEOs have historically earned from a low of 40% of their
target PSU awards to a high of 142% of their target PSU awards.

While the past five years indicate that the program effectively rewards our executive officers when we deliver superior performance and appropriately adjusts
compensation downward in the case of less-than-superior performance, the Compensation Committee will continue to review the executive compensation
program to ensure it reflects the appropriate balance between short-term financial performance and long-term stockholder return. For example, commencing
with PSUs granted in March 2021, we eliminated the 25% minimum number of PSUs that were guaranteed to vest, regardless of performance. This formula
is described in detail in the section entitled “Long-Term Incentive Compensation” below.

2024 Executive Compensation Policies and Practices

We endeavor to maintain sound governance standards consistent with our executive compensation policies and practices. The Compensation Committee
evaluates our executive compensation program on an ongoing basis to ensure that it is consistent with our short-term and long-term goals given the
dynamic nature of our business and the market in which we compete for executive talent. The following policies and practices were in effect during 2024:

* Independent Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee is comprised solely of independent directors.

* Independent Compensation Committee Advisors. The Compensation Committee engaged its own compensation consultant to assist with its
continuous compensation and governance reviews. This consultant performed no other consulting or services for the Company.

* Annual Executive Compensation Review. The Compensation Committee conducts an annual review and approval of our compensation strategy,
including a review of our compensation peer group used for comparative purposes.
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* Annual Compensation-Related Risk Review. The Compensation Committee conducts an annual review of our compensation-related risk profile
to ensure that compensation practices are not reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on Cohu.

+ Executive Compensation Policies and Practices. Our compensation philosophy and related corporate governance policies and practices are
complemented by several specific compensation policies and practices that are designed to align our executive compensation with long-term
stockholder interests, including the following:

- Compensation At-Risk. Our executive compensation program is designed so that a significant portion of compensation is “at risk” based
on corporate performance, as well as equity-based to align the interests of our executive officers and stockholders.

- No Defined Benefit Pension Plans. We do not currently offer, nor do we have plans to provide, defined benefit pension plans or
arrangements for our executive officers.

- Limited Perquisites. We provide minimal perquisites and other personal benefits to our executive officers, each of which are described
below.

- No Tax Reimbursements. We do not provide any tax or “gross-up” reimbursement payments on any severance or change in control
payments, perquisites or other personal benefits other than immaterial COBRA reimbursements, standard relocation benefits and tax
equalization agreements related to expatriate assignments.

- “Double-Trigger’ Change-in-Control Arrangements. All change-in-control cash payments and benefits are based on a “double-
trigger” arrangement (that is, they require both a change-in-control plus a qualifying termination of employment before payments and
benefits are paid), although the vesting of equity awards will accelerate in full if the awards are not or cannot reasonably be assumed or
replaced by an acquiring corporation.

- Performance-Based Incentives. We use performance-based short-term and long-term incentives and do not have common or overlapping
metrics between these programs.

- Recovery of Erroneously Awarded Incentive Compensation. Certain compensation awarded to our executive officers is subject to
recovery by Cohu if our financial results are restated under a policy which complies with the Exchange Act Rule 10D-1 and the
corresponding Nasdagq listing standards.

- Multi-Year Vesting Requirements. The equity awards granted to our executive officer’s vest or are earned over multi-year periods,
consistent with current market practice and our retention objectives.

- Stock Option Repricing Prohibited. Our stock incentive plans prohibit the repricing of stock options without stockholder approval.

- Hedging and Pledging Prohibited. We prohibit our employees, including our executive officers and directors, from hedging or pledging
any Company securities.

- Stock Ownership Policy. We maintain a stock ownership policy for our executive officers and directors which requires each of them to
beneficially own a specified value of shares of our common stock.

2024 Stockholder Advisory Vote on Executive Compensation

At our 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, we conducted a stockholder advisory vote on the 2023 compensation of our NEOs (commonly known as a
“Say-on-Pay” vote). Our stockholders approved, in a non-binding vote, the 2023 compensation of our NEOs, as disclosed in our proxy statement for the
2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, with approximately 99.1% of the votes cast in favor of the proposal.

We believe that the outcome of the Say-on-Pay vote reflects our stockholders’ strong support of our executive compensation program. We value the
opinions of our stockholders and will continue to consider the outcome of future Say-on-Pay votes, as well as feedback received throughout the year, when
making compensation decisions for our executive officers, including our NEOs.

Based on the results of a previous stockholder advisory vote on the frequency of future stockholder advisory votes regarding the compensation of our NEOs
(commonly known as a “Say-When-on-Pay” vote) conducted at our 2023 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, our Board of Directors determined that we will
continue to hold our Say-on-Pay votes on an annual basis.
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Historical Say-on-Pay Votes!

98.7% 99.2% 99.6% 98.9% 99,1%

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

(1) Percentages shown are percentage of votes cast. Abstentions and broker non-votes are not deemed to be votes cast and, therefore, are not included in the tabulation of
the voting results in respect to the Say-on-Pay proposals.

Compensation Philosophy

Our executive compensation program is intended to meet three principal objectives:

«  Attract, reward and retain our executive officers;

*  Motivate these individuals to achieve our short-term and long-term corporate goals that enhance stockholder value; and
«  Support our core values and culture by promoting internal equity and external competitiveness.

To meet these objectives, we have adopted the following overarching policies:
*  We pay compensation that is competitive with the practices of other leading semiconductor equipment and similar technology companies; and
*  We pay for performance by:
- Providing a short-term incentive compensation opportunity paid in cash that is based on challenging financial performance objectives for
our executive officers; and
- Providing long-term incentive compensation opportunities in the form of a combination of RSU awards and PSU awards, that enable us to
motivate and retain those executive officers with the leadership abilities necessary to create sustainable long-term value for our
stockholders.

These policies guide the Compensation Committee in determining the proper allocation between current cash compensation and short-term and long-term
incentive compensation. Other considerations include our business objectives, our fiduciary and corporate responsibilities (including internal equity
considerations and affordability), competitive practices and trends, and applicable regulatory requirements.

Compensation-Setting Process

Role of the Compensation Committee

Our executive compensation program is designed and overseen by the Compensation Committee, which is comprised entirely of independent directors, as
determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC and the listing standards of the Nasdaq. The Compensation Committee conducts an annual review of
our executive compensation strategy to ensure that it is appropriately aligned with our short-term business plan and long-term strategy. The Compensation
Committee also reviews market trends and changes in competitive compensation practices, as described in further detail below. Based on its review and

assessment, the Compensation Committee from time to time recommends changes in our executive compensation program.
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The Compensation Committee reviews our executive compensation program on an annual basis, including each of the elements of compensation provided
under the program (other than deferred compensation and Section 401(k) benefits, which are reviewed from time to time to ensure that benefit levels remain
competitive). In determining the overall compensation arrangements for our executive officers, including our NEOs, as well as the level of each specific
element of compensation, the Compensation Committee takes into consideration a number of factors, including the following:

*  The recommendations of our CEO (except with respect to his own compensation) as described below.

*  Our corporate revenue and profitability growth and other elements of financial performance.

* The individual performance of each executive officer, including his or her achievement of management objectives.
* Areview of the relevant competitive market data, as described below.

»  The skill set, prior experience, and tenure of the executive officer.

« The role and responsibilities of the executive officer.

»  The past and expected future contribution of the executive officer.

» Internal pay consistency for similar positions or skill levels within Cohu.

» External factors to attract and retain talent and overall market conditions.

The Compensation Committee does not weigh these factors in any predetermined manner, nor does it apply any formulas in developing its compensation
recommendations. The members of the Compensation Committee consider all this information in light of their individual experience, knowledge of Cohu,
knowledge of the competitive market, knowledge of each executive officer, and business judgment in making these recommendations.

The Compensation Committee’s authority, duties, and responsibilities are described in its charter, which is reviewed annually and revised and updated as
warranted. The charter is available at the Corporate Governance section of our website www.cohu.com.

Role of Management

On occasion, the Compensation Committee meets with our CEO and our Chief Human Resources Officer to obtain information and recommendations with
respect to our executive compensation program, policies, and practices, as well as the compensation arrangements of our executive officers. In 2024, the
Compensation Committee met with Dr. Miller, our CEO, who made recommendations to the Compensation Committee on the base salary, target annual
cash incentive award opportunities, and long-term incentive compensation for our executive officers, including our NEOs (except with respect to his own
compensation). In formulating these recommendations, our CEO used, among other things, competitive market data, an internal equity analysis and
individual performance factors.

The Compensation Committee considers, but is not bound by and does not always accept, these recommendations with respect to executive
compensation. In recent years, the Compensation Committee has modified several of our CEO’s compensation proposals and regularly seeks input from its
compensation consultant or data from other independent sources prior to making its decisions.

In 2024, our CEO attended some of the Compensation Committee’s meetings, but the Compensation Committee also held executive sessions not attended
by any members of management. The Compensation Committee held discussions and made its decisions with respect to our CEO’s compensation without
him present.

The Compensation Committee has the ultimate authority to make decisions with respect to the compensation of our executive officers, including our NEOs,
but may, if it chooses, delegate any of its responsibilities to subcommittees. The Compensation Committee has authorized our CEO to make base salary
adjustments and short-term cash incentive award decisions for all employees other than our NEOs or other executive officers.

Role of Compensation Consultant

The Compensation Committee has the authority to engage independent advisors to assist in carrying out its responsibilities. The Compensation Committee
typically engages Compensia, a national compensation consulting firm, to advise and assist it on various aspects of executive and director compensation,
including base salaries, annual and long-term incentive compensation. The Chair of the Compensation Committee reviews and approves all payments to
Compensia.

Beginning in 2021, the Compensation Committee’s practice is to have Compensia prepare a comprehensive executive compensation analysis annually and
directors compensation analysis in alternating years. In 2024, Compensia completed and presented both the executive and director compensation market
analysis.

Compensia reports directly to the Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee may replace Compensia or hire additional advisors at any
time. Compensia does not provide any other services to the Company and receives compensation only with respect to the services provided to the
Compensation Committee.

The Compensation Committee has considered the independence of Compensia in light of the rules of the SEC and the listing standards of Nasdaq. Based
on these rules and standards, the Compensation Committee has concluded that the work performed by Compensia did not raise any conflict of interest.
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Competitive Positioning

In arriving at its compensation decisions for our executive officers, including our NEOs, for 2024, the Compensation Committee considered competitive
market data and an analysis prepared by Compensia. In making its decisions, the Compensation Committee evaluates this data and analysis as an
important reference point but does not reach its conclusions on a formulaic basis. This analysis was based on a review of the compensation practices of a
select group of peer companies which was approved by the Compensation Committee after reviewing data prepared by Compensia and input from
management. In selecting companies for the compensation peer group, the Compensation Committee identified companies headquartered in the U.S. in
the semiconductor capital equipment, electronic capital equipment and instrumentation sectors that were comparable to us on the basis of 0.4x — 2.5x
revenue, 0.25x — 5.0x the Company’s market capitalization, had similar scope of operations, and which the Compensation Committee believed may
compete with us for executive talent.

On September 6, 2023, the Compensation Committee reviewed the compensation peer group noting that the acquisition of National Instruments had not yet
been completed but still contained a sufficient and appropriate group of comparator companies.

For determining executive compensation levels in 2024 the compensation peer group remained unchanged from 2023 and consisted of the following 19
companies:

Advanced Energy Industries FormFactor MaxLinear Penguin Solutions (1)
Alpha and Omega Semiconductor Harmonic National Instruments Photronics

Axcelis Technologies Ichor Holdings Novanta Ultra Clean Holdings
Badger Meter Kulicke and Soffa Onto Innovation Veeco Instruments
Cirrus Logic MACOM Technology Solutions OSI Systems

(1) Effective October 15, 2024, SMART Global Holdings rebranded and began trading as Penguin Solutions

Generally, historical data on the compensation practices of the companies in the compensation peer group was gathered by Compensia from publicly
available sources, including publicly available databases. Peer company data was gathered with respect to base salary, target annual incentive
opportunities, equity awards (including stock options, RSU awards, and PSU awards), and long-term cash-based awards. In addition, similar data was
gathered from the Radford McLagan Compensation Database for purposes of providing additional perspective in the case of executive positions where the
compensation peer group offered a limited number of relevant data points.

Compensation Elements
Our executive compensation program consists of seven principal elements:

* Base salary;

»  Short-term incentive compensation opportunities paid in cash;

* Long-term incentive compensation in the form of equity awards;

»  Deferred compensation benefits;

*  Welfare and health benefits, including a Section 401(k) plan;

*  Post employment compensation and retirement equity programs; and
» Limited perquisites and other personal benefits.

The Compensation Committee has selected these elements because each is considered necessary, appropriate and when combined are effective, and will
continue to be effective, in achieving our compensation objectives.
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Base Salary

We believe that a competitive base salary is a necessary element of our executive compensation program, so that we can attract and retain experienced
executive officers. Base salaries for our executive officers are also intended to be competitive with those received by other individuals in similar positions at
the companies with which we compete for talent, as well as to be equitable across the management team.

The Compensation Committee reviews the base salaries of our executive officers, including our NEOs, annually and makes adjustments to base salaries
as it determines to be necessary or appropriate.

On February 6, 2024, the Compensation Committee, based on the recommendations of our CEO, except with respect to his own compensation, and a
review of market salary data as well as other factors described above including the extended downcycle of the semiconductor industry, determined that no
increases were warranted for our executive officers including our NEOs.

AIed =AC 2 e (= Base Sala Base Sala ange
Luis A. Muller $715,000 $715,000 0.0%
Jeffrey D. Jones $455,000 $455,000 0.0%
Christopher G. Bohrson $425,000 $425,000 0.0%
Thomas D. Kampfer (1) $405,000 $405,000 0.0%

(1) Effective July 15, 2024, Mr. Kampfer's 2024 base salary was changed to $243,000 reflecting his transition to part-time status.

On February 6, 2025, the Compensation Committee, based on the recommendations of Dr. Muller, except with respect to his own base salary, and an
analysis of competitive market salary data prepared by its compensation consultant as well as other business condition factors described above including
the continuing softness in the semiconductor industry, determined that there would be no change to the base salaries for our executive officers, including
our NEOs in 2025.

The annual base salaries paid to our NEOs for 2024 are set forth in the “2024 Summary Compensation Table” below.

Short-Term Incentive Plan

Each year the Compensation Committee approves an annual short-term incentive plan for our executive officers, including our NEOs, to encourage and
award their achievement of our financial and operational objectives as set forth in our annual operating plan. Under this short-term incentive plan, the
Compensation Committee establishes an incentive formula that is applied to the actual level of achievement for each of the pre-selected performance
measures. The incentive formula is based on the anticipated difficulty and relative importance of achieving the target level for each respective performance
measure. Accordingly, the actual incentives paid, if any, for any given year will vary depending on our actual performance.

To support our retention objectives, typically the short-term incentive plan provides that an executive officer must be an employee when the incentives for
the year are paid. The short-term incentive plan provides that the Compensation Committee has the discretion to decrease, but not increase, any incentives
paid under the plan, even if the applicable performance objectives have been achieved. Historically, incentives have been payable in cash unless an
executive officer elects to defer all or part of his or her incentive into the Cohu, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan.

On February 6, 2024, the Compensation Committee adopted the short-term incentive plan for 2024 (the “2024 STI”). The 2024 STI was adopted pursuant to
the Cohu 2005 Equity Incentive Plan (the “2005 Plan”).
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Target Short-Term Incentive Opportunities

For purposes of the 2024 STI, our CEO made recommendations to the Compensation Committee with respect to target short-term incentive opportunities
(expressed as a percentage of base salary) for each of our executive officers, including our NEOs (except with respect to his own target short-term
incentive opportunity). The maximum payout level was 200% of the target award. The target short-term incentive opportunities approved by the
Compensation Committee for our NEOs, and the range of potential incentives as a percentage of base salary, were as follows and remained unchanged
from 2023 target short-term incentives opportunities:

Range of Possible 2024
Short-Term Incentive as

2024 Target Short-Term Incentive

Named Executive Officer

ERERIEnIY) Percentage of Base Salary
Luis A. Mdller 110% 0% - 220%
Jeffrey D. Jones 75% 0% - 150%
Christopher G. Bohrson 75% 0% - 150%
Thomas D. Kampfer 50% 0% - 100%

Performance Measures

For purposes of the 2024 STI, the Compensation Committee selected two financial performance measures for our executive officers which were unchanged
from 2023:

»  Sales growth based on a four-year rolling sales growth target; and
»  Profitability based on a non-GAAP pre-tax income target.

The Compensation Committee selected these two performance measures because we continue to believe sales growth reflects the overall market
acceptance of our products and non-GAAP pre-tax income reflects how effectively the business was managed during the year. A reconciliation of GAAP to
non-GAAP pre-tax income used for the 2024 STl is included as Appendix A to this proxy statement.

The weighting of these corporate performance measures for purposes of the 2024 STI for each NEO were as follows:

Named Executive Officer Sales Growth Non-GAAP Pre-tax Income
Luis A. Mdller 30% 70%
Jeffrey D. Jones 30% 70%
Christopher G. Bohrson 30% 70%
Thomas D. Kampfer 30% 70%

For the 2024 STI plan, the Compensation Committee determined to keep the Sales Growth metric weighting at 30% to continue to incentivize the delivery
of sales growth during an extended soft market and to keep the profitability weighting at 70%.

The performance measures and their respective weightings were aligned among the executive officers to reflect their shared responsibilities for delivering the
targeted performance. The Compensation Committee determined that using our consolidated results for sales and non-GAAP pre-tax income were
appropriate for all executive officers given their responsibilities for the overall success of our business. Applicable threshold, target and maximum
performance goals as a percentage of attainment of the applicable performance measure as well as the payout levels earned were unchanged from 2023.
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2024 STI Performance Measure Targets and Achievement Scale

Threshold Target Maximum
Performance to 4-Year Rolling Sales Growth 0% 5% >10%
Payout Level Earned None 100% 200%
Performance to Non-GAAP Pre-tax Income <5% 15% >22.5%
Payout Level Earned None 100% 200%

Performance Measure Target Levels

With respect to the target levels for sales, the Compensation Committee believed that, at the time, the target level for each performance measure was set,
these target levels would be challenging and difficult, but achievable under normal business conditions with significant effort and skill, and strong execution.
For 2024, the Compensation Committee expected that these target levels would be difficult to achieve because they would require delivery of results in
uncertain market conditions (including the extended market downturn and inflationary pressure on costs), adroitly executing our business strategy, the
development and acceptance by customers of new products, and successful entry into certain new markets in a highly competitive and volatile

environment.

Annual Short-Term Incentive Plan Decisions

Following the end of 2024, the Compensation Committee compared our actual financial performance to the target performance levels established for the
year and applied the incentive formula under the 2024 STI to our actual performance and determined there would be no payout to any of our NEOs.

The applicable actual financial performance attained and resulting payout levels for our NEOs for 2024 were as follows:

Actual Achievement of 2024 STI Performance Measures

Dr. Miller Mr. Jones Mr. Bohrson Mr. Kampfer
4-year Rolling Sales Growth (1) (7.9)% (7.9)% (7.9)% (7.9)%
Goal Payout % (2) 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Non-GAAP Pre-tax Income (3) (1.0)% (1.0)% (1.0)% (1.0)%
Goal Payout % (3) 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Actual Amount of Fiscal Year 2024 STI Cash Incentives
Non-Equity Incentive Award Payable $0 $0 $0 $0
% Targeted Award Amount 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

(1) 2024 4-year rolling sales growth rate of (7.9)% is calculated as follows: the result of the sum of each year’s net sales from 2021 through 2024 (in thousands: $887,214, $812,775,
$636,322, $401,779 respectively), less the sum of each year’s net sales from 2020 through 2023 (in thousands: $636,007, $887,214, $812,775, $636,322 respectively), divided by

the sum of each year’s net sales from 2020 through 2023.

S

4-year rolling sales growth result is weighted at 30% of the total 2024 STI target award amount
2024 GAAP pre-tax Income (Loss) was ($64,946) (in thousands) which is (16.2%) of net sales of $401,779 (in thousands). 2024 non-GAAP pre-tax Income (Loss) was ($29) (in

thousands) which is (0.0%) of net sales of $401,779 (in thousands). A reconciliation of GAAP to non-GAAP pre-tax income is included in Appendix A to this proxy statement.

31




Table of Contents

On February 6, 2025, the Compensation Committee, reviewed and approved the short-term incentive plan for 2025 (the “2025 STI”). The target incentive
opportunities for our NEOs did not change from the 2024 STI targets. For the 2025 STI, we added a one-year sales growth rate metric to complement the
existing four-year rolling sales growth metric, each weighted at 25% of the total 2025 STI incentive opportunity. The remaining 50% of the incentive
opportunity will continue to be based on non-GAAP pre-tax income.

Long-Term Incentive Compensation

We provide long-term incentive compensation in the form of equity awards to our executive officers, including our NEOs. These awards are intended to align
the interests of our executive officers with those of our stockholders by creating an incentive for them to maximize long-term stockholder value. They are
also designed to encourage our executive officers to remain employed with us in a very competitive labor market. The Compensation Committee regularly
monitors the environment in which we operate and revises our long-term incentive compensation arrangements as it determines to be necessary and
appropriate to help meet our business objectives, including increasing long-term stockholder value.

Generally, in determining the size of the equity awards granted to our executive officers, including our NEOs, the Compensation Committee takes into
consideration the recommendations of our CEO (except with respect to his own equity awards), an analysis of competitive market data prepared by its
compensation consultant (with particular reference to the median of the competitive market), the potential GAAP accounting expense associated with the
proposed awards (as compared to the companies in the compensation peer group), and the other factors described above. The Compensation Committee
also considers the dilutive effect of our long-term incentive compensation practices, and the overall impact that these equity awards, as well as awards to
other employees, will have on stockholder value. Further, the Compensation Committee has the discretion to determine whether awards in any given year
will be made in the form of RSU awards, PSU awards, other awards or a combination thereof.

As described in more detail in “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control” below, our 2024 RSU and PSU awards granted to our executive
officers are eligible to potentially accelerate vesting upon certain qualified terminations of employment or a change in control. We believe providing these
potential vesting acceleration benefits help us compete for and retain executive talent and maximize stockholder value because it provides our executives
appropriate incentives to cooperate in negotiating a transaction involving a potential change in control of Cohu, including a potential change in control in
which they believe they may lose their jobs or where their equity awards will not be assumed or continued.

The terms of the stock award agreements for RSUs granted through 2024 provide that in the event of a change in control, the RSUs will accelerate vesting
and be settled at the time of the change in control. The terms of the award agreements for RSUs granted to our NEOs beginning in 2025 provide that such
vesting acceleration will only occur should the acquiring corporation not assume or substitute for the RSUs in the change in control. The terms of the award
agreements for PSUs granted through 2024 provide that in the event of a change in control, the PSUs will accelerate vesting and be settled at the time of
the change in control. The terms of the award agreements for PSUs granted to our NEOs beginning in 2025, which cannot reasonably be assumed or
substituted, provide for vesting acceleration upon a change in control at the greater of the target level or the level of performance attained through the
change in control.

On March 12, 2024, consistent with the grant timing in prior years, the Compensation Committee, based on the factors described above, as well as
considering market trends with alignment of individual responsibilities, contributions and performance, approved the grant of RSU awards and PSU awards
to our executive officers, including our NEOs at the levels set forth in the table below. The Compensation Committee also determined that to continue the
emphasis on performance-based compensation, the weighting of PSU awards would remain at 60% of the total annual equity awards and the weighting of
RSU awards would remain at 40% of the total annual equity awards.
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Number of Number of Total Face
Named Executive Officer Restricted Performance Value of Stock

Stock Units Stock Units Units at Time

Granted Granted (1) of Grant (2)

Luis A. Mller 49,443 74,165 $3,933,207
Jeffrey D. Jones 16,316 24,474 $1,297,938
Christopher G. Bohrson 12,360 18,541 $983,270
Thomas D. Kampfer 6,600 0 $210,012

(1) PSUs granted at the target award level.

(2) 20-day average closing price of COHU common stock preceding the grant date of March 12, 2024 was $31.82. The amounts shown above are the grant date target face value for
stock awards issued in the form of RSUs and PSUs granted in 2024 as calculated based on the $31.82 average closing price.

(3) Mr. Kampfer's grant was in the form of RSUs vesting on the one-year anniversary of the grant reflecting his anticipated transition to a part-time role which occurred in July 2024.

Restricted Stock Unit Awards

Consistent with our other employee equity awards, the RSU awards granted to our executive officers in 2024 vest ratably over three years on each
anniversary of the date of the grant except as noted above for Mr. Kampfer.

Performance Stock Unit Awards

2024 PSU Awards

In 2024, the Compensation Committee evaluated its historical use of custom peer groups as the Comparator Group for the TSR in PSU awards and
determined that continuing to use a broader-based index of companies remained appropriate to assess the performance of Cohu’s TSR. Therefore, the PSU
awards granted to our executive officers in March 2024 will be earned based on our TSR as compared to the Russell 2000 Index (“RUT”) measured over a
three-year performance period beginning on the first day of our fiscal year 2024, with earned shares vesting fully on the third anniversary of the date of grant.

The performance period for the 2024 PSU Awards was set at three years to enhance the long-term focus of the program.

The methodology on how shares of our common stock may be earned under the 2024 PSU Awards is as follows:

PSU Award Feature Description

Performance Period Three fiscal years beginning on the first day of 2024

Performance Measure TSR performance relative to the Russell 2000 Index (“RUT”)

Performance Scale 2x spread between COHU and RUT measured and added or subtracted from target (100%)
Net change in average closing price of COHU and RUT over the 20 trading-day period immediately

Performance Methodology preceding the beginning and end of the Performance Period. In the event that both COHU and RUT
ITSRs are less than zero, the number of shares earned will not exceed 100% of target.

Range of PSUs Earnable 0-200% of number of shares granted

Vesting Period 100% on third anniversary of the date of the grant
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2022 PSU Award Results

The 2022 PSU awards had a three-year performance period after which the number of shares of our common stock earned was determined based on
calculating two times the spread between the percentage increase or decrease in the COHU and RUT measured and added or subtracted from the target of
100%. The spread was measured as the net change in average closing market prices of COHU and RUT over the 20 trading-day period immediately
preceding both December 26, 2021 (the beginning of the Performance Period) and December 28, 2024 (the end of the Performance Period).

Following the end of 2024, the Compensation Committee compared our actual performance with respect to the RUT and the TSR result for the years 2022
through 2024 which was calculated to be 29.9% and, therefore, the number of shares of our common stock earned under the 2022 PSU awards was 40.3%
of the target number of shares granted to each executive officer.

The number of shares of our common stock earned by our NEOs with respect to their 2022 PSU awards was:

Final Shares

Performance Earned as a
. . Stock Unit Award 2022-24 TSR Final Shares
Named Executive Officer Percentage of
(Target Number Result (1) Earned £
of Shares) Target Number o
Shares (2)
Luis A. Mdller 54,844 (29.9)% 22,102 40.3%
Jeffrey D. Jones 17,733 (29.9)% 7,146 40.3%
Christopher G. Bohrson 11,700 (29.9)% 4,715 40.3%
Thomas D. Kampfer 8,683 (29.9)% 3,499 40.3%

(1) COHU TSR compared to RUT TSR where RUT = +6.3%, COHU =-23.5%
(2) 100% + 2 times (RUT - COHU) TSR: 100% - (2 X -29.9%) = 40.3%

Deferred Compensation Benefits and Section 401(k) Plan

We maintain a nonqualified deferred compensation plan, the Cohu, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan (the “Deferred Compensation Plan”), for our U.S.
based executive officers and other employees designated by the Compensation Committee. Under the Deferred Compensation Plan, participants may elect
to voluntarily defer receipt of up to 25% of their base salary and/or up to 100% of their annual cash incentive payment, thereby allowing them to defer
taxation on such amounts.

Although we have not matched any participant contributions to the Deferred Compensation Plan since 2008, we may in the future match participant
contributions to the Deferred Compensation Plan up to 4% of the participant’s annual base salary in excess of the specified annual compensation limit
allowed under the Internal Revenue Code for contributions under the Section 401(k) plan. The annual limit, which is indexed, was $345,000 for 2024. Our
matching contributions and any deemed investment earnings attributable to these contributions, if any are actually made, will be 100% vested when the
participant has two years of service with us. Prior to that time, such amounts are unvested. Participant contributions and deemed investment earnings are
100% vested at all times. For additional information on the Deferred Compensation Plan, see “2024 Nonqualified Deferred Compensation” below.

We maintain a tax-qualified defined contribution plan, the Cohu Employees’ Retirement Plan (the “401(k) Plan”), for our U.S. based executive officers and
other employees. The majority of our U.S. based employees, including all of the U.S.- based NEOs, who are at least 21 years of age, are eligible to enroll
in the 401(k) Plan. Under the 401(k) Plan, participants may contribute a percentage of their annual compensation subject to maximum annual contribution
limitations. We may match participant contributions not to exceed specified annual limits. Our matching contributions in 2024 are immediately vested and
our matching contribution was at the rate of 50% of the first 8% of employee pre-tax contributions to the plan. Generally, during 2024 the maximum annual
amount that any participant could contribute to the 401(k) Plan was $23,000 unless aged 50 or more which allows participants to make an additional
$7,500 in “catch-up” contributions and our maximum matching contribution was $13,800.
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Welfare and Health Benefits

In 2024, our executive officers, including our NEOs, were eligible to receive health care insurance coverage and additional benefits that are generally
available to our other employees located in the same country. These benefit programs include the employee stock purchase plan, medical, dental and
vision insurance, long-term and short-term disability insurance, life and accidental death and dismemberment insurance, health and dependent care flexible
spending accounts, business travel insurance, relocation/expatriate programs and services, educational assistance, employee assistance, and certain
other benefits.

The 401(k) Plan and other generally available benefit programs allow us to be competitive for employee talent and we believe that the availability of these
programs generally enhances employee productivity and ioyaity. The principal objectives of our benefit programs are to give our empioyees access {o
quality healthcare, financial protection from unforeseen events, assistance in achieving retirement financial goals, enhanced health and productivity, and to
provide support for global workforce mobility, in full compliance with applicable legal requirements. Typically, these generally- available benefits do not

specifically factor into decisions regarding an individual executive officer’s total compensation or equity awards.

Each year, we informally review our U.S. based benefit programs against our peers with data provided by Aon, our health and welfare benefits broker of
record, and by OneDigital Investment Advisors, our independent 401(k) Plan consultant. This review includes an analysis of the dollar value to an employee
and the dollar cost to us for the benefits under the applicable plan using a standard population of employees. Similar evaluations are made in other regions
with local benefit consultants.

We analyze changes to our benefit programs in light of the overall objectives of the programs, including the effectiveness of their incentive and retention
features.

Perquisites and Other Personal Benefits
Currently, we do not view perquisites or other personal benefits as a significant component of our executive compensation program. Accordingly, we do not
provide perquisites to our executive officers, except in situations where we believe it is appropriate to assist an individual in the performance of his or her

duties, to make our executive officers more efficient and effective, and for recruitment, motivation, and retention purposes.

During 2024, we provided our NEOs with automobile expense reimbursement or allowances as follows:

Named Executive Officer Annual Auto Allowance

Luis A. Mller $9,000
Jeffrey D. Jones $6,000
Christopher G. Bohrson $6,000
Thomas D. Kampfer $4,938

In the future, we may provide perquisites or other personal benefits to our executive officers in limited circumstances, as described above. We do not
expect that these perquisites or other personal benefits will be a significant aspect of our executive compensation program. All future practices with respect
to perquisites or other personal benefits will be approved and subject to periodic review by the Compensation Committee.

Employment Agreements
We do not have employment agreements with our NEOs. The material terms of stock awards granted to our NEOs in 2024 and performance-based cash
incentives earned by our NEOs for 2024 are described in more detail in “Long-Term Incentive Compensation” and “Short-Term Incentive Plan”, respectively,

above, and the material terms of severance and other termination benefits and compensation are articulated below in “Post-Employment Compensation”.
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Post-Employment Compensation

In 2020, the Compensation Committee undertook, in consultation with Compensia, a review of its executive post-employment agreements. The objective of
this review was to independently assess best practices and develop standard agreements to be implemented as the Compensation Committee deemed
appropriate among the Company’s executive officers. The Compensation Committee approved a form of executive severance agreement (the “Severance
Agreement”) and form of change in control agreement (the “Change in Control Agreement”) for certain of the Company’s executive officers (an “Executive”)
as described below (the “Executive Agreements”). The post-employment payments and benefits which our NEOs are eligible to receive under the Executive
Agreements are described in more detail in “Potential Payments upon Termination or Change in Control” below.

We believe providing these arrangements help us compete for and retain executive talent. After reviewing the practices of companies represented in the
compensation peer group, we believe that these arrangements are generally comparable with the severance packages offered to executives by the
companies in the compensation peer group. We believe that the “double trigger” arrangement under the Change in Control Agreement maximizes
stockholder value because it prevents an unintended windfall to these executive officers in the event of a change in control of Cohu, while still providing them
appropriate incentives to cooperate in negotiating a transaction involving a potential change in control of Cohu in which they believe they may lose their
jobs.

Other Compensation Policies

Stock Ownership Policy

We believe that stock ownership by our executive officers is important to link the risks and rewards inherent in stock ownership of these individuals and our
stockholders. The Compensation Committee has adopted a stock ownership policy that requires our executive officers to own a minimum number of shares
of our common stock. These mandatory ownership levels are intended to create a clear standard that ties a portion of these individuals’ net worth to the
performance of our stock price. The policy provides that over the five-year period commencing with their appointment or employment as an executive officer
or over a three-year period following an increase in their annual base salary or a new ownership level being approved, these individuals must accumulate
and hold shares of our common stock having the following values:

Individual Subject to Stock Ownership Policy Minimum Required Level of Stock Ownership
Chief Executive Officer Three times annual base salary

Chief Financial Officer Two times annual base salary

All other executive officers One times annual base salary

Under our stock ownership policy, our executive officers should not sell any shares of our common stock, other than to settle tax withholding obligations
due to the vesting of shares, until the applicable ownership level has been met and, once met, subsequent sales, if any, should not reduce their ownership
of our common stock below these minimum ownership levels unless approved by the Compensation Committee in advance. Vested “phantom” and deferred
but unissued shares of our common stock are included as shares owned for purposes of our stock ownership policy. The Compensation Committee
monitors compliance with these stock ownership levels on an annual basis using the average closing price of our common stock during the preceding fiscal
year. As of December 31, 2024, each of our NEOs was compliant with the policy.

Policy for Recovery of Erroneously Awarded Incentive Compensation

On October 2, 2023 we adopted a revised Policy for Recovery of Erroneously Awarded Incentive Compensation (“clawback”) policy that complies with the
requirements of Exchange Act Rule 10d-1 and the corresponding Nasdagq listing standards under which if the Company is required to prepare a
Restatement (as defined in the policy), the Company will seek to recover and clawback from any Affected Officer (as defined in the policy) reasonably
promptly the Erroneously Awarded Compensation (as defined in the policy) received by the Affected Officer.

Equity Award Grant Policy

We grant equity awards to our executive officers under our stockholder-approved 2005 Plan. Pursuant to this plan, all stock option grants must have a per
share exercise price at least equal to the fair market value of our common stock on the grant date. Grants of equity awards to newly hired or appointed
executive officers, including NEOs, will typically be made at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Compensation Committee held subsequent to the new
hire or appointment date. Ongoing equity award grants to our executive officers, including our NEOs, will be approved on an annual basis at a meeting of
the Compensation Committee or our Board of Directors, as applicable, which is typically held in the first quarter of each fiscal year.
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The Compensation Committee has not granted, nor does it intend in the future to grant, equity awards to our executive officers or any other individual in
anticipation of the release of material nonpublic information that is likely to result in changes to the price of our common stock, such as a significant
positive or negative earnings announcement. Similarly, Cohu has not timed, nor does it intend in the future to time, the release of material nonpublic
information based on equity award grant dates. In addition, because our equity awards typically vest or are earned over a multi-year period, the value to
recipients of any immediate increase in the price of our common stock following an award will be minimal.

Treatment of Equity Awards Upon Retirement

In March 2023, after consultation with Compensia and external legal counsel, the Compensation Committee approved a policy providing for the continuation
of vesting eligibility after retirement for certain equity awards granted to specific senior executives that satisfy the eligibility requirements of a Qualifying
Retiring Employee. These requirements include being a minimum age for retirement, having completed a minimum number of years of service with Cohu,
including tenure as a senior executive, and providing specific advance notice of the request to receive retirement benefits. This policy does not apply to any
equity awards granted before March 2023. This policy applies to all our NEOs including our CEO. We believe providing these potential retirement benefits
will help us compete for and retain executive talent as well as facilitate orderly transitions for retiring executives.

No Hedging or Pledging

Cohu’s Insider Trading Policy prohibits all officers, directors, and other employees with access to sensitive Company information from engaging in any form
of hedging transaction (derivatives, equity swaps, forwards, etc.) in Cohu’s stock, including, among other things, short sales and transactions involving
publicly traded options. In addition, such officers, directors, and employees are prohibited from holding Cohu stock in margin accounts and from pledging
Cohu stock as collateral for loans. We believe that these policies further align the interests of our officers and directors with those of our stockholders.

Tax and Accounting Considerations

In designing our executive compensation program, the Compensation Committee takes into consideration the tax and accounting effects that each element
of compensation will or may have on Cohu and our executive officers. The Compensation Committee seeks to keep the compensation expense associated
with our executive compensation program as a whole within reasonable levels. When determining how to apportion between differing elements of
compensation, the Compensation Committee’s goal is to meet our business objectives while maintaining cost neutrality. For example, if the Compensation
Committee increases benefits under one compensation plan or arrangement resulting in higher compensation expense, it may seek to decrease benefits
under another plan or arrangement to avoid compensation expense that is above the desired level.

Deductibility of Executive Compensation

Under Section 162(m), compensation paid to each of our NEOs and other “covered employees” that exceeds $1 million per taxable year is generally non-
deductible. The Compensation Committee reserves the discretion, in its judgment, to approve compensation payments that may not be deductible as a
result of the deduction limit of Section 162(m) when it believes that such payments are appropriate to attract and retain executive talent and are in the best
interests of Cohu and our stockholders.

Taxation of Nonqualified Deferred Compensation

Section 409A of the Code requires that amounts that qualify as “nonqualified deferred compensation” satisfy requirements with respect to the timing of
deferral elections, timing of payments, and certain other matters. Generally, the Compensation Committee intends to administer our executive
compensation program and design individual compensation elements, as well as the compensation plans and arrangements for our employees generally,
so that they are either exempt from, or satisfy the requirements of, Section 409A, which primarily results in negative tax consequences to our executive
officers rather than Cohu. From time to time, we may be required to amend some of our compensation plans and arrangements to ensure that they are
either exempt from, or compliant with, Section 409A.
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We are not obligated under any compensation plan or arrangement to prevent or minimize any negative tax consequences that may affect our executive
officers, nor are we required to pay any “gross-up” should any such consequences arise.

Taxation of “Parachute” Payments

Sections 280G and 4999 of the Code provide that executive officers and directors who hold significant equity interests and certain other service providers
may be subject to significant additional taxes if they receive payments or benefits in connection with a change in control of Cohu that exceeds certain
prescribed limits, and that Cohu (or a successor) may forfeit a deduction on the amounts subject to this additional tax. We are not obligated to provide any
NEO with a “gross- up” or other reimbursement payment for any tax liability that he or she may owe as a result of the application of Sections 280G or 4999
in the event of a change in control of Cohu.

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation

The Compensation Committee takes accounting implications into consideration in designing compensation plans and arrangements for our executive
officers and other employees. Chief among these is Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Topic 718, Compensation-
Stock Compensation, (“ASC Topic 718”), the standard which governs the accounting treatment of stock-based compensation awards.

ASC Topic 718 requires us to measure and recognize in our financial statements all share-based payment awards to employees, directors and consultants,
including stock option grants, restricted stock unit awards, and performance stock unit awards to our executive officers, under the fair value method. Our
estimate of share-based compensation expense requires a number of complex and subjective assumptions including our stock price volatility, employee
exercise patterns (expected life of the options), forfeitures and related tax effects. The assumptions used in calculating the fair value of share-based
payment awards represent our best estimates, but these estimates involve inherent uncertainties and the application of management judgment. Share-
based compensation expense related to restricted stock unit awards (RSUs) is calculated based on the market price of our common stock on the date of
grant, reduced by the present value of dividends expected to be paid on our common stock prior to vesting of the restricted stock unit. The estimated fair
value of performance stock unit awards (PSUs) is determined on the grant date using the Monte Carlo simulation valuation model. The Monte Carlo
simulation model incorporates assumptions for the risk-free interest rate, Cohu and the selected peer group stock price volatility, the correlation between
Cohu and the selected index, and dividend yields. ASC Topic 718 also requires us to recognize the compensation cost of our share-based payment awards
in our income statement over the period that an employee, including our executive officers, is required to render service in exchange for the award (which,
generally, will correspond to the award’s vesting schedule). We record a provision for equity-based performance units outstanding based on our current
assessment of achievement of the performance goals and recognize actual forfeitures as they occur.

Compensation Committee Report

The Committee has reviewed and discussed with management the Compensation Discussion and Analysis for 2024. Based on such review and
discussions, the Committee recommended to the Board, and the Board has approved, that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in
Cohu'’s proxy statement for its 2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

This report is submitted by the Compensation Committee.

Steven J. Bilodeau (Chair) Andreas W. Mattes Nina L. Richardson
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2024 Summary Compensation Table

The following table shows compensation information for fiscal year 2024 for our NEOs.

Non-Equity
Incentive

Stock All Other
Named Executive Officer Awards Comp.
) Plan Comp. $) 3
($) Y )

Luis A. Muller 2024 715,000 4,091,920 - 24,164 4,831,084
President & 2023 708,846 5,051,219 752,378 24,164 6,536,607
Chief Executive Officer 2022 667,307 3,321,901 1,303,528 22,550 5,315,286
Jeffrey D. Jones 2024 455,000 1,350,312 - 21,043 1,826,355
Sr. Vice President, Finance & 2023 452,231 1,666,891 326,445 21,043 2,466,610
Chief Financial Officer 2022 432,846 1,074,088 590,740 19,381 2,117,055
Christopher G. Bohrson 2024 425,000 1,022,948 - 20,962 1,468,910
Sr. Vice President, 2023 418,846 1,262,779 304,921 20,962 2,007,508
Chief Customer Officer 2022 382,077 708,669 520,446 19,240 1,630,432
IThomas D. Kampfer 2024 333,346 210,012 - 19,846 563,204
Sr. Vice President, Corp. Development 2023 400,846 757,614 193,715 20,908 1,373,083

2022 374,462 525,929 364,988 19,221 1,284,600

(1) Amounts shown do not reflect compensation actually received by the NEOs. Instead, the amounts shown above are the grant date fair value for stock awards issued in the form of
RSUs and PSUs granted in fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, calculated in accordance with FASB Topic ASC 718 without regard to estimated forfeitures. The assumptions used to
calculate the grant date fair value of the stock awards are set forth in Note 6, “Employee Benefit Plans”, included in Part IV, Item 15(a) of Cohu’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 28, 2024, filed with the SEC. The derived grant date fair value for the stock award is recognized, for financial statement purposes, over the number of days
of service required for the award to vest in full. No stock options were granted to the NEOs during the three-year period ended December 28, 2024. Assuming the highest level of
performance conditions are achieved, the grant date fair values for performance-based stock awards made in 2024 would be $5,037,287, $1,662,274, and $1,259,305 for Dr. Mdller
and Messrs. Jones, and Bohrson, respectively. Mr. Kampfer was not granted any performance-based stock awards in 2024. Using the same assumptions, the grant date fair values
for performance-based stock awards made in 2023 they would be $6,827,661, $2,253,130, $1,706,863 and $1,024,056 and in 2022 they would be $3,643,835, $1,178,181,
$777,348 and $576,899 for Dr. Mller and Messrs. Jones, Bohrson and Kampfer, respectively.

(2) Amounts consist of performance-based cash incentives received by the NEO earned for services rendered in 2024, 2023, and 2022. Such amounts were paid under the 2005 Plan
in February or March of the following fiscal year.

(8) The amounts shown in this column reflect the following for each NEO:

m For U.S. based NEOs, includes amounts of Cohu’s matching contributions in 2024 under the Cohu 401(k) Plan (which is more fully described elsewhere herein under the
heading “Retirement Benefits Under the 401(k) Plan, Executive Perquisites and Generally Available Benefits”).

m  The value attributable to life insurance benefits provided by Cohu (such amount is taxable to the recipient).
m  Monthly automobile expense allowance paid by Cohu (such amount is taxable to the recipient).

m  Except as noted above, the amount attributable to each such perquisite or benefit for each NEO does not exceed the greater of $25,000 or 10% of the total amount of
perquisites and personal benefits received by such NEO.
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2024 Pay Versus Performance

We are providing the following required information about the relationship between executive compensation actually paid and certain financial performance
of Cohu as required by ltem 402(v) of Regulation S-K. Further details regarding Cohu’s variable pay-for-performance philosophy and how Cohu aligns
executive compensation with company performance, refer to “Executive Compensation and Other Information” above in the CD&A.

2024 Pay Versus Performance Table

Compensation Actually Paid (“CAP”)

O O O O O e O o — 6 O
2024 4,831,084 (1,458,139) 1,286,156 (143,258) 120.65 206.70 (9.1) (0.0)%
2023 6,536,607 3,579,668 1,727,107 1,468,471 159.14 191.07 282 16.6%
2022 5,315,286 5,406,262 1,546,037 1,547,883 144.12 137.78 9.8 21.8%
2021 4,582,416 959,803 1,360,173 597,988 170.92 183.27 167.3 19.5%
2020 3,315,895 12,097,614 1,093,312 3,117,583 174.25 128.00 (13.8) 9.4%

(1) The dollar amounts reported in column (b) are the amounts of total compensation reported for Dr. Mdller, our Chief Executive Officer (“‘CEQ”) for each corresponding year in the
“Total” column of the Summary Compensation Table in each applicable year.

(2) The dollar amounts reported in column (c) are the amount of “compensation actually paid” to Dr. Mdller as defined by Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K. The dollar amounts do not reflect
the actual amount of compensation earned by or paid to Dr. Mdiller during the applicable year. The adjustments made to Dr. Mdiller’s total compensation for each year to determine the
CAP are detailed in the CEO Summary Compensation Table Total to CAP Reconciliation table below.

(3) The dollar amounts reported in column (d) represent the average of the amounts reported for the Company’s NEOs as a group (excluding Dr. Mdiller, our CEO) in the “Total” column of
the Summary Compensation Table in each applicable year. The NEOs included for purposes of calculating the average amounts and “compensation actually paid” in 2024, 2023, 2022
and 2021 are as follows: Mr. Jeffrey Jones, Mr. Christopher Bohrson, Mr. Thomas Kampfer and Mr. lan Lawee. The NEOs included for purpose of calculating the average amounts
and “compensation actually paid” in 2020 are as follows: Mr. Jeffrey Jones, Mr. Christopher Bohrson, Mr. Thomas Kampfer and Mr. Pascal Ronde.

(4) The dollar amounts reported in column (e) represent the average amount of “compensation actually paid” to the NEOs as a group (excluding Dr. Miiller), as computed in accordance
with Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K. The dollar amounts do not reflect the actual average amount of compensation earned by or paid to the NEOs as a group (excluding Dr. Muiller)
during the applicable year. The adjustments made to the NEO's total compensation for each year to determine the CAP are detailed in the Average Other NEO Summary Compensation
Table Total to CAP Reconciliation table below.

(5) Cumulative TSR is calculated assuming a $100 investment in Cohu’s common stock, on December 28, 2019.

(6) Represents the weighted peer group TSR, weighted according to the respective companies’ stock market capitalization at the beginning of each period for which a return is
indicated. The peer group used for this purpose is the custom Peer Group Index as reported in the Comparative Stock Performance Graph in Cohu’s 2024 and 2023 Annual Report
on Form 10-K and is made up of Advanced Energy Industries, Inc., Alpha & Omega Semiconductor Limited, Axcelis Technologies, Inc., Badger Meter, Inc., Cirrus Logic, Inc.,
FormFactor, Inc., Harmonic Inc., Ichor Holdings Ltd., Kulicke and Soffa Industries, Inc., MACOM Technology Solutions Holdings, Inc., MaxLinear, Inc., Novanta, Inc., Onto Innovation,
OSI Systems, Inc., Penguin Solutions (formerly SMART Global Holdings), Photronics, Inc., Ultra Clean Holdings, Inc. and Veeco Instruments, Inc. The only change from the custom
peer group used in 2022 was the removal of National Instruments Corporation, due to it being acquired by Emerson Electric Co, and therefore the data reported in the 2023 CAP table
has been recalculated removing National Instruments Corporation’s shareholder return values. As reported in the 2022 CAP table, the Peer Group Total Shareholder Return rate for
2020, 2021 and 2022 when the Peer Group included National Instruments Corporation was 130.92, 171.53 and 124.23 respectively.

(7) The dollar amounts reported represent the amount of net income reflected in Cohu’s audited financial statements for the applicable year.

(8) While we believe that the Relative Total Stockholder Return (“‘RTSR”) Percentile used in Cohu’s annual Long-Term Incentive (“LTI”) plan as described in the CD&A is the most important
financial measure used to link compensation actually paid to our NEOs, this RTSR is calculated over a three-year period and therefore cannot be used in this table. As Cohu uses
other financial and non-financial performance measures for the purpose of evaluating performance for compensation programs, Cohu determined that the non-GAAP pre-tax income
as a percentage of sales performance used in the annual Short-Term Incentive (“STI”) plan as described in the CD&A represents the most important performance measure (that is
not otherwise required to be disclosed in the table) used to link compensation actually paid to our NEOs, for the most recently completed fiscal year, to company performance.

40



Table of Contents

To calculate the CAP, the following amounts were deducted from and added to the Summary Compensation Table (“SCT”) total compensation.

CEO SCT Total to CAP Reconciliation

ble To 0 O q A d Ad Pension Be Pension Bene AP to CEO
2024 4,831,084 (4,091,920) (2,197,303) N/A N/A (1,458,139)
2023 6,536,607 (5,051,219) 2,094,280 N/A N/A 3,579,668
2022 5,315,286 (3,321,901) 3,412,877 N/A N/A 5,406,262
2021 4,582,416 (2,891,579) (731,034) N/A N/A 959,803
2020 3,315,895 (2,138,683) 10,920,402 N/A N/A 12,097,614

(1) The grant date fair value of equity awards represents the amounts reported in the “Stock Awards” column in the SCT for each applicable year.

(2) The equity award adjustments for each applicable year include the addition (or subtraction, as applicable) of the following: (i) the year-end fair value of any equity awards granted
in the applicable year that are outstanding and unvested as of the end of the year; (ii) the amount of change as of the end of the applicable year (from the end of the prior fiscal
year) in fair value of any awards granted in prior years that are outstanding and unvested as of the end of the applicable year; (iii) for awards that are granted and vest in same
applicable year, the fair value as of the vesting date; (iv) for awards granted in prior years that vest in the applicable year, the amount equal to the change as of the vesting date
(from the end of the prior fiscal year) in fair value; (v) for awards granted in prior years that are determined to fail to meet the applicable vesting conditions during the applicable
year, a deduction for the amount equal to the fair value at the end of the prior fiscal year; and (vi) the dollar value of any dividends or other earnings paid on stock or option awards
in the applicable year prior to the vesting date that are not otherwise reflected in the fair value of such award or included in any other component of total compensation for the
applicable year. The valuation assumptions used to calculate fair values did not materially differ from those disclosed at the time of grant. The amounts deducted or added in
calculating the equity award adjustments are detailed in the Equity Component of CAP Reconciliation tables that follow.

(3) Neither the CEO nor any other NEO has Pension Benefits.

CEO Equity Component of CAP Reconciliation

Year End Fair
Value of Equity
Awards

($)

Year over Year

Change in Fair
Value of
Outstanding
and Unvested
Equity Awards

($)

Fair Value as of

Equity Awards
Granted and
Vested in the

Year over Year
Change in Fair
Value of Equity
Awards Granted
in Prior Years
that Vested in
the Year
($)

Value of
Dividends or
other Earnings
Paid on Stock
or Option
Awards not
Otherwise
Reflected in Fair Total Equity
Conditions in Value or Total \VELL
the Year Compensation Adjustments

($) ($) ($)

Fair Value at the
End of the Prior
Year of Equity
Awards that
Failed to Meet
Vesting

2,376,980 (4,371,968) (202,315) - (2,197,303)
2023 1,557,302 252,541 = 284,437 = = 2,094,280
2022 4,186,241 (287,392) - 63,290 (549,262) - 3,412,877
2021 2,406,454 (3,329,004) - 191,516 - - (731,034)
2020 7,919,582 3,665,406 - (473,527) (191,059) 10,920,402

Average Other NEOs SCT Total to CAP Reconciliation

Average Reported

Average Reported

Summary Change in the
Compensation Average Reported Average Equity Actuarial Present
Table Total for Value of Equity Award Value of Pension Average Pension Average CAP to
Other NEOs Awards Adjustments (1) Benefits Benefits Other NEOs
($) ($) ($) ($) ($) ($)

2024 1,286,156 (861,091) (568,323) N/A N/A (143,258)
2023 1,727,107 (1,054,404) 795,768 N/A N/A 1,468,471
2022 1,546,037 (693,436) 695,282 N/A N/A 1,547,883
2021 1,360,173 (610,078) (152,107) N/A N/A 597,988
2020 1,093,312 (468,046) 2,492,317 N/A N/A 3,117,583

(1) The amounts deducted or added in calculating the equity award adjustments are detailed in the Equity Component of CAP Reconciliation tables that follow.
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Other NEO Equity Component of CAP Reconciliation

Year End Fair
Value of Equity
Awards

($)

Year over Year
Change in Fair
Value of
Outstanding and
Unvested Equity
Awards

($)

Fair Value as of

Vesting Date of

Equity Awards
Granted and

Vested in the Year

($)

Year over Year
Change in Fair
Value of Equity
Awards Granted
in Prior Years that
Vested in the Year

($)

Fair Value at the
End of the Prior
Year of Equity
Awards that
Failed to Meet

Vesting
Conditions in the

Total Equity
Award
Adjustments

($)

2024 518,278 (1,039,301) (47,300) - (568,323)
2023 391,724 46,783 357,261 = 795,768
2022 873,864 (61,393) (1,846) (115,343) 695,282
2021 507,725 (695,566) 35,734 = (152,107)
2020 1,653,794 967,413 (96,793) (32,097) 2492317

2024 Tabular List of Financial Performance Measures

As described in greater detail in the CD&A, Cohu’s executive compensation program reflects a variable pay-for-performance philosophy. The metrics used
for both our long-term and short-term incentive programs are selected to incentivize our NEOs to increase the value of our enterprise to our stockholders.
We use three financial performance measures to determine the compensation of our CEO and all other NEOs as discussed in the CD&A above. The most
important financial performance measures used by Cohu to link executive compensation actually paid to the NEOs for the most recently completed fiscal
year are:

* Relative Total Stockholder Return (RTSR) of Cohu stock versus the Russel 2000 Index
*  Non-GAAP Pretax Income
«  Four-year Rolling Sales Growth

Non-GAAP Pretax Income and the Four-year Rolling Sales metrics are used to determine the Short-Term Incentive Program and the RTSR versus the
Russel 2000 Index is used in the to determine the Long-Term Incentive Program earned Performance Share Units. These two programs determine a
significant proportion of our CEO and other NEO’s annual compensation earned.

Relationship of Financial Performance Measures to Compensation Actually Paid

These financial performance measures are not all reflected in the Pay versus Performance table above and as Cohu generally seeks to incentivize long-term
performance, we do not specifically align performance measures with compensation actually paid (as computed in accordance with Item 402(v) of
Regulation S-K) for a particular year. As the table and subsequent charts show, the required equity adjustments to determine CAP results in yearly swings
in CAP levels that are heavily influenced by timing of past equity awards and stock price fluctuations rather than actual company or executive performance
in any given year. We are providing the following required descriptions of the relationships between information presented in the Pay versus Performance
table.

We selected our Comparative Stock Performance Graph custom Peer Group Index for the Cumulative TSR metric as it is comprised from companies within
our industry and we believe reflects an appropriate comparison group for executive compensation. As discussed above, due to one of the Peer Group
companies being acquired in 2024, we are illustrating both the historical Peer Group Index Cumulative TSR and the current Peer Group Index Cumulative
TSR. Cohu’s Cumulative TSR (calculated assuming a $100 investment in Cohu’s common stock, on December 29, 2019) has outperformed our current peer
group for two of the five years being compared. There does not appear to be a direct correlation between the performance of Cumulative TSR to CAP as
discussed above.
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Compensation Actually Paid vs. Cumulative TSR
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Cohu does not use GAAP Net Income in determining compensation paid to any of our CEO and other NEOs. This data is reported to comply with the
requirements of Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K.

Compensation Actually Paid vs. GAAP Net Income
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Cohu uses its results in non-GAAP pretax income to determine 70% of the compensation earned under the STI plan as Short-Term Incentive Plan section
of the CD&A. We selected this metric as we feel it has the most direct impact on compensation levels earned by our CEO and other NEOs. Cohu’s non-
GAAP pretax income performance exceeded the target level of 15% in three of the four years presented below. While there is a general directional
relationship of CAP to the performance of non-GAAP pretax income, the amplitude of CAP does not appear to have a direct correlation to the level of non-
GAAP pretax income for the reasons discussed above.

43



Table of Contents

Compensation Actually Paid vs. Non-GAAP Pre-tax Income
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2024 CEO Pay Ratio

As required by Item 402(u) of Regulation S-K, we are providing the following information about the relationship of the annual total compensation of our
employees and the annual total compensation of Dr. Luis Miller, our CEO.

For 2024, our last completed fiscal year:
«  The median of the annual total compensation of all employees of our company (other than our CEO), was $27,878; and

*  The annual total compensation of our CEO, as reported in the Summary Compensation Table presented elsewhere in this Proxy Statement, was
$4,831,084.

Based on this information, for 2024 the ratio of the annual total

compensation of Dr. Miiller, our CEO, to the median of the annual
total compensation of all our employees was 173 to 1.

We believe that this pay ratio is a reasonable estimate calculated in a manner consistent with SEC rules based on our payroll and employment records
and the methodology described below. The SEC rules for identifying the median compensated employee and calculating the pay ratio based on that
employee’s annual total compensation allow companies to adopt a variety of methodologies, to apply certain exclusions, and to make reasonable
estimates and assumptions that reflect their compensation practices. As such, the pay ratio reported by other companies may not be comparable to the
pay ratio reported above, as other companies may have different employment and compensation practices and may utilize different methodologies,
exclusions, estimates and assumptions in calculating their own pay ratios.

To identify the median compensated employee in 2022, we determined that, as of November 1, 2022, our employee population consisted of approximately
3,140 individuals globally, with 20% of these individuals located in the Americas (primarily in the U.S.), 13% located in Europe (primarily in Germany and
Switzerland), and 67% located in Asia (primarily in Malaysia and the Philippines). For the purposes of establishing the median total compensation of all
employees in 2024, we determined that the balance of the global workforce remained substantially similar to 2022 and therefore, as allowed under
applicable SEC rules, for 2024 we used the same median compensated employee as we had identified in 2022.

We selected November 1, 2022, which is within the last three months of 2022, as the date upon which we would identify the “median employee” to allow
sufficient time to identify the median employee given the global scope of our operations. We excluded equity compensation as a factor in identifying the
median employee as less than 10% of our employee population receives equity grants as part of their compensation. Additionally, we used forecasted 2022
compensation (actual compensation paid January through October 2022 plus estimated compensation for November through December 2022) based on
salary or wages, overtime pay, monthly allowances, statutory bonuses, and incentive pay received. Due to the geographical distribution of our employee
populations, we also excluded social program contributions and other benefits as these vary greatly from country to country.
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Using this methodology, we determined that the “median employee” was a full-time, salaried employee located in Malaysia. The median employee’s actual
annual total compensation for the 12-month period ending December 31, 2024, was $27,878. This amount includes all wages, overtime pay, statutory and
variable incentive payments, allowances and localized personal benefits converted to U.S. Dollars.

2024 Grants of Plan-Based Awards

The following table shows all plan-based awards granted to our NEOs during fiscal year 2024, which ended on December 28, 2024. The stock awards
identified in the table below are also reported in the “Outstanding Equity Awards on December 28, 2024” table included herein. Cohu did not grant any
stock options to NEOs under the 2005 Plan in fiscal year 2024.

Estimated Future Payouts . All
Under Estimated Future Payouts Other

. . Under Equity Incentive Plan Grant
Non-Equity Incentive Plan Awards (2 Stock Date Fair
Value of
Award Type Stock and

o7 Option
Target Maxi- Target Shares Awards

($) mum ($) (#) of Sto.ck %) @
or Units
(#) ©)

Awards (1) Awards:
Number

Luis A, Cash Incentives - 0 786,500 1,573,000 - -
Miller Time-based RSUs 3/12/2024 - - - - - - 49,443 1,573,276
Performance-based RSUs 3/12/2024 - - - 0 74,165 148,330 - 2,518,643
ICash Incentives - 0 341,250 682,500 - - - - -

Jeffrey D. =
Jones Time-based RSUs 3/12/2024 - - - - - - 16,316 519,175
Performance-based RSUs 3/12/2024 - - - 0 24,474 48,948 - 831,137
_ . [Cash Incentives - 0 318,750 637,500 - - - - -
g‘"B'bo‘;fS'c';' Time-based RSUs 3/12/2024 - - - - - - 12,360 393,295
Performance-based RSUs 3/12/2024 - - - 0 18,541 37,082 - 629,652
Thomas D. Qash Incentives - 0 121,500 243,000 - - - - -
emmsta Time-based RSUs 3/12/2024 - - - - - - 6,600 210,012
Performance-based RSUs 3/12/2024 - - - 0 - - - -

(1) Amounts shown are estimated possible payouts for fiscal year 2024 under the executive cash incentive plan. These amounts are based on the individual's 2024 base salary
amounts, and position. The maximum amount shown is 200% of the target amount for each of the NEOs. Actual cash incentives received by the NEOs for 2024 are reported in the
Summary Compensation Table under the column entitled “Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation.” Amounts earned by our NEOs for performance in 2024 are based on the
attainment of performance goals for both Cohu and the individual NEO, as described in more detail in “Annual Cash Incentives” in the CD&A above.

(2) The PSU awards granted to our NEOs in 2024 are subject to certain adjustments resulting from the performance of our total stockholder return (“TSR”) relative to a pre-selected
comparator group over the three-year period following the date of grant. The PSU awards granted in 2024 may be earned and vest 100% on the third anniversary of the date of
grant.

(3) The amounts reflect the number of RSUs awarded to each NEO under the 2005 Plan. The RSU awards granted to our NEOs in 2024 vest ratably in three equal annual installments
over three years following the date of grant, except for Mr. Kampfer's RSUs which vest on the first anniversary of the date of grant.

(4) The amounts shown are the grant date fair value for stock awards granted in 2024. The assumptions used to calculate the grant date fair value of the awards are set forth in Note
6, “Employee Benefit Plans”, included in Part IV, Item 15(a) of Cohu’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 28, 2024, filed with the SEC.
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Outstanding Equity Awards on December 28, 2024 Table

The following table shows all outstanding equity awards held by our NEOs at the end of 2024, which ended on December 28, 2024.

STOCK AWARDS

Equity
Incentive
Plan Awards:
Market or
Payout Value

Equity
Incentive
Number Market Value Plan Awards:
of Shares of Shares Number of
Award Grant or Units of or Units of Unearned

Date Stock That Stock That Shares, Units of Unearned

Shares, Units

Have Not Have Not or Other
Vested (#) Vested ($) (2) Rights That or Other
Rights That
Have Not Have Not
Vested (#) (3) Vested () @
3/15/2021 7,151(1) 191,861 - -
Luis A. 3/14/2022 27,422(1) 735,732 54,844 1,471,465
Muiller 3/14/2023 33,003(1) 885,470 66,006 1,770,941
3/12/2024 49,443(1) 1,326,556 74,165 1,989,847
3/15/2021 2,345(1) 62,916 - -
Jeffrey D. 3/14/2022 8,866(1) 237,875 17,733 475,776
Jones 3/14/2023 10,890(1) 292,179 21,782 584,411
3/12/2024 16,316(1) 437,758 24,474 656,637
3/15/2021 1,544(1) 41,426 - -
Christopher G. 3/14/2022 5,850(1) 156,956 11,700 313,911
Bohrson 3/14/2023 8,250(1) 221,348 16,501 442,722
3/12/2024 12,360(1) 331,619 18,541 497,455
3/15/2021 1,144(1) 30,694 - -
Thomas D. 3/14/2022 4,341(1) 116,469 8,683 232,965
Kampfer 3/14/2023 4,950(1) 132,809 9,900 265,617
3/12/2024 6,600(1) 177,078 - -

(1) RSUs awarded in 2023 or earlier vest and shares are issued in four equal annual installments over the four year period following the date of grant.
shares are issued in three equal annual installments over the three year period following the date of grant except for Mr. Kampfer's 2024 RSUs which vested on the first

anniversary of grant.

(2) Based on a closing market price of Cohu’s common stock of $26.83 per share as reported on the Nasdaq Global Select Market on December 28, 2024.

. RSUs awarded in 2024 vest and

(3) Reflects PSUs granted under the 2022, 2023 and 2024 PSU program at the target award level. PSUs granted in 2022, 2023 and 2024 may be earned at a level ranging from

0%-200% of the target award level on the third anniversary of their grant subject to continued service through the certification date.

(4) Based on a closing price of Cohu’s common stock of $26.83 as reported on the Nasdaq Global Select Market on December 28, 2024. RSUs vest and shares are issued in four equal
annual installments beginning one year after the date of grant.
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2024 Option Exercise and Stock Vested Table

The following table shows the value realized upon all stock awards vested and the value realized upon vesting by our NEOs during 2024. No stock options
were exercised by our NEOs nor are any stock options outstanding in 2024.

Stock Awards
Number

Named Executive Officer of Shares Value Realized
Acquired on on Vesting ($) (2)
Vesting (#) (1)

Luis A. Mdiller 77,096 2,415,862
Jeffrey D. Jones 25,289 792,469
Christopher G. Bohrson 16,853 527,978
Thomas D. Kampfer 11,976 375,285

(1) Number of shares acquired on vesting is before reduction for shares withheld to cover tax withholding. Cohu withheld the following number of shares for tax withholding: Dr. Mdiller,
35,363 shares; Mr. Jones, 13,267 shares; Mr. Bohrson, 8,842 shares and Mr. Kampfer, 6,072 shares.

(2) The value realized equals the number of units that vested multiplied by the per-share closing price of Cohu’s common stock on the vesting date. Amounts presented are gross
amounts before required tax withholding.

2024 Nonqualified Deferred Compensation

The Deferred Compensation Plan, as summarized in the Compensation Discussion and Analysis above, permits eligible participants to defer compensation
from salary and cash incentives. The Deferred Compensation Plan limits the amount of participant deferrals to 25% of salary and 100% of cash incentives.
Cohu may make matching contributions as summarized in the Compensation Discussion and Analysis.

Participant and employer contributions, distributions and deemed investment earnings and losses are accumulated in individual deferral investment
accounts as established by the Deferred Compensation Plan. The deemed investment gains or losses credited to a participant’s account are based on
investment elections made by the participant from prescribed mutual fund investment options. Participants may elect to receive payment of their deferral
account in ten or 15 annual installments upon retirement and in lump sum or five, ten or 15 annual installments upon disability, death, termination or
change in control of Cohu, as defined in the Deferred Compensation Plan.

As of December 28, 2024, none of our NEOs have any amounts deferred under the Deferred Compensation Plan.
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table summarizes information with respect to equity awards under Cohu’s equity compensation plans at December 28, 2024 (in thousands,
except per share amounts and amounts quoted in footnotes):

Number of

securities Weighted average
to be issued exercise price of

upon exercise of outstanding
outstanding options,
options, warrants and rights
warrants and rights (b) (2)
a) (1)

Number of securities
available
for future issuance under

equity compensation plans
(excluding securities
reflected
in column (a)) (c) (3)

Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders 1,424 $- 3,575
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders - - -
1,424 $- 3,575

(1) Includes options, restricted stock units (RSUs) and performance stock units (PSUs) outstanding under Cohu’s equity incentive plans, as no stock warrants or other rights were
outstanding as of December 28, 2024.

(2) The weighted average exercise price of outstanding options, warrants and rights does not take RSUs and PSUs into account as RSUs and PSUs have no exercise price.

(3) Includes 628,316 shares of common stock reserved for future issuance under the Cohu 1997 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

None of the Compensation Committee’s members during the last fiscal year have, at any time, been an officer or employee of Cohu. During fiscal year
2024, no member of the Compensation Committee had any relationship with Cohu requiring disclosure under Item 404 of Regulation S-K. None of Cohu’s
executive officers serves, or in fiscal year 2024 has served, as a member of the board of directors or compensation committee of any entity that has one or
more of its executive officers serving on Cohu’s Board or Compensation Committee.

Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control

The Compensation Committee previously undertook, in consultation with Compensia, a review of its executive agreements. The objective of this review was
to independently assess best practices and develop standard agreements to be implemented as the Compensation Committee deemed appropriate among
the Company'’s executive officers. The Compensation Committee approved a form of executive severance agreement (the “Severance Agreement”) and form
of change in control agreement (the “Change in Control Agreement”) for certain of the Company’s executive officers (each, an “Executive”), as described
below. The Company first entered into the Severance Agreements and Change in Control Agreements on September 8, 2020.

The Severance Agreement provides that if an Executive’s employment is terminated by the Company without Cause, or additionally only in the case of our
CEOQ, if he voluntarily resigns for Good Reason, then, subject to the Executive’s continued compliance with the obligations set forth in the Executive’s
Confidentiality and Inventions Agreement and the Executive’s signing and not revoking a separation agreement and release of claims in favor of Cohu, the
Executive would be entitled to: (1) any expense reimbursements, wages and other benefits due to Executive under any Company-provided plans, policies
and arrangements (the “Accrued Amounts”); (2) a lump sum payment equal to a multiplier (as summarized below) multiplied by the Executive’s annual
base salary; and (3) reimbursement for the Executive’s COBRA continuation premiums for the Premium Payment Period (as summarized below). If an
Executive’s employment with the Company terminates (A) voluntarily by the Executive (other than for Good Reason in the case of our CEO), (B) for Cause
by the Company, or (C) due to Executive’s death or disability, the Executive would not be entitled to receive any severance payments, but in the event of
death their estate would be eligible for a pro-rata incentive bonus for the year in which the termination date occurs.
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The Change in Control Agreement provides that if an Executive’s employment is terminated by the Company without Cause or the Executive voluntarily
resigns for Good Reason, in either case beginning 60 days preceding the date of an event constituting a Change in Control and ending on the second
anniversary of the date of the event constituting such Change in Control, then, subject to the Executive’s continued compliance with the obligations set
forth in the Executive’s Confidentiality and Inventions Agreement and the Executive’s signing and not revoking a separation agreement and release of
claims in favor of Cohu, the Executive would be entitled to: (1) the Accrued Amounts; (2) a lump sum payment equal to a multiplier (as summarized below)
multiplied by the Executive’s annual base salary; (3) a lump sum payment equal to a multiplier (as summarized below) multiplied by the Executive’s target
bonus amount in the year of termination; (4) a lump sum payment equal to the pro-rated portion of Executive’s target bonus amount for the fiscal year in
which the termination date occurs; (5) reimbursement for the Executive’s COBRA continuation premiums for the Premium Payment Period (as summarized
below); and (6) all of Executive’s then unvested awards relating to the Company’s common stock or equivalent equity awards as assumed, continued or
substituted for by an Acquiror, whether stock options, shares of restricted stock, restricted stock units, performance share units, or otherwise, outstanding
as of the Termination Date would become vested in full. If an Executive’s employment with the Company terminates (A) voluntarily by the Executive, other
than for Good Reason, (B) for Cause by the Company, or (C) due to Executive’s death or disability, the Executive would not be entitled to receive any
severance payments, but in the event of death their estate would be eligible for a pro- rata incentive bonus for the year in which the termination date occurs.
The terms of the stock award agreements for RSUs granted through 2024 provide that in the event of a change in control, the RSUs will accelerate vesting
and be settled at the time of the change in control. The terms of the award agreements for RSUs granted to our NEOs beginning in 2025 provide that such
vesting acceleration will only occur should the acquiring corporation not assume or substitute for the RSUs in the change in control. The terms of the award
agreements for PSUs granted through 2024 provide that in the event of a change in control, the PSUs will accelerate vesting and be settled at the time of
the change in control. The terms of the award agreements for PSUs granted to our NEOs beginning in 2025, which cannot reasonably be assumed or
substituted, provide for vesting acceleration upon a change in control at the greater of the target level or the level of performance attained through the
change in control.

The Agreements had a three-year Initial Term and were automatically extended for a two-year period starting on September 8, 2023, as neither party had
delivered written notice to the other party within six months prior to the completion of the then effective Term that the Agreement would not be extended.

Severance Agreement Change in Control Agreement
COBRA (e0]:137.Y
Named Executive Officer Multiplier Premium Multiplier Premium
Payment Period Payment Period

Luis A. Mdiller o o
President & CEO 150% 18 months 200% 24 months
Jeffrey D. Jones
Sr. Vice President, Finance & Chief Financial 100% 12 months 150% 18 months
Officer
Christopher G. Bohrson o o
Sr. Vice President, Chief Customer Officer 100% 12 months 150% 18 months
Thomas D. Kampfer o o
Sr. Vice President Corporate Development Lo B WA (% L& el

Qualifying Termination in Connection with a Change of Control
For this purpose, a change in control of Cohu means the occurrence of any of the following, in one or a series of related transactions:

(i) Any one person, or more than one person acting as a group (“Person”) acquires ownership of Cohu’s securities that, together with the stock held by
such Person, constitutes more than 50% of the total voting power of Cohu’s then outstanding stock;

(ii) A change in the effective control of Cohu which occurs on the date that a majority of members of the Board is replaced during any 12-month period (six-
month period in the case of our CEO) by members of the Board whose appointment or election is not endorsed by a majority of the members of the
Board prior to the date of the appointment or election; or

(iii) The closing of any transaction involving a change in ownership of a substantial portion of Cohu’s assets which occurs on the date that any Person
acquires (or has acquired during any 12 month period ending on the date of the most recent acquisition by such Person or Persons) assets from Cohu
that have a total gross fair market value equal to or more than 50% of the total gross fair market value of all of the assets of Cohu immediately prior to
such acquisition or acquisitions.
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The term “change in control” shall not include a consolidation, merger, or other reorganization if upon consummation of such transaction all of the
outstanding voting stock of Cohu is owned, directly or indirectly, by a holding company, and the holders of Cohu’s common stock immediately prior to the
transaction have substantially the same proportionate ownership and voting control of such holding company after such transaction.

A transaction will not be deemed a change in control unless the transaction qualifies as a change in control event for the purposes of Section 409A of the
Internal Revenue Code.

Additionally, the 2005 Plan provides that in the event of a change in control of Cohu, as defined in the 2005 Plan, should the acquiring corporation not
assume or substitute for the outstanding equity awards of Cohu, the exercisability and vesting of all such equity awards will be accelerated, effective as of a
date prior to the change in control.

In the event of the occurrence of both a change in control and the subsequent termination of employment (as applicable), as of December 28, 2024, the
amounts payable to our NEOs would have been as follows. In the event of the occurrence of a change in control on December 28, 2024, the amounts
payable to our NEOs would have been as set forth in the following chart solely under the RSUs/PSUs column.

amed Exe e Office o SVEranee _‘ Bene
Luis A. Miller 12,256,488 3,003,000 786,500 95,116 8,371,872
Jeffrey D. Jones 4,354,515 1,194,375 341,250 71,337 2,747,553
Christopher G. Bohrson 3,489,310 1,115,625 318,750 49,500 2,005,435
Thomas D. Kampfer 1,685,530(4) 546,750(4) 121,500(4) 61,649 955,631

(1) Reflects the cash severance benefits payable in the event of a qualifying termination under the Change in Control Agreements for Dr. Miiller and Messrs. Jones, Bohrson and
Kampfer. These amounts are based on the individual's base salary in effect as of December 28, 2024..

(2) Reflects reimbursement for continued health care benefits pursuant to COBRA, 24 months for Dr. Mdiller, and 18 months for Messrs. Jones, Bohrson and Kampfer.

(3) The 2005 Plan provides that in the event of a change in control of Cohu, as defined in the 2005 Plan, should the acquiring corporation not assume or substitute for the outstanding
equity awards of Cohu, the exercisability and vesting of all such equity awards will be accelerated, effective as of a date prior to the change in control. As these awards were
granted in 2024 or earlier, the applicable stock award agreement provides for acceleration upon a change in control. Amounts presented above for RSUs and PSUs have been
calculated based on the total unvested RSUs and PSUs and the closing price of Cohu’s common stock of $26.83 per share on December 28, 2024, prior to the payment of
associated taxes, held by Dr. Muller and Messrs. Jones, Bohrson and Kampfer as of December 28, 2024.

(4) Mr. Kampfer's transitioned to a part-time role as Senior Vice President Corporate Development as of July 15. 2024, and his compensation was reduced accordingly.

Estimated Payments Upon a Qualifying Termination Not in Connection with a Change of Control

In the event of termination of employment not in connection with a change of control in the case for Dr. Miiller and Messrs. Jones, Bohrson and Kampfer by
Cohu without cause, or by Dr. Miller for Good Reason as of December 28, 2024, the amounts payable to each NEO would have been as follows:

amed e e O e o SVErance Bene
Luis A. Miiller 1,143,837 1,072,500 71,337
Jeffrey D. Jones 502,558 455,000 47,558
Christopher G. Bohrson 458,000 425,000 33,000
Thomas D. Kampfer 284,099 243,000 41,099

(1) Reflects the cash severance benefits payable in the event of a qualifying termination under Dr. Miller's and Messrs. Jones’, Bohrson’s and Kampfer’s respective Severance
Agreement. These amounts are based on the individual’s base salary in effect as of December 28, 2024.
(2) Reflects reimbursement for continued health care benefits pursuant to COBRA,18 months for Dr. Mdller, and 12 months for Messrs. Jones, Bohrson and Kampfer.
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Other than as described above, and in the “Employment Agreements” and “Post-Employment Compensation” sections of the Compensation Discussion
and Analysis, there are no other benefits or payments that would be paid to our NEOs upon resignation, severance, retirement, termination or a change in
control of Cohu.

Audit Matters

Audit Committee Report

The information contained in this report shall not be deemed to be “soliciting material” or “filed” with the SEC or subject to the liabilities of Section 18 of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”) except to the extent that Cohu specifically incorporates it by reference into a
document filed under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”) or the Exchange Act.

Composition

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is composed of three (3) independent directors, as defined in the Nasdaq listing standards, and operates
under a written charter adopted by the Board of Directors. The current members of the Audit Committee are William E. Bendush (Chair), Karen M. Rapp
and Yon Y. Jorden.

Responsibilities

The Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities for general oversight of the integrity of Cohu’s financial statements, Cohu’s
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, the independent registered public accounting firm’s qualifications and independence, and risk
assessment and risk management. The Audit Committee manages Cohu’s relationship with its independent registered public accounting firm (who report
directly to the Audit Committee). The Audit Committee has the authority to obtain advice and assistance from outside legal, accounting or other advisors as
the Audit Committee deems necessary to carry out its duties, and receive appropriate funding, as determined by the Audit Committee, from Cohu for such
advice and assistance.

Cohu’s management has responsibility for preparing Cohu’s financial statements and Cohu’s financial reporting process. Cohu’s independent registered
public accounting firm, Ernst & Young LLP, is responsible for expressing an opinion on (i) the conformity of Cohu’s audited financial statements with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, and (ii) the effectiveness of Cohu’s internal control over financial reporting.

Review with Management and Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

In this context, the Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the audited consolidated financial statements contained in Cohu’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 28, 2024, and Cohu’s effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, together and separately, with
management and the independent registered public accounting firm. The Audit Committee also discussed with Ernst & Young LLP matters required to be
discussed pursuant to standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (“PCAOB”) and the applicable requirements of the SEC.

Ernst & Young LLP also provided to the Audit Committee the written disclosures and the letter required by applicable requirements of the PCAOB regarding
Ernst & Young LLP’s communications with the Audit Committee concerning independence. The Audit Committee discussed with Ernst & Young LLP any
relationships that may impact their objectivity and independence, and satisfied itself as to Ernst & Young LLP’s independence.
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Summary

Based upon the Audit Committee’s review and discussions with management and Ernst & Young LLP and the Audit Committee’s review of the
representations of management, and the reports of Ernst & Young LLP to the Audit Committee, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board of
Directors, and the Board approved, that the audited consolidated financial statements be included in Cohu’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year

ended December 28, 2024, for filing with the SEC.

The Audit Committee appointed Ernst & Young LLP as Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm for fiscal year 2025 and recommends to
stockholders that they ratify the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm for fiscal year 2025.

This report is submitted by the Audit Committee.
William E. Bendush (Chair) Karen M. Rapp Yon Y. Jorden

Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The following table shows the fees billed to Cohu for the audit and other services provided by Ernst & Young LLP for the years ended December 28, 2024,
and December 30, 2023.

Audit Fees (1) $ 2,460 | $ 2,545
Audit-Related Fees (2) 19 356
Tax Fees:
Tax Compliance (3) 268 227
Tax Planning and Advice (4) 113 382
381 609
All Other Fees - -
Total $ 2,860 | $ 3,510

(1) Audit fees represent fees for professional services provided in connection with the audit of Cohu’s financial statements and review of Cohu’s quarterly financial statements and
audit services provided in connection with other statutory or regulatory filings. In addition, audit fees include those fees related to Ernst & Young LLP’s audit of the effectiveness of
Cohu’s internal control over financial reporting pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

(2) Audit-related fees include accounting consultation services related to business acquisitions and divestitures and other attestation services. Audit-related fees incurred in 2024, are
for due diligence related services provided in conjunction with the acquisition of Tignis, Inc. Audit-related fees incurred in 2023, are for due diligence related services provided in
conjunction with the acquisitions of MCT Worldwide and Equiptest Engineering.

(3) Tax compliance fees consisted primarily of assistance with (i) review or preparation of Cohu’s federal, state and foreign tax returns and (ii) tax return examinations.

(4) Tax planning and advisory fees were primarily driven by legal entity consolidation and restructuring initiatives arising from acquisitions.

The Audit Committee has established pre-approval policies and procedures concerning the engagement of Cohu’s independent registered public accounting
firm to perform any services. These policies require that all services rendered by Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm be pre-approved by
the Audit Committee within specified, budgeted fee amounts. In addition to the approval of all audit fees in fiscal years 2024 and 2023, 100% of the non-
audit fees were pre-approved by the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee has delegated to the Chair of the Audit Committee the authority to pre-approve audit-related and non-audit services not prohibited by
law to be performed by Cohu'’s independent registered public accounting firm with associated fees up to a maximum of $10,000 for any one such service,
provided that the Chair shall report any decisions to pre-approve such audit-related or non-audit services and fees to the full Audit Committee at its next
regular meeting.
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Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions

The Board is committed to upholding high legal and ethical conduct in fulfilling its responsibilities and recognizes that related party transactions can
present a heightened risk of potential or actual conflicts of interest. Accordingly, as a general matter, it is Cohu’s preference to avoid related party
transactions.

Since the beginning of the last fiscal year, there has not been nor are there currently proposed any transactions or a series of similar transactions to which
Cohu was or is to be a party in which the amount involved exceeds $120,000 and in which any director, executive officer, holder of more than 5% of our
common stock or any member of the immediate family of any of the foregoing persons had or will have a direct or indirect material interest.

Cohu’s Audit Committee Charter requires that members of the Audit Committee, all of whom are independent directors, review and approve all related party
transactions for which such approval is required under applicable law, including SEC and Nasdagq rules. Current SEC rules define a related party transaction
to include any transaction, arrangement or relationship in which Cohu is a participant and in which any of the following persons has or will have a direct or
indirect interest:

»  An executive officer, director or director nominee of Cohu.

* Any person who is known to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of Cohu’s common stock.

*  Any person who is an immediate family member (as defined under Item 404 of Regulation S-K) of an executive officer, director or director
nominee or beneficial owner of more than 5% of Cohu’s common stock.

* Any firm, corporation or other entity in which any of the foregoing persons is employed or is a partner or principal or in a similar position or in
which such person, together with any other of the foregoing persons, has a 5% or greater beneficial ownership interest.

In addition, the Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing and investigating any matters pertaining to the integrity of management, including conflicts of
interest and adherence to Cohu’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics. Under this Code, directors, officers and all other employees are expected to avoid
any relationship, influence or activity that would cause or even appear to cause a conflict of interest. Cohu’s Corporate Governance Guidelines require a
director to promptly disclose to the Board any potential or actual conflict of interest. Under these Guidelines, the Board will determine an appropriate
resolution on a case-by-case basis. All directors must recuse themselves from any discussion or decision affecting their personal, business or professional
interests.

All related party transactions will be disclosed in Cohu’s applicable filings with the SEC as required under SEC rules.

Other Matters

The Board is unaware of any other business to be presented for consideration at the Meeting. If, however, such other business should properly come before
the Meeting, the proxies will be voted in accordance with the best judgment of the proxy holders. The shares represented by proxies received in time for the
Meeting will be voted and if any choice has been specified the vote will be in accordance with such specification.

Stockholder Proposals - 2026 Annual Meeting

Stockholders are entitled to present proposals for action, including nominations for candidates for membership on Cohu’s Board of Directors, at a
forthcoming stockholders’ meeting if they comply with the requirements of the proxy rules and Cohu’s Bylaws. Any proposals intended to be presented at
the 2026 Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Cohu must be received at Cohu'’s offices on or before December 3, 2025 in order to be considered for inclusion
in Cohu’s proxy statement and form of proxy relating to such meeting.

If a stockholder intends to submit a proposal at the 2026 Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Cohu, including nominations for candidates for membership on
Cohu’s Board of Directors, which proposal is not otherwise intended to be included in Cohu’s proxy statement and form of proxy relating to such Meeting,
the stockholder should provide Cohu with appropriate notice no earlier than November 5, 2025 and no later than December 3, 2025. If Cohu fails to receive
notice of the proposal within such timeframe, any such proposal will be considered untimely, Cohu will not be required to consider or provide any
information about the nature of the proposal in its proxy statement, and the proposal will not be submitted to the stockholders for approval at the 2026
Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Cohu.

In addition to satisfying the requirements of Cohu’s Bylaws, including the earlier notice deadlines set forth above and therein, to comply with universal proxy
rules, stockholders who intend to solicit proxies in support of director nominees other than Cohu’s nominees must also provide notice that sets forth the
information required by Rule 14a-19 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, no later than April 6, 2026.
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Annual Report on Form 10-K

Copies of Cohu’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 28, 2024, as filed with the SEC are available to stockholders without charge
upon written request addressed to Investor Relations, Cohu, Inc., 12367 Crosthwaite Circle, Poway, California 92064-6817. The Annual Report on Form 10-
K'is also available at www.cohu.com and http://www.sec.gov.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

Emily R. Lough
Secretary

Poway, California
April 2, 2025
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Voting Proposals

Proposal No. 1: Election of Directors

Cohu’s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation divides the directors into three classes whose terms expire at successive annual meetings over
a period of three years. One class of directors is elected for a term of three years at each annual meeting with the remaining directors continuing in office.
At the Meeting, three (3) Class 3 directors are standing for re-election for a term expiring in 2028. The shares represented by proxies in the accompanying
form will be voted by the proxy holders in accordance with the instructions given by the voting stockholders. If no specific instructions are given, however,
the shares will be voted for the election of the three (3) nominees named below. Should any nominee decline or become unable to accept nomination or
election, which is not anticipated, the proxies will be voted for such substitute nominee as may be designated by a majority of the Board.

Each of the three (3) director nominees currently serve as a member of the Board, and there is no family relationship between the nominees, other directors
or any of Cohu’s officers. The following biographies describe the skills, qualities, attributes, and experience of the nominees that led our Board to determine
that it is appropriate to nominate these directors. Biographies for each of our other continuing directors are also included below.

Required Vote

Nominees that receive a majority of the votes cast for such nominee’s election (meaning the number of shares voted “For” a nominee must exceed the
number of shares voted “Against” such nominee) will be elected as directors under Proposal No. 1. Brokers do not have discretion to vote on this proposal
without your instruction. If you do not instruct your broker how to vote on this proposal, your broker will deliver a non-vote on this proposal. Abstentions and

broker non-votes will have no effect on the election of directors.

Recommendation of the Board

The Board of Directors unanimously recommends a vote ¥ “FOR” the nominees named below.

Directors Whose Term Expires in 2028 (if elected) - Class 3

Business Experience and Other Directorships

Mr. Bilodeau is the retired President and Chief Executive Officer of Standard Microsystems
Corporation (“SMSC”), a semiconductor manufacturer, where he served from 1999 until 2008. Mr.
Bilodeau served as a director of Maxwell Technologies, Inc., from May 2016 and was appointed

Steven J. Bilodeau Chairperson in May 2017 until its sale to Tesla, Inc. in May 2019. Mr. Bilodeau also served as a

Director since 2009 director of SMSC from 1999 until 2012, including as SMSC’s Chairperson of the Board from 2000
Age 66 until 2012. Mr. Bilodeau also previously served as a director of NuHorizons Electronic Corp. (from

2009 to 2011), Conexant Systems, Inc. (from 2004 to 2011) and Gennum Corporation (from 2008
Board Committees: to 2012).

Compensation Committee (Chair) Nominating

e e Experience Qualifications and Attributes

\We believe Mr. Bilodeau’s qualifications to sit on our Board include his extensive board and
executive, including CEO, experience in the high technology and semiconductor industries and
his knowledge of international operations, business strategy and corporate governance. Mr.
Bilodeau was first appointed Lead Independent Director of the Board in May 2018.
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James A. Donahue

Director since 1999

(non-executive Director since 2015)
Age 76

Business Experience and Other Directorships

Mr. Donahue has been the non-executive Chairperson of Cohu since December 24, 2015. Prior to
this he served as Executive Chairperson of Cohu from December 28, 2014 to December 24, 2015,
and as Chairperson of the Board from 2010 until 2014. Mr. Donahue was President and Chief
Executive Officer of Cohu from 2000 to 2014, and President and Chief Operating Officer of Cohu
from 1999 to 2000. He also served concurrently as President of Delta Design, Inc., a wholly
lowned subsidiary of Cohu from 1983 to 2010. Mr. Donahue also previously served as a director of
SMSC from 2003 until 2012.

Experience Qualifications and Attributes

\We believe Mr. Donahue’s qualifications to sit on our Board include his extensive board and
lexecutive, including CEO, experience in the semiconductor equipment industry and broad
knowledge of business development and strategy, corporate governance and operations. Given
these qualifications, the Board has determined that it is in the best interests of the Company and
its stockholders for Mr. Donahue to continue serving on the Board.

Andreas W. Mattes
Director since 2022
Age 64

Board Committees:
Compensation Committee

Other Current Public
Company Boards:
ams-OSRAM AG

Business Experience and Other Directorships

Mr. Mattes is the retired Chief Executive Officer, President and board member of Coherent, Inc., a
position he held from April 2020 to July 2022. From June 2019 until joining Coherent, he was a
Senior Advisor to McKinsey & Company. From 2013 to 2017, he was the Chief Executive Officer
land board member of Diebold Nixdorf Incorporated, and also served as its President from 2013 to
2016. Prior to that, Mr. Mattes was Senior Vice President, Global Strategic Partnerships at Violin
Memory in 2013. He has also held various senior management positions with Hewlett-Packard
Co. From 2008 to 2011, he was the Senior Vice President and General Manager of Hewlett
Packard’s Enterprise Services for the Americas, and from 2006 to 2008, he was Hewlett
Packard’s Chief Sales Officer for the Enterprise Business. Mr. Mattes spent the first 20 years of
his career, from 1985 to 2005, at Siemens, holding a variety of senior leadership positions. Mr.
Mattes has over 20 years of public board experience on three continents and he currently also
serves on the board of ams-OSRAM AG, a position he has held since June 2023. He previously
served on the board of Velodyne Lidar, Inc., from 2022 until its merger with Ouster in February
2023 (2022-2023).

Experience Qualifications and Attributes
We believe Mr. Mattes’ qualifications to sit on our Board include his substantial technology
industry experience, experience as Chief Executive Officer and board member of publicly traded

companies, and extensive experience in managing large global businesses, sales organizations
land mergers and acquisitions.
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Information Concerning Other Continuing Directors Not Standing for Election in 2025

Directors Whose Term Expires in 2026 - Class 1

William E. Bendush
Director since 2011
Age 76

Board Committees:
Audit Committee (Chair)
Nominating and Governance

Business Experience and Other Directorships

Mr. Bendush is the retired Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Applied Micro
Circuits Corporation (“AMCC”), a communications semiconductor company, and during his tenure
an S&P 500 constituent company, where he served from 1999 to 2003. Mr. Bendush was a
director of Microsemi Corp. from 2003 until the company was acquired in 2018, and also
previously served as a director at Conexant Systems, Inc. (from 2008 to 2011) and Smartflex
Systems, Inc. (from 1993 to 1999).

Experience Qualifications and Attributes

\We believe Mr. Bendush'’s qualifications to sit on our Board include his extensive board and
lexecutive experience in the semiconductor industry and his experience with financial accounting
matters for complex global organizations as well as his knowledge of business strategy. He has
been a member of four public company audit committees and chaired three, and also served as
Chair of Microsemi’s compensation and nominating and governance committees during portions of
his tenure there. Mr. Bendush qualifies as an “audit committee financial expert” under SEC
guidelines.

Karen M. Rapp
Director since 2024
Age 57

Board Committees:
Audit Committee

Other Current Public
Company Boards:

Microchip Technology Incorporated, Plexus

Corp.

Business Experience and Other Directorships

Ms. Rapp served as chief financial officer of National Instruments Corporation from 2017 through
January 2023. Prior to that, she served as Senior Vice President of Corporate Development of
NXP Semiconductors N.V. Ms. Rapp also served in several positions at Freescale, including
serving as Vice President and Chief Information Officer from April 2013 to December 2015 and as
Director of Operations and Finance, Global Sales and Marketing from April 2010 to April 2013.
Ms. Rapp also currently serves as a director of Microchip Technology, a position she has held
since 2021 and where she serves as Chair of the compensation committee and a member of the
audit committee; and as a director of Plexus Corp., a position she has held since 2018 and where
she serves as a member of the compensation committee and a member of the audit committee.

Experience Qualifications and Attributes

We believe Ms. Rapp qualifications to sit on our Board include her extensive executive experience
in the semiconductor industry and her experience with financial accounting matters for complex
global organizations as well as her knowledge of business strategy. Ms. Rapp qualifies as an
“audit committee financial expert” under SEC guidelines. Ms. Rapp offers a broad perspective in
that she has been a member of public company compensation committees and is presently also
a member of one public company nominating and governance and sustainability committee. Ms.

Rapp has also earned her NACD Director Certification ® credential.
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Nina L. Richardson
Director since 2019
Age 66

Board Committees:
Compensation Committee

Other Current Public
Company Boards:
Resideo Technologies Inc.,
Silicon Laboratories Inc.

Business Experience and Other Directorships

Ms. Richardson served as chief operating officer of GoPro, Inc. from February 2013 to February
2015. Prior to that, she held several executive positions of increasing responsibility at Flex Ltd., a
global electronics and manufacturing service provider, leading electronics manufacturing
operations with over 1000 employees in multiple geographies. More recently, she served as
managing director of Three Rivers Energy, Inc., a company she co-founded in 2004, until its sale
in October of 2024 to Pilot Power. Ms. Richardson also currently serves as a director of Silicon
Laboratories Inc., a position she has held since January 2016; and as a director of Resideo
'Technologies, Inc., a position she has held since October 2018. She also serves as a director at
privately held technology company Tonal, a revolutionary strength and personal training platform
land as a member of the board of managers of incubator, ExploraMed V. She previously served as
a director at Eargo, Inc. (from2020 to 2022), Zayo Group Holdings, Inc. (from 2015 to 2018),
Callidus Software, Inc. (from 2017 to 2018) and Silicon Graphics International Corp. (“SGI”) (2016).

Experience Qualifications and Attributes

\We believe Ms. Richardson’s qualifications to sit on our Board include her extensive board and
lexecutive experience in engineering, manufacturing, sales, supply chain management and global
operations. She has held executive positions in a variety of industry sectors including consumer
electronics, technology, and manufacturing. Ms. Richardson offers a uniquely broad perspective in
that she has been a member of six public company compensation committees and previously

served as Chair of two public company nominating and governance committee.

Directors Whose Term Expires in 2027 - Class 2

Andrew M. Caggia
Director since 2014
Age 76

Board Committees:

Audit Committee
Nominating and Governance
(Chair)

Business Experience and Other Directorships

Mr. Caggia is the retired Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of SMSC, where he
worked from 2000 until his retirement in 2006. Mr. Caggia also served as a director of SMSC from
2001 until its purchase by Microchip Technology Incorporated in 2012. Prior to SMSC, Mr. Caggia
\was Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of General Semiconductor, Inc. from 1997
to 2000.

Experience Qualifications and Attributes

We believe Mr. Caggia’s qualifications to sit on our Board include his extensive executive
lexperience in the semiconductor industry and his experience with financial accounting matters for
complex global organizations as well as his knowledge of business strategy. Mr. Caggia qualifies

as an “audit committee financial expert” under SEC guidelines.
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Yon Y. Jorden
Director since 2021
Age 70

Board Committees:
Audit Committee
Nominating and Governance

Other Current Public

Company Boards:

Alignment Healthcare, Inc., Capstone Green
Energy Corp.

Business Experience and Other Directorships

Ms. Jorden is the retired Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of AdvancePCS, a
position she held from 2002 to 2004. Prior to that she served as chief financial officer of three
other publicly traded companies: Informix, Oxford Health Plans and WellPoint, Inc. She currently
serves as a director and is Chair of the audit committee of Alignment Healthcare, Inc., a position
she has held since January 2022, and as a director for the not-for-profit Methodist Health System,
a position she has held since 2008. She previously served as a director at Capstone Green
Energy (from 2017 to 2025), Maxwell Technologies (from 2008 to 2017), BioScrip (from 2014 to
2015), Magnetek, Inc. (from 2004 to 2013) and U.S. Oncology (from 2008 to 2010).

Experience Qualifications and Attributes

We believe Ms. Jorden’s qualifications to sit on our Board include her extensive board and
financial executive experience across several industries and her experience with financial
laccounting matters for complex global organizations. Ms. Jorden qualifies as an “audit committee
financial expert” under SEC guidelines. She has vast experience serving on seven different public
company boards, including time serving as the chairperson of audit, compensation and
nominating and governance committees. Ms. Jorden is also a board leadership fellow of the
National Association of Corporate Directors, demonstrating her commitment and leadership as a
board member.

Luis A. Mller
Director since 2014
Age 55

Other Current Public
Company Boards:
Celestica Inc.

Business Experience and Other Directorships

Dr. Muller has been the President and Chief Executive Officer of Cohu since December 28, 2014.
He also currently serves as a director of Celestica Inc., a position he has held since August 2021.
His previous roles at Cohu include serving as President of Cohu’s Semiconductor Equipment
Group (“SEG”) from 2011 to 2014; Managing Director of Rasco GmbH from 2009 to 2011; Vice
President of Delta Design’s High Speed Handling Group from 2008 to 2009; and Director of
Engineering at Delta Design from 2005 to 2008. Prior to joining Cohu, Dr. Muller spent nine years
at Teradyne Inc., where he held management positions in engineering and business development.

Experience Qualifications and Attributes

\We believe Dr. Miller’s qualifications to sit on our Board include his extensive executive, including
CEO, experience in the semiconductor equipment industry, broad knowledge of business
development and strategy, semiconductor technologies, corporate governance and international

loperations.
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Proposal No. 2: Advisory Vote to Approve Named Executive Compensation

At our 2024 annual meeting, our Board recommended and our stockholders approved holding an advisory vote on the compensation of our NEOs every
year. Accordingly, as required by Section 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, we are asking our stockholders to cast an advisory
vote to approve the compensation of our NEOs as described in this proxy statement.

At last year’s annual meeting, we provided our stockholders with the opportunity to cast an advisory vote regarding the compensation of our NEOs as
disclosed in the proxy statement for the 2024 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. At our 2024 Annual Meeting, our stockholders approved the proposal, with
approximately 99.1% of the votes cast voting in favor of the proposal. The next advisory vote regarding the compensation of our NEOs is expected to be
held at the 2026 annual meeting of stockholders

We value the opinions of our stockholders and will continue to consider the outcome of future say-on-pay votes, as well as feedback received throughout
the year, when making compensation decisions for our executive officers, including the NEOs. This year, we are again asking our stockholders to vote
“FOR” the compensation of our NEOs as disclosed in this proxy statement.

Compensation Program and Philosophy

As described under the Compensation Discussion and Analysis section of this proxy statement (the “CD&A”), the Compensation Committee has
structured our executive compensation program to achieve the following key objectives:

*  To pay for performance;

« To attract, motivate and retain talented executive officers;

*  To motivate progress toward Company-wide financial and business objectives while balancing rewards for short- term and long-term performance;
and

+ To align the interests of our executive officers with those of stockholders.

We urge stockholders to read the CD&A beginning on page 22 of this proxy statement, which describes in more detail how our executive compensation
policies and procedures operate and are designed to achieve our compensation objectives, as well as the Summary Compensation Table and other related
compensation tables and narrative, which provide detailed information on the compensation of our NEOs. The Compensation Committee and the Board of
Directors believe that the policies and procedures articulated in the CD&A are effective in achieving our goals and that the compensation of our NEOs
reported in this proxy statement has contributed to Cohu’s recent and long-term success.

Required Vote
A majority of the votes cast is required for a non-binding approval of Proposal No. 2. Brokers do not have discretion to vote on this proposal without your
instruction. If you do not instruct your broker how to vote on this proposal, your broker will deliver a non-vote on this proposal. Abstentions and broker non-

votes will have no effect on the approval of this proposal.
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Recommendation of the Board

For the above reasons, we are asking our stockholders to indicate their support for the compensation of our NEOs as described in this proxy statement by
voting in favor of the following resolution:

“RESOLVED, that the stockholders of Cohu approve, in a non-binding vote, the compensation of Cohu's NEOs as disclosed pursuant to the
CD&A, the tabular disclosure regarding such compensation, and the accompanying narrative disclosure set forth in the proxy statement relating
to Cohu's 2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.”

Even though this say-on-pay vote is advisory and therefore will not be binding on Cohu, the Compensation Committee and the Board value the opinions of
our stockholders. Accordingly, to the extent there is a significant vote against the compensation of our NEOs, we will consider our stockholders’ concerns
and the Compensation Committee will evaluate what actions may be necessary or appropriate to address those concerns.

The Board of Directors unanimously recommends a vote ¥ “FOR” approval,

on an advisory basis, of the resolution on executive compensation.
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Proposal No. 3: Ratification of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Audit Committee of the Board has appointed Ernst & Young LLP as Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending
December 27, 2025. Ernst & Young LLP served as Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ended December 28, 2024, and
also provided certain tax services. See “Principal Accounting Fees and Services” on page 52. Representatives of Ernst & Young LLP are expected to attend
the Meeting, where they will be available to respond to appropriate questions and, if they desire, to make a statement. Ernst & Young LLP (or its
predecessor firms) has been Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm since 1956. Our Board recommends that the stockholders approve the
ratification of the appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending December 27, 2025.
If the appointment is not ratified, the Audit Committee will consider whether it should select another independent registered public accounting firm.

Required Vote
A majority of the votes cast is required to approve Proposal No. 3. If you hold your shares through a broker and you do not instruct the broker on how to
vote on this “routine” proposal, your broker will nevertheless have authority to vote your shares on this “routine” proposal in your broker’s discretion.

Abstentions will have no effect on the approval of this proposal.

Recommendation of the Board

The Board of Directors unanimously recommends a vote V “FOR” the ratification of the

appointment of Ernst & Young LLP as Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm for
the fiscal year ending December 27, 2025.
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Voting and Meeting Information

General Information

This proxy statement is furnished in connection with the solicitation by the Board of Directors of Cohu, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Cohu”), of your proxy
for use at the 2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on Friday, May 16, 2025, at 1:00 p.m. Pacific Time (the “Meeting”). The Meeting will be a
“virtual-only” meeting of stockholders. You will be able to attend the Meeting as well as vote and submit your questions during the live webcast of the
Meeting by visiting http://www.virtualshareholdermeeting.com/COHU2025 and entering the 16-digit control number included in our notice of Internet
availability of the proxy materials, on your proxy card or in the instructions that accompanied your proxy materials.

Electronic Distribution

We are furnishing our proxy materials to our stockholders over the internet using “Notice and Access” delivery. Electronic delivery is faster, convenient,
economical and more environmentally friendly. On or about April 2, 2025 we expect to mail to our stockholders a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy
Materials containing instructions on how to access our proxy materials and the Cohu 2024 Annual Report via the Internet and how to vote your proxy. If you
received the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials, you will not automatically receive a printed copy of Cohu’s proxy materials in the mail. If you
would like to receive a printed copy, please follow the instructions provided in the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials.

Voting

On March 21, 2025, the record date fixed by our Board of Directors (the “Board”), Cohu had outstanding 46,495,087, shares of common stock. Only
stockholders of record as of the close of business on March 21, 2025, will be entitled to vote at the Meeting and any adjournment thereof. We encourage
you to read the entire Proxy Statement for more information prior to voting.

Voting Procedures

As a stockholder of Cohu, you have a right to vote on certain business matters affecting Cohu. This proxy statement relates only to the solicitation of
proxies from the stockholders with respect to the election of the three (3) Class 3 directors nominated by the Board; an advisory vote on named executive
officer compensation; and ratification of the appointment of Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm. Each share of Cohu’s common stock you
own entitles you to one vote for each proposal other than the election of directors. With respect to the election of directors, each share of Cohu’s common
stock is entitled to cumulative voting rights, which means that when voting for director nominees each share is entitled to a number of votes equal to the
number of nominees for election as directors. Accordingly, when voting for director nominees, all of the votes to which a share of Cohu common stock is
entitled may be voted in favor of one nominee or may be distributed among the nominees. The proxy holders will have the discretionary authority to
cumulate votes in the election of directors.

Methods of Voting

If you are a Cohu stockholder of record, you may vote by following the Internet voting instructions on your Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials. If
you received a Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials on how to access the proxy materials via the Internet, a proxy card was not sent to you, and
you may vote only via the Internet, unless you have requested a paper copy of the proxy materials, in which case, you may also vote by telephone or by
signing, dating and returning your proxy card. Shares cannot be voted by marking, writing on and returning the Notice of Internet Availability. Any Notices of
Internet Availability that are returned will not be counted as votes. Instructions for requesting a paper copy of the proxy materials are set forth on the Notice
of Internet Availability.

If you are a stockholder of record and return a signed proxy card but do not specify how you want to vote your shares, your shares will be voted FOR the
named nominees for Class 3 director, FOR the advisory vote to approve named executive officer compensation, and FOR the ratification of the appointment
of Ernst & Young LLP as Cohu'’s independent registered public accounting firm for fiscal year 2025, and in the discretion of the proxies (as defined below)
as to other matters that may properly come before the Meeting.
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If you are a beneficial owner of shares, your broker, bank, trustee, or other nominee may make telephone or Internet voting available to you. The availability
of telephone and Internet voting for beneficial owners will depend on the voting processes of your broker, bank, trustee, or other nominee. Therefore, we
recommend that you follow the voting instructions in the materials you receive from your broker, bank, trustee, or other nominee.

Voting over the Internet. If you are a stockholder of record, to vote over the Internet, please follow the instructions included on your Notice of Internet
Availability of Proxy Materials.

Voting by Mail. If you are a stockholder of record and have requested a paper copy of the proxy materials you may vote by mail by signing and returning
the proxy card in the prepaid and addressed envelope provided. If you do that, you are authorizing the individuals named on the proxy card (known as
“proxies”) to vote your shares at the Meeting in the manner you indicate. We encourage you to sign and return the proxy card even if you plan to attend the
Meeting. In this way, your shares will be voted if you are unable to attend the Meeting. If you receive more than one proxy card, it is an indication that your
shares are held in multiple accounts. Please sign and return all proxy cards to ensure that all of your shares are voted.

Voting by Telephone. If you have requested a paper copy of the proxy materials you may vote by telephone by following the instructions included on your
proxy card. If you vote by telephone, you do not need to complete and mail your proxy card.

Voting in Person at the Virtual Meeting. The Meeting will be held entirely online to allow for greater participation. Stockholders may participate in the
Meeting by visiting the following website: http://www.virtualshareholdermeeting.com/COHU2025. To participate in the Meeting, you will need the 16-digit
control number included on your Notice, on your proxy card or on the instructions that accompanied your proxy materials. Shares held in your name as the
stockholder of record may be voted electronically during the Meeting. Shares for which you are the beneficial owner but not the stockholder of record also
may be voted electronically during the Meeting; however, you may not vote beneficially held shares electronically at the Meeting unless you receive a valid
proxy from your bank, brokerage firm, broker dealer or other nominee holder and those institutions will likely require your instructions to be submitted before
the deadline listed above. Even if you plan to attend the Meeting, we recommend that you vote your shares in advance, so that your vote will be counted if
you later decide not to attend the Meeting.

Log in Instructions. To attend the Meeting, please log in at http://www.virtualshareholdermeeting.com/COHU2025. Stockholders as of the record date will
need their unique 16-digit control number, which appears on the Notice and the instructions that accompanied the proxy materials, in order to be able to be
able to submit a question or vote at the Meeting. If you are the beneficial owner of shares held in “street name” by a bank, broker or other holder of record,
you may gain access to the Meeting by following the instructions in the voting instruction card provided by your bank, broker or other nominee.

Submitting Questions Prior To or at the Meeting. If you would like to submit a question to be addressed during the question and answer portion of the
Meeting, you may do so in advance at http://www.virtualshareholdermeeting.com/COHU2025 or you may type it into the dialog box provided at any point
during the Meeting (until the floor is closed to questions). We intend to answer questions submitted prior to or during the Meeting that are pertinent to the
Cohu and the Meeting matters, as time permits. Questions and answers will be grouped by topic and substantially similar questions will be grouped and
answered once.

Technical Assistance. Beginning approximately thirty minutes prior to the start of and during the Meeting, we will have a support team ready to assist
stockholders with any technical difficulties they may have accessing or hearing the Meeting. If you encounter any difficulties accessing the Meeting during
the check-in or during the Meeting, please call the technical support number that will be posted on the Meeting website log-in page.

Revoking Your Proxy

You may revoke your proxy at any time before it is voted at the Meeting. In order to do this as a stockholder of record, you must:
« Enter a new vote over the Internet, by telephone or by signing and returning another proxy card bearing a later date;
*  Provide written notice of the revocation to Cohu’s Secretary; or

» Attend the Meeting and vote in person.
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If you are the beneficial owner of your shares (shares registered in the name of a broker, bank or other nominee), you must contact the broker, bank or
other nominee holding your shares and follow their instructions to change your vote or revoke your proxy.

Quorum Requirement

A quorum, which is a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote as of the record date, March 21, 2025, must be present in person or represented by
proxy in order to hold the Meeting and to conduct business. Your shares are counted as being present at the Meeting if you appear in person at the
Meeting or if you vote your shares over the Internet, by telephone or by submitting a properly executed proxy card. Proxies marked as abstaining on any
matter and broker non- votes (as described below) will be counted as present for the purpose of determining a quorum.

Votes Required for the Proposals

For Proposal No. 1, Cohu utilizes a majority voting standard in uncontested elections of directors. In an uncontested election, a director nominee must
receive a majority of the votes cast for such nominee’s election (meaning the number of shares voted “For” a nominee must exceed the number of shares
voted “Against” such nominee) in order to be elected. If the number of shares voted “Against” a director exceeds the number of shares voted “For” such
director in any election, then the director nominee(s) would be requested to submit a letter of resignation and the Board would decide, through a process
managed by the Nominating and Governance Committee, whether to accept the resignation. A contested election will generally include any situation in
which Cohu receives a notice that a stockholder has nominated a person for election to the Board at a meeting of stockholders. A plurality voting standard
will apply in contested director elections.

The affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of Cohu common stock cast at the Meeting is required for approval of the advisory vote on named executive
compensation (Proposal No. 2) and the ratification of the appointment of Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm (Proposal No. 3).

Broker Non-Votes

Broker non-votes are shares held by brokers or nominees for which voting instructions have not been received from the beneficial owners or the persons
entitled to vote those shares and for which the broker or nominee does not have discretionary voting power under rules applicable to broker-dealers. If your
broker holds your shares in its name and you do not instruct your broker how to vote, your broker will nevertheless have discretion to vote your shares on
“routine” matters. Only Proposal No. 3 (the ratification of the appointment of Cohu’s independent registered public accounting firm) is considered “routine.”
As such, we do not expect any broker non-votes on Proposal No. 3. Your broker will not have discretion to vote on any of the other matters, which are
deemed “non-routine” matters, absent direction from you. Accordingly, shares subject to a broker “non-vote” will not be considered entitled to vote with
respect to Proposal Nos. 1 and 2 and will not affect the outcome of these proposals. We strongly encourage you to provide instructions to your broker
regarding the voting of your shares.

Abstentions

Abstentions are counted as present and entitled to vote for purposes of determining a quorum. However, abstentions are not deemed to be votes cast and,
therefore, with respect to Proposal Nos, 1, 2 and 3, abstentions will have no effect on the outcome of voting on the proposals to be voted upon at the
Meeting.

Voting Confidentiality

Proxies, ballots and voting tabulations are handled on a confidential basis to protect your voting privacy. Such information will not be disclosed except as
required by law.

Voting Results

Final voting results will be announced at the Meeting and will be posted shortly after the Meeting on our website at www.cohu.com. Voting results will also
be published in a Current Report on Form 8-K to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) within four business days of the Meeting.
After the reports are filed, you may obtain a copy by:

»  Visiting our website at www.cohu.com;
»  Contacting our Investor Relations department at (858) 848-8106; or
*  Viewing our Form 8-K on the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov.
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Proxy Solicitation Costs

Cohu will bear the entire cost of proxy solicitation, including the preparation, assembly, printing, mailing and distribution of the proxy materials. Cohu’s
officers, directors and regular employees will not receive additional compensation for such proxy solicitation services. Cohu may engage, as necessary, an
outside solicitor in connection with this proxy solicitation. We will reimburse brokerage firms and other custodians for their reasonable out-of-pocket
expenses for forwarding the proxy materials to you.

Householding

Under “householding,” stockholders of record who have the same address and last name will receive only one copy of the Notice of Internet Availability of
Proxy Materials unless one or more of these stockholders notifies us that they wish to receive individual copies. Stockholders who participate in
householding will continue to be able to request and receive separate proxy cards. This procedure will reduce our printing costs and postage fees.

If you are eligible for householding but you and other stockholders of record with whom you share an address received multiple copies of the Notice of
Internet Availability of Proxy Materials, or if you hold stock in more than one account, and, in either case, you wish to receive only a single copy of the
Notice for your household, please contact: Corporate Secretary, Cohu, Inc., 12367 Crosthwaite Circle, Poway, CA 92064-6817 or by telephone at 858-848-
8119. If you participate in householding and wish to receive a separate copy of the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials, or if you do not wish to
continue to participate in householding and prefer to receive separate copies in the future, please contact Cohu’s Corporate Secretary as indicated above.
Upon request, we will promptly deliver a separate copy of the Notice of Internet Availability of Proxy Materials and, if applicable, the proxy materials to any
stockholder at a shared address to which we delivered a single copy of any of these documents. Beneficial owners can request information about
householding from their broker, banks, trustee, or other nominee.

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF PROXY MATERIALS FOR THE STOCKHOLDER MEETING
TO BE HELD ON MAY 16, 2025

This proxy statement and Cohu’s Fiscal Year 2024 Annual Report are both
available at http://materials.proxyvote.com/192576 and www.cohu.com
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Appendices

Appendix A
Non-GAAP Financial Measures

This Proxy Statement includes references to non-GAAP Net loss, EPS, Gross Profit and Pre-tax loss. These financial measures differ from such figures
prepared under generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) by adjusting Cohu’s actual results prepared under GAAP to exclude charges and the
related income tax effect for: share-based compensation, the amortization of purchased intangible assets, restructuring costs, manufacturing transition and
severance costs, acquisition-related costs and associated professional fees, impairments, inventory step-up, reduction of indemnification receivable,
depreciation of purchase accounting adjustments to property, plant and equipment, Reconciliations of GAAP to non-GAAP amounts for the periods
presented herein are provided below and should be considered together with the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income. Human Resources and
the Compensation Committee utilized these non-GAAP measure in evaluating compensation decisions in 2024 to benchmark compensation decisions
based on measures utilized by management and the Board in evaluating Cohu’s performance.

These non-GAAP measures are not meant as a substitute for GAAP but are included for informational and comparative purposes. Cohu’s management
believes that this information can assist investors in evaluating Cohu’s operational trends, financial performance, and cash generating capacity.
Management believes these non-GAAP measures allow investors to evaluate Cohu’s financial performance using some of the same measures as
management. However, the non-GAAP financial measures should not be regarded as a replacement for (or superior to) corresponding, similarly captioned,
GAAP measures.

A reconciliation of these non-GAAP measures to GAAP is as follows:

Net loss reconciliation (in thousands) Twelve Months Ended Diluted EPS
December 28, 2024

Net loss - GAAP basis $(69,818) $(1.45)
Share-based compensation 20,740 0.43
Amortization of purchased intangible assets 39,087 0.81
Restructuring charges related to inventory adjustments in cost of sales (465) (0.01)
Restructuring charges 41 0.00
Manufacturing transition and severance costs 3,487 0.07
Impairment charges included in SG&A 903 0.02
Other acquisition costs 582 0.01
PP&E step-up included in SG&A 36 0.00
Reduction of indemnification receivable 506 0.01
Tax effect of non-GAAP adjustments (5,954) (0.12)

Net loss - non-GAAP basis $(10,855) $(0.23)

Weighted average diluted shares used in computing loss per

share:
GAAP-basis 46,908
Non-GAAP basis 46,908
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Twelve Months Ended
December 28, 2024

Gross Profit Reconciliation (in thousands)

Net sales $401,779

Gross profit - GAAP basis (1) $180,294
Share-based compensation 1,049
Restructuring charges related to inventory adjustments in cost of sales (465)
Manufacturing transition and severance costs 11

Gross profit - non-GAAP basis $180,889

(1) Excludes amortization of $28,417 for the twelve months ending December 28, 2024.

GAAP gross profit (as a % of net sales) 44.9%
Non-GAAP gross profit (as a % of net sales) 45.0%

Twelve Months Ended

Pretax income reconciliation (in thousands) December 28. 2024

Pretax loss - GAAP basis $(64,946)
Share-based compensation 20,740
Amortization of purchased intangible assets 39,087
Restructuring charges related to inventory adjustments in cost of sales (465)
Restructuring charges 41
Manufacturing transition and severance costs 3,487
Impairment charges included in SG&A 903
Other acquisition costs 582
PP&E step-up included in SG&A 36
Reduction of indemnification receivable 506

Pretax loss - non-GAAP basis $(29)

Pretax loss - GAAP basis (as a % of net sales) (16.2)%

Pretax loss - non-GAAP basis (as a % of net sales) (0.0)%
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VIEW MATERIALS &VOTE

SCANTO D

VOTE BY INTERNET
ofare The Meeting - Go o wswproxyvote.com of scan the OR Barcode above

ks thee Ingesreet b transenit your vodies instnections and for ole ¢ hedrveny of indormation
wips uni 159 goen Eastern Tirme thee day bedore the cut-all das et i ate, Hse your
prawy cand in haeed whon you acoess the web sie and fallow the instructions to obitain your
rerodls aned b0 oreate an ecions: woling Fminson form

Duirirsy Thaee Meetingg - G 1o wowsvirtualsharsholdermaeeting, comd COMUZOZS

Vioad Friry athersd e reeting via The It and vot dif ing e o e the i feFnation
Akt i pringed i the boo enaked by the smow svailible snd follows the irstructions

VOTE BY PHONE - 1-800-650-6903

Wb gy ot i tisheadieafins B ey 7 WD MRS i it 1 1:59 P Easterm Tine
1hwe iy beethiree ol i or e ding date. e youn prooy cand in hand when you call
and then foliow the insinscions.

VOTE BY MAIL
Blaik, signe ared date your proxy card and ret
have pravided or eeturn it to Vole Processin
Exhpesvood, NY 11717,

in the postage-paid ernelops we
ofo Broadiidge, 51 Metcedes Way,

TOVOTE, MARK BLOCKS BELOW IN BUUE OR BLACK INK AS FOLLOWS:
VTFO0018-P28027

KEEP THIS PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS

THIS PROXY CARD IS VALID ONLY WHEN SIGNED AND DATED. RELAR A RETCION: T HE: PR ION DR
COHU, INC.

The Board of Directors recommends you vote FOR
the following:
i Hection of three (3) Class 3 directors, for a term of three

years each

HNominees: For Against Abstain

la  Steven ) Bilodeau 0 0 0

th, James A Denahue 0 O ]

Te.  Andreas W. Mattes ] ] ]
The Board of Directors recommends you vote FOR proposals 2 and 3. For Against Abstain
2. Advisory vole 1o approve Named Executive Officer compensation, or = Say-on-Pay.* 0 0 (H]
3 Ratification of the appointrent of Ernst & Young LLP & our independent registered public accounting firm for fiscal year 2025 D D l:]

INOTE: Transaction of other business as may properly come before the annual meeting (including any adjcurnment or postponement thereof)

Tocumulate voles a5 1o a paricular nominee as explained in the Proxy Staterment,
check the box 1o the right then indicate the name(sh and the number of votes o
1o be given to such nomanesls) on the reverse sade of th card, Please do not

check the box unless you want to exerdse cumulative voting.

Please sign exactly as youwr name(s) appear(s) hereon. When signing as attorney, executor,
adrinistraton, of other fiduciary, pleae give full e &5 such, Joint owners should each
sign personally. All holders must sign. If a conporation or partnership, please sign in full
cofporate of partnership name by authorized officer

Signature [FLEASE SIGN WITHIN BOX] Date Signature (koint Chmers) Date
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Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Annual Meeting:
The Notice and Proxy Staterment and Annual Report are available at wwaw. proxyvote.com

WTOO19-P2A02T

COHU, INC.
Annual Meeting of Stockholders
May 16, 2025 1:00 PM PT
This proxy is solicited by the Board of Directors

The stockholder(s) hereby appoint(s) Luis Miller and leffrey Jones, or either of themn, as proxies, each with the povver to appoint his
substitute, and hereby authorize(s) them to represent and 1o vote, as designated on the reverse side of this ballot, all of the shares of
Common Stock of COHU, Inc. that the stockholder(s) isfare entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held
at 1:00 PM PT on May 16, 2025, virtually at wwww virtualshareholdermeeting.corm/COHUZ2025, and any adjournment or
postponement thereof.

This proxy, when properly executed, will be voted in the manner directed herein. If no such direction is made, this
proxy will be voted in accordance with the Board of Directors’' recommendations.

Cumulative Vating Instructions:

(8 you noted cumulative voling instructions above, please ched: the corresponding box on the reverse side )

Continued and to be signed on reverse side
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Your Vote Counts!

COHU, INC.

2025 Annual Meeting
Vote by May 15, 2025
11:59 PM ET

WT0020-P28027

You invested in COHU, INC. and it's time to vote!

You have the right to vote an proposals being presented at the Annual Meeting. This is an important notice regarding the
availability of proxy materials for the stockholder meeting to be held on May 16, 2025.

Get informed before you vote

iew the Motice and Proxy Statement and Annual Report online OR you can receive a free paper or email copy of the material(s) by
requesting prior to May 2, 2025. If you would like to request a copy of the material(s) for this and/or future stockholder meetings,
you may (1) visit www. ProxyVote com, (2) call 1-800-579-1639 or (3) send an email to sendmaterial@proxyvote.com. If sending
an email, please include your control number (indicated below) in the subject line. Unless requested, you will not otherwise
receive a paper or email copy.

nplete information and to vote, visit www.ProxyVote.com
Smartphone users Vote Virtually at the Meeting*
; May 16, 2025
Point your camera here and 00 P BT

vote without entering a

control number
Virtually at:
wwwvirtualshareholdermeeting. comfC OHLU2025

*Please check the meeting materials for any special requiremnents for meeting attendance
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Vote at www.ProxyVote.com

THIS IS NOT A VOTABLE BALLOT

This is an overview of the proposals being presented at the
upcoming stockholder meeting. Please follow the instructions on
the reverse side to vote these important matters.

Board

Voting Items Recommends
1.  Election of three (3) Class 3 directors, for a term of three years each.

Nominees:
1a. Steven ). Bilodeau @ For
1b. James A. Donahue 0 For
1c. Andreas W. Mattes Sror
2. Advisory vote to approve Named Executive Officer compensation, or “Say-on-Pay.” & For

Ratification of the appointment of Emnst & Young LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for fiscal © For

year 2025,

NOTE: Transaction of other business as may properly come before the annual meeting {including any adjournment or
postponement thereof).

NMhile voting on www.ProxyVote.com, be sure to click "Delivery Settings”.

Prefer to receive an email instead?

VT0021-P22027



